INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-2A, ITR-3, ITR-4S (SUGAM),
ITR-4 | ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature]

Assessment Year

2015-16

having PAN

AAWPLS5808R

from IP Address 122.176.30.31

on 01-10-2015

at KOLKATA

Name PAN
ANISHA BUILDERS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED. AACCA9843L
LLJ - - - -
E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which
Zo DC 9/28 LOHARUKA NIKET has been
>z electronically ITR-6
8 .
EE &| Road/Street/Post Office ArealLocality transmitted
<05
> u @ SHASTRI BAGAN DESHBANDHUNAGAR
§m = Statys "Vt Company
zL =
=2 é Town/City/District State Pin Aadhaar Number
<E
Z g KOLKATA KOLKA
9) S WEST BENGAL 2700059
4
o
Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) [WARD 7(1), KOLKATA Original or Revised ORIGINAL
E-filing Acknowledgement Number 845356701011015 Date(DD/MM/YYYY)  01-10-2015
1 | Gross total income 1 1743938
2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 1743940
L .
g 3a| Current Year loss, if any 3a 0
g Z | 4| Nettaxpayable 4 538878
L
L o 5 | Interest payable 5 0
% E 6 | Total tax and interest payable 6 538878
E X a  Advance Tax
E .i: 7 | Taxes Paid a 0
> g b TDS 7b 739179
5 Z ¢ TCS 7c 109249
d  Self Assessment Tax 7d 0
e  Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) Te 848428
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 309550
Agriculture
10 | Exempt Income 10
P Others
This return has been digitally signed by ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA in the capacity of DIRECTOR

1935688919341385512CN=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014, OU=Sub-CA, O=Sify Technologies Limited, C=IN

Dsc SI No & issuer

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




- IbDIA,l\ INCOME TA,X R,E,TLRI\ . Assessment Year
2 ITR-6 [For Companies other than companies claiming exemption
5 under section 11] 2 0 1 q 1 6
=3 (Please see rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules,1962) 1| =
(Also see attached instructions)
SR WASCISNI GENERAL
Name PAN
ANISHA BUILDERS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED. AACCA9843L
Isthere any changein the company’s name? If yes, please furnish the old name Corporate Identity Number (CIN)
issued by MCA
Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Date of Incorporation (DD/MM/
YYYY)
N % DC 9/28 LOHARUKA NIKET 03/06/1991
< =|Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality Type Of Company If a public company select 6, and if
§ <§f private company select 7 (as defined
v in section 3 of The Company Act)
E 8 SHASTRI BAGAN DESHBANDHUNAGAR Domestic Company 7 - Private Company
Z| Town/City/District State Country |Pin code Income Tax Ward/Circle
KOLKATA KOLKA WEST BENGA |INDIA 700059 WARD 7(1), KOLKATA
L
(STD code)-Phone No Mobile No. 1 M obile No. 2
(033)-25762618 9836252000
Email Address-1 loharukagroup@gmail.com
Email Address-2
Return filed under Section [ Please seeinstruction number-5] 11
Whether original or revised return? Original
If revised/in response to notice for Defective/ Date of Filing of Original Return(DD/
Modified, then enter Receipt No MM/YYYY)
Notice number (Wherethe original return filed was Defective and a notice wasissued to the assesseeto filea
v |fresh return Sec139(9))
E If filed, in response to a notice u/s 139(9)/142(1)/148/153A/153C enter date of such notice, or u/s 92CD enter
< |date of advance pricing agreement
B Residential Status RES - Resident Inthe case of non-resident, istherea |No
9 permanent establishment (PE) in India
2 |Whether any transaction has been made with a person located ina  |No
L |jurisdiction notified u/s 94A of the Act?
Whether you arean FIl / FPI? |No If yes, please provide SEBI Regn. No. |
Whether thisreturn isbeing filed by a representative assessee? No
(1) |Name of therepresentative
(2) | Address of the representative
(3) | Permanent Account Number (PAN) of therepresentative
a ||Whether liableto maintain accountsas per section 44AA? No
b |Whether liablefor audit under section 44AB? Yes
c ||If (b) isYes, whether the accounts have been audited by an accountant? If Yes, furnish the following Yes
information
(i) | Date of furnishing of the audit report (DD/MM/YYYY) 30/09/2015
% (i) | Name of the auditor signing the tax audit report AMIT KUMAR AGA
= RWAL
a <§( (iii) M ember ship no. of the auditor 306678
<D( DO: (iv)| Name of the auditor (proprietorship/ firm) gANJAY MODI & C
= (v) | Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the proprietorship/ firm ABPFS9949E
| (vi)| Date of audit report. 25/09/2015
d |Ifliableto furnish other audit report, mention the date of furnishing of the audit report? (DD/MM/
YYYY) (Please see Instruction 5(ii))
SI.  |Audited Section Date of Audit (DD/MM/YYYY)

No.




HOLDING STATUS

A Nature of company (write 1if holding company, write 2 if a subsidiary company, write 3if both, |4-If any other
write 4 if any other)
B If subsidiary company, mention the details of the Holding Company
SI.No Nameof holding |PAN Address of Holding |City State Pincode Per centage
company Company of Shares
held
C If holding company, mention the details of the subsidiary companies
SI.No Nameof holding |PAN Address of Holding |City State Pincode Percentage
company Company of Shares
held
D BUSINESS ORGANISATION
S.No BusinessType | Company Name |[PAN |Address | City |State |Pincode
E Particulars of Managing Director, Directors, Secretary and Principal officer (s) who have held the office during the previous
year and the details of eligible person who isverifying thereturn.
SI.No Name Designation |PAN Residential |City State Pincode Director
Address I dentification
Number (DIN)
issued by
MCA, in case
of Director
1 ANIL KUMAR LOHA |DIR AAWPL5808E LOHARUKA N|KOLKATA |WEST BENG 700059 01057404
RUKA IKET DC-9/28, AL
SHASTRI BAG
AN,, DESHBA
NDHU NAGA
R,, KOLKATA
, 700059,
2 SUNIL KUMARLOH |DIR ABAPL2214L DC-9/28, SHASKOLKATA |WEST BENG 700059 01121163
ARUKA TRI BAGAN,, AL
DESHBANDH
U NAGAR,, K
OLKATA
F Particulars of persons who wer e beneficial owners of shares holding not lessthan 10% of the voting power at any time of the
previous year
Sl.No Name PAN Address City State Pincode Per centage
of Shares
held
1 Anil kumar Loharuka AAWPL5808R DC-9/28, SHASTRI B |Kolkata WEST BENGAL 700059 11.11%
AGAN, DESHBANDH
U NAGAR
2 UNITY VINTRADE PVT |AABCU3589L DC-9/28 SHASTRI BA | KOLKATA WEST BENGAL 700059 52.72%
.LTD. GAN,DESHBANDHU
NAGAR

Natur e of company

(IQ 1 Whether a public sector company as defined in section 2(36A) of the Income-tax Act No

3 2 Whether a company owned by the Reserve Bank of India No

Zz |3 Whether a company in which not lessthan forty percent of the sharesare held (whether singly or |No

i taken together) by the Government or the Reserve Bank of India or a corporation owned by that

zZ Bank

E 4 Whether a banking company as defined in clause (c¢) of section 5 of the Banking Regulation No

= Act,1949

8 5 Whether a scheduled Bank being a bank included in the Second Scheduleto the Reserve Bank of |No

<L5 India Act

w N6 Whether a company registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority No

% "2" (established under sub-section (1) of section 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development

O Authority Act, 1999)

<ZE o7 Whether a company being a non-banking Financial | nstitution No

Nature of business or profession, if morethan one businessor profession indicate the three main activities/ products
Sl.No. Code [Please see instruction No.7(i)] Description

1 0403 Property Developers




Part A-BS
| E

BALANCE SHEET ASON 31ST DAY OF MARCH, 2015

quity and Liabilities

EQUITY AND

LIABILITIES

1 |Shareholder'sfund
A |Sharecapital
i |Authorised Ai 14600000
ii |Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up Aii 14514900
iii |Subscribed but not fully paid Aiii 0
iv |Total (Aii + Aiii) Aiv | 14514900
B |Reservesand Surplus
i |Capital Reserve Bi 18888363
ii |Capital Redemption Reserve Bii 0
iii |Securities Premium Reserve Biii 81010000
iv |Debenture Redemption Reserve Biv 0
v |Revaluation Reserve Bv 0
vi |Share options outstanding amount Bvi 0
vii |Other reserve (specify nature and amount)
c [Total (viia+ viib) Bvii
viii | Surplusi.e. Balancein profit and loss account (Debit balanceto |Buviii -16135717
be shown as-vefigure)
xi |Total (Bi + Bii + Biii + Biv + Bv + Bvi + Bvii + Bviii) (Debit balance to be shown as -ve figur €)| Bix 83762646
C |Money received against share warrants 1C 0
D |Total Shareholder'sfund (Aiv + Bix + 1C) 1D 98277546
2 |Shareapplication money pending allotment
i |Pending for lessthan oneyear i 0
ii |Pending for more than one year ii 0
iii |Total (i +1i) 2 | 0
3 [Non-current liabilities
A |Long-term borrowings
i |Bonds/ debentures
a |Foreign currency ia 0
b |Rupee ib 0
c |Total (ia+ib) ic 0
ii |Termloans
a |Foreign currency iia | 0
b |Rupeeloans
1. From Banks bl 0
2. From others b2 76224142
3. Total (b1 +b2) b3 76224142
¢ |Total Term loans (iia+ b3) iic 76224142
iii |Deferred payment liabilities iii 0
iv |Depositsfrom related parties (see instructions) iv 0
v |Other deposits v 0
vi |Loansand advancesfrom related parties (seeinstructions) Vi 0
vii |Other loansand advances Vii 264249111
viii |Long term maturities of finance lease obligations viii 0
ix |Total Longterm borrowings (ic +iic +iii +iv + v + vi + vii + viii) 3A 340473253
B |Deferred tax liabilities (net) 3B 15022354
C |Other long-term liabilities
i |Trade payables i 0
ii |Others i 703000
iii |Total Other long-term liabilities (i + ii) 3C | 703000
D |Long-term provisions
i |Provision for employee benefits i [0
ii |Others i 773672
i |Total (i +ii) 3D 773672
E |Total Non-current liabilities (3A + 3B + 3C + 3D) 3E 356972279
4 |Current liabilities
A | Short-term borrowings
i |Loansrepayableon demand
a |From Banks lia | 0




b |From Non-Banking Finance Companies ib 0
¢ |From other financial institutions ic 0
d |From others id 0
e |Total Loansrepayable on demand (ia+ib +ic +id) ie 0
ii |Depositsfrom related parties (seeinstructions) ii 0
iii |Loansand advancesfrom related parties (seeinstructions) i 0
iv |Other loans and advances iv 0
v |Other deposits % 0
vi |Total Short-term borrowings (ie+ ii +iii +iv + V) 4A 0
B |Trade payables
i |Outstanding for morethan 1 year i 0
ii |Others i 5403551
iii |Total Trade payables(i +ii) 4B | 5403551
C |Other current liabilities
i |Current maturities of long-term debt i 9084281,
ii |Current maturities of finance lease abligations ii [0
iii |Interest accrued but not due on borrowings iii [0
iv |Interest accrued and due on borrowings iv 0
v |Incomereceived in advance v 0
vi |Unpaid dividends vi [o
vii |Application money received for allotment of securitiesand due |vii 0
for refund and interest accrued
viii [Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon viii 0
ix |Unpaid matured debenturesand inter est accrued thereon iX 0
X |Other payables X 5755290
xi |Total Other current liabilities (i + ii + iii +iv +V + vi + vii + Vviii +iX + X) 4C | 14839571
D |Short-term provisions
i |Provision for employee benefit i 51634
ii |Provision for Income-tax ii 0
iii |Provision for Wealth-tax iii 0
iv |Proposed Dividend iv [o
v |Tax on dividend v 0
vi |Other vi 0
vii |Total Short-term provisions (i +ii +iii +iv +v +vi) 4D 51634
E |Total Current liabilities (4A + 4B +4C + 4D) 4E 20294756
Total Equity and liabilities (1D + 2 + 3E + 4E) I 475544581
[ ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
A |Fixed assets
i |Tangible assets
a |Grossblock ia 233969018
b |Depreciation ib 67941551
¢ |Impairment losses ic 0
d |Net block (ia-ib -ic) id 166027467
i |Intangible assets
a |Grossblock iia o
b |Amortization iib 0
Cc |Impairment losses iic 0
d |Net block (iia-iib - iic) iid 0
iii |Capital work-in-progress i 7229858
iv |Intangible assetsunder development iv 0
v |Total Fixed assets (id + iid + iii +iv) Av | 173257325
B |Non-current investments
i |Investment in property i 4261123
ii |[Investmentsin Equity instruments
a |Listed equities iia 0
b |Unlisted equities iib 0
c |Total (iila+iib) iic 0
iii |[Investmentsin Preference shares iii 0
iv [Investmentsin Government or trust securities iv 0




v |Investmentsin Debenture or bonds % 0
vi |Investmentsin Mutual funds Vi 0
vii [Investmentsin Partnership firms vii 0
viii | Otherslnvestments viii 0
ix |Total Non-current investments (i +iic +iii +iv + v + vi + vii + viii) Bix 4261123
C |Deferred tax assets (Net) C 0
D |Long-term loans and advances
i |Capital advances i 140000
i |Security deposits ii 40993700
iii |Loansand advancesto related parties (seeinstructions) iii 0
iv |Other Loans and advances iv 47607698
v |Total Long-term loansand advances (i +ii +iii +iv) Dv | 88741398
vi |Long-term loans and advancesincluded in Dv which is
a [for the purpose of businessor profession via 0
b |not for the purpose of businessor profession vib 0
c |given to shareholder, being the beneficial owner of share, or |vic [0
to any concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder as
per section 2(22)(e) of 1.T. Act
E |Other non-current assets
i |Long-term tradereceivables
a |Secured, considered good ia 0
b |Unsecured, considered good ib 0
¢ |Doubtful ic o
d |Total Other non-current assets (ia+ib +ic) id 0
ii |[Others ii 0
iii |Total (id +ii) Eiii | 0
iv. [Non-current assetsincluded in Eiii which isduefrom iv 0
shar eholder, being the beneficial owner of share, or from any
concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder as per section
2(22)(e) of I.T. Act
F |Total Non-current assets (Av + Bix + C + Dv + Eiii) 1F | 266259846
Current assets
A |Current investments
i |Investment in Equity instruments
a |Listed equities ia [o
b |Unlisted equities ib 0
c |Total (ia+ib) ic 0
ii [Investment in Preference shares ii 0
iii [Investment in government or trust securities iii 0
iv |Investment in debenturesor bonds iv 0
v |Investment in Mutual funds v 15906612
vi [Investment in partnership firms Vi 0
vii |Other investment Vii 0
viii | Total Current investments (ic + ii +iii +iv +v + vi + vii) Aviii| 15906612
B |Inventories
i |Raw materials i 0
i |Work-in-progress ii 149748885
iii |Finished goods iii 4135625
iv |Stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) iv 4351615
v |Storesand spares v 0
vi |Loosetools Vi 0
vii |Others Vii 0
viii | Total Inventories (i +ii +iii +iv + Vv + vi + vii) Buiii | 158236125
C |Tradereceivables
i |Outstanding for morethan 6 months i 1445196
ii  |Others i 5941793
iii |Total Tradereceivables (i +ii +iii) Ciii | 7386989
D |Cash and cash equivalents
i |Balanceswith Banks i 12739334
ii |Cheques, draftsin hand i 0




iii [Cashin hand iii 8544400
iv |Others iv 0
v |Total Cash and cash equivalents (i +ii +iii +iv) Dv | 21283734
E |Short-term loans and advances
i |Loansand advancestorelated parties (seeinstructions) i [0
ii |Others i 6430001
iii |Total Short-term loansand advances (i + ii) Eiii | 6430001
iv | Short-term loans and advancesincluded in Eiii which is
a [for the purpose of businessor profession iva o
b |not for the purpose of businessor profession ivb 0
c |giventoashareholder, being the beneficial owner of share, |ivc 0
or to any concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder
as per section 2(22)(e) of I.T. Act
F |Other current assets F 41274
G |Total Current assets (Aviii + Bviii + Ciii + Dv + Eiii + F) 2G 209284735
Total Assets (1F + 2G) I 475544581

EETAWCC R M Pr ofit and L oss Account for the financial year 2014-15 (fill items 1 to 52 in a case where regular books of accounts are
maintained, otherwise fill item 53)

1 |Revenuefrom operations
A |Sales/ Grossreceipts of business (net of returns and refunds and duty or tax, if any)
i |Saleof products/goods i [0
ii |Saleof services i 124750998
iii |Other operating revenues (specify nature and amount)
a |OTHER OPERATING INCOME iiia 2223890
b [Total iiib 2223890
iv |Interest (in case of finance company) iv
v |Other financial services (in case of finance company v
vi |Total (i +ii +iiib +iv +v) Avi | 126974888
B |Duties, taxesand cess, received or receivable, in respect of goods and services sold or supplied
i |Union Exciseduties i 0
= i |Servicetax i 0
5 il |[VAT/ Salestax i 0
S iv_|Any other duty, tax and cess iV a
S) v |Total (i +ii +iil +iv) Bv 0
; C |Total Revenuefrom operations (Avi + Bv) 1C 126974888
O |2 |Other income
5‘ i |Interest income (in case of a company, other than a finance i 4181861
z company)
< ii |Dividend income i 0
E iii |Profit on sale of fixed assets iii 56000
) iv |Profit on sale of investment being securities chargeable to Securities |iv 0
o .
o Transaction Tax (STT)
O v |Profit on sale of other investment v 1621997
) vi |Rent Vi 9000
— — —— .
a vii |Commission vii 0
I[.JI:J viii | Profit on account of currency fluctuation viii [0
O ix |Agricultureincome iX 0
X |Any other income (specify nature and amount)
a |DISCOUNT RECEIVED xa 269580
b |LIABILITY NO LONGER REQUIRED WRITTEN BACK xb 9340
¢ |PROMOTIONAL INCOME XC 1058952,
d |MISCINCOME xd 461091
e |Total xe 1798963
xi |Total of other income (i +ii +iii +iv + Vv + Vi +Vvii + Viii +iX + X€) 2Xi | 7667821,
3 |Closing Stock
i |Raw material 3i 0
il |Work-in-progress 3ii 149748885
iii |Finished goods 3iii 4351615
Total (3i + 3ii + 3Jiii) 3iv | 154100500




i |Tonon-resident other than a company or a foreign company i 0

4 |Total of creditsto profit and loss account (1C + 2xi + 3iv) 4 | 288743209
5 |Opening Stock
i |Raw material 5i 0
il |Work-in-progress 5ii 93069914
iii |Finished goods 5iii 2330779
iv |Total (5 + 5ii + 5iii) 5iv 95400693
6 |Purchases(net of refundsand duty or tax, if any) 6 41115483
7 |Dutiesand taxes, paid or payable, in respect of goods and services purchased
i |Custom duty 7i 0
ii |Counter vailing duty 7ii 0
iii | Special additional duty Tiii 0
iv |Union excise duty Tiv 0
vV |Servicetax v 0
vi |VAT/ Salestax vi 0
vii |Any other tax, paid or payable vii 0
viii | Total (7i + 7ii + 7iii + 7iv + 7v + 7vi + 7vii) Tviii 0
8 |Freight 8 0
9 |Consumption of storesand spare parts 9 0
10 |Power and fuel 10 557979
11 |Rents 11 1488000
12 |Repairsto building 12 0
13 |Repairsto plant, machinery or furniture 13 3514269
— |14 |Compensation to employees
:Z) i |Salariesand wages 14i 18863648
®) ii |Bonus 14ii 0
8 iii |Reimbursement of medical expenses 14iii 0
< iv |Leave encashment 14iv 0
3 v |Leavetravel benefits 1l4v 0
9 vi |Contribution to approved superannuation fund 14vi [0
% vii |Contribution to recognised provident fund 14vi [o
< viii |Contribution to recognised gratuity fund 14viii 87932
= ix |Contribution to any other fund 14ix 1596545
("5 X |Any other benefit to employeesin respect of which an expenditure |14x o
& has been incurred
e) xi | Total compensation to employees (14i + 14ii + 14iii + 14iv + 14v + 14vi + 14vii + 14viii + 14ix + 14xi 20548125
” 14x)
= xii |Whether any compensation, included in 14xi, paid to non-resident  |xiia No
@ If Yes, amount paid to non-residents Xiib Q
O 15 |Insurance
i |Medical Insurance 15i 0
ii |Lifelnsurance 15ii 0
iii |Keyman'slnsurance 15iii [0
iv |Other Insuranceincluding factory, office, car, goods, etc. 15iv 97245
v |Total expenditureon insurance (15i + 15ii + 15iii + 15iv) 15v 97245
16 |Workmen and staff welfare expenses 16 58482,
17 |Entertainment 17 0
18 |Hospitality 18 0
19 |Conference 19 0
20 |Salespromotion including publicity (other than advertisement) 20 0
21 |Advertisement 21 0
22 |Commission
i |Tonon-resident other than a company or a foreign company i 0
ii |Toothers i 2165119
iii |Total (i +ii) 22iii | 2165119
23 |Royalty
i |Tonon-resident other than a company or a foreign company i 0
ii |Toothers ii 0
iii |Total (i +ii) 23iii | 0
24 |Professional / Consultancy fees/ Feefor technical services




ii |Toothers li | 0

iii |Total (i +1i) 24iii 0
25 |Hotd , boarding and Lodging 25 0
26 |Traveling expensesother than on foreign traveling 26 259347
27 |Foreign traveling expenses 27 0
28 |Conveyance expenses 28 0
29 |Telephone expenses 29 0
30 |Guest House expenses 30 0
31 |Club expenses 31 0
32 |Festival celebration expenses 32 0
33 |Scholarship 33 0
34 |Gift 34 0
35 |Donation 35 139176
36 |Ratesand taxes, paid or payableto Government or any local body (excluding taxes on income)

1 |Union excise duty 36i 0

ii | Servicetax 36ii [0

iii |VAT/ Salestax 36ii 0

iv |Cess 36iv 0

v |Any other rate, tax, duty or cessincl STT 36v 657229

vi |Total ratesand taxes paid or payable (36i + 36ii + 36iii + 36iv + 36v) 36vi 657229
37 |Audit fee 37 174158
38 |Other expenses(specify nature and amount)

i Construction Materials i 22131744

ii  |MISCEXP i 3874957

iii |FORIEGN EXCHANGE FLUCATION GAIN/LOSS ii 14343

iv |INTEREST & LATE FEES GOVERMENT AUTHORITIES iv 24400

v |LOSSON SALE OF MOTOR CAR \Y; 115110

vi |DECORATION EXPENSES Vi 1413938

vii |SECURITY CHARGES vii 3482398

viii |[MOTOR CAR EXPENSES Viii 276900

ix |ELECTRICITY EXPENSES iX 10288364

X |FILLING FEES X 92500

xi |PREMILINARY EXPENSES WRITTEN OFF Xi 41274

Xii |CONSTRUCTION EXP & ADMIN& SELLING EXP Xii 16851606

xiii |LOAN PROCESSING FEE Xiii 13952

xiv |AMALAGATION EXPENSES Xiv 209076

xv |BANK CHARGE XV 868663

Xxvi [LAND DEVELOPMENT XVi 6854000

xvii| Total 38xvil 66553227
39 |Bad debtswritten off (specify PAN of the person, if it isavailable, for whom Bad Debt for amount of

Rs. 1 lakh or moreis claimed and amount)

PAN Amount

i |Others(morethan Rs. 1 lakh) where PAN isnot available 39i 1732758

ii |Others(amountslessthan Rs. 1 lakh) 39ii o

iii |Total Bad Debt 39iii 1732756
40 |Provision for bad and doubtful debts 40 0
41 |Other provisions 41 0
42 |Profit beforeinterest, depreciation and taxes[4 — (5iv + 6 + 7viii + 8t0 13 + 14xi + 15v + 16 t0 21 + 42 54281921

22iii + 23iii + 24iii + 2510 35 + 36vi + 37 + 38xvii + 39iii + 40 + 41)]
43 |Interest

i |Tonon-resident other than a company or a foreign company i Q

ii |Toothers i 30554790

iii |Total (i +1i) 43iii 30554790
44 |Depreciation and amortization 44 21773651
45 |Profit before taxes (42 — 43iii —44) 45 1953480
46 |Provision for current tax 46 0




47 |Provision for Deferred Tax and deferred liability 47 0
48 |Profit after tax (45 - 46 - 47) 48 1953480
%’ =49 |Balance brought forward from previous year 49 0
O 50 |Amount availablefor appropriation (48 + 49) 50 1953480
2 A H{51 |Appropriations
8 Z i |Transfer toreservesand surplus 51i 0
& <y ii |Proposed dividend/ Interim dividend 51ii v
x iii |Tax on dividend/ Tax on dividend for earlier years 51iii 0
,i: % iv |Any other appropriation 5liv [0
v |Total (51i + 51ii + 51iii + 51iv) 51v q
52 |Balance carried to balance sheet (50 — 51v) 52 1953480
— 53 |Inacasewhereregular books of account of business or profession are not maintained, furnish the
% following information for previousyear 2014-15 in respect of businessor profession
8 ) a |Grossreceipts 53a q
05 b [Grossprofit 53b 0
g c |Expenses 53c 0
pd d |Net profit 53d 0
LSl Other Information (optional in a case not liable for audit under section 44AB)
Method of accounting employed in the previous year MERC
2 Isthereany changein method of accounting No
3 Effect on the profit because of deviation, if any, in the method of accounting employed inthe |3 0
previousyear from accounting standards prescribed under section 145A
4 Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year
a |Raw Material (if at cost or market rateswhichever islesswrite 1, if at cost write 2, if at 1
market ratewrite 3)
b |Finished goods (if at cost or market rateswhichever islesswrite 1, if at cost write 2, if at 1
market ratewrite 3)
c |lsthereany changein stock valuation method No
d |Effect on the profit or loss because of deviation, if any, from the method of valuation 4d 0
prescribed under section 145A
5 Amountsnot credited to the profit and loss account, being -
a [theitemsfalling within the scope of section 28 5a 0
b |theproforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customsor |5b 0
excise or servicetax, or refund of salestax or value added tax,
> wher e such credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted asdue
o by the authorities concer ned
';: c |escalation claims accepted during the previous year 5¢ 0
s d |any other item of income 5d 0
& e |capital receipt, if any 5e a
% f |Total of amountsnot credited to profit and loss account (5a+5b+5c+5d+5€) 5f | 0
» 6 Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 36 due
L_:__J
|_
(@)

to non-fulfilment of condition specified in relevant clauses-

a |Premium paid for insurance against risk of damage or 6a 0
destruction of stocksor store[36(1)(i)]

b |Premium paid for insurance on the health of employees[36(1) |6b 0
(ib)]

¢ |Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for 6c 0

servicesrendered, where such sum was otherwise payable to him
asprofitsor dividend[36(1)(ii)]

d |Any amount of interest paid in respect of borrowed capital[ 36(1)| 6d 0
(ii)]

e |Amount of discount on a zero-coupon bond[36(1)(iiia)] 6e 0

f |Amount of contributionsto arecognised provident fund[36(1) |6f 0
(iv)]

g |Amount of contributionsto an approved superannuation 69 0
fund[36(1)(iv)]

h |Amount of contributionsto a pension schemereferred toin 6h 0
section 80CCDJ[36(1)(iva)]

i |Amount of contributionsto an approved gratuity fund[36(1)(v)] |6i 0

i |Amount of contributionsto any other fund 6 0




k |Any sum received from employees as contribution to any 6k 0
provident fund or superannuation fund or any fund set up
under ESI Act or any other fund for the welfar e of employeesto
the extent not credited to the employees account on or beforethe
due date[36(1)(va)]
I |Amount of bad and doubtful debtg[36(1)(vii)] 6l 0
m |Provision for bad and doubtful debts[36(1)(viia)] 6m 0
n |Amount transferred to any special reserve] 36(1)(viii)] 6n 0
0 |Expenditurefor the purposes of promoting family planning 60 0
amongst employees[ 36(1)(iX)]
p |Amount of securitiestransaction paid in respect of transaction |6p 0
in securitiesif such incomeisnot included in business
income] 36(1)(xv)]
g |Any other disallowance 6q 0
r |Total amount disallowable under section 36 (total of 6ato 6q) 6r | 0
s |Total number of employees employed by the company (mandatory in case company has
recognized Provident Fund)
i deployed in India i 0
i |deployed outside India ii 0
i |Total i |0
Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 37
a |Expenditure of capital nature[37(1)] Ta 0
b |Expenditure of personal naturef 37(1)] b 0
¢ |Expenditurelaid out or expended wholly and exclusively NOT | 7c 0
for the purpose of business or profession[37(1)]
d |Expenditureon advertisement in any souvenir, brochure, tract, |7d 0
pamphlet or thelike, published by a political party[37(2B)]
e |Expenditure by way of penalty or finefor violation of any law |7e 24400
for thetimebeingin force
f |Any other penalty or fine 7f 55100
g |Expenditureincurred for any purposewhich is an offence or 79 0
which is prohibited by law
h |Expenditureincurred on cor porate social responsibility (CSR) |7h 0
i |Amount of any liability of a contingent nature 7i 0
i |Any other amount not allowable under section 37 7j 0
k |Total amount disallowable under section 37(total of 7ato 7j) 7k | 79500
A |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40
a |Amount disallowable under section 40 (a)(i), on account of |Aa 0
non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter XVI1-B
b |Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(ia) on account of |Ab 338646
non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter XVI11-B
¢ |Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(iii) on account of |Ac 0
non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter XVI11-B
d [Amount of tax or ratelevied or assessed on the basis of Ad 0
profits[40(a)(ii)]
e |Amount paid aswealth tax[40(a)(iia)] Ae 0
f Amount paid by way of royalty, license fee, servicefeeetc. |Af 0
as per section 40(a)(iib)
g |Amount of interest, salary, bonus, commission or Ag 0
remuneration paid to any partner or member[40(b)]
h |Any other disallowance Ah 0
i Total amount disallowable under section 40(total of Aato Ah) 8Ai 338646
B |Any amount disallowed under section 40 in any preceding previous year but allowable 8B 0
during the previous year
Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40A
a |Amounts paid to persons specified in section 40A(2)(b) 9a 0
b |Amount in excess of twenty thousand rupees paid to a person in |9b 0
a day otherwise than by account payee cheque or account payee
bank draft under section 40A(3) - 100% disallowable
c |Provision for payment of gratuity[ 40A(7)] 9c 87932




d |any sum paid by the assessee as an employer for setting up or ad 0
as contribution to any fund, trust, company, AOP, or BOI or
society or any other institution[40A(9)]
e |Any other disallowance 9e 0
f | Total amount disallowable under section 40A (total of 9ato 9¢) of | 87932
10 Any amount disallowed under section 43B in any preceding previousyear but allowable during
the previous year
a |Any sum in the nature of tax, duty, cessor fee under any law 10a 0
b |Any sum payable by way of contribution to any provident fund |10b 112496
or superannuation fund or gratuity fund or any other fund for
the welfar e of employees
¢ |Any sum payableto an employee as bonus or commission for 10c 0
servicesrendered
d |Any sum payableasinterest on any loan or borrowing from any |10d 0
public financial institution or a State financial corporation or a
State Industrial investment cor poration
e |Any sum payable asinterest on any loan or borrowing from any | 10e 0
scheduled bank
f |Any sum payabletowar dsleave encashment 10f 0
g |Total amount allowable under section 43B (total of 10ato 10f) 10g | 112496
11 Any amount debited to profit and loss account of the previousyear but disallowable under
section 43B:-
a |Anysum in the nature of tax, duty, cessor fee under any law 11a 0
b |Any sum payable by way of contribution to any provident fund |11b 0
or superannuation fund or gratuity fund or any other fund for
the welfar e of employees
¢ |Any sum payableto an employee as bonusor commission for 1ic 0
servicesrendered
d |Any sum payable asinterest on any loan or borrowing from any |11d 0
public financial institution or a State financial corporation or a
State Industrial investment cor poration
e |Any sum payable asinterest on any loan or borrowing from any |11e 0
scheduled bank
f |Any sum payabletowar ds leave encashment 11f 0
g |Total amount disallowable under Section 43B(total of 11ato 11f) 11g | 0
12 Amount of credit outstanding in the accountsin respect of
a |Union Excise Duty 12a 0
b |Servicetax 12b 0
c |VAT/salestax 12¢ 0
d [Any other tax 12d 0
e |Total amount outstanding (total of 12ato 12d) 12e 0
13 Amounts deemed to be profitsand gainsunder section 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC 13 0
14 Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 14 0
15 Amount of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the profit and loss 15 0
account (net)
Part A-QD Quantitative details (optional in a case not liable for audit under section 44AB)
@ In the case of atrading concern
Item Name Unit Opening stock |Purchase Salesduring the Closing stock | Shortage/ excess,
during the previous year if any
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Wines& Liquor 999 - 999-Residual 2482 26559 24625 4414 0
(b) |In the case of a manufacturing concern - Raw Materials
Item Name Unit of Opening stock |Purchases |Consumption |Sales Closing stock |Yield Percentage |Shortage/
measure duringthe |duringthe |during Finished of yield excess, if
previous |previousyear |the Products any
year previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
999 - 999-R 0 0 0 0 0
esidual




(©) | In the case of a manufacturing concern - Finished products/ By-products
Item Name Unit Opening stock  |Purchase during Quantity Salesduring the|Closing stock | Shortage/
the previous manufactured |previousyear excess, if any
year during the
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
999 - 999-Residual 0 0 0 0
Computation of total income
Income from house property (4c of Schedule-HP) (enter nil if [0ss) 1 | 6300
2 Profits and gains from businessor profession
i Profit and gains from business other than speculative business and| 2i 6230168
specified business (A36 of Schedule-BP) (enter nil if oss)
i |Profitsand gainsfrom speculative business(B41 of Schedule-BP) | 2ii 0
(enter nil if loss and take the figure to schedule CFL)
iii  |Profitsand gainsfrom specified business(C47 of Schedule BP) 2iii 0
(enter nil if loss and take the figure to schedule CFL)
iv |Total (2i + 2ii + 2iii) 2iv | 6230168
3 Capital gains
a |Shortterm
i Short-term chargeable @10% (7ii of item E of schedule CG) |3ai 0
ii  |Short Term chargeable @30% (7iii of item E of Schedule CG) | 3aii 0
iii  |Short Term chargeable at applicablerate (7iv of item E of 3aiii 1621996
Schedule CG)
iv |Total Short-term (3ai + 3aii + 3aiii) 3aiv 1621994
b i L ong-term chargeable @10% (7v of item E of Schedule CG) | 3bi 0
ii |Long-term chargeable @20% (7vi of item E of Schedule CG) | 3bii [
iii | Total Long Term (3bi + 3bii) (enter nil if loss) 3biii 0
Cc |Total capital gains (3aiv + 3biii) (enter nil if loss) 3c | 1621996
”EJ 4 Income from other sources
O a [rom sourcesother than from owning and maintaining race horses | 4a 0
(Z) and income chargeableto tax at special rate (1i of Schedule OS)
- (enter nil if loss)
ff b  |Income chargeabletotax at special rate (1fiv of Schedule OS) b 0
O ¢ |from owning and maintaining race hor ses (3c of Schedule OS 4c 0
= (enter nil if loss)
d |Total (4a+4b +4c) 4d 0
5 Total (1 + 2iv + 3c + 4d) 5 7858464
6 L osses of current year to be set off against 5 (total of 2xiii, 3xiii and 4xiii of Schedule CYLA) 6 0
7 Balance after set off current year losses (5 6) (total of column 5 of schedule CYLA + 4b) 7 7858464
8 Brought forward losses to be set off against 7 (total of 2xii, 3xii and 4xii of Schedule BFLA) 8 6114526
9 Gross Total income (7 —8) (5xiii of Schedule BFLA + 4b) 9 1743938
10 |Income chargeableto tax at special rate under section 111A, 112 etc. included in 9 10 0
11 |Deductionsu/s 10A or 10AA [eof Schedule 10A + e of Schedule 10AA] 11 0
12 |Deductionsunder Chapter VI-A
a |Part-B of Chapter VI-A [1 of Schedule VI-A and limited upto (9-10)] | 12a 0
b |Part-C of Chapter VI-A [2 of Schedule VI-A and limited upto 12b 0
(9-10-2iii)]
c |Total (12a+ 12b) [limited upto (9-10)] 12c 0
13 |Total income (9 —11-12c) 13 1743940
14 |Income chargeableto tax at special rates (total of (i) of schedule SI) 14 0
15 |Income chargeableto tax at normal rates (13 - 14) 15 1743940
16 [Net agricultural income (4 of Schedule El) 16 0
17 |Lossesof current year to be carried forward (total of xi of Schedule CFL) 17 0
18 |Deemed total income under section 115JB (7 of Schedule MAT) 18 1953480
[l Computation of tax liability on total income
a |Tax Payable on deemed total Income under section 115JB (8 of Schedule MAT) la 361394
b |Surchargeon (a) above 1b 0
¢ |Education cess, including secondary and higher education cesson (1a+1b) above 1c 10842




d [Total Tax Payable u/s 115JB (la+1b+1c) d | 372236
2 Tax payable on total income
a |Taxat normal rateson 15 of Part B-T] 2a 523182,
b |Tax at special rates (total of col. (ii) of Schedule-S) 2b 0
d |Tax Payableon Total Income (2a+ 2b) 2d 523182
i e |Surchargeon 2d 2e 0
5 f Education cess, including secondary and higher education cess on (2d+2€) 2f 15696
o g |Grosstax liability (2d+2e+2f) 29 538878
< I3 Grosstax payable (higher of 1d and 2g) 3 538378
; 4 Credit under section 115JAA of tax paid in earlier years (if 2g ismorethan 1d) (5 of Schedule 4
< MATC)
w |5 Tax payable after credit under section 115JAA [ (3 - 4)] 5 538878
g 6 Tax relief
e) a |Section 90/90A (2 of Schedule TR) 6a 0
= b |Section 91 (3 of Schedule TR) 6b 0
= c  |Total (6a+ 6b) 6c 0
E 7 Net tax liability (5—6c) (enter zero if negative) 7 538878
= |8 I nterest payable
8 a |For default in furnishing the return (section 234A) 8a 0
b |For default in payment of advance tax (section 234B) 8b 0
¢ |For deferment of advance tax (section 234C) 8c [0
d |Total Interest Payable (8a+8b+8c) 8d 0
9 Aggregate liability (7 + 8d) 9 538878
a 10 Taxes Paid
Z ﬂ a |Advance Tax (fromcolumn 5 of 15A) 10a 0
<3 b |TDS (total of column 8 of 15B) 10b 739179
z c | TCS(total of column 7 of 15C) 10c 109249
I S d |Self-Assessment Tax (from column 5 of 15A) 10d 0
% Z e |Total TaxesPaid (10a + 10b + 10c + 10d) 10e 848428
< g 11 Amount payable (9 - 10e) (Enter if 9 is greater than 10e, else enter 0) 11 0
= 12 Refund (If 10eis greater than 9) (Refund, if any, will be directly credited into the bank account) 12 309550
13. Details of all Bank Accounts held in India at any time during the previous year (excluding dormant accounts)
Total number of savings and current bank accounts held by you at any time during the previous year (excluding dormant 14
accounts). Provide the details below
a) Bank Account in which refund, if any, shall be credited
S.NalFS Code of the bank Name of the Bank Account Number (the |Bank Account Type
number should be 9
digits or more as per
CBS system of the bank)
1 10BA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000000107 Current
b) Other Bank account details
S.NQl FS Code of the bank Name of the Bank Account Number (the |Bank Account Type
number should be 9
digits or more as per
CBS system of the bank)
2 CORP0000661 CORPORATION 066101601000765 Current
3 SBINO008735 STATE BANK OF INDIA 33895580746 Current
4 V1JB0007233 VIJAYA BANK 723300301000506 Current
5 UTIB0000410 AXISBANK 910020027617188 Current
6 UTIB0000410 AXISBANK 910020027478806 Current
7 HDFC0001224 HDFC BANK 12242290000251 Current
8 HDFC0000515 HDFC BANK 50200004153802 Current
9 SBIN0008735 STATE BANK OF INDIA 30866190504 Current
10 |IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000004514 Current
11 |CORPO000661 CORPORATION 01000564 Current
12 |IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005314 Current
13 [IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005504 Current
14 |IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005293 Current




14

Do you at any time during the previousyear :-
() hold, as beneficial owner, beneficiary or otherwise, any asset (including financial interest in any entity)
located outside India or
(i) have signing authority in any account located outside I ndia or

(ii1) have income from any sour ce outside I ndia?

[applicable only in case of a resident] [Ensure Schedule FA isfilled up if the answer is Yes]

14

No

ScheduIeHP Details of Income from House Property

VERIFICATION

[.ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA son/ daughter of RAM BHAGAT L OHARUKA holding permanent account number AAWPL 5808

R solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information given in the return and the schedules thereto is correct
and complete and that the amount of total income and other particulars shown therein are truly stated and are in accordance with the

provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in respect of income chargeable to income-tax for the previous year relevant to the assessment
year 2015-16. | further declare that | am making this return in my capacity as DIRECTOR and | am also competent to make this return
and verify it.

Places KOLKATA

Date: 30/09/2015

schedule CYLA)

Address of property 1 Town/City State Pin code
GOPALPUR, RAJARHAT, KOLKATA WEST BENGAL 700136
Isthe property co-owned? NO Your percentage 100
of sharein the
property.
S.Nc}.Name of Co-owner(s) PAN of Co-owner (s) (optional ) Per centage Sharein Property
Type Of House Property Let Out
S.NaName(s) of Tenant (if let out) PAN of Tenant(s) (optional )
1 FPAI
a |Annual letable value or rent received or receivable (higher of thetwo if let out for whole of| 1a 9000
the year, lower of the two if let out for part of the year)
b |Theamount of rent which cannot berealized |1b 0
¢ |Tax paid tolocal authorities 1c [0
d |Total (1b + 1c) 1d 0
e |Annual value (1a—1d) (nil, if self -occupied etc. as per section 23(2)of the Act) le 9000
f |Annual value of the property owned( own percentage share x 1€) 1f 9000
g [30% of 1f 1g 2700
h |Interest payable on borrowed capital 1h 0
i |Total (1g + 1h) 1i 2700
i |Income from house property 1 (1f — 1 6300
2 |Income under the head “Income from house property”
a |Rent of earlier yearsrealized under section 25A/AA 2a 0
b |Arrearsof rent received during theyear under section 25B after deducting 30% 2b 0
Cc |Total (2a+ 2b + Total of (j) for all propertiesabove)(if negative take the figure to 2i of 2c 6300

Please include the income of the specified persons referred to in Schedule SPI while computing the income under this head




Schedule 2123 Computation of income from business or profession
From business or profession other than speculative business and specified business

INCOME FROM BUSINESS OR PROFESSION

1 Profit beforetax as per profit and loss account (item 45 of Part A-P&L ) 1 1953480
2a |Net profit or lossfrom speculative businessincluded in 1 (enter -| 2a 0
ve sign in case of 10ss)
2b  |Net profit or Lossfrom Specified Business u/s 35AD included in | 2b 0
1 (enter -ve sign in case of l0ss)
3 Income/ receipts credited to profit and loss account considered under other heads of income
a |Houseproperty 3a 9000
b |Capital gains 3b 1621996
c |Other sources 3c 0
4 Profit or lossincluded in 1, which isreferred to in section 4 0
A4AD/4AAE/AAAF/44B/44BB/44BBA/44BBB/44D/44DA
Chapter-XI11-G/ First Schedule of Income-tax Act
5 Income credited to Profit and L oss account (included in 1)which is exempt
a |Shareof incomefrom firm(s) 5a 0
b |Shareof incomefrom AOP/ BOI 5b 0
c |Any other exempt income(specify nature and amount)
SNO |Nature Amount
Total 5¢c 0
d |Total exempt income (5a + 5b + 5ciii) 5d 0
6 Balance (1- 2a—2b — 3a - 3b —3c — 4-5d) 6 322484
7 Expenses debited to profit and loss account considered under other heads of income
a |HouseProperty Ta 0
b [Capital gains 7b [
c |Other sources 7c 0
8 Expenses debited to profit and loss account which relateto 8 0
exempt income
9 Total (7a+ 7b + 7c + 8) 9 0
10 |Adjusted profit or loss (6+9) 10 322484
11 |Depreciation and amoritisation debited to profit and loss account 11 21773651
12 |Depreciation allowable under Income-tax Act
[ Depreciation allowable under section 32(1)(ii)-and 32(1) 12i 16388257
(iia) (item 6 of Schedule-DEP)
ii .~ |Depreciation allowable under section 32(1)(i) (Makeyour | 12ii 0
own computation refer Appendix-1A of IT Rules)
iii | Total (12i + 12ii) 12iii 16388257
13 |Profit or loss after adjustment for depreciation (10 +11 - 12iii) 13 5707878
14 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 14 0
disallowable under section 36 (6r of Part-Ol)
15 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 15 79500
disallowable under section 37 (7k of Part-Ol)
16 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 16 3386446
disallowable under section 40 (8Ai of Part-Ol)
17 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 17 87932
disallowable under section 40A (9f of Part-Ol)
18 |Any amount debited to profit and loss account of the previous |18 0
year but disallowable under section 43B (11g of Part-Ol)
19 |Interest disallowable under section 23 of the Micro, Small and |19 0
Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006
20 |Deemed incomeunder section 41 20 0
21 |Deemed income under section 32AC/33AB/33ABA/ 21 0
35ABB/35AC/40A(3A)/33AC/ 72A/80HHD/80-1 A
22 |Deemed income under section 43CA 22 0
23 |Any other item of addition under section 28 to 44DA 23 326523
24 |Any other incomenot included in profit and loss account/any |24 0
other expense not allowable (including income from salary,
commission, bonus and interest from firmsin which assesseeis a
partner)
25 |Total (14+15+16+ 17+ 18+ 19+ 20+ 21 + 22+ 23+ 24) 25 832601




26 |Deduction allowable under section 32(1)(iii) 26 0
27 |Amount allowable as deduction under section 32AC 27 [0
28 |Amount of deduction under section 35 or 35CCC or 35CCD in |28 0
excess of the amount debited to profit and loss account (itemx(4)
of Schedule ESR) (if amount deductible under section 35 or 35CCC
or 35CCD islower than amount debited to P & L account, it will go
to item 24)
29 |Any amount disallowed under section 40 in any preceding 29 [0
previousyear but allowable during the previous year (8B of
PartA-Ol)
30 |Any amount disallowed under section 43B in any preceding 30 112496
previousyear but allowable during the previous year (10g of
PartA-Ol)
31 |Deduction under section 35AC
a |Amount, if any, debited to profit and loss account 3la o
b |Amount allowable as deduction 31b o
¢ |Excessamount allowable as deduction (31b - 31a) 3lc 0
32 |Any other amount allowable as deduction 32 197815
33 |Total (26 + 27 + 28+ 29 + 30 + 31c + 32) 33 310311
34 |Income (13 +25-33) 34 6230168
35 |Profitsand gainsof business or profession deemed to be under -
[ Section 44AE 35i o
ii |Section 44B 35ii o
iii | Section 44BB 35iii 0
iv |Section 44BBA 35iv o
v |Section 44BBB 35v 0
vi |Section 44D 35vi 0
vii |Section 44DA 35vii o
viii |Chapter-X11-G (tonnage) 35viii 0
ix |First Schedule of Income-tax Act 35ix 0
X |Total (35i to 35ix) 35x 0
36 |Net profit or lossfrom businessor profession other than speculative and specified business (34 + |36 6230168
35x)
37 |Net Profit or lossfrom business or profession other than speculative business and specified A37 6230168
business after applyingrule 7A, 7B or 8, if applicable (If rule 7A, 7B or 8 is not applicable, enter
same figure asin 36) (If loss take the figure to 2i of item E)
B |Computation of income from speculative business
38 |Net profit or lossfrom speculative business as per profit or loss account 38 0
39 |Additionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA 39 0
40 |Deductionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA 40 0
41 |Income from speculative business (38 + 39 - 40) (if loss, take the figure to 6xi of schedule B41 0
CFL)
C |Computation of income from specified business under section 35AD
42 | Net profit or loss from specified business as per profit or loss account 42 0
43 |Additionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA 43 0
44 | Deductionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA (other than deduction u/s 35AD, (ii) 32 or |44 0
35 on which deduction u/s 35AD is claimed)
45 | Profit or loss from specified business (42 + 43 - 44) 45 0
46 |Deductionsin accordance with section 35AD(1) or 35AD(1A) 46 0
47 |Income from specified business (45 - 46) (if loss, take the figure to 7xi of schedule CFL) C47 0
D |Income chargeable under the head 'Profitsand gains from business or profession (A37 + B41+ |D 6230168
C47)
E |Intrahead set off of businessloss of current year

Sl Type of Businessincome Income of current year (Fill this Businessloss | Businessincome remaining
No. column only if figureis zero or positive) set off(2) after set off(3)[(3)=(1)-(2)]
i Lossto be set off (Fill thisrow 0
only if figure is negative)
i Income from speculative [0 [0 0
business
ii Income from specified business 0 0 0




\ iv |Total lossset off (ii +iii) 0
% Loss remaining after set off (i - iv) Qg
O Please include the income of the specified persons referred to in Schedule SP1 while computing the income under this head

Depreciation on Plant and Machinery (Other than assets on which full capital expenditure is allowable as deduction under

any other section)

Schedule
DPM
1

Block of assets

Plant and machinery

2

Rate (%)

15

30

40

50

60

80

100

U]

(i)

D)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

3

Written down value on the
first day of previousyear

29731

Additionsfor a period of 180
daysor morein the previous
year

32965395

596369

Consideration or other
realization during the
previousyear out of 3or 4

490000

Amount on which
depreciation at fullrateto be
allowed (3 + 4 - 5) (enter O, if
result is negative)

32505126

596369

Additionsfor a period of less
than 180 daysin the previous
year

6855166

2850

Consideration or other
realizations during the year
out of 7

Amount on which
depreciation at halfrateto be
allowed (7-8) (enter 0O, if result
iS negative)

6855166

2850

10

Depreciation on 6 at full rate

4875769

357821

11

Depreciation on 9 at half rate

514137

855

12

Additional depreciation, if
any, on 4

0

0

13

DEPRECIATION ON PLANT AND MACHINERY
©

Additional depreciation, if
any, on 7

14

Total depreciation (10 + 11 +
12 +13)

5389906

358676

15

Expenditureincurredin
connection with transfer of
asset/ assets

16

Capital gaing/ lossunder
section 50 (5 + 8-3-4 -7 -15)
(enter negative only if block
ceases to exist)

17

Written down value on the last
day of previousyear* (6+ 9 -
14) (enter Oif result is negative)

33970386

240543




S'eql=o VIS Depr eciation on other assets(Other than assets on which full capital expenditureis allowable as deduction)
DOA

1 Block of assets Building Furniture and|Intangible Ships
fittings assets
2 Rate (%) 5 10 100 10 25 20
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) v) (vi)

3 Written down value on the 0 0 0

first day of previousyear
4 Additionsfor a period of 180 5905460 71505032 19745455

daysor morein the previous

year
5 Consideration or other 0 0 q

realization during the previous
year out of 3or 4

6 Amount on which depreciation 5905460 71505032 19745455
at full ratetobeallowed (3+4
-5)(enter O, if result is negative)

7 Additionsfor a period of less 0 17086893 7300163
than 180 daysin the previous
year

8 Consideration or other 0 0 0
realizations during the year
out of 7

Amount on which depreciation 0 17086893 7300163
at half rateto be allowed (7-8)
(enter O, if result is negative)

DEPRECIATION ON OTHER
©

10 |Depreciation on 6 at full rate 295273 7150503 1974546

11  |Depreciation on 9 at half rate 0 854345 365008

12 | Additional depreciation, if any, 0 0 q
on4

13 |Additional depreciation, if any, 0 0 0
on7

14 Total depreciation 295273 8004848 2339554
(10+11+12+13)

15 |Expenditureincurredin 0 0 0
connection with transfer of
asset/ assets

16 |Capital gains/ lossunder 0 0 0

section 50* (5 + 8 -3-4 -7 -15)
(enter negative only if block
ceasesto exist)

17  |Written down value on the 5610187 80587077 24706064
last day of previousyear*
(6+9-14) (enter O, if result is
negative)




Schedule
DEP

Summary of depreciation on assets (Other than on assets on which full capital expenditureis allowable as deduction
under any other section)

1 Plant and machinery
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 15 per cent (Schedule |la 5389906
DPM - 141)
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 30 per cent (Schedule |1b 0
DPM - 14 i)
0 c Block entitled for depreciation @ 40 per cent (Schedule |1c 0
m DPM - 14 iii)
A d Block entitled for depreciation @ 50 per cent (Schedule |1d 0
< DPM - 14 iv)
(Z) e Block entitled for depreciation @ 60 per cent (Schedule |le 358676
= DPM - 14 v)
o f Block entitled for depreciation @ 80 per cent (Schedule | 1f 0
ke DPM - 14 vi)
O g Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|1g 0
i DPM - 14 vii)
& h Total depreciation on plant and machinery (la+ 1b+ 1c+ 1d+ le+ 1f + 1g) 1h | 5748582
o |2 Building
LOL a Block entitled for depreciation @ 5 per cent (Schedule |2a 295273
E DOA- 14i)
< b Block entitled for depreciation @ 10 per cent (Schedule |2b 8004848
= DOA- 14ii)
5 c Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|2c 0
DOA- 14iii)
d Total depreciation on building (total of 2a + 2b + 2c) 2d 8300121
3 Furniture and fittings (Schedule DOA- 14 iv) 3 2339554
4 Intangible assets (Schedule DOA- 14 v) 4 0
5 Ships (Schedule DOA- 14 vi) 5 0
6 Total depreciation (1h+ 2d+ 3+ 4+ 5) 6 16388257
Schedule DCG Deemed Capital Gains on sale of depreciable assets
1 Plant and machinery
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 15 per cent (Schedule |1a 0
DPM - 16i)
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 30 per cent (Schedule |1b 0
DPM - 16ii)
c Block entitled for depreciation @ 40 per cent (Schedule |1c 0
DPM - 16iiii)
d Block entitled for depreciation @ 50 per cent (Schedule |1d 0
DPM - 16iv)
e Block entitled for depreciation @ 60 per cent (Schedule |le 0
DPM - 16 V)
f Block entitled for depreciation @ 80 per cent (Schedule | 1f 0
DPM - 16 vi)
g Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|1g 0
DPM - 16 vii)
h [Total (la+1b+ 1c+ 1d+ le+ 1f + 1g) 1h | 0
2 Building
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 5 per cent (Schedule |2a 0
DOA- 16i)
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 10 per cent (Schedule |2b 0
DOA- 16ii)
C Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|2c 0
DOA- 16iii)
d Total depreciation on building (total of 2a + 2b + 2¢) 2d 0
3 Furniture and fittings (Schedule DOA- 16 iv) 3 0
4 I ntangible assets (Schedule DOA- 16 v) 4 0
5 Ships (Schedule DOA- 16 vi) 5 0
6 Total (lh+2d+ 3+ 4+ 5) 6 0




Schedule ESR Deduction under section 35 or 35CCC or 35CCD

Sl No Expenditure of thenature  |Amount, if any, debited to |Amount of deduction |Amount of deduction in excess of
referred toin section (1) profit and loss account (2) |allowable (3) the amount debited to profit and
loss account (4) = (3) - (2)
i 35(1)(i) [0 0 Q
ii 35(1)(ii) [0 0 Q
iii 35(1)(iia) 0 0 Q
iv 35(1)(iii) [0 0 Q
v 35(1)(iv) 0 0 o
Vi 35(2AA) 0 0 Q
Vii 35(2AB) 0 0 Q
viii 35CCC 0 0 Q
iX 35CCD o 0 0
X Total 0 0 Q
Capital Gains
Short-term capital gain (STCG) (Items 4, 5 & 9 are not applicable for residents)
1 |From saleof land or building or both
a | i |Full value of consideration received/receivable ai 0
" ii |Value of property as per stamp valuation authority aii o
Z iii| Full value of consideration adopted as per section 50C aiii o
< for the purpose of Capital Gains (ai or aii)
9 b |Deductionsunder section 48
l<E i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi Q
T ii | Cost of Improvement without indexation bii Q
6 iii| Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii Q
transfer
iv|Total (bi + bii + biii) biv o
¢ |Balance (aiii - biv) 1c 0
d |Deduction under section 54D/54G/54GA (Specify detailsin item D bel ow)
S.No. |Section Amount
Total id | 0
e [Short-term Capital Gains on Immovable property (1c - 1d) Ale 0
2 |From slump sale
a [Full value of consideration 2a 0
b |Net worth of the under taking or division 2b [0
¢ |Short term capital gainsfrom slump sale (2a- 2b) A20| q
3 |From sale of equity share or unit of equity oriented Mutual Fund (MF) on which STT is
paid - (i) 111A [for others]
a [Full value of consider ation | 3a] 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi [0
ii | Cost of Improvement without indexation bii o
iii| Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv|Total (i +ii +iii) biv 0
¢ |Balance (3a- 3biv) 3c Q
d |Lossto bedisallowed u/s 94(7) or 94(8)- for exampleif asset| 3d Q
bought/acquired within 3 monthsprior to record date and
dividend/income/bonus units arereceived, then lossarising
out of sale of such asset to beignored (Enter positive value
only)
e |Short-term capital gain on equity shareor equity oriented MF (STT paid) (3c + 3d) ASq 0
4 |For NON-RESIDENT, not being an FII- from sale of sharesor debentures of an Indian
company (to be computed with foreign exchange adjustment under first proviso to section
48)
a |STCG on transactions on which securitiestransaction tax (STT) ispaid Ada 0
b |STCG on transactions on which securitiestransaction tax (STT) isnot paid Adb 0




5 |For NON-RESIDENT- from sale of securities (other than those at A3 above) by an FIl as
per section 115AD
a |Full value of consideration 5a | 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii [o
iii | Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv |Total (i +ii +iii) biv 0
¢ |Balance (5a - 5biv) 5¢c Q
d |Lossto bedisallowed u/s 94(7) or 94(8)- for exampleif 5d Q
security bought/acquired within 3 monthsprior torecord
date and dividend/income/bonus units arereceived, then
loss arising out of sale of such security to beignored (Enter
positive value only)
e |Short-term capital gain on sale of securitiesby an Fll (other than thoseat A2) (5c+ |Abe (1
5d)
6 |From sale of assetsother than at Alor A2 or A3or A4 or A5 above
a |Full value of consideration 6a | 73715384
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 72093388
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii o
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with  |biii [0
transfer
iv |Total (i +ii +iii) biv 72093388
c |Balance (6a - 6biv) 6C 1621996
d |In caseof asset (security/unit) lossto be disallowed u/s 94(7) |6d 0
or 94(8)- for exampleif asset bought/acquired within 3
months prior to record date and dividend/income/bonus
unitsarereceived, then loss arising out of sale of such asset
to beignored (Enter positive value only)
e |Deduction under section 54D/54G/54GA
S.No. |Section Amount
Total 6e | 0
f |STCG on assetsother than at Al or A2 or A3 or A4 or A5 above (6c + 6d - 6¢) A6t | 1621996
7 |Amount deemed to be short term capital gain
a |Whether any amount of unutilized capital gain on asset transferred during the previous No
year s shown below was deposited in the Capital Gains Accounts Scheme within due date for
that year? If yes, then provide the details below
Sl. | Previousyear Section under New asset acquired/constructed | Amount not used
No |in which asset| which deduction | Year in which | Amount utilised for new asset or
transferred | claimed that year |asset acquired/| out of Capital | remain unutilized
constructed | Gainsaccount | in Capital Gains
account (X)
b |Amount deemed to be short term capital gains u/s 54D/54G/54GA, other
than at 'a’
Total Amount deemed to be short-term capital gains u/s 54D/54G/54GA (aXi + b) A7 0
8 |Deemed short term capital gains on depreciable assets (6 of schedule- DCG) A8 0
9 |FOR NON-RESIDENTS- STCG included in Al - A8 but not chargeabletotax in India as
per DTAA
Sl. Country Article | Whether [tem No. A1to A7 Amount of STCG
No Name, Code |of DTAA| Tax abovein which included
Residency
Cerificate
obtained 7
| Total amount of STCG not chargeableto tax in India as per DTAA A9 0
10 |Total Short-term Capital Gain (Ale+ A2c + A3e+ Ada + Adb + ABe + A6f + A7+ AB- A9) |AlQ 1621996

Long-term capital gain (LTCG) (Items 5, 6 & 9 are not applicable for residents)

1

From sale of land or building or both

a i

Full value of consider ation received/r eceivable ai

ii [Value of property asper stamp

valuation authority aii




iii [Full value of consider ation adopted as per section 50C | aiii [0
for the purpose of Capital Gains (ai or aii)
b Deductions under section 48
i |Cost of acquisition with indexation bi Qg
ii |Cost of Improvement with indexation bii [0
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with  |biii [o
transfer
iv | Total (bi + bii + biii) biv [o
c Balance (aiii - biv) 1c Q
d Deduction under section 54D/54EC/54G/54GA (Specify detailsinitem D below)
S.No. |Section Amount
Total 1d | 0
e [Long-term Capital Gainson Immovable property (1c - 1d) Ble
From slump sale
a Full value of consideration 2a 0
b Net worth of the under taking or division 2b [0
c Balance (2a - 2b) 2c [o
d Deduction u/s 54EC 2d o
e Long term capital gainsfrom slump sale (2¢ - 2d) BZe|
From sale of bonds or debenture (other than capital indexed bondsissued by Gover nment)
a |Full value of consideration 3a | 0
b Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi Q
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii [0
iii | Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with |biii [o
transfer
iv | Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (3a - biv) 3c [o
d Deduction under sections 54EC(specify detailsin item D 3d o
below)
e LTCG on bondsor debenture (3c - 3d) 83e|

1). From sale of,

(i) listed securities or units
or zero coupon bonds where
proviso under section 112(1)

is applicable (taxable @ 10%

without indexation benefit)

a |Full value of consideration 4a | 0
b Deductions under section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi [0
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii [0
iii | Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv|Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (4a - 4biv) 4c Q
d Deduction under sections 54EC (Specify detailsinitem D 4ad Q
below)
e Long-term Capital Gainson assets at B4 above (4c - 4d) B4e|
For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of shares or debenture of Indian company (to be
computed with foreign exchange adjustment under first proviso to section 48)
a |LTCG computed without indexation benefit 5a 0
b Deduction under sections 54EC (Specify detailsinitem D 5b Q
below)
c LTCG on shareor debenture (5a - 5b) 5¢c [0
1). For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of, (iii) bonds or GDR asreferred
insec. 115AC
a |Full value of consideration 6a | o
b Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi o
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii Q
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with  |biii Q
transfer




iv|Total (bi + bii + biii) biv o
c Balance (6a - 6biv) 6c [o
d |Deduction under sections 54EC(specify detailsin item D 6d [0
below)
e |Long-term Capital Gainson assets at 6 abovein case of NON-RESIDENT (6c- 6d)  |B6e] 0
6 2). For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of, (iv) securitiesby FIl as
referred to in sec. 115AD
a |Full value of consideration 6a | 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi o
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii [0
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with  |biii [o
transfer
iv|Total (bi +bii + biii) biv [o
c Balance (6a - 6biv) 6c Q
d Deduction under sections 54EC(specify detailsinitem D 6d Q
below)
e |Long-term Capital Gainson assets at 6 abovein case of NON-RESIDENT (6c- 6d) | B6e] 0
7 From sale of assetswhere B1 to B7 above are not applicable
a |Full value of consideration 7a | 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition with indexation bi o
ii |Cost of Improvement with indexation bii o
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with . |biii o
transfer
iv | Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (7a - 7hiv) 7c Q
d Deduction under sections 54D/54EC/54G/54GA (Specify detailsin item D below)
S.No. |Section Amount
Total 7d | [v
e [Long-term Capital Gainson assetsat B7 above (7c-7d) B7e| Q
8 |Amount deemed to belong-term capital gains
a |Whether any amount of unutilized capital gain on asset transferred during the previous No
year shown below was deposited in the Capital Gains Accounts Scheme within due date for
that year ? If yes, then provide the details below
Sl.|Previousyear|  Section under New asset acquired/constructed | Amount not used
No|in which asset|  which deduction | Year in which | Amount utilised| for new asset or
transferred | claimed that year |asset.acquired/| out of Capital |remain unutilized
constructed | Gainsaccount | in Capital Gains
account (X)
b |Amount deemed to be long-term capital gains, other than at 'a’
Total amount deemed to be long-term capital gains (Xi + b) B8 | 0
9 |FOR NON-RESIDENTS-LTCG included in items B1 to B8 but not chargeableto tax in
Indiaasper DTAA
Sl. Country Articleof DTAA | Whether Tax ItemBlto |Amount of LTCG
No Name, Code Residency B8 abovein
Cerificate | which included
obtained ?
|Total amount of LTCG not chargeabletotax in Indiaasper DTAA B9 0
10 |Total longterm capital gain [Ble + B2e + B3e + B4e + B5c + B6e + B7e + B8 - B9] (Incase |B10 0
of loss take the figure to 9xi of schedule CFL)
Income chargeable under the head " CAPITAL GAINS' (A10 + B10) (take B10 asnil, if 10ss) C 1621996
I nformation about deduction claimed
1 In case of deduction u/s 54D/54EC/54G/54GA give following details
S.No Section under which Amount of deduction Cost of new asset Date of itsacquisition/ | Amount deposited in
deduction claimed construction Capital Gains Accounts
Scheme before due date
Total deduction claimed 0

Set-off of current year capital losseswith current year capital gains (excluding amountsincluded in A7 & B9 which is chargeable

under DTAA)




S.No| Type of Capital Gain| Gain of current Short term capital 10ss set off Long term capital loss set off Current year's
year (Fill this 15% 30% applicablerate |10% 20% capital gains
column only if remaining after
computed figureis set off (7=
positive) 1-2-3-4-5-6)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

i Lossto be set off 0 0 0 0 0

(Fill thisrow if
figure computed is
negative)

ii Short 15% 0 0 0 0

i |term 30% 0 0 0 q

iv |capital  |applicable 1621996 0 0 1621996

gan rate

Y Long 10% 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vi |term 20% 0 0 0 0 0 q

capital
gain

vii | Total lossset off (i +iii +iv + Vv + vi) o 0 0 o 0

viii | Lossremaining after set off (i - vii) 0 0 0 0 0

F |Information about accrual/receipt of capital gain

Type of Capital gain / Date Upto 15/6(i) |16/6to 16/9to 16/12to 16/3 to 31/3(v)
15/09(ii) 15/12(iii) 15/3(iv)

1 Short-term capital gains taxable at the rate of 15% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5v of schedule BFLA, if any.

2 Short-term capital gains taxable at the rate of 30% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5vi of schedule BFLA, if any.

3 Short-term capital gains taxable at applicable rates Enter 0 0 0 0 1611193

value from item 5vii of schedule BFLA, if any.

4 Long- term capital gains taxable at the rate of 10% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5viii of schedule BFLA, if any.

5 Long- term capital gains taxable at the rate of 20% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5ix of schedule BFLA, if any.
Income from other sources
1 |Income
a |Dividends, Gross la 0
b |Interest, Gross 1b 0
¢ |Rental income from machinery, plants, buildings, etc., Gross 1c o
d |Others, Gross (excluding income from owning race horses)
Mention the sour ce
1 |115BB Winningsfrom lotteries, crossword puzzles etc. 1d1 0
Total 1d 0
e |Total (la+1b+1c+ 1d) le | 0
f Incomeincluded in ‘1€ chargeableto tax at special rate (to be taken to schedule 9)
i Income by way of winnings from lotteries, crossword puzzles, races, games, gambling, | 1fi 0
betting etc (u/s 115BB)
ii  |Any other income chargeableto tax at therate specified under Chapter X11/X11-A Ifii 0
iii  |FOR NON-RESIDENTS- Income chargeableto be taxed under DTAA
S |Country name, |Articleof |Rateof tax under|Whether |Corresponding section of the Act |Amount of
No. |code DTAA DTAA TRC which prescribesrate income
obtained?
Total amount of income chargeableto tax under DTAA. o
iv |Incomeinc|uded in ‘1€ chargeableto tax at special rate (1fi +1fii + 1fiii) Q
g |Grossamount chargeabletotax at normal applicablerates (le-1fiv) |1g q
h  |Deductionsunder section 57 (other than those relating to income under 1fi, 1fii and 1fiii for non-
residents)
i Expenses/ Deductions hi 0
ii Depreciation hii [0
i |Total hiii o
i Income from other sources (other than from owning race hor ses and amount chargeableto |1i 0
tax at special rate) (1g — hiii) (If negative take the figure to 4i of schedule CYLA)




Income from other sources (other than from owning and maintaining race hor ses) (1fiv + 1i)
(enter 1i asnil, if negative)

2

Income from the activity of owning race hor ses

a

Receipts

3a

b

Deductions under section 57 in relation to (4)

3b

C

Balance (3a — 3b) (if negative take the figure to 10xi of Schedule CFL)

3c

4

Income under the head “Income from other sources’ (2 + 3c).((take 3c as nil if negative)

Schedule CYLA

CURRENT YEAR LOSSADJUSTMENT

SI.No

Head/ Sour ce of
Income

Details of Income after Set off of current year losses

Income of current
year (Fill this
column only if
incomeiszero or
positive)

House property loss
of the current year
set off

Business L oss(other
than speculation or
specified business
loss) of the current
year set off

Other sources

loss (other than
lossfrom race

hor ses and amount
chargeableto
special rate of tax)
of the current year
set off

Current
year'slncome
remaining after
set off

4

5=1-2-3-4

Lossto be set off

House property

6300

o

6300

Business (excluding
speculation income
and income from
specified business)

6230168

6230168

Speculation income

Specified business
income u/s 35AD

Vi

Short-term capital
gain taxable @15%

Vii

Short term capital
gain taxable @30%

viii

Short term capital
gain taxable at
applicalblerates

1621996

1621996

Long term capital
gain taxable @10%

Long term capital
gain taxable @20%

Xi

Other sources
(excluding pr ofit
from owning race
hor ses and amount
chargeableto special
rate of tax)

Xii

Profit from owning
and maintaining race
hor ses

Xiii

Total loss set off (ii+ iii+ iv+ v+ vi+ vii+ viii

+ ix+ X+ Xi+ xii)

Xiv

L ossremaining after set-off(i-xiii)




Schedule BFLA Details of Income after Set off of Brought Forward L osses of earlier years
Sl Head/ Sour ce of Income Income Brought Brought Brought forward Current year’s
No. after set forward forward allowance under income remaining
off, if any, |lossset off |depreciation section 35(4) set off |after set off
of current set off
year’'slosses
asper 5 of
% Schedule
= CYLA
5 1 2 3
2 i House property 6300 [0 6300 0 0
Q Jii Business (excluding speculation income 6230168 981581 5115842 0 132745
; and income from specified business)
o i |Speculation Income 0 [0 0 0 0
— |iv | Specified Business Income 0 [0 0 0 0
E Y Short-term capital gain taxable @15% 0 [0 0 0 0
%’1 vi  |Short-term capital gain taxable @30% 0 0 0 0 0
o |vii |Short-term capital gain taxable at 1621996 10803 0 0 1611193
Q applicablerates
I |viii |Longterm capital gain taxable @10% 0 0 0 0 0
5 iX Long term capital gain taxable @20% 0 0 0 0 0
8 X Other sour cesincome(excluding profit 0 0 0 0
o from owning and maintaining race hor ses
«Q and amount chargeableto special rate of
tax)
Xi Profit from owning and maintaining race 0 0 0 0 0
hor ses
xii | Total of brought forward loss set off 992384 5122142 0
xiii |Current year'sincome remaining after set off Total (i5+ii5+iii5+iv5+v5+vi5+vii5+viii 5+ix5+x5+xi5) 1743938
Schedule CFL Details of L ossesto be carried forward to futureyears
SI.Ng Assessment Date of House Lossfrom |Lossfrom |Lossfrom |[Short-term |Long-term |Lossfrom
Y ear Filing(DD/ |property business speculative |specified capital loss |Capital loss |owning and
MM/YYYY)|loss other than _|business Business maintaining
loss from race horses
speculative
business and
specified
business
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10
A 2007-08
8 ii 2008-09 30/09/2008 0 981581 0
w |iii  |{2009-10
Q [iv_[201011
X |v 2011-12 30/09/2011 0 0 0 0 0
S Vi [201213 13/09/2013 0 0 0 0 0
o |vii |2013-14
Q [viii |2014-15 9 9 9 10803 9
E iXx |Total of earlier 0 981581 [ 10803 0
o year losses b/f
S X [Adjustment of 0 981561 0 10803 0
abovelossesin
Schedule BFLA
Xi 2015-16
(Current year
losses)
xii | Total loss 0 0 0 0 0
Carried
forward to
futureyears




Schedule U/l Unabsor bed Depreciation and allowance under section 35(4)

Assessment Year Depreciation Allowance under section 35(4)
No Amount Amount of |Balancecarried Amount Amount of Balance
of brought depriciation forward to of brought | allowance set- Carried
forward set-off against | thenext year forward off against forward to
unabsorbed thecurrent unabsorbed thecurrent the next year
depreciation year income allowance year income
(€ @) ©) 4) ®) (6) () ®
i 2015-16 0 0
ii 2011-12 108625 108625 0 0 0 0
iii 2012-13 611233 611233 0 0 0 0
iv 2014-15 4402284 4402284 0 0 0 0
Total 5122142 5122142 0 0 0 0
Deduction under section 10A
Deductlonsm respect of unitslocated in Special Economic Zone
S Undertaking Assessment year in which unit beginsto S | Amount of deduction
manufacture/produce/provide services
a |Total deduction under section 10A a
Schedule 10AA Deduction under section 10AA
Deductionsin respect of unitslocated in Special Economic Zone
S Undertaking Assessment year in which unit beginsto S | Amount of deduction
manufacture/produce/provide services
a |Total deduction under section 10AA a |
Details of donations entitled for deduction under section 80G
A |Donationsentitled for 100% deduction without qualifying limit
S.NgNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code |PAN of Amount of |Eligible
Town or Donee Donation  |Amount of
District Donation
2 |Total A
B |Donationsentitled for 50% deduction without qualifying limit
S.NaNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code PAN of Amount of |Eligible
Town or Donee Donation  |Amount of
District Donation
2 |Tota B
C |Donationsentitled for 100% deduction subject to qualifying limit
S.NgNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code PAN of Amount of |Eligible
Town or Donee Donation Amount of
District Donation
2 |Total C
D |Donationsentitled for 50% deduction subject to qualifying limit
S.NgNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code PAN of Amount of |Eligible
Town or Donee Donation Amount of
Digtrict Donation
2 |Total D
E |Total digible amount of donations (A + B + C + D)
Schedule 80-1A Deduction under section 80-1A
a |Deduction in respect of profitsof an enterprisereferred toin section 80-1A(4)(i) [Infrastructure
facility]
b |Deduction in respect of profitsof an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(ii)
[ Telecommunication services)
¢ |Deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(iii) [Industrial park
and SEZs]
d |Deduction in respect of profitsof an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(iv) [ Power]
e |Deduction in respect of profitsof an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(v) [ Revival of power
generating plant]and deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred toin section 80-1A(4)
(vi) [Cross-country natural gas distribution network]
f |Total deductionsunder section 80-1A (a+b +c+d) e |

section 80-1B

Schedule 80-I1B Deduction under
. S i .

Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Jammu and Kashmir [Section 80-1B(4)] |




b |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in industrially backward states specified in
Eighth Schedule [Section 80-1B(4)]

¢ |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in industrially backward districts [Section
80-1B(5)]

d |Deduction in the case of multiplex theatre [Section80-1B(7A)]

e |Deduction in the case of convention centre [Section80-1B(7B)]
f

9

Deduction in the case of company carrying on scientific resear ch [Section 80-1B(8A)]

Deduction in the case of undertaking which beginscommercial production or refining of mineral
oil[Section 80-1B(9)]

h |Deduction in the case of an undertaking developing and building housing pr oj ects [Section 80-
1B(10)]

i |Deduction in the case of an undertaking operating a cold chain facility [ Section 80-1B(11)]

j |Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in processing, preservation and packaging of
fruits, vegetables, meat, meat products, poultry, marine or dairy products[Section 80-1B(11A)]
k |Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in integrated business of handling, storage and
transportation of foodgrains [Section 80-1B(11A)]

| | Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in operating and maintaining arural hospital
[Section 80-1B(11B)]

m | Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in operating and maintaining a hospital in any
area, other than excluded area [Section 80-1B(11C)

n |Total deductionsunder section 80-1B (total of atom) n

Schedule 80-1C or 80-I1E Deduction under section 80-1C or 80-1E

a |Deduction in respect of industrial undertakinglocated in Sikkim
Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Himachal Pradesh
Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Uttaranchal
Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in North-East
da |Assam

db |Arunachal Pradesh

dc |Manipur

dd [Mizoram

de |Meghalaya

df |Nagaland

dg |Tripura

o|l0|T

dh | Total of deduction for undertakingslocated in North-east (Total of dato dg) dh

Total deduction under section 80-1C or 80-1E (a+ b + ¢c+dh) e

ScheduIeVIA Deductionsunder Chapter VI-A

Part B- Deduction in respect of certain payments
N a 80G 0b 80GGB 0
& c  |80GGA dd  |80GGC 0
= Total Deductionsunder Part B (a+b + ¢+ d) 1 |0
8 2 Part C- Deductionsin respect of certain incomes
a e 80-1A of 80-1AB 0
a) g 80-1B gh 80-1C/80-1E 0
z i 80-1D q] 80JJA 0
'5 k 80JJAA o]l 80LA 0
— Total Deductionsunder Part C(total of etol) 2 0
3 Total Deductionsunder Chapter VI-A (1+2) 3 0
edule Income chargeable to tax at special rates (please see instructions No. 7(ii) for section and
rate of tax)
Sl No | Section/Description Special Income Tax thereon
rate (%) @ (i)
1 Total




Schedule El Details of Exempt Income (Income not to beincluded in Total |ncome)

1 Interest income 1
2 Dividend income 2
13 Long-term capital gains on which Securities Transaction Tax is paid 3
K LE"' 4 Gross Agricultural receipts (other than income to be excluded under rule 7A, 7B or 8 of I.T. i
= 8 Rules)
ﬁ = [ Expenditureincurred on agriculture ii
- ii Unabsorbed agricultural loss of previous eight assessment years iii
iii Net Agricultural incomefor theyear (i —ii —iii) (enter nil if l0ss) 4
5 Sharein theincome of AOP (Mention PAN of the AOP and amount)
Sl.No. |PAN |Amount
Total|5
6 Others 6
7 Total (1+2+3+4+5+6) 7

Schedule - Computation of Minimum Alternate Tax payable under section 115JB

MINIMUM ALTERNATE TAX

Whether the Profit and L oss Account is prepared in accordance with the provisions of Parts || of Yes
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 (If yes, write‘Y’, if nowrite‘N’)
2 If 1isno, whether profit and lossaccount isprepared in accordancewith the provisions of the Act
governing such company (If yes, write‘Y’, if nowrite‘N’)
3 Whether, for the Profit and Loss Account referred to in item 1 above, the same accounting policies, No
accounting standar ds and same method and ratesfor calculating depreciation have been followed as
have been adopted for preparing accountslaid before the company at itsannual general body meeting?
(If yes, write*Y’, if nowrite‘N’)
4 Profit after tax as shown in the Profit and L oss Account (enter item 48 of Part A-P&L) 4 1953480
5 Additions (if debited in profit and loss account)
a |Income Tax paid or payable or its provision including theamount of |5a 0
deferred tax and the provision therefore
b |Reserve (except reserveunder section 33AC) 5b 0
¢ |Provisonsfor unascertained liability 5c 0
d |Provisonsfor losses of subsidiary companies 5d 0
e |Dividend paid or proposed 5e 0
f Expenditurerelated to exempt income under sections 10, 11 or 12 5f 0
[exempt income excludes income exempt under section 10(38)]
g |Depreciation attributableto revaluation of assets 5g 0
h  |Others (including residual unadjusted items and provision for diminution [5h 0
in the value of any asset)
i Total additions (5a+5b+5c+5d+5e+5f+5g+5h) 5i 0
6 Deductions
a |Amount withdrawn from reserve or provisionsif credited to Profit 6a 0
and L oss account
b |Income exempt under sections 10, 11 or 12 [exempt income excludes |6b 0
income exempt under section 10(38)]
¢ |Amount withdrawn from revaluation reserve and credited to profit  |6c¢ 0
and loss account to the extent it does not exceed the amount of
depreciation attributable to revaluation of asset
d |Lossbrought forward or unabsorbed depreciation which ever isless |6d 0
e |Profit of sick industrial company till net worth isequal to or exceeds |6e 0
accumulated losses
f Others (including residual unadjusted items and the amount of deferred | 6f 0
tax credited to P& L A/c)
g |Total deductions(6a+ 6b+ 6¢ + 6d + 6e + 6f) 69 0
7 Book profit under section 115JB (4 + 5i — 6Q) 7 1953480
8 Tax payable under section 115JB [18.5% of (7)] 8 361394




Seal=o NNV VANNOM Computation of tax credit under section 115JAA

1 Tax under section 115JB in assessment year 2015-16 (1d of Part-B-TTI) 1 372236
2 Tax under other provisions of the Act in assessment year 2015-16 (29 of Part-B-TTI) 2 538878
3 Amount of tax against which credit isavailable[enter (2 —1) if 2 isgreater than 1, otherwise enter 0] |3 166642
— 4 Utilisation of MAT credit Available [ Sum of MAT credit utilised during the current year is subject to maximum of amount
5 mentioned in 3 above and cannot exceed the sum of MAT Credit Brought Forward)]
IéI:J S. No |Assessment Year (A) MAT Credit MAT Credit for Balance MAT
(@) Gross(B1) Set-off Balance the Current Year Credit Carried
:: inearlier Brought (D) [enter 1-2,if 1  |Forward (E) [E=B-
s years(B2) forward isgreater than 2 C+D]
(B3)=(B1)-(B2) |otherwise enter Q]
1 Total 0 o 0 o 0
5 Amount of tax credit under section 115JAA utilised during the year [enter 4(C)iX] 5 0
6 Amount of MAT liability available for credit in subsequent assessment year s [enter 4(D)ix] 6 0
Details of tax on distributed profits of domestic companies and its payment
Schedule BBS Details of tax on distributed income of a domestic company on buy back of shares, not listed on
stock exchange
Details of payments of Advance Tax and Self-Assessment
S No|BSR Code Date of Deposit (DD/MM/ Serial Number of Challan |Amount (RS)
YYYY)
Total
Enter the totals of Advance tax and Self-Assessment tax in S No. 10a and 10d of Part B-TTI
Details of Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) on Income [Asper Form 16 A]
Sl.No.| Tax Deduction Name Unique TDS |Unclaimed TDS brought | TDS of the |Amount out of (6) or (7) |Amount
Account of the Certificate |forward (b/f) current fin. |being claimed thisYear |out of (6)
Number (TAN) of |Deductor | Number Fin.Year |Amount b/f |Year (only if corresponding or (7) being
the Deductor in which incomeisbeing offered |carried
Collected for tax thisyear) forward
@ 1@ (©) 4 ©) (6) (™) ) 9
1 DELM13338D MATRIX 2014 0 210 210 0
CELLULA
RINTERN
ATIONAL
SERVICES
LIMITED
2 CALI00434A AIR INDI 2014 0 57685 57685 0
A LIMITE
D
3 MUMAZ37646A ABBOTT 2014 0 671 671 0
HEALTHC
ARE PRIV
ATE LIMI
TED
4 CALG02952F GENIUSC 2014 0 5305 5305 0
ONSULTA
NTSLIMI
TED
5 CALC04066G CORPORA 2014 0 14027 14027 0
TION BAN
K (BAGUI
HATI BRA
NCH)
6 BRDAO03515B ALEMBIC 2014 0 3724 3724 0
PHARMA
CEUTICA
LSLIMIT
ED




CALI102493B

INDIAN O
VERSEAS
BANK BA
GUIATI B
RANCH

2014

9424

9424

MUMBO06173G

BLUE DA
RT AVIAT
ION LIMI

TED

2014

6572

6572

MUMCO00352C

CIPLALT
D

2014

1164

1164

10

DELA30182F

ASON TR
ADING PR
IVATE LI
MITED

2014

16570

16570

11

CALMO00934D

BOSCH LI
MITED

2014

620

620

12

MUMGO07883B

GLENMA
RK PHAR
MACEUTI
CALSLTD|

2014

2999

2999

13

MUMUO03508B

DIAGEO |

NDIA PRI

VATELIM
ITED

2014

10950

10950

14

PNED08122C

DISHA LO
HARUKA
INFRATE
CH PRIVA
TELIMIT
ED

2014

74164

74164

15

DEL105040A

INTERGL

OBE AVIA
TION LIM
ITED

2014

56433

56433

16

AHMEOO711E

ERISLIFE

SCIENCES
PRIVATE

LIMITED

2014

3582

3582

17

MUMG16783E

GTCENT
ERPRISES

2014

187691

187691

18

MUMF07229F

FOUNDA

TION FOR
CONTINI

OUSMED
ICAL EDU
CATION

2014

103

103

19

CALHO03824C

HITESH D
ISTRIBUT
ORS PRIV
ATELIMI
TED

2014

56269

56269

20

CALI00610B

INTERNA
TIONAL
AIRPORT
AUTHOR
ITY OF IN
DIA

2014

11790

11790

21

CALLO1941C

LOHARU

KA HOTE
LS& RES
ORTSPVT
LTD

2014

4072

4072

22

CALNO00106B

NATIONA
L AIRPOR
T AUTHO
RITY (RE
GIONAL

DIR)

2014

40182

40182




23

BLRNOO413A

NOVO NO
RDISK IN
DIA PRIV
ATELIMI
TED

2014

21030

21030

24

MUMP18496C

PASHUPA
TI SHARE
S& FINA

NCE SER

VICES PV
T.LTD.

2014

10126

10126

25

CALHO01351A

HINDUST
AN PETR
OLEUM C
ORPORAT
ION LTD

2014

689

689

26

MUMRO07433G

RELIANC
E CAPITA
L ASSET
MANAGE
MENT LI
MITED

2014

6705

6705

27

CALVO01724C

VEDICA
COMPUT
ER PRIVA
TELIMIT
ED

2014

17173

17173

28

CALI00523F

INDIAN I
NSTITUT
E OF PAC
KAGING

2014

3070

3070

29

CALV01529D

VINOD D
ISTRIBUT
ORSPVT
LTD

2014

19693

19693

30

MUMK05665C

KESARI T
OURS PRI
VATELIM
ITED

2014

268

268

31

CALS09603G

SHYAM S
TEEL IND
USTRIES
LIMITED

2014

1640

1640

32

DELS04188C

LUMINOU
S POWER
TECHNO
LOGIESP
RIVATEL
IMITED

2014

952

952

33

DELR07528D

SPICEJET
LIMITED

2014

1642

1642

HY DWOO0809E

WIRELES
STRADIN
G COMPA
NY

2014

8507

8507

35

CALZ00118G

ZENITHL
EISURE H
OLIDAYS
LIMITED

2014

10306

10306

36

MUML04496C

LUPIN LT
D

2014

360

360

37

MUMM 19656A

MACLEO
DSPHAR
MACEUTI
CALSLTD|

2014

9552

9552,

38

MUMM41980B

MEDASS
URE

2014

2458

2458




39

MUMM39116A

MEDWIZ

HEALTH

CARE CO
MMUNIC
ATIONSP
RIVATEL
IMITED

2014

172

172

SRTNO00432F

NJINDIA
INVEST P
RIVATEL
IMITED

2014

2102

2102

41

BBNO00013G

OCLIND
IALIMIT
ED

2014

4494

4494

2

CALG00258G

OIL AND
NATURA
L GASCO
RPORATI
ON LIMIT
ED

2014

23815

23815

MUMP29887E

PHARMA
SQUIRE M
EDIA & P
UBLISHIN
GPRIVA
TELIMIT
ED

2014

6514

6514

CALS07724D

SAFEXPR
ESSPVT
LTD

2014

3031

3031

45

MUMS68017F

SHANKA
R SRINIV
ASAN

2014

349

349

46

DEL$41614G

SRL LIMI
TED

2014

930

930

47

AHMTO00474F

TORRENT
PHARMA

CEUTICA

LSLTD

2014

2885

2885

CALU02402B

ULTRATE
CH CEME
NT LIMIT
ED

2014

966

966

49

CALUQ2877A

UNITED
BREWERI
ESLIMIT
ED

2014

6000

6000

50

CALMO2749F

UNITED S
PIRITSLI
MITED

2014

5867

5867

51

RKTVO01775E

VIMAX C
ROP SCIE
NCE LIMI
TED

2014

3676

3676

Total

NOTE Please enter total of column(8) of Schedule-TDSL and column 8 of Schedule-TDS2 in 10b of PartB-TTI

Schedule TDS2

S.No.

Tax Deduction
Account

Number (TAN) of
the Deductor

Details of Tax Deducted at Source(TDS) on Sale of Immovable Property u/s 1941 A (For
Seller of Property) [Refer Form 26QB]

Name
of the
Deductor

Unique TDS
Certificate
Number

Unclaimed TCS brought

forward (b/f)

Fin. Year
in which
Collected

Amount b/f

TCSof the
current fin.
Y ear

Amount out of (6) or (7)
being claimed thisY ear
(only if corresponding
incomeis being offered
for tax thisyear)

Amount
out of (6)
or (7) being
carried
forward

€0

2

(©)

4)

®)

(6)

)

(8)

©)

Total

739179

NOTE Please enter total of column(8) of Schedule-TDSL and column 8 of Schedule-TDS2 in 10b of PartB-TTI




Schedule TCS

Details of Tax Collected at Source(TCS) [As per Form 27D issued by the Collector s(s)]

Sl.No.| Tax Deduction Name of the Unclaimed TCSbrought [TCSof the |Amount out of (5) or (6) |Amount
and Tax Collected Collector forward (b/f) current fin. |being claimed thisYear |out of (5)
Account Number of Fin.Year |Amount b/f |Year (only if corresponding or (6) being
the Collector in which incomeisbeing offered |carried
Collected for tax thisyear) forward
@ 1@ (©) 4 ® (6) (™) ®
1 CALA08595G ALPHA MALTSPRIV |2014 0 6131 6131 0
ATE LIMITED
2 CALA08243E ANUJBAKSHI 2014 0 8325 8325 0
3 CALAO05743D ASPI JAL BULSARA |2014 0 159 159 0
4 CALB05062B B. DEBOO & COMPA | 2014 0 886 886 0
NY PVT LTD
5 MUMEO6893F EAST INDIA SPIRITS | 2014 0 11383 11383 0
& BEER DISTRIBUT
ORSPRIVATE LIMIT
ED
6 CALEO01665G ESSBEE INTECH PRI |2014 0 8275 8275 0
VATE LIMITED
7 CALEO01690D ESSEM AGENCIES |2014 0 6933 6933 0
8 CALMO04833D MOHAN BROTHERS |2014 0 6615 6615 0
(DRINKS) PRIVATE
LIMITED
9 CALPO1804F PARSAN BROS. 2014 0 18059 18059 0
10 |CALTO02814A TRANSWAYSEXIM | 2014 0 4473 4473 0
PVTLTD
11 CALUO02331A ULTRA TRADES & H | 2014 0 38010 38010 0
OLDING COMPANY
PRIVATELIMITED
Total 109249
Please enter total of column(7) of Schedule-TDSin 10c of Part B-TTI |
Schedule FSI Details of Income from outside India and tax relief
Sl.No.|Country Taxpayer Sl.No.\Head of Income Tax paid Tax payable |Tax relief Relevant
Code Identification Income from outside |outsideIndia |on such availablein |article of
number India(included income under | India(e)= DTAA if
in PART B-Tl) normal (c) or (d) relief claimed
provisionsin |whichever is |u/s90 or 90A
India lower
(@ (b) © (d) ©) ()
Please refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule.
Summary of tax relief claimed for taxes paid outside India
Details of Tax relief claimed
Sl.No,|Country Code Taxpayer Total taxespaid outside |Total tax relief Tax Relief Claimed
I dentification India (total of (c) of available(total of (€) of under section (specify
Number Schedule FSl in respect | Schedule FSI in respect 90, 90A or 91)
of each country) of each country
C) (b) (© (d) (€
Total 0
2 |Total Taxrelief availablein respect of country where DTAA is applicable (section 90/90A) (Part |2
of total of 1(d))
3 |Total Tax relief availablein respect of country where DTAA isnot applicable (section 91) (Part |3

of total of 1(d))

4 |Whether any tax paid outside I ndia, on which tax relief was allowed in India, has been refunded/ |4
credited by theforeign tax authority during the year ? If yes, provide the details below

4a

Amount of tax refunded

4a

4b

Assessment year in which tax relief allowed in India

4b

N[OX N =R P|ease refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule.




Schedule FA Details of Foreign Assets and I ncome from any sour ce outside India

Details of Foreign Bank Accountsheld (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
SI.No Country| Nameof | Address| Account| Status- | Account | Account| Peak | Interest |Interest taxable and offered
D Name |theBank| of the | holder | Owner/ | Number | opening| Balance| accrued |in thisreturn
and (3a) Bank name |Beneficial (6) date | During | inthe |[Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code (3b) (4) owner/ @) the account | (10) where |number
2 Beneficiary Year (in (9 offered |of
(5) rupees) (11) schedule
(8) (12
B Details of Financial Interest in any Entity held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
Sl.No | Country| Nature | Name | Address| Nature | Date Total | Income| Nature |Incometaxableand offered
@ Name | of entity| of the | of the of since |nvestment accrued of in thisreturn
and 3 Entity | Entity | Interest| held | (atcost)| from | Income|Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code (4a) (4b) | - Direct/ (6) (in such (9 |(@o0) where |number
()] Beneficial rupees) | Interest offered |of
owner/ @) (8) (11 schedule
Beneficiary (12)
©)
C Details of Immovable Property held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
SI.No | Country| Addressof theProperty Ownership Dateof | Total | Income| Nature |Incometaxableand offered
@ Name (3) - Direct/ | acquisiti|nvestmentderieved of in thisreturn
and Beneficial  on (at cost) | from the| Income |Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code owner/ (5) (in Propertyl (8) |(9) where |number
()] Beneficiary rupees) (7 offered |of
4 (6) (20 schedule
1)
D Details of any other Capital Asset held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
Sl. No | Country Nature of Asset Ownership Dateof | Total | Income| Nature |Incometaxableand offered
D Name 3 - Direct/| acquisiti| nvestmentderieved of in thisreturn
and Beneficial ~ on (at cost) | from the| Income |Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code owner/ (5) (6) Asset 3 19 where |number
2 Beneficiary (7 offered |of
(4) (10 schedule
11)
E Details of account(s) in which you have signing authority held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the
previous year and which has not been included in A to D above.
Sl. No Name of the Address of Name | Account| Peak |Whether| If (7) |If (7)isyes, Income offered
D I nstitution the I nstitution of the | Number | Balance/| income | isyes, |inthisreturn
in which the (©)] account (5) Investment accrued | Income | Amount |Schedule|ltem
account is held holder during is accrued |(9) where  |number
2 4 the | taxable| inthe offered |of
year (in| inyour | account (20) schedule
rupees) | hands? (8) (11
(6) ()
F Details of trusts, created under the laws of a country outside India, in which you are a trustee, beneficiary or settlor
Sl. No|Country Name |Address Name |[Address Name |Address Name |Address Date Whether If (8) |If (8) isyes, Income
(1) | Name| of the| of the | of the | of the| of the| of the| of Ben| of Ben| since |income isyes, |offered in thisreturn
and | Trust | Trust |trustee trustee Settlor | Settlor eficiariesficiariepositionderived |ncomg Amount Scheduld tem
Code| (3a) | (3b) | (4a) | (4b) | (Ba) | (Bb) | (6a) | (6b) | held is |derived (10) where |number
2 (7) |taxablg from offered | of
inyour| the (11 scheduls
hands?| trust (12
® | (9
G Details of any other income derived from any sour ce outside I ndia which isnot included in,- (i) items A to F above and,
(if) income under the head business or profession
Sl. No| Country Name| Name of the | Address of the|Income NatureWhetherlf (6) isyes, Income offered in thisreturn
Q) and Code person from | personfrom |derived of |taxablg Amount Schedule where|Item number of
2 whom derived | whom derived| (4) |incomein your|(7) offered schedule
(33) (3b) (5) |hands? (8) (9)
(6)

NOTE Please refer to instructions for filling out this schedule.




SAN]AY MODI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Anisha Builders & Developers Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Anisha Builders & Developers
Private Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31% March 2015. the
statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement {or the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audi

109, JOY COMPLEX, 46, BIPIN BEHARI GANGULY STREET, KOLKATA - 700 012
Phone : 2237-1037, 2221-7177, Fax : 91-33-2236-6455, E-mail : info@smco.co.in




judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk asscssments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the rcasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ol the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, the state of affair of the company as at March, 2015and its profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date..

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of M/s Comfort Dealcom Pvt Ltd and M/s Real
Vinimay Pvt Ltd which have amalgamated with the company as per Note No -31 to
financial statements (the” transferor companies”) included in the merged financial
statement .The date of Merger is 1% April,2014.These financial statements and other
financial information have been audited by other auditors for the financial year ended
31.03.14, whose reports was furnished to us and our opinion on the merged financial
statements to the extent they have been derived from such financial statements is based
solely on the reports of such other reports.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2015 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act.
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order. to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears {rom our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with




by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Scection 164 (2) of the Act;
and

(f) with respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has no pending litigations as on the date of financial statements:

ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards. for material foreseeable losses. it any. on long-term
contracts.

iti. There are no amounts outstanding which are required to be transferred. to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

for Sanjay Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 322295E

Preik

CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner

Mem.No: 306678

Dated: 31.08.2015




Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’® Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2015, we report that:

()

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

(a) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. The Preparation of fixed asset register
is in process.

(b) According to information and explanation given to us all the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion the frequency of
such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of
assets. As informed to us. no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
The company has not disposed off any substantial part of its fixed asset during the year.

(a) The Inventory of the company has been physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opinion. having regard to the nature and location of stocks, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion. the procedurcs of physical verification of inventories fotlowed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the
nature of its business,

(¢) On the basis of our examination of records of inventory, in our opinion. the company
has maintained proper records of inventory and the discrepancics noticed on physical
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material in
relation to the operations of the company.

{a}As informed to us. the company has not granted any loans. secured or unsecured to
companies, firms or other parties listed in the Register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act,2013. Idence, paragraph 3(b) and (C) are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with rcgard to purchase of inventories. fixed assets and sale of
goods. We have not observed any major weakness in the internal control system during
the course of the audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the
Company has not accepted any deposits trom the public.




(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

According to the information and explanation given to us. the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of
the products produced by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund. employees’ state insurance. income-tax. sales-tax, wealth tax. service tax,
duty of customs. duty of excise. value added tax. cess and any other statutory dues were
in arrcars as at 31 March 2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. there are no material dues
of income tax. sales tax, wealth tax, service tax. duty of customs duty of excise, value
added tax and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute. However, according to information and explanations given to us.
the following dues of sales tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of
disputes:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount (in Rs) Period to - Forum where ‘

statute dues which  the : dispute is ‘

amount : pending !

relates

W.B Sales | Sales Tax and 6.08.222.00 2008-09 Dy.Commissioner ‘

Tax Interest | Sales Tax, :
Act,1994 o B i Saltlake Charge

W.B Sales Sales Tax and 13.70.342.00 | 2009-10 | Dy.Commissioner |

Tax Act Interest Sales Tax,

I ) | Saltlake Charge |

W.B Sales . Sales Tax and 27.98.635.00 2010-11 | Dy.Commissioner i

Tax Act I Interest " Sales Tax. |

| o Saltlake Charge

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us no amounts are required to
be transferred to the investor education and protection fund in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules there under.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and
has not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment ol dues to tinancial institution or bank as at the
Balance sheet date.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and the explanations given to us. the
Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial




institutions.

(xi)  According to the information and explanation given to us. on an overall basis, the term
loan has been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(xil)  According to the information and explanations given to us. no material fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

for Sanjay Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 322295E

Bk Q%,mmb
CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner

Mem.No: 306678
Dated: 31.08.2015




Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2015

ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Parti Note No. | As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014
articulars
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 2 14.514,900.00 8,175,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 83.223,768.39 24.421,183.25
97,738,668.59 32,596,183.25
Non-current liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 4 340,473,253.06 38,500,003.00
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 5 15,022.354.26 -
Other long-term liabilities 6 703,000.00 151,000.00
Long Term Provisions 7 773.672.00 -
356,972.276.32 38.651,003.00
Current liabilities
‘I'rade Payables 8 5.403,550.22 78,610.00
Other Current Liabilities 9 14,839,571.74 55.091,891.11
Short-lerm Provisions 10 590,512.00 -
20.833,633.96 55,170,501.11
TOTAL 475,544,581.87 126,417,687.36
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Iixed Assets 11
Tangible Assets 166,027,467.25 7.509.43
Capitul Work in Progress 7.229.858.00 -
Non-current Iavestments 12 4.261,123.00 2.802,238.00
Deterved Tax Assels (net) 13 - 6,866.61
Long-Term Loans and Advances 14 88,741,398.00 703,680.00
266.259,846.25 3,520,294.04
Current assets
Current investments 15 13,906,612.41 -
Loy entorics 16 158.236,124.58 120.717,049.92
Trade Receivables 17 7.386.990.58 359,100.00
Cash and Cash Lguivalens 18 21,283,733.17 1,802,479.40
Short-term loans and Advances 19 6,430,000.88 18,764.00
Other Current assets 20 41,274.00 -
209,284,735.62 122.897,393.32
TOTAL 475,544,581.87 126,417,687.36
Significant Accounting Policies ! -

In terms of our report ot even date

For SANJAY MODI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 322295E

CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
{Partner)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 306678
Kolkata, 31.08.2015

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part ot the Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rt

ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA

SUNIL KUMAR L




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2015

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Note No. 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Revenue from operations 21 126,974,887.82 2,052,000.00
Other Income 22 7,667,820.57 9.000.00
Total Revenue 134,642,708.39 2,061,000.00
Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 23 41,115,483.28 -
Direct Expenses 24 56,678.971.00 36,443,706.00
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 25 -58,699,806.33 .35,999,785.00
Employee benefits expense 26 20,606,607.00 232,000.00
IFinance Costs 27 20.595,784.79 556,962.00
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 28 21,773,650.65 2,623.00
Other Expenscs 29 30,618,537.82 476,313.14
Total expenses 132,689,228.21 1,711,819.14
Profit before tax 1,953,480.18 349,180.86
Tax expense:

Current Tax 538,878.00 -

Tax for earlier year 120,554.63

Deferred Tax 15,029,220.87 {4,517.94)
Profit (Loss) for the period -13,494,064.05 353,698.80
Earnings per equity share 30
Basic -16.51 0.43
Diluted -9.30 0.43
Significant Accounting Policies 1

In terms of our report attached.

For SANJAY MODI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 322295E

Bl

CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 306678
Kolkata, 31.08.2015

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

()=

ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA

WAt

SUNIL KUMAR LOHARUKA




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Background

The company is a Private Limited company in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956.

B. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the generally accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAPP), including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accountings policies have been consistently
applied by the company with those used in the previous year except where a newly issued

. accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard/ Law
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in us.

C. Summary of significant accounting policies
(i) Change in accounting policy
The company has not changed any method of accounting during the financial year.
(ii) Use of estimates

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management 10 make judgments, estimates and assumptions. Although these estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge, uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

D. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods:

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer.

Room Rent:

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

Rendering of Services:

Incomes from services rendered are booked based on agreements/arrangements with the

concerned parties.




E.

F.

Dividend
Revenue is recognized when the shareholders right to receive payment is established by the Balance
sheet date.

Interest and Rent

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable

Expenditure

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and
liabilities.

Income taxes

i) Current Tax: Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the
tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Provision for current
income tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

it} Deferred Tax: Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of
timing differences of earlier years. Deferred Tax is measured based on the tax rates and
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets
are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised
unless there is virtual certainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future years.

iii) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit: MAT is recognized as an asset only when and
to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified petiod. [n the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be
recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
Statement of Profit and Loss and is shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company
reviews the same at cach balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of
MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

G. Valuation of Inventories

L

a) Inventories are valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value, determined on FIFO Basis.
b) Construction Work-in-Progress is stated at Cost
¢) Developed Immovable Property is stated at Estimated Cost

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The company capitalizes all direct
costs relating to the acquisitions and installation of fixed assets.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of
an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relat fully
4
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paid cquity share during the reporting period.




J. Employees Benefits

Defined Contribution Schemes such as provident find, pension and employee’s Sate insurance is
charged to the profit and loss account for the year when the contribution to the respective funds is
due.

Short term benefits are recognized in profit & loss account relating to the year in which the
emplovee has rendered service.

Provision for gratuity has been provided in the books as per the actuarial calculation. The
company has not funded the scheme. Bonus paid to employees is accounted for on cash basis.

K. Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) method in the manner
prescribed and useful life laid down in Schedule 1! of the Companies Act, 2013. Proportionate
depreciation is charge for additions/deductions during the year.

L. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cost relating to acquisition or construction of fixed assets which take substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of qualifying
assel o the extent they relate to the period till such assets arc ready to put to use. Other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the year they are incurred.

M. Foreign Currency Transaction

Initial Recognition: Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion: Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary
items which are carricd in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange Differences :Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on
reporting company’s monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the year. or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized a income or
as expenses in the year in which they arise.

N. Investments
Non Current lnvestments are valued at its acquisition cost. Provision for diminution is made to
recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the valuc of non-current investments. Current
investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value. Derivative Profits/Losses on stocks and
securities are recognized at their difference amounts received/paid.

0. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement arc recognized when there
is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized and are disclosed by way of notes if there be

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements,




Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

2 SHARE CAPITAL

a) Authorised
[quity Shares of Rs. 104~ each

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 104- euch

Equity Share Capital Suspense

(633990 Share 0 be issued pursuant to
amalgamation lo the erstwhile sharchoiders of Loharuka
Howls & Resorts Pyt Lid. Loharuka Llospility Pvt Jad
Comtfort Dealers Pvt Ltd Real Vinimay Pvt Ltd for
consideration other than cash appointed date of scheme
beine 01.04.2014) -

b) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding
Particulars
£ quity Shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Issued during the year
1.ess: Buyhack during the year
[iquity Shares at the end of the year

) Terms and Rights attached to Equity Share§

scheme  of

As at March 31,2015

Numbers

1,460.000

817.500.00

No of shares
817.500

817.500

Amount {(Rs)

14,600.000.00

14.600,000.00

8,175.000.00

6.339.900.00

14.514.900.00

Amount (Rs)
8.175,000.00

8.175.000.00

As at March 31,2014

Numbers

1.250,000.00

817,500.00

No of shares
817,500.00

817.500.00

Amount (Rs)

12,500,000,00

12,500,000.00

8,175.000.00

8,175.000.00

Amount (Rs)
8,175,000.00

8,175,000.00

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Sharcholder is cligible for one vote per share.

The dividend proposed by the Board

liquidation. the equity shareholders are cligible to receive the remaining assets of the company, atler payment of al

preferential amounts, in proportion to their sharcholding.

. d) Shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the company

Name of the sharcholder

NISHI LOHARUKA

MEETU LOITARUKA

ANIL KUMAR LOIARUKA
SUNIL KUMAR TLOHARUKA
SUMITRA DEVI LOHARUKA
UNITY VINTRADRE PVTLTD

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Securities Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year
Add: Account of Amalgamation
Balance at the end of the year

ol Directors is subject to approval of shargholders. excepl in case of interim dividend. In the event of
| liabitities and all

As at March 31,2045

As at March 31,2014

Numbers | Yoage Numbers | Yoage

52.300 6.40 52,300.00 6.40
63,700 7.79 63,700,00 7.79
125.350 1533 90,800.00 1111
83,150 10.17 48.600.00 5.94
- - 69,100.00 8.45
431.000 52.72 431,000.00 52.72
23,160,000.00 23,160,000.00

57,850,000.00 .
(a) 81,010,000.00 23,160,000.00




Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Account of Amalgamation 18.888,363.29 -
Balance at the end ol the year (b 18,888,363.29 -
Profit & Loss Account

Balance at the beginning ol the year 1,261,183.25 907,484.45
Add : Prolit/{Loss) for the year -13.494,064.05 353,698.80
Add: Account of Amalgamation -3,065,394.73 -
Less: Transfer to reserve as per Sch-II of Companies Act, 2013 1,376,319.17 -
Balance wt the end of the vear (¢} -16,674,594.70 1,261,183.25
Total (at+btc) 83,223.768.59 24,421,183.25

. 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

SECURED

a) from Others
India Bulls Housing Finance
Reliance Capital 1.4d.

17.950.104.48
58.274.037.58

LUNSECURED
Loan & advances ltom Body Corporaies 264,249,111.00 38,500,003.00
T'otal 340,473,253.06 38,500,003.00

4.1 Repayment term of Term Loans:

a) Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank is repayable in 36 Equal Monthly Instalments of Rs.24,485/- each starting from February 2013 and
ending on January 2016 by hypothecation over Moter Car. The equal monthly instalment is inclusive of interest.

b} Vehicle Loan from HDFC Bank is repayable in 36 Equal Monthly Instalments of Rs.34,809/- each starting from january 2013 and
ending on December 2015 by hypothecation over Motor Car. The equal monthly instalment is inclusive of interest.

d) Business loan from Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited is repayable in 120 equal installments of Rs. 1,46,809/- esch starting from
February, 2014 and ending on January, 2024 by hypothication over Hotel Building.

e) Business loan from Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited is repayable in 120 equal installments of Rs. 1,47,840/- esch starting from
September, 2014 and ending on August, 2024 by hypothication over Hotel Building.

Term loan from Reliance Capital Limited is repayable in 84 equal installments of Rs. 3,85,936/- cach starting from March, 2014 and
ending on February, 2021 by hypothication over Hotel Building.

g) Term lnan from Reliance Capital Limited is repayable in 80 equal installments of Rs. 3,96,930/- each starting from July, 2014 and
ending on February, 2021 by hypothication over Hotel Building.

h) Term loan from Reliance Capital Limited is repayable in 79 equal installments of Rs. 5,99,802/- each starting from August, 2014 and
ending on February, 2021 by hypothication over Hotel Building.

5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES {(Net)
Deffered Tax Asset
Relaled o difference between WDV of Fixed Assets as per
books and as per IT Act 15,277.373.81 -

Related to Employces Benefits 255,019.55 -

Total 15,022,354.26 -




6 OTHER 1.ONG TERM LIABILITIES
Others
Income Received In Advance

8 Long Term Provisions
Provision for Gratuity

9 TRADE PAYBLLES
Due to Micro & Smal! & Medium Enterprises (Refer note 29)
Others

Total

. 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt
Income Reeceived in Advance
Advance reccived against property
Other payables:

Statutory Liabilities

Outstanding liabilities

Other payables
Total

11 SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Taxation after netting off Advance tax & TDS
Provision for Gratuity
Total

12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT
Other investments valued at cost
In Immovable Property
Less: Transfer to IFixed Assets

51,913.692.20
47,652.569.20

703,000.00

151,000.00

703,000.00

151,000.00

773,672.00

773,672.00

5,403,550.22

78,610.00

5,403,550.22

78,610.00

9,084,280.98
366.713.00

3.149,917.50
2,238,060.26
0.00

55,000,000.00

33,334.00
19,793.11
38,764.00

14,839,571.74

55,091,891.11

538.878.00
51.634.00

590,512.00

Total

Aggregate Amount of Investment in Property

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment

Agpregate market value of Quoled [nvestment

Aggregale provision for Diminution in value of Investment

13 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)
Deffered Fax Asset
Reluted to difterence between WDV ol TFixed Assels as per
books and as per ['T" Act
Related to Employecs Benetits
Total

4,261,123.00

4,261,123.00

2,802,238.00

2,802,238.00

4,261.123.00

4,261.123.00

-15.277,373.81
2535,019.55

2,802,238.00

2,802,238.00

6,866.61

-15,022,354.26

6,866.61




14 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Good
Capital Advances
Security deposits
Loans & advances to others Partics

Total
15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Investment in units of Mutual Fund
Relinace Money Manager lFund

16 INVENTORIES

. Stock In Trade - valued at cost or Net Realisable whichever is lower
Wines & Liguor 3.897.625.00
Stores & Provisions 453.989.66

140,000.00
40,993,700.00
47,607.698.00

88,741,398.00

140,000.00
563,680.00

703,680.00

Amount (Rs)
15.906.612.41

15,906,612.41

Amount (Rs)

Finished Goods valued at Estimated Cost
Developed lmmovable Property

Work in Progress Valued at Cost
Construction Work in Progress

Total

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured and Considered Good
Outstanding for more than six months
Other
Total

18 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
On current aceount
Balances with bank
Credit Card
Bank Deposits
Total

19 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered guod
Others
Stalt Advances
Advance Income Tax & TDS & TCS (Net of Provision )
Advance to suppliers
Prepaid expenses
Promotion Income Receivable

4,351.614.66

4,135,625.40

149.748,884.52

120,717,049.92

158,236,124.58

120,717,049.92

1.445,196.92
5.941.793.66

359,100.00

7,386,990.58

359,100.00

8.544,400.25
9,599.613.54

73.740.51
3.063.978.87

44.667.00
1,757,812.40

21,283,733.17

1,802,479.40

354,337.00
3,172.258.63
520.951.67
304.308.00
30.660.00

18.269.00

495.00



Excess VA Paid 19,351.90 -

Excess Sales tax (WBST, 1994)Paid 21,287.00 -
Excess Service Tax Paid 420.462.78 -
Service Tax Reeivable 44206000 -
Other Advances 1,144,323.90 -
Total 6,430,000.88 18,764.00

20 Other Current Assets
Unamortised Preliminary Lixpenses 41,274.00 -

41,274.00 -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA LOHARUKA




ANISI{A BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9. Fixed Assets

[ParTICULARS ) GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

[ As At o Accomntof s AL ASA_ | o accountaf For the w“w_“_.“:.““w ._._..usn.a_‘...o Adjustments m..h“ﬂ:_ﬂ*ﬂ .wm» As AL As At Asat

| Tangible Assetx 01.04.2014 | Amaigamarlon Addition Adjustinen Deduction 31.03.2015 01.04.2014 | Amalgamation Year sold earning {inventory) 41.03.2018 31.03.2015 31.03.14
|Land - 20567593300 | 25.233,646.00 - 45.809,579.00 - - - . - 15,859,495 00 15,869.495.00 ] 29,950,094.00

Bullding - 27,042.948.72 | 7164550368 - 49,609,9] ,..H.,S 300413482 | 402634207 - - 5.052,476.89|  S0.637,43651 .
[Prant & Equipment - 42,073.329.36 757717200 . AB000000 | 4B.770,501.36 - 12,603,11023 | 892440220 43600000 | 129107088 21982.59130 |  26,787.909.98 .
Furniture & Fixtores 42,634.00 26,507.923.63 7,374,377.70 42,834.00 - 33.962,301.33 37.552.12 | 9.650,511.75|  7,369.93546 - - 37.552.12 17.620447.23 | 1686L854.12 .
Vehleles 46,600.00 7.437,929.00 - - 3415,193.00 4,071,336.00 41,00057 | 460942145 8735 :..om £,510,082.92 - 2,612,947.05 1.457,386.95 7.509.43
0fficc Equipments 87.525.00 2,654,757.00 41),630.00 B7,525.00 - 2,745,387.00 §735046 | 1.749.900.13 577,452,897 - 85,240.31 §7.35146 2,112,59331 332,793.69

|computers 89,501.00 - - 89,501.00 - 86,908.11 36,908.41 - - -

L 20946000 | 126290,820.71| 111,922790.38 | 21986000 | 4,295.193.00| 233.969.018.00 | _232,907.36 12.637.07838 | 21,773,650.65 |_3.746,08292 | 1,376,319.17 | 191811.99) 1585949500 67,041,550.85 | 166,027467.24  7.509.43
Previeus Year 268,460.00 - . - . 268,400.00 | 230,279.56 - 2,623,00 . - - 232,902.56 7509.43

Tangible Asyets

{ PARTICULARS IR MMHM_H_M_H_ Addition %ﬁ:_“m the ﬁmﬂ S092015

|Building & athers - - 7,229.858.00 7,229.A58.40

[Capitalexpunditire on

assets not owned by the

campany . 4399,162.47 | 2580091201 | 31,200,074.48 -

Total 000 399162471 3343077001 30.200,07448] 7.229.856,0C




Noies forming part of the financial statements

21 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

a) Sales & Services

b) Room Services
() Constructed Flats

d) Other Operating Income

T'otal

21.1 Sales and Services comprises of?

2

(2]

[
J

1.

%]

(9]

‘?

Food Sales
Wine & Liguor Sales

Room Services comprises ol
Room Rent

Net Value of Sales and Services & Room Services
Add: All Taxes in Sales and Services & Room

Less: All Taxes in Sales and Services & Room

Other Operating Income comprises of :
Dise Income

Misc. Service Charges

Hall Charges

OTHER INCOME
Interest Income:

trom Bank Deposit

from Unsecured Loan

from fncome Tas Relund
Other non-operating income (see note no.21.1}
Profit On Sale of Mutual Fund
Discount Received
Rent Received

Total

Other non operating income comprises of
Misc. Income

Promotion Income

Profit on sale of motor car

Profit on sale of Air conditioner
Liability no longer required writlen back
Total

PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
Wines & Liguor
Stores & Provisions
Total

39.042,980.02

24,045.272.83

For the year
ended
31 March, 2018

Amount (Rs)
63.088,252.85
61,662,745.30

2.223,889.07
126,974.887.82

63,088,252.85

For the year
ended
31 March, 2014

Amount (Rs)

1,900,000.00
152.000.00

2,052,000.00

61.662.745.30

\

124,750.998.15
21.948.118.78
146,699,116.93
21.948.118.78
124,750.998.15

\\

333.300.00
1.502,425.07
388,164.60
2,223.889.67

205.216.64
3.943.672.00
32.972.00
1.585.382.90
1.621.996.60
269,580.43
9.000.00
7.667,820.57

\1

461.090.90
1,058.952.00
56,000.00
9.340.00
1.585,382.90

10.935.715.18
30,179.768.10
41.113,483.28

\\

9,000.00
9.000.00




24 DIRECT EXPENSES

2]
n

26

Construction Materials

Construction Expenses & Administrative & Selling Expense

Interest Paid
Land Development
Land Cost

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADL

Finished Goods - valued at estimated cost
Immovable Property

Opening Stock

Less: Closing Stock

Work in Progress - valued at cost
Opening Stock
Add: Transfer from Fixed Assets

Less: Transfer to Fixed Assets

Less Closing Stock

Opening Stock
Wines & Liquor
Stores & Provisions

F.ess: Closing Stock
Wines & Liquor
Stores & Provisions

Toral
Total

EMPLOYFE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary & Other Allowances
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Stalf Welfare Expenses
CGiraluity Expense
Towl

FINANCE COST
interest expense:
Interest on Secured Loan
Interest on Unseeured |.oan
Interest on Term Loan
Others Interest
Others
Bank Charge
Loan Processing Charge
Total

116.581.424.52

15,859.495.00

132,440,919.52

39,371,006.00

1.878.028.25

452.751.08

3,897.625.00

453,989.60

22.131,744.00
16.851,606.00
10.841.621.00

6,854.000.00

56,678,971.00

4.135,625.40

4,135,625.40

—_—
—_———

93,069.913.52

149,748.884.52

56.678,971.00

]

[P2]

30,779.33

4,351,614.606

18,863,648.00
1.596,545.00
58,482.00
87.932.00

20.606.607.00

—_—

2.115.687.18
10.144,134.00
6.248.248.11
1.205,100.00

868,663.50
13.952.00

20,595,784.79

5,563,073.00
827,279.00

6,432,000.00
23,621,354.00

36,443,706.00

4.579,546.40
4,135,625.40

443,921.00

80.137,718.52

80,137,718.52
80,137.718.52

116,581,424.52

-36,443,706.00

R

-2.020.835.33

e e e
—_———

-35.999.785.00

232.000.00

232,000.00

540,505.00

16.457.00

536,962.00




28 DEPRECIATION FXPENSES

Depreciation on Tangible Assets

29 OTHER EXPENSE

Amalgamation Expenses
Preliminary Expenses written off
losurance
Brokerage & Comiission
Rates and Taxes
Filling Fees
Rent
Repairs © Machinery & others
Electricity Expenses
Motor car expenses
Security Charges
Decoration expenses
Power & tuel
Loss on sale of Motor car
Bad debt
Travelling & Conveyunce
Donation & subscription
Prior Period Items
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/ 1.oss
Interest & Late Fee Government authorities
Miscellancous Expenscs
Payment (o auditors
Statutory Audit
- Tax Audit Fess
~Taxation Matter

Earnings per Share computed in accordance with

Accounting Standard 20

Net profit after tax as per statement ol

Total

Towal

Profit und Loss atiributable to equity holders (Rs)

Weighted average number of equity shares
Add: Potential Equity Shares

Basic Farning Per Share (Rs)
Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs}

Face Value per equity share (Rs)

21,773.650.65 2.623.00
21.773,650.65 2,623.00
209,076.00 -

41,274.00 .
97,245.38 113.00
2,165,119.22 34,000.00
657,229.47 -
92,500.00 6,500.00
},488.000.00 .
3,514,268.80 -
10,288,366.00 229,094.00
276,900.00 .
3,482,397.55 .
1,413,938.50 i
557,979.00 .
115,110.09
1,732,755.55
259,347.00 28,462.00
139,176.00
. -10,624.00
14,343.05 -
24,400.00 .
3.874,954.21 139.330.14
100,000.00 38,764.00
50,000.00 -
2415800 10,674.00
30.618,537.82 476,313.14
-13,494.064.05 353,698.80
817,500.00 817,500.00
633.990.00
-16.3) 0.43
-9.30
10/- 10/-

For and on behalt of the Board of Directors

\ o VJ'ﬁ/‘
SUNIL Kli;ﬁxk HARUKA

ANIL KUMAR LOIIARUKA




a)

b}

c)

31

32

Pursuant to scheme of amalgamation (The Scheme) of erstwhile Anisha Builders Pvt.Ltd. with other four companies, namely Loharuka Hotels
& Resorts Pl Ltd. , Loharuka Hospitality Pvt. Ltd. . Comfort Dealers Pvl. Ltd. , Real Vinimay Pvt. Ltd. under section 391 to 394 of the
companies Act 1956, sanctianed by the Honourable High Court of Calcutta, the assets and liabilities of amalgamated companies transferred

to and vested in the transferee company with effect from 01.04.2014 that is "Appointed Date”.

The said scheme has been proposed, inter-alia, to consolidate the group structure and provide for overall business efficiently to combine their
managerial and marketing sirength, 10 streamline administration, to build a wider Capital and financial base and to promote and secure
overall interest and growth and economies of all Companies concerned.

The amalgamation has been accounted for under the "Pooling of Interest” method as prescribed by AS-14. "Accounting for Amalgamation”.
Accordingly, the accounting treatment has been given as under :-

a} The Assets, Liabilities and Reserves of transferee company as at 01.04.2014 have been incorporated at their book values in the financial st

b} The transferee company shall issue to the members of the transferor companies as purchase consideration in the form of equity shares in t
() 19(Nineteen) New Equity Sharew of Re 10/- each in the Transferor Company credited as fully paid-up for every 100(One Hundred) Equity

(i) 64(Sixty Four) New Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each in the Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 100(One Hundred) Equ
(iif) 568 { Five Hundred and Sixty Eight) New Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each in the Transferee Company credited as fulty paid-up for every 1
{iv) 23 (Twenty Three) New Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each in the Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 100(One Hundred)

The excess amount of the share capital paid as purchase consideration over the face value of share capital has been credited to capital resen

The inter company balances and the trasactions if any stood cancelled

Related Party Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard {AS-18} on “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, are as below.-

Key Managerial Personnel:

1 Mr. Anil Kumar Loharuka, Directar
2 Mr. Sunil Kurnar Loharuka, Director

Rolatives of Key Managerial Personnel:

Meetu Loharuka ( Wife of Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

Nishi Loharuka (Wife of Anil Kumar Loharuka)

Sumitra Devi Loharuka (Mother of Anil Kumar Loharuka)

Sunil Kumar Loharuka (HUF)

Anil Kumar Loharuka (HUF)

Anisha Loharuka (Daughter of Anil Kumar Loharuka)

Khusboo Tekriwal {Sister of Anil Kumar Loharuka & Sunil Kumar Loharuka)
Kiran Bubna (Sister of Anil Kumar Loharuka & Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

10 Shrija Loharuka (Daughter of Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

11 Usha Devi Tekriwal (Sister of Anil Kumar Loharuka & Sunil Kumar Loharuka)
12 Sunil Kumar Loharuka (HUF) (Karta Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

13 Anil Kumar Loharuka (HUF) (Karta Anil Kumar Loharuka)

14  Gourishankar Rambhagat {Hul) (Karta Ani! Kumar Loharuka & Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

W e~ O Wwh =2

Associates Controlled by Director/Relatives

1 IAnisha Builders & Developers Pvt Ltd 55[Khandgiri Marketing Pvt Ltd
5 |Loharuka Infrastructure Pyt Ltd 56|Kayamat Vinimay Pvt Ltd

3 |Uttam Goods & Services Pvt Ltd 57|Khandgiri Agencies Pvt Ltd
4 |Loharuka Estates Pvt Ltd 58|Khandgiri Commotrade Pvi Ltd
5 |Loharuka Hotels & Resorts Pvt Ltd 50|Khandgiri Dealers Pvt Lid

6 |Aina Commercial Pvt Lid 60|Leisure Stockisl Pvt Ltd

7 |Day To Day Vinimay Pvt Lid 61|Lucky Retails Pt Ltd

8 Real Vinimay Pvt Lid 62| Planet Marcom Pvt Ltd

g |Comfort Dealers Pvt Ltd 631Sanjeevani Marcom Pvt Lid
10 |Bluestar Vyapaar Pvt Lid 64| Springel Retails Pvt Lid

11 |Sita Tradecom Pvt L1d 65|Shyam Commotrade Pvt Ltd
12 |Unity Vintrade Pvt Lid 66|Dewdrop Trade-Link Pvi Ltd
13 |Display Vinimay Pyt Ltd 67| Acuity Vincom Pvt Ltd

[14 | Loharuka Hospitality Pvt Ltd 55| Twister Distributors Pvi Ltd




The Company’s R

15 |Suhana Commercial Pvt Ltd 69| Disha Loharuka Infratech Pvt Ltd
16 | Jhilmil Marketing Pvt Ltd 70{Aspira Loharuka Developers LLP
17 |Surprise Mercantile Pvt Ltd 71|Fast Forward Traders Pvt Lid
18 |Wellwisher Merchandise Pvt Ltd 72Golden Eye Dealcom Pyt Ltd
19 |Khandgiri Tie-Up Pyt Ltd 73|Mahadeb Commodeal Pyt Ltd
20 |Khandgiri Vanijya Pvt Lid 74|Mahadeb Commotrade Pyt Lid
2% |Khandgiri Vincom Pvi Ltd 75|Mahadeb Vinimay Pvt Lid

22 |Khandgiri Vinimay Pvt Ltd 76| Manoranjan Barter Pvt Ltd

23 |Khandgiri Vyapaar Pvt Ltd 77|Manoranjan Commotrade Pyt Ltd
24 |Long-Term Vyapaar Pyt Lid 78|Manoranjan Tie-Up Pvt Ltd

25 |Samjhota Traders Pvt Ltd 79|Monomohini Traders Pyt Lid
26 |Shibsankar Barier Pvt Ltd 80|Navdurga Vyapaar Pvt Lid

27 |Tarasundari Agents Pvt Lid 81|Navratan Traders Pyt Ltd

28 |Tarasundari Commadeal Pvt Ltd 82|Nilamber Dealcom Pvt Ltd

29 |Tarasundari Commaodities Pvt Lid 83| Ostrich Vinimay Pt Ltd

30 |Tarasundari Commotrade Pvt Ltd 84| Priyanka Vinimay Pvt Ltd

31 |Tarasundari Distributors Pyt Lid 85[Nilamber Tie-Up Pvt Lid

32 |Tarasundari Sales Pvt Ltd 86| Shibsankar Dealcom Pvt Ltd
33 [wWell Wisher Vyapaar Pvt Ltd 87|Subhas Dealcom Pvt Ltd

34 |Leisure Stockist Pvt Ltd 88| Tarasundari Traders Pvt Ltd
35 |Planet Marcom Pt Lid 89]Kayamat Distributors Pvt Ltd
36 |Lucky Retails Pvt Ltd 80| Greenhill Tie Up Pvt Ltd

37 |Twister Distributors Pvt Ltd 01|Indraprasta Vinimay Pvi Lid

38 |Acuity Vincom Pvt Ltd 921 Jyotika Vinimay Pvt Lid

30 |Seamarine Vincom Pvt Lid 93]Jyotirmaya Vinimay Pvt Ltd

40 |Dhanshree Dealtrade Pvt Lid 94]Kayamat Agents Pvt Lid

21 |Ravikiran Commotrade Pvt Lid 95|Kayamat Dealcomm Pvt Ltd
42 |Exceptional Vincom Pyt Lid 96| Kayamat Marketing Pvt Ltd

43 |Dewdrop Trade-Link Pvt Ltd 97|Kayamat Merchants Pvt Ltd

24 |Seamarine Suppliers Pvt Ltd g8|Kayamat Suppliers Pvt Ltd

45 |Realize Trade-Link Pvt Lid g9|Kayamat Traders Pvt Ltd

a6 |Shyam Commotrade Pyt Lid 100/ Kayamat Vanijya Pvt Ltd

47 [ivory Vinimay Pvt Ltd 101|Kayamat Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

48 |Topspace Merchants Pvt Ltd 102|Kishan Tie Up Pvt Ltd

49 |Tridev Vinimay Pvi Ltd 103|Moon Marketing Tie Up Pvt Ltd
50 |Sanjeevani Marcom Pyt Ltd 104|Rangoon Traders Pvt Ltd

51 |Springe! Retails Pvt Ltd 105|Samprati Vinimay Pvt Ltd

52 |Clarity Vintrade Pvt Lid 106|Sangati Traders Pvt Lid

53 |Topspace Merchants Pvt Ltd 107 [Sympathetic Traders Pvi Ltd
54 |Khandgiri Suppliers Pt Ltd |

elated Party transactions during the year and outstanding balances

are as below:

’?l_

Key Management Personnel

Relatives of Key Management

Associates controlied by

Nature of Transaction Personnel DirectoriRelatives
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 201314
1[UNSECURED LOAN TAKEN
Bluestar Vyapaar Pvt Lid - - 146,285.00 -
Gourishankar Rambhagat (HUF) - - 165,433.00 - -
Khusboo Teknwal 20,655.00 - -
Kiran Bubna - - 69,391.00 - - -
Shrija Loharuka - 42,274 .00 - - -
Usha Devi Tekriwal - - 77.183.00 - -
Uttam Goods & Services Pyt Ltd - - - 858.424.00 75,000.00 |
TOTAL 394,936.00 - 1,004,709.00 75,000.00
2lUNSECURED LOAN REPAID
Bluestar Vyapaar Pvi Lid - - - - 4,208 ,435.00
Gourishankar Rambhagat {HUF) 2,033,968.00 - - -
Khusboo Tekriwal - - 394,622.00 - - -
Kiran Bubna 1,195,548.00 - - -
Loharuka Infrastructure Pvt Ltd - - - - 3,197,016.00 -
Shrija Loharuka 405,508.00 - - -
Sita Tradecom Pvt. Ltd. - - - - 34,359.00 -
Usha Devi Tekriwal {Loan) 1,474,588.00 -




Uttam Goods & Services Pyt Lid - - 20,239,611.00 7.806,210.00
Jhilmil Marketing Pvt Ltd - - 5,500,000.00
Suhana Commergiat Pvt Ltd §,000,000.00

Surprise Mercantile Pvt Ltd

6,000.000.00

Sila Tradecom Pvt Ltd

Wel) Wisher Merchandise Pvt Ltd

7,000.000.00

TOTAL

27,679,421.00

31,306,210.00

©F

INTEREST PAID

Uttam Goods & Services Pvt Ltd

207,168.00

TOTAL

207,168.00

'S

TDS DEDUCTION

Uttam Goods & Services Pyt Lid

20,717.00

TOTAL

20,717.00

Rl

Share Application money Received

Ajna commercial Pyt Ltd

3,000,000.00

Loharuka Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

27,500,000.00

TOTAL

30,500,000.00

1]

Share Application Money Refuad

Ajna commercial Pyt Ltd

3,000,000.00

Loharuka Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

27,500,000.00

TOTAL

30,500,000.00

-

Filling fees paid

Sunil Kumar Loharuka

8.400.00

TOTAL

8,400.00

Interest Received

Disha Loharuka Infrastructure Pyt Ltd

741.634.00

TOTAL

741,634.00

TDS Receivable

Dhisha Loharuka Infrastructure Pyt Ltd

74,164.00

TOTAL

74,164.00

Sale of Investments

Display Vinimay Pyt Ltd

800,000.00

TOTAL

800,000.00

11

Salary & Bonus Paid

Anisha Loharuka (Adv)

751,400.00

TOTAL

751,400.00

12

Provision for Doubtful Debts

amount written off and Written back

13

Guarantees and Collateral Issued

14

OUTSTANDING AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

{a) |Unsecured Loans Taken

Disha Loharuka infrastructure Private Ltd.

17,784,156.00

TOTAL

17,784,156.00

{b) |Security Deposits

Anit Kumar Loharuka(Huf)-S/D

20,000,000.00

Sunil Kumar Loharuka(Huf)-SiD

20,000,000.00

TOTAL

40,000,060.00

33

Gratuity benefit plans:

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity pl
departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service.

{a) The following table’s summaries the comp
funded status and amounis recognized in t

he balance sheet for respective plans.

Particulars Gratuity
As at March

31, 2015
Present Value of Obiigation at the 737,374.00
Current Service Cost 365,826.00
interest Cost 70.321.00
Net Actuarial Losses / (Gain) (348,215.00
Benefit Paid -
Present Value of Obligation at the end of|  825,306.00

an. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on
The Company hag not funded the scheme.

onents of the net benefit expenses recognized in the profit and loss account and the




The Provision for Gratuity is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss alc

{b) Principle assumptions used in the determining gratuity obligation for the Company’s are shown below:

Particulars As at March
Discount Rate 8.00%
Rate of increase in Salaries 5.00%
Expected average remaining waorking 28.1
Withdrawal rates Varying
between 8%
p.a.and 1%
p.a.
depending on
duration and

(c) Amount recognized in Current year

Particulars 2014-15
Present value of obligalion as at the beginning of the year 737.374.00
Current Service cost 365,826.00
Interest cost 70,321.00
Total Expenses recognized in P/l account 87.932.00
Actuanal {gain) /lass during the year (348,215.00)
Actual benefit paid 1.00
Present value of abligalion as at the end of the year 825,306.00
Fair value of pian assets 0.00
Liability recognized in Balance Sheet 825,306.00

34 Expenditure in Foreign Currency - Rs.3,19,474.52/- (P.Y. - Nil)

35 a) Contingent Liabilities - {P.Y. Nil) Commitment for acquisition of Land / Properties can not be ascertained
in absence of any definitive agreement in this regard. The company has paid advances pursuant to certain
deals entered into by the company but as final negotiations are in progress no definitive agreement has
been signed for these deals.

Contingent Liabilities - 47.77,197.56 (P.Y.- Rs.Nit}

b) Claims not acknowledge as debts - Nil (P.Y. Nil)

36 Debtors include debts amounting 10 Rs.435,049/- (Prev. Year 359,100/-) which is considered doubtful for recovery.
However no provision has been made against the same as the management is of the view that the same is good
for recovery.

37 Debtors and creditors are subject to conformation and reconciliation if any.

18 Advance against Land/ Properties amounting to Rs.1,40,000/- (Prev.Year 1,40,000/-) is considered doubtful for
recovery. However no provision has been made against the same as the management is of the view that the same
1s good for recovery.

29 DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER THE MSMED ACT,2006

The principal amount and the interest due theron remainirig unpaid to any

supplier as at the end of each accounting year
Principal amount due 1o micro and small enterprises -
Interst due on above .

There is no micro, small and medium enterprise as defined under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act. 2006" to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at the Balance Sheet date. The
above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

40 Capital and Other Commitments
Estimated Amount of Contract remaining to be executed




Less: Advance Paid - .
Balance Payable - B

41 Commission paid to other selling agents amounting ta Rs. 21,65.1 19.22/- (Previous year Rs. Nil) and to sole selling agents Rs. Nil (Previous
year Nil).

42 Interms of the scheme of amalgamation the inter business of the transferors companies,as agoing concem transferred to and vested in the
company with effect from Ist April, 2014 being the merger appointed date.
In consideration of the amalgamation ,the company have to issue 6,33.9904- equity shares to the transferor company However the company
has nol issued any equity shares to the transferor company till 31st March,2015.and shown as capital suspense under the head Share

MNAanitnl am mnar Rlakn D

43 Fixed Deposit with Corporation Bank & Indian Overseas Bank amounting to Rs 28.84,213.23 has been kept by electricity depaniment as secur

44 Details of Guarantees:
Guarantees given: Nil (P.Y.-Nil)

45 Value of imports on C.L.F. Basis
Value of Imports - Nil (P.Y -Nil)

46 Earnings in Foreign Currency - Nil {(P.Y.-Nil)

47 The previous years figures have been regrouped to conform to current year s classification. Further in view of the amalgmation, the figures
of the current year are not comparable

ln terms of aur report attached.
For SANJAY MODE & CO. ) For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. 322295 W ar
P ' ! i qa?ﬂ) }.E)‘Q /

ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA
CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
{Partner)
MEMBLERSHIP NO. 306678
Kolkata, 31.08.2015 SUNIL KUMAR 1LOH/




INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-2A, ITR-3, ITR-4S (SUGAM),
ITR-4 | ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature]

Assessment Year

2016-17

having PAN

AAWPL5808R on 14-10-2016 at KOLKATA

from IP Address 122.176.99.61

Name PAN
ANISHA BUILDERS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED. AACCA9843L
LLJ - - - -
E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which
Zo DC 9/28 LOHARUKA NIKET has been
>z electronically ITR-6
o -
EE % Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality transmitted
<05
> u @ SHASTRI BAGAN DESHBANDHUNAGAR
§m = Statys "Vt Company
zL =
=2 é Town/City/District State Pin Aadhaar Number
<E
Z g KOLKATA KOLKA
9) 5 WEST BENGAL 2700059
i
oy
Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) [WARD 7(1), KOLKATA Original or Revised ORIGINAL
E-filing Acknowledgement Number 497529651141016 Date(DD/MM/YYYY) 14-10-2016
1 | Gross total income 1 2914740
2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 2914740
L .
g 3a| Current Year loss, if any 3a 0
% g 4 | Net tax payable 4 900654
L
L o 5 | Interest payable 5 0
% E 6 | Total tax and interest payable 6 900654
E X a  Advance Tax
E .i: 7 | Taxes Paid [ 1000000
2o b TDS b 815021
5 < ¢ TCS c 70601
d  Self Assessment Tax 7d 0
e  Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) Te 1885622
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 984970
Agriculture
10 | Exempt Income 10
P Others
This return has been digitally signed by ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA in the capacity of DIRECTOR

K(

2207986981181987202CN=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014,0U=Sub-CA,O=Sify Technologies Limited,C=IN

Dsc SI No & issuer

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




= [For Iclzngflﬁi 0{]§1‘( ﬂ(lglll\ En]’)raﬁfclljifﬂfgl ;Ezption Assessment Year
% ITR-6 under section 11]
=3 (Please see rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules,1962) 2 0 1 6 - 1 7
(Also see attached instructions)
SR WASCISNI GENERAL
Name PAN
ANISHA BUILDERS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED. AACCA9843L
Isthere any changein the company’s name? If yes, please furnish the old name Corporate Identity Number (CIN)
issued by MCA
U70109WB1991PTC051919
Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Date of Incorporation (DD/MM/
= YYYY)
_ 9 DC 9/28 LOHARUKA NIKET 03/06/1991
<z( ';: Road/Str eet/Post Office Area/Locality Type Of Company If a public company select 6, and if
8 = private company select 7 (as defined
o x in section 3 of The Company Act)
Q. L|SHASTRI BAGAN DESHBANDHUNAGAR | Domestic Company 7 - Private Company
—| Town/City/District State Country |Pin code Income Tax Ward/Circle
KOLKATA KOLKA WEST BENGA |INDIA 700059 WARD 7(1), KOLKATA
L
(STD code)-Phone No Mobile No. 1 M obile No. 2
(033)-25762618 9836252000
Email Address-1 loharukagroup@gmail.com
Email Address-2
Return filed under Section [ Please see instruction number-5] 11
Whether original or revised return? Original
If revised/in response to notice for Defective/ Date of Filing of Original Return(DD/
Moadified, then enter Receipt No MM/YYYY)
Notice number (Wherethe original return filed was Defective and a notice was issued to the assesseeto filea
v |fresh return Sec139(9))
E If filed, in response to a notice u/s 139(9)/142(1)/148/153A/153C enter date of such notice, or u/s 92CD enter
< |date of advance pricing agreement
B Residential Status RES - Resident In the case of non-resident, istherea |No
e permanent establishment (PE) in India
2 |Whether any transaction has been made with a person located ina  |No
L |jurisdiction notified u/s 94A of the Act?
Whether you arean FIl / FPI? |No If yes, please provide SEBI Regn. No. |
Whether thisreturn isbeing filed by a representative assessee? No
(1) |Name of therepresentative
(2) | Address of therepresentative
(3) | Permanent Account Number (PAN) of therepresentative
a ||Whether liableto maintain accountsas per section 44AA? No
b |Whether liablefor audit under section 44AB? Yes
c ||If (b) isYes, whether the accounts have been audited by an accountant? If Yes, furnish the following Yes
information
(i) | Date of furnishing of the audit report (DD/MM/YYYY) 04/10/2016
% (i) | Name of the auditor signing the tax audit report AMIT KUMAR AGA
= RWAL
a <§( (iii) M ember ship no. of the auditor 306678
<D( DO: (iv)| Name of the auditor (proprietorship/ firm) gANJAY MODI & C
= (v) | Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the proprietorship/ firm ABPFS9949E
| (vi)| Date of audit report. 14/09/2016
d |Ifliableto furnish other audit report under the Income-tax Act, mention the date of furnishing of the
audit report? (DD/MM/YYYY) (Please see Instruction 5(ii))
SI.  |Audited Section Date of Audit (DD/MM/YYYY)
No.




e || Mention the Act, section and date of furnishing the audit report under any Act other than the Income-tax Act

No.

Act Section

Date of Audit (DD/IMM/YYYY)

HOLDING STATUS

A Natur e of company (write 1 if holding company, write 2 if a subsidiary company, write 3 if both, |4-If any other
write 4 if any other)
B If subsidiary company, mention the details of the Holding Company
SI.No} Nameof holding |PAN Address of Holding |City State Pincode Per centage
company Company of Shares
held
C If holding company, mention the details of the subsidiary companies
SI.No Nameof holding |PAN Address of Holding |City State Pincode Per centage
company Company of Shares
held
D BUSINESS ORGANISATION
SI.No BusinessType | Company Name |[PAN |Address | City |State |Pincode
E KEY PERSONS

Particulars of Managing Director, Directors, Secretary and Principal officer (s) who have held the office during the previous year
and the details of eligible person who isverifying thereturn.

SI.No Name Designation |PAN Residential City State Pincode |Director Identification
Address Number (DIN) issued
by MCA, in case of
Director
1 ANIL KUMA |DIR AAWPL5808R| LOHARUKA NIK|KOLKATA |WEST BENG 700059 01057404
R LOHARUK ET DC-9/28, SHA AL
A STRI BAGAN,, D
ESHBANDHU NA|
GAR,, KOLKATA
, 700059,
2 SUNIL KUM |DIR ABAPL2214L |DC-9/28, SHASTR| KOLKATA = |WEST BENG 700059 01121163
AR LOHARU | BAGAN,, DESH AL
KA BANDHU NAGA
R,, KOLKATA
F SHAREHOLDERSINFORMATION

Particulars of personswho wer e beneficial ownersof sharesholding not lessthan 10% of the voting power at any time of the
previousyear.

SI.No Name PAN Address City State Pincode Per centage
of Shares
held

1 Anil kumar Loharuka AAWPL5808R DC-9/28, SHASTRI B |Kolkata WEST BENGAL 700059 11.11%

AGAN, DESHBANDH

U NAGAR

2 UNITY VINTRADE PVT |AABCU3589L DC-9/28 SHASTRI BA | KOLKATA WEST BENGAL 700059 52.72%
.LTD. GAN,DESHBANDHU

NAGAR
~ |Natureof company
<|Q 1 Whether a public sector company as defined in section 2(36A) of the Income-tax Act No
= 2 Whether a company owned by the Reserve Bank of India No
Z |3 Whether a company in which not lessthan forty percent of the sharesare held (whether singly or |No
i taken together) by the Government or the Reserve Bank of India or a cor poration owned by that
z Bank
E 4 Whether a banking company as defined in clause (c) of section 5 of the Banking Regulation No
= Act,1949
8 5 Whether a scheduled Bank being a bank included in the Second Scheduleto the Reserve Bank of |No
(l-s India Act
w 06 Whether a company registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority No
% "Z" (established under sub-section (1) of section 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development
= O Authority Act, 1999)
<ZE o7 Whether a company being a non-banking Financial | nstitution No

Natur e of business or profession, if morethan one business or profession indicate the three main activities products




Sl.No. Code TradeNamel TradeName2 TradeName3
| 1 0403- 0403-Property Developers
Part A2l BAL ANCE SHEET ASON 31ST DAY OF MARCH, 2016
I Equity and Liabilities
1 |Shareholder'sfund
A |Sharecapital
i |Authorised Ai 14600000
ii |Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up Aii 14514900
iii |Subscribed but not fully paid Aiii [o
iv |Total (Aii + Aiii) Aiv 14514900
B |Reservesand Surplus
i |Capital Reserve Bi 18888363
ii |Capital Redemption Reserve Bii 0
iii |Securities Premium Reserve Biii 81010000
iv |Debenture Redemption Reserve Biv 0
v |Revaluation Reserve Bv 0
vi |Share options outstanding amount Bvi [0
vii |Other reserve (specify nature and amount)
c [Total (viia+viib) Bvii
viii | Surplusi.e. Balancein profit and loss account (Debit balanceto |Buviii 7724202
be shown as-vefigure)
xi |Total (Bi + Bii + Biii + Biv + Bv + Bvi + Bvii + Bviii) (Debit balance to be shown as -ve figure)| Bix 107622565
C |Money received against share warrants 1C 0
D |Total Shareholder'sfund (Aiv + Bix + 1C) 1D 122137465
2 |Shareapplication money pending allotment
i |Pending for lessthan one year i 0
ii  |Pending for more than oneyear ii 0
iii |Total (i +1i) 2 0
3 [Non-current liabilities
S0 A [Long-term borrowings
< E i |Bonds/ debentures
- a [Foreign currency ia 0
35 2 b [Rupee ib 0
5 c |Total (ia+ib) ic g
ii |[Termloans
a |Foreign currency iia | 0
b |Rupeeloans
1. From Banks bl 74050661
2. From others b2 16588012
3. Total (bl +b2) b3 90638673
c |Total Term loans (iia+ b3) iic 90638673
iii |Deferred payment liabilities iii 0
iv |Depositsfrom related parties (seeinstructions) iv 0
v |Other deposits v 0
vi |Loansand advancesfrom related parties (seeinstructions) Vi 0
vii |Other loansand advances Vii 274459617
viii [Long term maturities of finance lease obligations viii 0
ix |Total Longterm borrowings (ic +iic +iii +iv + v + vi + vii + viii) 3A 365098290
B |Deferred tax liabilities (net) 3B 0
C |Other long-term liabilities
i |Trade payables i 0
ii  |Others i 30681571
iii |Total Other long-term liabilities (i + ii) 3C 30681571
D |Long-term provisions
i |Provision for employee benefits i 1044385
ii |Others ii 0
i |Total (i +ii) 3D 1044385
E |Total Non-current liabilities (3A + 3B + 3C + 3D) 3E 396824246
4 |Current liabilities




A | Short-term borrowings
i |Loansrepayableon demand
a |From Banks ia 3608525
b |From Non-Banking Finance Companies ib [0
¢ |From other financial institutions ic 0
d |[From others id 0
e |Total Loansrepayable on demand (ia+ib +ic +id) ie 3608525
ii |Depositsfrom related parties (seeinstructions) i 0
iii |Loansand advancesfrom related parties (seeinstructions) iii 0
iv |Other loans and advances iv 0
v |Other deposits % 0
vi |Total Short-term borrowings(ie+ii +iii +iv +v) 4A 3608525
B |Trade payables
i |Outstanding for morethan 1 year i 0
ii |Others i 8543282
iii |[Total Trade payables (i + ii) 4B | 8543282
C |Other current liabilities
i |[Current maturities of long-term debt i 12979580
ii |Current maturities of finance lease abligations ii 0
iii |Interest accrued but not due on borrowings iii 0
iv |Interest accrued and due on borrowings iv o
v |[Incomereceived in advance v 1600142
vi |Unpaid dividends Vi 0
vii |Application money received for allotment of securities and due |vii 0
for refund and interest accrued
viii [Unpaid matured depositsand interest accrued thereon viii 0
ix |Unpaid matured debenturesand interest accrued thereon iX 0
X |Other payables X 6497163
xi |Total Other current liabilities (i + ii +iii +iv + Vv + vi + vii + viii +iX + X) 4C | 21076885
D |Short-term provisions
i |Provision for employee benefit i 13357
i |Provision for Income-tax ii 0
iii |Provision for Wealth-tax i 0
iv |Proposed Dividend iv 0
v |Taxon dividend v 0
vi |Other Vi 0
vii |Total Short-term provisions (i +ii +iii +iv+Vv +vi) 4D 13357
E |Total Current liabilities (4A + 4B + 4C +4D) 4E 33242049
Total Equity and liabilities (1D + 2 + 3E + 4E) I 552203760
[ ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
A |Fixed assets
i |Tangible assets
a |Grossblock ia 227440718
b |Depreciation ib 70074482
¢ |Impairment losses ic o
d |Net block (ia-ib-ic) id 157366236
ii |Intangible assets
a |Grossblock iia 0
b |Amortization iib 0
Cc |Impairment losses iic 0
d |Net block (iia-iib - iic) iid 0
iii |Capital work-in-progress iii 41294009
iv |Intangible assetsunder development iv [0
v |Total Fixed assets (id + iid + iii +iv) Av | 198660245
B |Non-current investments
i [Investment in property i 4261123
i |Investmentsin Equity instruments
a |Listed equities iia 0
b |Unlisted equities iib 0




c |Total (iia+iib) iic 0
iii [Investmentsin Preference shares iii 0
iv |Investmentsin Government or trust securities iv 0
v |Investmentsin Debenture or bonds v [0
vi |Investmentsin Mutual funds Vi 0
vii |Investmentsin Partnership firms Vii [0
viii | Others I nvestments viii 0
iX |Total Non-current investments (i +iic +iii +iv + v+ vi + vii + viii) Bix 4261123
C |Deferred tax assets (Net) C 8284641
D |Long-term loansand advances
i |Capital advances i 140000
i |Security deposits ii 50993700
iii |Loansand advancestorelated parties (seeinstructions) i 0
iv |Other Loansand advances iv 0
v |Total Long-term loansand advances (i +ii + iii +iv) Dv | 51133700
vi |Long-term loans and advancesincluded in Dv which is
a [for the purpose of businessor profession via [0
b |not for the purpose of businessor profession vib 0
c |given to shareholder, being the beneficial owner of share, or |vic 0
to any concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder as
per section 2(22)(e) of 1.T. Act
E |Other non-current assets
i |Long-term trade receivables
a |Secured, considered good ia 0
b |Unsecured, considered good ib 0
¢ |Doubtful ic 0
d |Total Other non-current assets (ia+ib +ic) id 0
ii |Others ii 0
iii |Total (id + i) Eiii | 0
iv_ |Non-current assetsincluded in Eiii which isduefrom iv 0
shareholder, being the beneficial owner of share, or from any
concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder as per section
2(22)(e) of 1.T. Act
F |Total Non-current assets (Av + Bix + C + Dv + Eiii) 1F | 262339709
Current assets
A |Current investments
i |[Investment in Equity instruments
a |Listed equities ia o
b |Unlisted equities ib 0
c |Total (ia+ib) ic 0
ii [Investment in Preference shares ii 0
iii |Investment in gover nment or trust securities i 0
iv |[Investment in debenturesor bonds iv 0
v |Investment in Mutual funds Y 0
vi [Investment in partnership firms Vi [0
vii |Other investment Vii 0
viii | Total Current investments (ic + ii +iii +iv + v + vi + vii) Aviii| 0
B |Inventories
i |Raw materials i 0
i [Work-in-progress ii 241995004
iii |Finished goods iii 4135625
iv | Stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) iv 2814528
v |Storesand spares % 0
vi |Loosetools Vi 0
vii |Others Vii 0
viii | Total Inventories (i +ii +iii +iv + v + vi + vii) Buiii | 248945157
C |Tradereceivables
i |Outstanding for morethan 6 months i 359100
ii |Others i 13629758
iii |Total Tradereceivables (i +ii +iii) Ciii | 13988858




D |Cash and cash equivalents
i |Balanceswith Banks i 7536529
il |Cheques, draftsin hand ii 0
iii |Cashin hand iii 5362107
iv |Others iv 5939732
v | Total Cash and cash equivalents (i +ii +iii +iv) Dv | 18838368
E |Short-term loans and advances
i |Loansand advancestorelated parties (seeinstructions) i 0
ii |Others i 8091668
iii |Total Short-term loansand advances (i + ii) Eiii 8091668
iv | Short-term loans and advancesincluded in Eiii which is
a [for the purpose of businessor profession iva 0
b |not for the purpose of businessor profession ivb 0
c |giventoashareholder, being the beneficial owner of share, |ivc 0
or to any concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder
as per section 2(22)(e) of I.T. Act
F |Other current assets F 0
G |Total Current assets (Aviii + Bviii + Ciii + Dv + Eiii + F) 2G 289864051
Total Assets (1F + 2G) [ 552203760

Part A-P& L

CREDITSTO PROFIT AND LOSSACCOUNT

Profit and L oss Account for the financial year 2015-16 (fill items 1 to 52 in a case where regular books of accounts are

maintained, otherwise fill item 53)

1 |Revenuefrom operations
A |Sales/ Grossreceipts of business (net of returns and refunds and duty or tax, if any)
i |Saleof products/goods i 0
ii |Saleof services ii 129978695
iii |Other operating revenues (specify nature and amount)
a [Misc. Service Charge iiia 1266616
b |Hall Charges iiib 473583
¢ |Flat Cancellation iiic 142403
d |Documenty Charges iiid 117200
e |[Total iiie 1999802,
iv |Interest (in case of finance company) iv
v |Other financial services (in case of finance company \%
vi |Total (i +ii +iiie+iv +v) Avi | 131978497
B |Duties, taxes and cess, received or receivable, in respect of goods and services sold or supplied
i |Union Exciseduties i 0
i |Servicetax ii 0
iii |VAT/ Salestax iii 0
iv |Any other duty, tax and cess iv 0
v |Total (i +ii +iii +iv) Bv 0
C |Total Revenuefrom operations (Avi + Bv) 1C 131978497
2 |Other income
i |Interest income (in case of a company, other than afinance i 1504940
company)
ii |Dividend income i 0
iii | Profit on sale of fixed assets i 56117
iv | Profit on sale of investment being securities chargeable to Securities |iv 0
Transaction Tax (STT)
v |Profit on sale of other investment % 585966
vi |Rent Vi 9000
vii |[Commission Vii 0
viii | Profit on account of currency fluctuation viii [o
ix |Agricultureincome iX 0
X |Any other income (specify nature and amount)
a |Liability nolonger required written back xa 117835
b |Promotion Income xb 725498
c |Misc. Income XC 628055
d |Discount Received xd 366916
e |Tota xe 1838304




xi [Total of other income (i +ii +iii +iv + v + vi + vii + viii +ix + xe) i | 3994327
3 |Closing Stock
i |Raw material 3i 0
il |Work-in-progress 3ii 241995003
iii |Finished goods 3iii 6950153
Total (3i + 3ii + 3iii) 3iv 248945156
4 |Total of creditsto profit and loss account (1C + 2xi + 3iv) 4 384917980
5 |Opening Stock
i |Raw material 5i o
i |Work-in-progress 5ii 149748885
iii |Finished goods 5iii 8487240
iv |Total (5 + 5ii + 5iii) 5iv 158236125
6 |Purchases (net of refundsand duty or tax, if any) 6 38070392
7 |Dutiesand taxes, paid or payable, in respect of goods and services purchased
i |Custom duty 7i 0
ii |Counter vailing duty 7ii [0
iii | Special additional duty Tiii [0
iv_ |Union excise duty Tiv 0
vV |Servicetax v 0
vi |VAT/ Salestax Vi 0
vii |Any other tax, paid or payable vii o
viii | Total (7i + 7ii + 7iii + 7iv + 7v + 7vi + 7vii) Tviii 0
8 |Freight 8 0
9 |Consumption of storesand spare parts 9 80369681
10 |Power and fuel 10 11351185
— 11 |Rents 11 1600000
% 12 |Repairsto building 12 0
O |13 |Repairsto plant, machinery or furniture 13 3086423
8 14 |Compensation to employees
< i [Salariesand wages 14i 15791522
g ii |Bonus 14ii 0
- iii |Reimbursement of medical expenses 14iii [o
% iv |Leave encashment 14iv 0
< v |Leavetravel benefits 1l4v 0
E vi |Contribution to approved superannuation fund 14vi 0
®) vii |Contribution to recognised provident fund 14vi 1539030
& viii | Contribution to recognised gratuity fund 14viii 232436
O ix |Contribution to any other fund 14ix 0
('7, x |Any other benefit to employeesin respect of which an expenditure |14x 0
= has been incurred
@ xi |Total compensation to employees (14i + 14ii + 14iii + 14iv + 14v + 14vi + 14vii + 14viii + 14ix + 14xi 17562988
14x)
xii |Whether any compensation, included in 14xi, paid to non-resident | xiia No
If Yes, amount paid to non-residents xiib 0
15 |Insurance
i |Medical Insurance 15i 0
ii |Lifelnsurance 15ii 0
iii |Keyman'slnsurance 15iii 0
iv |Other Insuranceincluding factory, office, car, goods, etc. 15iv 71075
v |Total expenditure on insurance (15i + 15ii + 15iii + 15iv) 15v 71075
16 |Workmen and staff welfar e expenses 16 536868
17 |Entertainment 17 0
18 |Hospitality 18 0
19 |Conference 19 0
20 |Salespromotion including publicity (other than advertisement) 20 0
21 |Advertisement 21 0
22 |Commission
i |Paid outside India, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other thana |i 0
company or aforeign company
ii |Toothers ii 2310818




i [Total (i +ii)

22iil |

2310818

23

Royalty
i |Paid outsideIndia, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other thana |i 0
company or aforeign company

ii |Toothers i 0

iii [Total (i +ii)

23iii |

24

Professional / Consultancy fees/ Feefor technical services

i |Paid outsideIndia, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other thana |i 0
company or aforeign company

ii |Toothers i 0

iii |Total (i +ii)

24iii

25

Hotel , boarding and L odging

25

26

Traveling expenses other than on foreign traveling

26

1138955

27

Foreign traveling expenses

27

28

Conveyance expenses

28

29

Telephone expenses

29

30

Guest House expenses

30

31

Club expenses

31

32

Festival celebration expenses

32

33

Scholar ship

33

Gift

ololololololol o

35

Donation

35

112600

36

Rates and taxes, paid or payableto Government or any local body (excluding taxes on income)

1 |Union excise duty 36i

ii |Servicetax 36ii

iii |VAT/ Salestax 36ii

ololol o

iv |Cess 36iv

v |Any other rate, tax, duty or cessincl. STT and CTT 36v 1202267

vi |Total ratesand taxes paid or payable (36i + 36ii + 36iii + 36iv + 36v)

36vi

1202267

37

Audit fee

37

558298

38

Other expenses(specify nature and amount)

i Interest and Late Fees i 200

ii |Loan Processing Fees i 1314770

iii | Miscellaneous Expenses i E587910

iv |Foreign Exchange Fluctuation iv 4794

v | Prior Period Items Vv 41214

vi |Swacch Bharat Cess Vi 11928

vii | Decoration Expenses Vii 713181

viii | Filing Fees viii 27700

ix |Motar Car Expenses iX 147542

X | Security Charges X 4036421

xi | Preliminary Expenses Written off Xi 41274

Xii |Bank Charges Xii 793936

xiii | Total

38xii|

12720170

39

Bad debtswritten off (specify PAN of the person, if it isavailable, for whom Bad Debt for amount of
Rs. 1lakh or moreisclaimed and amount)

PAN Amount
i |Others(morethan Rs. 1lakh) where PAN isnot available 39i Q

ii |Others(amountslessthan Rs. 1 lakh) 39ii 170148

i |Total Bad Debt (391 + 39i1)

39iii

170148

40

Provision for bad and doubtful debts

40

0

41

Other provisions

a1

0

42

Profit beforeinterest, depreciation and taxes[4 — (5iv + 6 + 7viii + 8t0 13 + 14xi + 15v + 16 t0 21 +
22iii + 23iii + 24iii + 25t0 35 + 36vi + 37 + 38xiii + 39iii + 40 + 41)]

a2

55819987

43

Interest

(@)

i |Paid outside India, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other than a
company or aforeign company

ii |Toothers i 36016230

iii |Total (i +ii)

43iii

36016230

Depreciation and amortization

18294659




to non-fulfilment of condition specified in relevant clauses-

45 |Profit before taxes (42 — 43iii — 44) 45 1509098
46 |Provision for current tax 46 0
47 |Provision for Deferred Tax and deferred liability 47 0
48 |Profit after tax (45 - 46 - 47) 48 1509098
% =49 |Balance brought forward from previous year 49 0
O 50 |Amount availablefor appropriation (48 + 49) 50 1509098
2 A H{51 [Appropriations
5 Z o i |Transfer toreservesand surplus 51i 0
@ <y i |Proposed dividend/ Interim dividend 51ii [V
x & iii |Tax on dividend/ Tax on dividend for earlier years 51iii 0
,f & iv. |Any other appropriation 5liv 0
v |Total (51i + 51ii + 51iii + 51iv) 51v 0
52 |Balance carried to balance sheet (50 — 51v) 52 1509098
— 53 |Inacasewhereregular books of account of business or profession are not maintained, furnish the
:Z) following information for previousyear 2015-16 in respect of businessor profession
8 ) a |Grossreceipts 53a q
05 b [Grossprofit 53b 0
g c |Expenses 53c 0
z d |Net profit 53d 0
RSl Other Information (optional in a case not liable for audit under section 44AB)
Method of accounting employed in the previous year MERC
2 Isthere any changein method of accounting No
3 Effect on the profit because of deviation, if any, asper Income Computation Disclosure 3 0
Standards notified under section 145(2) [column 11(iii) of Schedule ICDS]
4 Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year
a |Raw Material (if at cost or market rateswhichever islesswritel, if at cost write 2, if at 1
market ratewrite 3)
b |Finished goods (if at cost or market rateswhichever islesswrite 1, if at cost write 2, if at 1
market ratewrite 3)
c |lsthereany changein stock valuation method No
d |Effect on theprofit or loss because of deviation, if any, from the method of valuation 4d 0
prescribed under section 145A
5 Amounts not credited to the profit and lossaccount, being -
a [theitemsfalling within the scope of section 28 ba 0
b |theproforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customsor |5b 0
> excise or servicetax, or refund of salestax or value added tax,
o where such credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due
';: by the authorities concer ned
s c |escalation claims accepted during the previous year 5¢c 0
x d |any other item of income 5d q
L e |capital receipt, if any 5e 0
I~ f |Total of amountsnot credited to profit and loss account (5a+5b+5c+5d+5€) 5f | 0
w (6 Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 36 due
-
O

a |Premium paid for insurance against risk of damage or 6a 0
destruction of stocksor store] 36(1)(i)]

b |Premium paid for insurance on the health of employees[36(1) |6b 0
(ib)]

¢ |Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for 6c 0

servicesrendered, where such sum was otherwise payable to him
as profitsor dividend[36(1)(ii)]

d |Any amount of interest paid in respect of borrowed capital[ 36(1)| 6d 0
(ii)]

e |Amount of discount on a zero-coupon bond[36(1)(iiia)] 6e 0

f |Amount of contributionsto arecognised provident fund[36(1) |6f 0
(iv)]

g |Amount of contributionsto an approved superannuation 69 0
fund[36(1)(iv)]

h |Amount of contributionsto a pension schemereferred toin 6h 0

section 80CCD[36(1)(iva)]




i |Amount of contributionsto an approved gratuity fund[36(1)(v)] |6i 0
i |Amount of contributionsto any other fund 6j 0
k |Any sum received from employees as contribution to any 6k 0
provident fund or superannuation fund or any fund set up
under ESI Act or any other fund for the welfare of employeesto
the extent not credited to the employees account on or beforethe
due date[ 36(1)(va)]
I |Amount of bad and doubtful debts[36(1)(vii)] 6l 0
m |Provision for bad and doubtful debts[36(1)(viia)] 6m 0
n |Amount transferred to any special reserve[ 36(1)(viii)] 6n 0
0 |Expenditurefor the purposes of promoting family planning 60 0
amongst employees[ 36(1)(ix)]
p |Amount of securitiestransaction paid in respect of transaction |6p 0
in securitiesif such incomeisnot included in business
income[ 36(1)(xv)]
g |Any other disallowance 6q 0
r |Total amount disallowable under section 36 (total of 6ato 6q) 6r | 0
s |Total number of employees employed by the company (mandatory in case company has
recognized Provident Fund)
i deployed in India i 0
ii  |deployed outside India ii 0
i |Total iii 0
Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 37
a |Expenditure of capital nature37(1)] 7a 0
b |Expenditure of personal natur e[ 37(1)] 7b 0
¢ |Expenditurelaid out or expended wholly and exclusively NOT | 7c 0
for the purpose of business or profession[37(1)]
d |Expenditureon advertisement in any souvenir, brochure, tract, |7d 0
pamphlet or thelike, published by a political party[37(2B)]
e |Expenditure by way of penalty or finefor violation of any law | 7e 3700
for thetime being in force
f |Any other penalty or fine i 441
g |Expenditureincurred for any purposewhich isan offence or 79 0
which is prohibited by law
h |Expenditureincurred on cor porate social responsibility (CSR) |7h 0
i |Amount of any liability of a contingent nature 7 0
j |Any other amount not allowable under section 37 7 0
k |Total amount disallowable under section 37(total of 7ato 7j) 7k | 4141
A |Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40
a |Amount disallowable under section 40 (a)(i), on account of |Aa 0
non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter XVI11-B
b |Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(ia) on account of |Ab 45000
non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter XV11-B
¢ |Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(iii) on account of |Ac 0
non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter XV11-B
d |Amount of tax or ratelevied or assessed on the basis of Ad 0
profitg 40(a)(ii)]
e |Amount paid aswealth tax[40(a)(iia)] Ae 0
f Amount paid by way of royalty, license fee, servicefeeetc. |Af 0
as per section 40(a)(iib)
g |Amount of interest, salary, bonus, commission or Ag 0
remuneration paid to any partner or member[40(b)]
h |Any other disallowance Ah 0
i Total amount disallowable under section 40(total of Aato Ah) 8Ai 45000
B |Any amount disallowed under section 40 in any preceding previousyear but allowable 8B 0
during the previous year
Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40A
a |Amounts paid to persons specified in section 40A(2)(b) 9a 0
b |Amount in excess of twenty thousand rupees paid to a person in |9b 0
a day otherwise than by account payee cheque or account payee
bank draft under section 40A(3) - 100% disallowable




c |Provision for payment of gratuity[ 40A(7)] 9c 232436
d |any sum paid by the assessee as an employer for setting up or ad 0
as contribution to any fund, trust, company, AOP, or BOI or
society or any other institution[40A(9)]
e |Any other disallowance 9e 0
f |Total amount disallowable under section 40A (total of 9ato 9¢) of 232436
10 Any amount disallowed under section 43B in any preceding previous year but allowable during
the previous year
a |Any sum inthenature of tax, duty, cessor fee under any law 10a 0
b |Any sum payable by way of contribution to any provident fund |10b 0
or superannuation fund or gratuity fund or any other fund for
the welfar e of employees
¢ |Any sum payableto an employee as bonus or commission for 10c 0
servicesrendered
d |Any sum payable asinterest on any loan or borrowing from any |10d 0
public financial institution or a State financial corporation or a
State Industrial investment cor por ation
e |Any sum payable asinterest on any loan or borrowing from any | 10e 0
scheduled bank
f |Any sum payable towards leave encashment 10f 0
g |Total amount allowable under section 43B (total of 10ato 10f) 10g | 0
11 Any amount debited to profit and loss account of the previousyear but disallowable under
section 43B:-
a |Any sum in the nature of tax, duty, cessor fee under any law 1lla 1221
b |Any sum payable by way of contribution to any provident fund |11b 0
or superannuation fund or gratuity fund or any other fund for
the welfar e of employees
¢ |Any sum payableto an employee as bonus or commission for 11c 0
servicesrendered
d |Any sum payable asinterest on any loan or borrowing from any |11d 0
public financial institution or a State financial corporation or a
State Industrial investment cor por ation
e |Any sum payable asinterest on any loan or borrowing from any |11e 0
scheduled bank
f |Any sum payabletowards leave encashment 11f 0
g |Total amount disallowable under Section 43B(total of 11ato 11f) 11g | 1221
12 Amount of credit outstanding in the accountsin respect of
a |Union Excise Duty 12a 0
b |Servicetax 12b 0
c |VAT/salestax 12¢ 0
d [Any other tax 12d 0
e |Total amount outstanding (total of 12ato 12d) 12e 0
13 Amounts deemed to be profitsand gains under section 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC 13 0
14 Any amount of profit chargeableto tax under section 41 14 0
15 Amount of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the profit and loss 15 0
account (net)
Part A-QD Quantitative details (optional in a case not liable for audit under section 44AB)
@ In the case of atrading concern
Item Name Unit Opening stock |Purchase Salesduring the Closing stock | Shortage/ excess,
duringthe previous year if any
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
(b) |In the case of a manufacturing concern - Raw Materials
Item Name Unit of Opening stock |Purchases |Consumption |Sales Closing stock |Yield Per centage |Shortage/
measure duringthe |duringthe |during Finished of yield excess, if
previous |previousyear |the Products any
year previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

(c) |In the case of a manufacturing concern - Finished products/ By-products




Item Name Unit Opening stock  |Purchase during Quantity Salesduring the|Closing stock | Shortage/
the previous manufactured |previousyear excess, if any
year during the
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Computation of total income
Income from house property (4c of Schedule-HP) (enter nil if [0ss) 1 | 6300
2 Profits and gains from businessor profession
i Profit and gains from business other than speculative business and| 2i 2322474
specified business (A37 of Schedule-BP) (enter nil if [0ss)
ii  |Profitsand gainsfrom speculative business(B42 of Schedule-BP) | 2ii 0
(enter nil if loss and take the figure to schedule CFL)
iii  |Profitsand gains from specified business(C48 of Schedule BP) 2iii [
(enter nil if loss and take the figure to schedule CFL)
iv |Total (2i + 2ii + 2iii) 2iv | 2322474
3 Capital gains
a |Shortterm
i Short-term chargeable @15% (7ii of item E of schedule CG) |3ai 0
ii  |Short Term chargeable @30% (7iii of item E of Schedule CG) | 3aii 0
iii |Short Term chargeable at applicablerate (7iv of item E of Saiii 585966
Schedule CG)
iv |Total Short-term (3ai + 3aii + 3aiii) 3aiv 585966
b i L ong-term chargeable @10% (7v of item E of Schedule CG) | 3bi 0
ii |Long-term chargeable @20% (7vi of item E of Schedule CG) | 3bii 0
iii |Total Long Term (3bi + 3bii) (enter nil if 10ss) 3biii 0
Cc |Total capital gains (3aiv + 3biii) (enter nil if [0ss) 3c | 585966
'g 4 Income from other sour ces
O a |from sourcesother than from owning and maintaining race hor seg 4a 0
CZ) and income chargeableto tax at special rate (1i of Schedule OS)
- (enter nil if loss)
fj b  |Income chargeableto tax at special rate (1fiv of Schedule OS) 4b 0
O ¢ |from owning and maintaining race horses (3c of Schedule OS) vile 0
= (enter nil if loss)
d |Total (4a+ 4b + 4c) 4d 0
5 Total (1 + 2iv + 3c + 4d) 5 2914740
6 L osses of current year to be set off against 5 (total of 2xiii, 3xiii and 4xiii of Schedule CYLA) 6 0
7 Balance after set off current year losses (5 - 6) (total of column 5 of schedule CYLA + 4b) 7 2914740
8 Brought forward losses to be set off against 7 (total of 2xii, 3xii and 4xii of Schedule BFLA) 8 0
9 Gross Total income (7 —8) (5xiii of Schedule BFLA + 4b) 9 2914740
10 |Income chargeableto tax at special rate under section 111A, 112 etc. included in 9 10 0
11 |Deductionsu/s 10A or 10AA [e of Schedule 10A + e of Schedule 10AA] 11 0
12 |Deductionsunder Chapter VI-A
a |Part-B of Chapter VI-A [1 of Schedule VI-A and limited upto (9-10)] | 12a 0
b |Part-C of Chapter VI-A [2 of Schedule VI-A and limited upto 12b 0
(9-10-2iii)]
c |Total (12a+ 12b) [limited upto (9-10)] 12¢ 0
13 |Total income (9 —11-12c) 13 2914740
14 |Income chargeableto tax at special rates (total of (i) of schedule SI) 14 0
15 |Income chargeableto tax at normal rates (13 - 14) 15 2914740
16 [Net agricultural income (4 of Schedule El) 16 0
17 |Lossesof current year to be carried forward (total of xi of Schedule CFL) 17 0
18 |Deemed total income under section 115JB (7 of Schedule MAT) 18 1509098
[l Computation of tax liability on total income
a |Tax Payableon deemed total Income under section 115JB (8 of Schedule MAT) la 279183
b |Surchargeon (a) above 1b 0
¢ |Education cess, including secondary and higher education cesson (1la+1b) above 1c 8376
d |Total Tax Payable u/s 115JB (la+1b+1c) 1d 287559




2 Tax payable on total income

a |Taxat normal rateson 15 of Part B-Tl 2a 874422
b |Taxat special rates (total of col. (ii) of Schedule-S) 2b 0
d |Tax Payableon Total Income (2a+ 2b) 2d 874422
i e |Surchargeon 2d 2e 0
5 f Education cess, including secondary and higher education cess on (2d+2€) 2f 26232
o g |Grosstax liability (2d+2e+2f) 29 900654
< I3 Grosstax payable (higher of 1d and 2g) 3 900654
; 4 Credit under section 115JAA of tax paid in earlier years (if 2g ismorethan 1d) (5 of Schedule 4
|<E MATC)
w |5 Tax payable after credit under section 115JAA [ (3 - 4)] 5 900654
O |s Tax relief
8 a | Section 90/90A (2 of Schedule TR) 6a 0
= b |Section 91 (3 of Schedule TR) 6b 0
= c  |Total (6a+ 6b) 6c 0
E 7 Net tax liability (5—6c) (enter zero if negative) 7 900654
= |8 Interest payable
8 a |For default in furnishing the return (section 234A) 8a 0
b |For default in payment of advance tax (section 234B) 8b 0
¢ |For deferment of advance tax (section 234C) 8c 0
d |Total Interest Payable (8a+8b+8c) 8d 0
9 Aggregate liability (7 + 8d) 9 900654
a 10 Taxes Paid
Z ﬂ a |Advance Tax (fromcolumn 5 of 15A) 10a 1000000
g < b |TDS (total of column 8 of 15B) 10b 815021
z c | TCS(total of column 7 of 15C) 10c 70601
n S d [Self-Assessment Tax (from column 5 of 15A) 10d q
% > e |Total TaxesPaid (10a+ 10b + 10c + 10d) 10e 1885622
< g 11 Amount payable (9 - 10e) (Enter if 9 is greater than 10e, else enter 0) 11 0
= 12 Refund (If 10eis greater than 9) (Refund, if any, will be directly credited into the bank account) 12 984970
13. Details of all Bank Accountsheld in India at any time during the previous year (excluding dormant accounts)
Total number of savings and current bank accounts held by you at any time during the previous year (excluding dormant 14
accounts). Provide the details below
a) Bank Account in which refund, if any, shall be credited
S.NalFS Code of the bank Name of the Bank Account Number (the |Bank Account Type
number should be 9
digits or more as per
CBS system of the bank)
1 10BA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000000107 Current
b) Other Bank account details
S.NQl FS Code of the bank Name of the Bank Account Number (the |Bank Account Type
number should be 9
digits or more as per
CBS system of the bank)
2 CORP0000661 CORPORATION 066101601000765 Current
3 SBINO008735 STATE BANK OF INDIA 33895580746 Current
4 V1JB0007233 VIJAYA BANK 723300301000506 Current
5 UTI1B0000410 AXISBANK 910020027617188 Current
6 UTIB0000410 AXISBANK 910020027478806 Current
7 HDFC0001224 HDFC BANK 12242290000251 Current
8 HDFCO0000515 HDFC BANK 50200004153802 Current
9 SBIN0008735 STATE BANK OF INDIA 30866190504 Current
10 |IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000004514 Current
11 |CORPO000661 CORPORATION 01000564 Current
12 |IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005314 Current
13 |IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005504 Current
14 |IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005293 Current




14

Do you at any time during the previousyear :-
() hold, as beneficial owner, beneficiary or otherwise, any asset (including financial interest in any entity)
located outside India or
(i) have signing authority in any account located outside I ndia or

(ii1) have income from any sour ce outside I ndia?

[applicable only in case of a resident] [Ensure Schedule FA isfilled up if the answer is Yes]

14 No

R solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information given in the return and the schedules thereto is correct

VERIFICATION
[.ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA son/ daughter of RAM BHAGAT L OHARUKA holding permanent account number AAWPL 5808

and complete and that the amount of total income and other particulars shown therein are truly stated and are in accordance with the

provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in respect of income chargeable to income-tax for the previous year relevant to the assessment
year 2016-17. | further declare that | am making this return in my capacity as DIRECTOR and | am also competent to make this return

and verify it.

Places KOLKATA KOLKA

Date: 08/10/2016

ScheduIeHP Details of Income from House Property

Address of property 1 Town/City State Pin code
GOPALPUR, RAJARHAT, KOLKATA WEST BENGAL 700136
Isthe property co-owned? NO Your percentage 100
of sharein the
property.
S.Nc}.Name of Co-owner(s) PAN of Co-owner (S) Per centage Sharein Property
Type Of House Property Let Out
S.NgName(s) of Tenant (if let out) PAN of Tenant(s) (optional )
1 FPAI
a |Annual letablevalueor rent received or receivable (higher of the two if let out for whole of| 1a 9000
the year, lower of thetwo if let out for part of the year)
b |Theamount of rent which cannot berealized |1b 0
¢ |Tax paid tolocal authorities 1c Q
d |Total (1b + 1c) 1d 0
e |Annual value (1a—1d) (nil, if self -occupied etc. as per section 23(2)of the Act) le 9000
f |Annual value of the property owned( own percentage share x 1€) 1f 9000
g [30% of 1f 1g 2700
h |Interest payable on borrowed capital 1h [0
i |Total (1g+ 1h) 1i 2700
j  |Incomefrom house property 1 (1f — 1i) 1 6300
2 |Income under the head “Income from house property”
a |Rent of earlier yearsrealized under section 25A/AA 2a 0
b |Arrearsof rent received during theyear under section 25B after deducting 30% 2b 0
c |Total (2a+2b + Total of (j) for all propertiesabove) 2c 6300

Please include the income of the specified persons referred to in Schedule SPI while computing the income under this head




Schedule 2123 Computation of income from business or profession
From business or profession other than speculative business and specified business

INCOME FROM BUSINESS OR PROFESSION

1 Profit before tax as per profit and loss account (item 45 and 53 of Part A-P&L ) 1 1509098
2a |Net profit or lossfrom speculative businessincluded in 1 (enter -| 2a 0
ve sign in case of 10ss)
2b  |Net profit or Lossfrom Specified Business u/s 35AD included in | 2b 0
1 (enter -ve sign in case of l0ss)
3 Income/ receipts credited to profit and loss account considered under other heads of income
a |Houseproperty 3a 9000
b |Capital gains 3b 585966
c |Other sources 3c 0
4 Profit or lossincluded in 1, which isreferred to in section 4 0
A4AD/4AAE/AAAF/44B/44BB/44BBA/44BBB/44D/44DA
Chapter-XI11-G/ First Schedule of Income-tax Act
5 Income credited to Profit and L oss account (included in 1)which is exempt
a |Shareof incomefrom firm(s) 5a 0
b |Shareof incomefrom AOP/ BOI 5b 0
c |Any other exempt income(specify nature and amount)
SNO |Nature Amount
Total 5¢c 0
d |Total exempt income (5a + 5b + 5ciii) 5d 0
6 Balance (1- 2a—2b — 3a - 3b —3c — 4-5d) 6 914132
7 Expenses debited to profit and loss account considered under other heads of income
a |HouseProperty Ta 0
b [Capital gains 7b [
c |Other sources 7c 0
8 Expenses debited to profit and loss account which relateto 8 0
exempt income
9 Total (7a+ 7b + 7c + 8) 9 0
10 |Adjusted profit or loss (6+9) 10 914132
11 |Depreciation and amoritisation debited to profit and loss account 11 18294659
12 |Depreciation allowable under Income-tax Act
[ Depreciation allowable under section 32(1)(ii)-and 32(1) 12i 16773751
(iia) (item 6 of Schedule-DEP)
ii .~ |Depreciation allowable under section 32(1)(i) (Makeyour | 12ii 0
own computation refer Appendix-1A of IT Rules)
iii | Total (12i + 12ii) 12iii 16773751
13 |Profit or loss after adjustment for depreciation (10 +11 - 12iii) 13 2435040
14 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 14 0
disallowable under section 36 (6r of Part-Ol)
15 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 15 4141
disallowable under section 37 (7k of Part-Ol)
16 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 16 45000
disallowable under section 40 (8Ai of Part-Ol)
17 |Amountsdebited to the profit and loss account, to the extent 17 232436
disallowable under section 40A (9f of Part-Ol)
18 |Any amount debited to profit and loss account of the previous |18 1221
year but disallowable under section 43B (11g of Part-Ol)
19 |Interest disallowable under section 23 of the Micro, Small and |19 0
Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006
20 |Deemed incomeunder section 41 20 0
21 |Deemed income under section 32AC/32AD/33AB/33ABA/ 21 0
35ABB/35AC/40A(3A)/33AC/ 72A/80HHD/80-1 A
22 |Deemed income under section 43CA 22 0
23 |Any other item of addition under section 28 to 44DA 23 41214
24 |Any other incomenot included in profit and loss account/any |24 0
other expense not allowable (including income from salary,
commission, bonus and interest from firmsin which assesseeis a
partner)
25 |Total (14+15+16+ 17+ 18+ 19+ 20+ 21 + 22+ 23+ 24) 25 324012




26 |Deduction allowable under section 32(1)(iii) 26 0
27 |Deduction allowable under section 32AD 27 [0
28 |Amount allowable as deduction under section 32AC 28 0
29 |Amount of deduction under section 35 or 35CCC or 35CCD in |29 [0
excess of the amount debited to profit and loss account (itemx(4)
of Schedule ESR) (if amount deductible under section 35 or 35CCC
or 35CCD islower than amount debited to P & L account, it will go
to item 24)
30 |Any amount disallowed under section 40 in any preceding 30 338646
previousyear but allowable during the previous year (8B of
PartA-Ol)
31 |Any amount disallowed under section 43B in any preceding 31 0
previousyear but allowable during the previous year (10g of
PartA-Ol)
32 |Deduction under section 356AC
a |Amount, if any, debited to profit and loss account 32a o
b |Amount allowable as deduction 32b 0
c |Excessamount allowable as deduction (31b - 31a) 32c 0
33 |Any other amount allowable as deduction 33 97932
34 |Total (26 +27+28+ 29+ 30+ 31+ 32c + 33) 34 436578
35 |Income (13 + 25— 34) 35 2322474
36 |Profitsand gainsof businessor profession deemed to be under -
[ Section 44AE 36i [0
i |Section 44B 36ii o
iii | Section 44BB 36iii q
iv |Section 44BBA 36iv o
v |Section 44BBB 36v (0
vi |Section 44D 36vi 0
vii |Section 44DA 36vii 0
viii |Chapter-X11-G (tonnage) 36viii 0
ix |First Schedule of Income-tax Act 36ix [0
X |Total (36i to 36ix) 36x 0
37 |Net profit or lossfrom business or profession other than speculative and specified business | 37 2322474
(34 + 35x)
38 [Net Profit or lossfrom business or profession other than speculative business and specified | A38 2322474
business after applyingrule 7A, 7B or 8, if applicable (If rule 7A, 7B or 8.isnot applicable,
enter same figure asin 36) (If loss take the figure to 2i of item E)
B |Computation of income from speculative business
39 |[Net profit or loss from speculative business as per profit or loss account 39 0
40 |Additionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA 40 0
41 |Deductionsin accordancewith section 28 to 44DA 41 0
42 |Income from speculative business (39 + 40 - 41) (if loss, take the figure to 6xi of schedule B42 0
CFL)
C |Computation of income from specified business under section 35AD
43 | Net profit or lossfrom specified business as per profit or loss account 43 0
44 | Additionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA 44 0
45 | Deductionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA (other than deduction u/s 35AD, (ii) 32 or |45 0
35 on which deduction u/s 35AD is claimed)
46 |Profit or loss from specified business (43 + 44 - 45) 46 0
47 |Deductionsin accordance with section 35AD(1) or 35AD(1A) 47 0
48 |Income from specified business (46 - 47) (if loss, take the figure to 7xi of schedule CFL) C48 0
Income char geable under the head 'Profitsand gains from businessor profession |D 2322
(A37 + B42 + C48) 474
E |Intrahead set off of businessloss of current year
Sl Type of Businessincome Income of current year (Fill this Businessloss | Businessincome remaining
No. column only if figureis zero or positive) set off(2) after set off(3)[(3)=(2)-(2)]
[ Lossto be set off (Fill thisrow (0
only if figureisnegative)
i Income from speculative 0 0 0
business




DEPRECIATION ON PLANT AND MACHINERY

Schedule
DPM
1

i [Income from specified businesg 0
iv  |Total loss set off (ii +iii) 0
v Loss remaining after set off (i - iv) [0

Please include the income of the specified persons referred to in Schedule SPI while computing the income under this head

Depreciation on Plant and Machinery (Other than assets on which full capital expenditure is allowable as deduction under

any other section)

Block of assets

Plant and machinery

2

Rate (%)

15

30

40

50

60

80

100

U]

(i)

D)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

(Vi)

3

Written down value on the
first day of previousyear

33970386

240543

Additionsfor a period of 180
daysor morein the previous
year

1810255

58053

Consideration or other
realization during the
previousyear out of 3or 4

220000

Amount on which
depreciation at fullrateto be
allowed (3 + 4 - 5) (enter O, if
result is negative)

35560641

298596

Additionsfor a period of less
than 180 daysin the previous
year

1000587

15241

Consideration or other
realizations during the year
out of 7

Amount on which
depreciation at halfrateto be
allowed (7-8) (enter 0O, if result
iS hegative)

1000587

15241

10

Depreciation on 6 at full rate

5334096

179158

11

Depreciation on 9 at half rate

75044

4572

12

Additional depreciation, if
any,on 4

0

13

Additional depreciation, if
any,on 7

14

Total depreciation (10 + 11 +
12 +13)

5409140

183730

15

Expenditureincurred in
connection with transfer of
asset/ assets

16

Capital gaing/ lossunder
section 50 (5 + 8 -3-4 -7 -15)
(enter negative only if block
ceases to exist)

17

Written down value on the last
day of previousyear* (6+ 9 -
14) (enter Oif result is negative)

31152088

130107




S'eql=o VIS Depr eciation on other assets(Other than assets on which full capital expenditureis allowable as deduction)
DOA

1 Block of assets Building Furniture and|Intangible Ships
fittings assets
2 Rate (%) 5 10 100 10 25 20
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) v) (vi)

3 Written down value on the 5610187 80587077 24706064

first day of previousyear
4 Additionsfor a period of 180 0 0 290450

daysor morein the previous

year
5 Consideration or other 0 0 q

realization during the previous
year out of 3or 4

6 Amount on which depreciation 5610187 80587077 24996514
at full ratetobeallowed (3+4
-5)(enter O, if result is negative)

7 Additionsfor a period of less 0 6840263 q
than 180 daysin the previous
year

8 Consideration or other 0 0 0
realizations during the year
out of 7

Amount on which depreciation 0 6840263 q
at half rateto be allowed (7-8)
(enter O, if result is negative)

DEPRECIATION ON OTHER
©

10 |Depreciation on 6 at full rate 280509 8058708 2499651

11  |Depreciation on 9 at half rate 0 342013 q

12 | Additional depreciation, if any, 0 0 q
on4

13 |Additional depreciation, if any, 0 0 0
on7

14 |Total depreciation 280509 8400721 2499651
(10+11+12+13)

15 |Expenditureincurredin 0 0 0
connection with transfer of
asset/ assets

16 |Capital gains/ lossunder 0 0 0

section 50* (5 + 8 -3-4 -7 -15)
(enter negative only if block
ceasesto exist)

17  |Written down value on the 5329678 79026619 22496863
last day of previousyear*
(6+9-14) (enter O, if result is
negative)




Schedule
DEP

Summary of depreciation on assets (Other than on assets on which full capital expenditureis allowable as deduction
under any other section)

1 Plant and machinery
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 15 per cent (Schedule |la 5409140
DPM - 141)
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 30 per cent (Schedule |1b 0
DPM - 14 i)
0 c Block entitled for depreciation @ 40 per cent (Schedule |1c 0
m DPM - 14 iii)
A d Block entitled for depreciation @ 50 per cent (Schedule |1d 0
< DPM - 14 iv)
(Z) e Block entitled for depreciation @ 60 per cent (Schedule |le 183730
= DPM - 14 v)
o f Block entitled for depreciation @ 80 per cent (Schedule | 1f 0
ke DPM - 14 vi)
O g Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|1g 0
i DPM - 14 vii)
& h Total depreciation on plant and machinery (la+ 1b+ 1c+ 1d+ le+ 1f + 1g) 1h | 5592870
o |2 Building
LOL a Block entitled for depreciation @ 5 per cent (Schedule | 2a 280509
E DOA- 14i)
< b Block entitled for depreciation @ 10 per cent (Schedule |2b 8400721
= DOA- 14ii)
5 c Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|2c 0
DOA- 14iii)
d Total depreciation on building (total of 2a + 2b + 2c) 2d 8681230
3 Furniture and fittings (Schedule DOA- 14 iv) 3 2499651
4 Intangible assets (Schedule DOA- 14 v) 4 0
5 Ships (Schedule DOA- 14 vi) 5 0
6 Total depreciation (1h+ 2d+ 3+ 4+ 5) 6 16773751
Schedule DCG Deemed Capital Gains on sale of depreciable assets
1 Plant and machinery
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 15 per cent (Schedule |1a 0
DPM - 16i)
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 30 per cent (Schedule |1b 0
DPM - 16ii)
c Block entitled for depreciation @ 40 per cent (Schedule |1c 0
DPM - 16iiii)
d Block entitled for depreciation @ 50 per cent (Schedule |1d 0
DPM - 16iv)
e Block entitled for depreciation @ 60 per cent (Schedule |le 0
DPM - 16 V)
f Block entitled for depreciation @ 80 per cent (Schedule | 1f 0
DPM - 16 vi)
g Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|1g 0
DPM - 16 vii)
h [Total (la+1b+ 1c+ 1d+ le+ 1f + 1g) 1h | 0
2 Building
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 5 per cent (Schedule |2a 0
DOA- 16i)
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 10 per cent (Schedule |2b 0
DOA- 16ii)
C Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule|2c 0
DOA- 16iii)
d Total depreciation on building (total of 2a + 2b + 2¢) 2d 0
3 Furniture and fittings (Schedule DOA- 16 iv) 3 0
4 I ntangible assets (Schedule DOA- 16 v) 4 0
5 Ships (Schedule DOA- 16 vi) 5 0
6 Total (lh+2d+ 3+ 4+ 5) 6 0




Schedule ESR Deduction under section 35 or 35CCC or 35CCD

Sl No Expenditure of thenature  |Amount, if any, debited to |Amount of deduction |Amount of deduction in excess of

referred toin section (1) profit and loss account (2) |allowable (3) the amount debited to profit and
loss account (4) = (3) - (2)

i 35(1)(i)

ii 35(1)(ii)

iii 35(1)(iia)

iv 35(1)(iii)

v 35(1)(iv)

Vi 35(2AA)

Vii 35(2AB)

viii 35CCC

iX 35CCD

X Total

Schedule CG Capital Gains

CAPITAL GAINS

Short-term capital gain (STCG) (Items 4, 5 & 8 are not applicable for residents)
1 |From saleof land or building or both
a | i |Full value of consideration received/receivable ai 0
ii |Value of property as per stamp valuation authority aii o
iii| Full value of consideration adopted as per section 50C aiii o
for the purpose of Capital Gains (ai or aii)
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi Q
ii | Cost of Improvement without indexation bii Q
iii| Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii Q
transfer
iv|Total (bi + bii + biii) biv o
¢ |Balance (aiii - biv) 1c 0
d |Deduction under section 54D/54G/54GA (Specify detailsin item D bel ow)
S.No. |Section Amount
Total id | 0
e [Short-term Capital Gains on Immovable property (1c - 1d) Ale
2 |From slump sale
a [Full value of consideration 2a 0
b |Net worth of the under taking or division 2b [0
¢ |Short term capital gainsfrom slump sale (2a- 2b) A20|
3 |From sale of equity share or unit of equity oriented Mutual Fund (MF) on which STT is
paid - (i) 111A [for others]
a [Full value of consider ation | 3a] 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi [0
ii | Cost of Improvement without indexation bii o
iii| Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv|Total (i +ii +iii) biv 0
¢ |Balance (3a- 3biv) 3c Q
d |Lossto bedisallowed u/s 94(7) or 94(8)- for exampleif asset| 3d Q
bought/acquired within 3 monthsprior to record date and
dividend/income/bonus units arereceived, then lossarising
out of sale of such asset to beignored (Enter positive value
only)
e |Short-term capital gain on equity shareor equity oriented MF (STT paid) (3c + 3d) ASq
4 |For NON-RESIDENT, not being an FII- from sale of sharesor debentures of an Indian
company (to be computed with foreign exchange adjustment under first proviso to section
48)
a |STCG on transactions on which securitiestransaction tax (STT) ispaid Ada
b |STCG on transactions on which securitiestransaction tax (STT) isnot paid Adb




5 |For NON-RESIDENT- from sale of securities (other than those at A3 above) by an FIl as
per section 115AD
a |Full value of consideration 5a | 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii [o
iii | Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv |Total (i +ii +iii) biv 0
¢ |Balance (5a - 5biv) 5¢c Q
d |Lossto bedisallowed u/s 94(7) or 94(8)- for exampleif 5d Q
security bought/acquired within 3 monthsprior torecord
date and dividend/income/bonus units arereceived, then
loss arising out of sale of such security to beignored (Enter
positive value only)
e |Short-term capital gain on sale of securitiesby an Fll (other than thoseat A2) (5c+ |Abe (1
5d)
6 |From sale of assetsother than at Alor A2 or A3or A4 or A5 above
a |Full value of consideration 6a | 28142577
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 27556611
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii o
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with  |biii [0
transfer
iv |Total (i +ii +iii) biv 27556611
¢ |Balance (6a - 6biv) 6c 585966
d |In caseof asset (security/unit) lossto be disallowed u/s 94(7) |6d 0
or 94(8)- for exampleif asset bought/acquired within 3
months prior to record date and dividend/income/bonus
unitsarereceived, then loss arising out of sale of such asset
to beignored (Enter positive value only)
e |Deemed short term capital gains on depreciable assets (6 of |6e 0
schedule- DCG)
f |Deduction under section 54D/54G/54GA
S. No. |Section Amount
Total 6f | 0
g [STCG on assetsother than at A1 or A2or A3or A4 or A5 above (6¢ + 6d + 6e - 6f) A6g 585966
7 |Amount deemed to be short term capital gain
a |Whether any amount of unutilized capital gain on asset transferred during the previous No
year s shown below was deposited in the Capital Gains Accounts Scheme within due date for
that year? If yes, then provide the details below
Sl. | Previousyear Section under New asset acquired/constructed | Amount not used
No|in which asset| which deduction | Year in which | Amount utilised| for new asset or
transferred | claimed that year |asset acquired/| out of Capital | remain unutilized
constructed | Gainsaccount | in Capital Gains
account (X)
b |Amount deemed to be short term capital gains u/s 54D/54G/54GA, other
than at 'a’
Total Amount deemed to be short-term capital gains u/s 54D/54G/54GA (aXi + b) A7 | 0
8 |FOR NON-RESIDENTS- STCG included in A1 - A7 but not chargeableto tax in India as
per DTAA
Sl. Country Article | Whether [tem No. A1to A7 Amount of STCG
No Name, Code |of DTAA| Tax abovein which included
Residency
Cerificate
obtained 7
| Total amount of STCG not chargeableto tax in India as per DTAA A8 0
9 |Total Short-term Capital Gain (Ale+ A2c + A3e+ Ada+ A4db + ASe+ A6g + A7 - A8) A9 585966

Long-term capital gain (LTCG) (Items 5, 6 & 9 are not applicable for residents)

1

From sale of land or building or both

a |i [Full value of consideration received/r eceivable la | 9




ii |Valueof property asper stamp valuation authority aii o
iii [Full value of consider ation adopted as per section 50C | aiii [o
for the purpose of Capital Gains (ai or aii)
b Deductions under section 48
i |Cost of acquisition with indexation bi [0
ii |Cost of Improvement with indexation bii [o
iii | Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv|Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (aiii - biv) 1c Q
d Deduction under section 54D/54EC/54G/54GA (Specify detailsinitem D below)
S.No. |Section Amount
Total 1d | [v
e [Long-term Capital Gainson Immovable property (1c - 1d) Ble
From slump sale
a Full value of consideration 2a 0
b Net worth of the under taking or division 2b [0
c Balance (2a - 2b) 2c [o
d Deduction u/s 54EC 2d o
e Long term capital gainsfrom slump sale (2c - 2d) BZe|
From sale of bonds or debenture (other than capital indexed bondsissued by Gover nment)
a |Full value of consideration 3a | 0
b Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi [0
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii [o
iii | Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv | Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (3a - biv) 3c [0
d Deduction under sections 54EC(specify detailsin item D 3d 0
below)
e LTCG on bondsor debenture (3c - 3d) B3e|
1). From sale of, (i) listed securities or units
or zero coupon bonds where
proviso under section 112(1)
is applicable
a |Full value of consideration 4a | 0
b Deductions under section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi o
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii o
iii | Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with | biii [0
transfer
iv|Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (4a - 4biv) 4c 0
d |Deduction under sections 54EC (Specify detailsin item D 41d 0
below)
e Long-term Capital Gains on assets at B4 above (4c - 4d) B4e|
For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of shares or debenture of Indian company (to be
computed with foreign exchange adjustment under first proviso to section 48)
a |LTCG computed without indexation benefit 5a 0
b Deduction under sections 54EC (Specify detailsinitem D 5b Q
below)
c LTCG on shareor debenture (5a - 5b) 5c 0
1). For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of, (iii) bonds or GDR asreferred
insec. 115AC
a |Full value of consideration 6a | o
b Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi Q
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii Q
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with  |biii Q
transfer




iv|Total (bi + bii + biii) biv o
c Balance (6a - 6biv) 6c [o
d |Deduction under sections 54EC(specify detailsin item D 6d [0
below)
e |Long-term Capital Gainson assets at 6 abovein case of NON-RESIDENT (6c- 6d)  |B6e] 0
6 2). For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of, (iv) securitiesby FIl as
referred to in sec. 115AD
a |Full value of consideration 6a | 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition without indexation bi o
ii |Cost of Improvement without indexation bii [0
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with  |biii [o
transfer
iv|Total (bi +bii + biii) biv [o
c Balance (6a - 6biv) 6c Q
d Deduction under sections 54EC(specify detailsinitem D 6d Q
below)
e |Long-term Capital Gainson assets at 6 abovein case of NON-RESIDENT (6c- 6d) | B6e] 0
7 From sale of assetswhere B1 to B7 above are not applicable
a |Full value of consideration 7a | 0
b |Deductionsunder section 48
i |Cost of acquisition with indexation bi o
ii |Cost of Improvement with indexation bii o
iii |Expenditurewholly and exclusively in connection with . |biii o
transfer
iv | Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (7a - 7hiv) 7c Q
d Deduction under sections 54D/54EC/54G/54GA (Specify detailsin item D below)
S.No. |Section Amount
Total 7d | [v
e [Long-term Capital Gainson assetsat B7 above (7c-7d) B7e| Q
8 |Amount deemed to belong-term capital gains
a |Whether any amount of unutilized capital gain on asset transferred during the previous No
year shown below was deposited in the Capital Gains Accounts Scheme within due date for
that year ? If yes, then provide the details below
Sl.|Previousyear|  Section under New asset acquired/constructed | Amount not used
No|in which asset|  which deduction | Year in which | Amount utilised| for new asset or
transferred | claimed that year |asset.acquired/| out of Capital |remain unutilized
constructed | Gainsaccount | in Capital Gains
account (X)
b |Amount deemed to be long-term capital gains, other than at 'a’
Total amount deemed to be long-term capital gains (Xi + b) B8 | 0
9 |FOR NON-RESIDENTS-LTCG included in items B1 to B8 but not chargeableto tax in
Indiaasper DTAA
Sl. Country Articleof DTAA | Whether Tax ItemBlto |Amount of LTCG
No Name, Code Residency B8 abovein
Cerificate | which included
obtained ?
|Total amount of LTCG not chargeabletotax in Indiaasper DTAA B9 0
10 |Total longterm capital gain [Ble + B2e + B3e + B4e + B5c + B6e + B7e + B8 - B9] (Incase |B10 0
of loss take the figure to 9xi of schedule CFL)
Income chargeable under thehead " CAPITAL GAINS' (A9 + B10) (take B10 as nil, if 10ss) C 585966
I nformation about deduction claimed
1 In case of deduction u/s 54D/54EC/54G/54GA give following details
S.No Section under which Amount of deduction Cost of new asset Date of itsacquisition/ | Amount deposited in
deduction claimed construction Capital Gains Accounts
Scheme before due date
Total deduction claimed 0

Set-off of current year capital losseswith current year capital gains (excluding amountsincluded in A7 & B9 which is chargeable

under DTAA)




S.No| Type of Capital Gain| Gain of current Short term capital 10ss set off Long term capital loss set off Current year's
year (Fill this 15% 30% applicablerate |10% 20% capital gains
column only if remaining after
computed figureis set off (7=
positive) 1-2-3-4-5-6)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

i Lossto be set off 0 0 0 0 0

(Fill thisrow if
figure computed is
negative)

ii Short 15% 0 0 0 0

i |term 30% 0 0 0 q

iv |capital  |applicable 585966 0 0 585966

gan rate

Y Long 10% 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vi |term 20% 0 0 0 0 0 q

capital
gain

vii | Total loss set off (i +iii +iv +Vv +vi) 0 0 0 0 0

viii | Lossremaining after set off (i - vii) 0 0 0 0 0

F |Information about accrual/receipt of capital gain

Type of Capital gain / Date Upto 15/6(i) |16/6to 16/9to 16/12to 16/3 to 31/3(v)
15/09(ii) 15/12(iii) 15/3(iv)

1 Short-term capital gains taxable at the rate of 15% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5v of schedule BFLA, if any.

2 Short-term capital gains taxable at the rate of 30% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5vi of schedule BFLA, if any.

3 Short-term capital gains taxable at applicable rates Enter 134432 72859 24659 354016 0

value from item 5vii of schedule BFLA, if any.

4 Long- term capital gains taxable at the rate of 10% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5viii of schedule BFLA, if any.

5 Long- term capital gains taxable at the rate of 20% Enter 0 0 0 0 0

value from item 5ix of schedule BFLA, if any.
Income from other sources
1 |Income
a |Dividends, Gross la 0
b |Interest, Gross 1b 0
¢ |Rental income from machinery, plants, buildings, etc., Gross 1c o
d |Others, Gross (excluding income from owning race horses)
Mention the sour ce
1 |115BB Winningsfrom lotteries, crossword puzzles etc. 1d1 0
Total 1d 0
e |Total (la+1b+1c+ 1d) le | 0
f Incomeincluded in ‘1€ chargeableto tax at special rate (to be taken to schedule 9)
i Income by way of winnings from lotteries, crossword puzzles, races, games, gambling, | 1fi 0
betting etc (u/s 115BB)
ii  |Any other income chargeableto tax at therate specified under Chapter X11/X11-A Ifii 0
iii  |FOR NON-RESIDENTS- Income chargeableto be taxed under DTAA
S |Country name, |Articleof |Rateof tax under|Whether |Corresponding section of the Act |Amount of
No. |code DTAA DTAA TRC which prescribesrate income
obtained?
Total amount of income chargeableto tax under DTAA. o
iv |Incomeinc|uded in ‘1€ chargeableto tax at special rate (1fi +1fii + 1fiii) Q
g |Grossamount chargeabletotax at normal applicablerates (le-1fiv) |1g q
h  |Deductionsunder section 57 (other than those relating to income under 1fi, 1fii and 1fiii for non-
residents)
i Expenses/ Deductions hi 0
ii Depreciation hii [0
i |Total hiii o
i Income from other sources (other than from owning race hor ses and amount chargeableto |1i 0
tax at special rate) (1g — hiii) (If negative take the figure to 4i of schedule CYLA)




Income from other sources (other than from owning and maintaining race hor ses) (1fiv + 1i)
(enter 1i asnil, if negative)

2

Income from the activity of owning race hor ses

a

Receipts

3a

b

Deductions under section 57 in relation to (4)

3b

C

Balance (3a — 3b) (if negative take the figure to 10xi of Schedule CFL)

3c

4

Income under the head “Income from other sources’ (2 + 3c).((take 3c as nil if negative)

Schedule CYLA

CURRENT YEAR LOSSADJUSTMENT

SI.No

Head/ Sour ce of
Income

Details of Income after Set off of current year losses

Income of current
year (Fill this
column only if
incomeiszero or
positive)

House property loss
of the current year
set off

Business L oss(other
than speculation or
specified business
loss) of the current
year set off

Other sources

loss (other than
lossfrom race

hor ses and amount
chargeableto
special rate of tax)
of the current year
set off

Current
year'slncome
remaining after
set off

4

5=1-2-3-4

Lossto be set off

House property

6300

o

6300

Business (excluding
speculation income
and income from
specified business)

2322474

2322474

Speculation income

Specified business
income u/s 35AD

Vi

Short-term capital
gain taxable @15%

Vii

Short term capital
gain taxable @30%

viii

Short term capital
gain taxable at
applicalblerates

585966

585966

Long term capital
gain taxable @10%

Long term capital
gain taxable @20%

Xi

Other sources
(excluding pr ofit
from owning race
hor ses and amount
chargeableto special
rate of tax)

Xii

Profit from owning

and maintaining race

horses

Xiii

Total loss set off (ii+ iii+ iv+ v+ vi+ vii+ viii

+ ix+ X+ Xi+ xii)

Xiv

L ossremaining after set-off(i-xiii)




Schedule BFLA Details of Income after Set off of Brought Forward L osses of earlier years
Sl Head/ Sour ce of Income Income Brought Brought Brought forward Current year’s
No. after set forward forward allowance under income remaining
off, if any, |lossset off |depreciation section 35(4) set off |after set off
of current set off
year’'slosses
asper 5 of
= Schedule
= CYLA
5 1 2 3 4 5
2 i House property 6300 [0 0 0 6300
Q i Business (excluding speculation income 2322474 0 0 0 2322474
; and income from specified business)
o i |Speculation Income 0 [0 0 0 0
— |iv | Specified Business Income 0 [0 0 0 0
E Y Short-term capital gain taxable @15% 0 [0 0 0 0
%’1 vi  |Short-term capital gain taxable @30% 0 0 0 0 0
fr |vii |Short-term capital gain taxable at 585966 [0 0 0 585966
Q applicablerates
I |viii |Longterm capital gain taxable @10% 0 0 0 0 0
5 iX Long term capital gain taxable @20% 0 0 0 0 0
8 X Other sour cesincome(excluding profit 0 0 0 0
o from owning and maintaining race hor ses
«Q and amount chargeableto special rate of
tax)
Xi Profit from owning and maintaining race 0 0 0 0 0
hor ses
xii | Total of brought forward loss set off 0 o 0
xiii |Current year'sincome remaining after set off Total (i5+ii5+iii5+iv5+v5+vi5+vii5+viii 5+ix5+x5+xi5) 2914740
Schedule CFL Details of L ossesto be carried forward to futureyears
SI.Ng Assessment Date of House Lossfrom |Lossfrom |Lossfrom |[Short-term |Long-term |Lossfrom
Y ear Filing(DD/ |property business speculative |specified capital loss |Capital loss |owning and
MM/YYYY)|loss other than _|business Business maintaining
loss from race horses
speculative
business and
specified
business
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
A i 2008-09 30/09/2008 q g 0
O i ]2009-10
w |iii  |2010-11
Q [iv_[2011-12 30/0972011 0 0 0 0
X |v 2012-13 13/09/2013 0 0 0 0 0 0
S Vi [201314
@ |vii 2014-15 17/11/2014 0 0 (0 0 0 0
Q [viii [2015-16
> |ix |Total of earlier 0 0 [ o q 0
04
o year losses b/f
S X [Adjustment of 0 0 0 0 0 0
abovelossesin
Schedule BFLA
Xi 2016-17
(Current year
losses)
xii | Total loss 0 0 0 0 0 0
Carried
forward to
futureyears




Schedule U/l Unabsor bed Depreciation and allowance under section 35(4)

Assessment Year Depreciation Allowance under section 35(4)
No Amount Amount of |Balancecarried Amount Amount of Balance
of brought depriciation forward to of brought | allowance set- Carried
forward set-off against | thenext year forward off against forward to
unabsorbed thecurrent unabsorbed thecurrent the next year
depreciation year income allowance year income
@) @) ©) 4) ®) (6) () ®
i
ii Total
Effect of Income Computation Disclosur e Standards on profit
SI.NO ICDS Amount
(i) (if) (iii)
I Accounting Policies
I Valuation of Inventories
11 Construction Contracts
v Revenue Recognition
Y, Tangible Fixed Assets
VI Changesin Foreign Exchange Rates
VIl Government Grants
VI Securities
IX Borrowing Costs
X Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
X1 Total Net effect (I +H T+HTI+HV+V+VI+VITHVITT+H X +X)
Deduction under section 10A
Deductionsin respect of unitslocated in Special Economic Zone
S Undertaking Assessment year in which unit Amount of deduction
beginsto manufacture/produce
a |Total deduction under section 10A a
Schedule 10AA Deduction under section 10AA
Deductionsin respect of unitslocated in Special Economic Zone
S Undertaking Assessment year in which unit beginsto Amount of deduction
manufacture/produce/provide services
a |Total deduction under section 10AA a |
Details of donations entitled for deduction under section 80G
Donations entitled for 100% deduction without qualifying limit
S.NgNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code  |PAN of Amount of |Eligible
Town or Donee Donation  |Amount of
District Donation
2 |Total A
B |Donationsentitled for 50% deduction without qualifying limit
S.NgNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code |PAN of Amount of |Eligible
Town or Donee Donation  |Amount of
District Donation
2 |Tota B
C |Donationsentitled for 100% deduction subject to qualifying limit
S.NagNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code PAN of Amount of |[Eligible
Town or Donee Donation  |Amount of
District Donation
2 |Total C
D |Donationsentitled for 50% deduction subject to qualifying limit
S.NgNameof Donee |Address City or State Code |Pin Code PAN of Amount of |Eligible
Town or Donee Donation  |Amount of
Digtrict Donation
2 |Total D
E |Total eigible amount of donations (A + B + C + D)




Schedule 80-1A Deduction under section 80-1A
a |Deduction in respect of profitsof an enterprisereferred toin section 80-1A(4)(i) [Infrastructure
facility]
b |Deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(ii)
[ Telecommunication services)
¢ |Deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(iii) [Industrial park
and SEZs|
d |Deduction in respect of profitsof an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(iv) [ Power]
e |Deduction in respect of profitsof an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(v) [Revival of power
generating plant]and deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred toin section 80-1A(4)
(vi) [Cross-country natural gas distribution network]
f |Total deductionsunder section 80-IA (a+b+c+d+¢g) e
Schedule 80-1B Deduction under section 80-1B
a |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Jammu and Kashmir [Section 80-1B(4)]
b |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in industrially backward states specified in
Eighth Schedule [Section 80-1B(4)]
¢ |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in industrially backward districts [Section
80-1B(5)]
d |Deduction in the case of multiplex theatre [Section80-1B(7A)]
e |Deduction in the case of convention centre [Section80-1B(7B)]
f |Deduction in the case of company carrying on scientific resear ch [Section 80-1B(8A)]
g |Deduction in the case of undertaking which beginscommer cial production or refining of mineral
oil[Section 80-1B(9)]
h |Deduction in the case of an undertaking developing and building housing pr oj ects [ Section 80-
I1B(10)]
i |Deduction in the case of an undertaking operating a cold chain facility [ Section 80-1B(11)]
j |Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in processing, preservation and packaging of
fruits, vegetables, meat, meat products, poultry, marine or dairy products[Section 80-1B(11A)]
k |Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in integrated business of handling, storage and
transportation of foodgrains[Section 80-1B(11A)]
| | Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in operating and maintaining a rural hospital
[Section 80-1B(11B)]
m | Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in oper ating and maintaining a hospital in any
area, other than excluded ar ea [Section 80-1B(11C)
n |Total deductionsunder section 80-1B (total of atom) n
Schedule 80-1C or 80-1E Deduction under section 80-1C or 80-1E
a |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Sikkim
b |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Himachal Pradesh
¢ |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Uttaranchal
d |Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in North-East
da |Assam
db |Arunachal Pradesh
dc |Manipur
dd |Mizoram
de |Meghalaya
df |Nagaland
dg |Tripura
dh | Total of deduction for undertakingslocated in North-east (Total of dato dg) dh
e |Total deduction under section 80-1C or 80-IE (a+ b + c + dh) e




ScheduIeVIA Deductionsunder Chapter VI-A

Part B- Deduction in respect of certain payments
N a 80G Qb 80GGB 0
g c  |80GGA dd  |80GGC 0
= Total Deductionsunder Part B (a+b + ¢ + d) 1 |0
8 2 Part C- Deductionsin respect of certain incomes
B e 80-1A qf 80-1AB 0
o g 80-1B gh 80-1C/80-1E 0
= i 80-1D q] 80JJA 0
5 k 80JJAA al 80LA 0
(= Total Deductionsunder Part C(total of etol) 2 0
3 Total Deductionsunder Chapter VI-A (1+2) 3 0
edule Income chargeable to tax at special rates (please see instructions No. 7(ii) for section and
rate of tax)
Sl No | Section/Description Special Income Tax thereon
rate (%) 0) (i)
1 Total
Details of Exempt Income (Income not to be included in Total Income)
1 Interest income 1
2 Dividend income 2
3 Long-term capital gains from transactions on which Securities Transaction Tax is paid 3
= w4 Gross Agricultural receipts (other than incometo be excluded under rule 7A, 7B or 8 of I.T. i
% % Rules)
§ O [ Expenditureincurred on agriculture ii
= i Unabsorbed agricultural loss of previous eight assessment years iii
iii Net Agricultural incomefor theyear (i —ii —iii) (enter nil if loss) 4
5 Others, including exempt income of minor child 5
6 Total (1+2+3+4+5) 6

Schedule PTI Pass Through | ncome details from businesstrust or investment fund as per
section 115UA, 115UB

Name of businesstrust/ |[PAN of the business SI.No.|Head of income Amount of income | TDS on such
investment fund trust/ investment fund amount, if any

Please refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule.

Seal=o NNV VAN N Computation of Minimum Alternate Tax payable under section 115JB

Whether the Profit and L oss Account is prepared in accordance with the provisions of Parts || of Yes
Schedulell1 to the Companies Act, 2013 (If yes, write'Y’, if nowrite'N’)
2 If 1isno, whether profit and loss account is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Act
governing such company (If yes, write‘Y’, if nowrite‘N’)
3 Whether, for the Profit and L oss Account referred to in item 1 above, the same accounting policies, No
< accounting standar ds and same method and ratesfor calculating depreciation have been followed as
|<j have been adopted for preparing accountslaid before the company at itsannual general body meeting?
w (If yes, write'Y’, if nowrite‘N’)
';: 4 Profit after tax as shown in the Profit and L oss Account (enter item 48 of Part A-P&L) 4 1509098
E 5 Additions (if debited in profit and loss account)
|LI_J a |IncomeTax paid or payable or itsprovision including theamount of |5a 0
- deferred tax and the provision ther eof
< b |Reserve (except reserve under section 33AC) 5b 0
% c Provisionsfor unascertained liability 5c 0
= d |Provisionsfor losses of subsidiary companies 5d 0
Z e |Dividend paid or proposed 5e 0
= f Expenditurerelated to exempt income under sections 10, 11 or 12 5f 0
[exempt income excludes income exempt under section 10(38)]
g |Expenditurerelated to sharein income of AOP/ BOI on which no 59 0
income-tax is payable as per section 86
h |Expenditurein case of foreign company referred to in clause (fb) of  |5h 0
explanation 1 to section 115JB




i Notional losson transfer of certain capital assetsor unitsreferred to |5i 0
in clause (fc) of explanation 1 to section 115JB

i Depreciation attributable to revaluation of assets 5 0

k |Gain on transfer of unitsreferred toin clause (k) of explanation 1to |5k 0
section 115JB

I Other s(including residual unadjusted items and provision for diminution |5l 0
in the value of any asset)

m | Total additions (5a+5b+5c+5d+5e+5f+5g+5h+5i+5j +5k +5]) 5m | 0

6 Deductions

a |Amount withdrawn from reserve or provisionsif credited to Profit 6a 0
and L oss account

b |Income exempt under sections 10, 11 or 12 [exempt income excludes |6b 0
income exempt under section 10(38)]

¢ |Amount withdrawn from revaluation reserve and credited to profit  |6c¢ 0

and loss account to the extent it does not exceed the amount of
depreciation attributable to revaluation of asset

d |Shareinincomeof AOP/BOI on which noincome-tax ispayableas |6d [0
per section 86 credited to Profit and L oss account
e |Incomein case of foreign company referred to in clause (iid) of 6e 0
explanation 1to section 115JB
f Notional gain on transfer of certain capital assetsor unitsreferred to |6f 0
in clause (iie) of explanation 1 to section 115JB
g |Lossontransfer of unitsreferredtoin clause (iif) of explanation 1to |6g 0
section 115JB
h |Lossbrought forward or unabsorbed depreciation whichever isless |6h 0
i Profit of sick industrial company till net worth isequal to or exceeds |6i 0
accumulated losses
i Others (including residual unadjusted items and the amount of deferred | 6j 0
tax credited to P& L A/c)
k |Total deductions(6a + 6b+ 6¢c + 6d + 6e + 6f + 6g + 6h + 6i + 6j)) 6k 0
7 Book profit under section 115JB (4 + 5m— 6k) 7 1509098
8 Tax payable under section 115JB [18.5% of (7)] 8 279183

Sealso NNV VANNOM Computation of tax credit under section 115JAA

1 Tax under section 115JB in assessment year 2016-17 (1d of Part-B-TTI) 1 287559
2 Tax under other provisionsof the Act in assessment year 2016-17 (2g of Part-B-TTI) 2 900654
3 Amount of tax against which credit is available [enter (2 —1) if 2 isgreater than 1, otherwise enter 0] |3 613095
— 4 Utilisation of MAT credit Available [ Sumof MAT credit utilised during the current year is subject to maximum of amount
) mentioned in 3 above and cannot exceed the sum of MAT Credit Brought Forward]
% S. No |Assessment Year (A) MAT Credit MAT Credit Utilised|Balance MAT
(@) Gross(B1) Set-off Balance duringthe Current |Credit Carried
:: inearlier Brought Year (C) Forward (D)= (B3)
s years(B2) forward -(©)
(B3)=(B1)-(B2)
1 Total 0 0 0 0 0
5 Amount of tax credit under section 115JAA utilised during the year [enter 4(C)iX] 5 0
6 Amount of MAT liability available for credit in subsequent assessment years[enter 4(D)ix] 6 0

Schedule DDT Details of tax on distributed profits of domestic companies and its payment

Schedule BBS Details of tax on distributed income of a domestic company on buy back of shares, not listed on
stock exchange

Schedule I T Details of payments of Advance Tax and Self-Assessment

Sl No |BSR Code Date of Deposit (DD/MM/ Serial Number of Challan |Amount (RS)

YYYY)
1 0004329 14/03/2016 38069 500000
2 0013283 14/03/2016 34265 500000




1000000

Total
w Enter the totals of Advance tax and Self-Assessment tax in 9 No. 10a and 10d of Part B-TTI

Schedule TDS2 Details of Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) on Income[Asper Form 16 A]

S.No.

Tax Deduction
Account

Number (TAN) of
the Deductor

Name
of the
Deductor

Unique TDS
Certificate
Number

Unclaimed TDS brought

forward (b/f)

Fin. Year
in which
deducted

Amount b/f

TDSof the
current fin.
Y ear

Amount out of (6) or (7)
being claimed thisY ear
(only if corresponding

incomeis being offered

for tax thisyear)

Amount
out of (6)
or (7) being
carried
forward

()

(©)

4)

(©)

(6)

)

(8)

©)

@
1

MUMKO06799C

ABBOTT
HEALTHC
ARE PRIV
ATELIMI
TED

2015

387

387

MUMUO05151G

AXISBA
NK LIMIT
ED

2015

1168

1168

CALBO025%A

BHARAT
HEAVY E
LECTRIC
ALSLTD

2015

9157

9157

MUMG16783E

GTCENT
ERPRISES

2015

57418

57418

CALI00434A

AIRINDI
A LIMITE
D

2015

40440

40440

MUMAOQ08396D

AJANTA P
HARMA L
IMITED

2015

44643

44643

BRDAO03515B

ALEMBIC

PHARMA
CEUTICA
LSLIMIT
ED

2015

3496

3496

HY DWO0809E

WIRELES
STRADIN
G COMPA
NY

2015

52624

52624

CHEA16724B

ASIAN SO
CIETY OF
CONTINU
ING MEDI
CAL EDU
CATION

2015

1989

1989

10

MUMA32537B

APARIND
USTRIES
LIMITED

2015

7029

7029

11

CALC04066G

CORPORA
TION BAN
K (BAGUI
HATI BRA
NCH)

2015

21287

21287

12

CALMO00934D

BOSCH LI
MITED

2015

620

620

13

CALI102493B

INDIAN O
VERSEAS
BANK BA
GUIATI B
RANCH

2015

6477

6477

14

JBPB02164B

BOKARO
JAYPEE C
EMENT LI

MITED

2015

1772

1772




15

MUMCO09975A

CENTRAL
DEPOSIT
ORY SER
VICES(IN
DIA) LIM

ITED

2015

1004

1004

16

MUMCO00352C

CIPLA LI
MITED

2015

1176

1176

17

RTKV00543E

INTELEN
ET GLOB
AL SERVI
CESPRIV
ATELIMI
TED

2015

8442

8442

18

RCHDO01833G

DALMIA
CEMENT
EAST LIM
ITED

2015

561

561

19

DEL105040A

INTERGL

OBE AVIA
TION LIM

ITED

2015

194238

194238

20

CALI00610B

INTERNA
TIONAL
AIRPORT
AUTHOR
ITY OF IN
DIA

2015

18642

18642

21

CALDO08484A

DIABETE
SAWARE
NESS& Y
ou

2015

1112

1112

22

MUMUO03508B

DIAGEO |

NDIA PRI

VATELIM
ITED

2015

805

805

23

CALKO0840A

KEVENTE
RAGROL
IMITED

2015

18182

18182

24

CALDO09836B

DOLA BA
NIK

2015

12226

12226

25

MUMG10184G

M/SGO A
IRLINES |
NDIA LIM
ITED

2015

38218

38218

26

CALNO00106B

NATIONA
L AIRPOR
T AUTHO
RITY (RE
GIONAL
DIR)

2015

60712

60712

27

HYDDO06433A

DREAM |

NDIA ED

U MANA

GEMENT
SOLUTIO
NS PRIVA
TELIMIT
ED

2015

493

493

28

HYDNO01038C

NATIONA
L INSTIT

UTE FOR

SMART G
OVERNM
ENT

2015

951

951

29

AHMEOOQ711E

ERISLIFE

SCIENCES
PRIVATE

LIMITED

2015

146

146




30

BLRFO1463A

FOUR SE
ASONSW
INESLIM
ITED

2015

445

31

CALS09603G

SHYAM S
TEEL IND
USTRIES
LIMITED

2015

25791

25791

32

MUMH14746E

HEGDE &
HEGDE P
HARMAC
EUTICAL
LP

2015

2125

2125

33

DELRO07528D

SPICEJET
LIMITED

2015

23100

23100

CALZ00118G

ZENITH L
EISURE H
OLIDAYS
LIMITED

2015

11421

11421

35

MUMP16274G

ICICI PRU
DENTIAL
MUTUAL
FUND

2015

424

424

36

CALJ03932F

JNDAL S
TEEL & P
OWER LI
MITED

2015

589

589

37

MUMK05665C

KESARI T
OURS PRI
VATELIM
ITED

2015

17424

17424

38

DELS04188C

LUMINOU
SPOWER
TECHNO
LOGIESP
RIVATEL
IMITED

2015

1872

1872

39

MUML04496C

LUPIN LI
MITED

2015

6092

6092

MUMM19656A

MACLEO
DSPHAR
MACEUTI
CALSLTD,

2015

4814

4814

a1

MUMM41980B

MEDASS
URE

2015

92

92

42

MUMM40600A

MEDILEA
RN INDIA

2015

345

MUMM39116A

MEDWIZ

HEALTH

CARE CO
MMUNIC
ATIONSP
RIVATEL
IMITED

2015

822

822

BLRNO08522D

N. RANG
A RAO &
SONS PRI
VATELIM
ITED

2015

5247

5247

BBNO00013G

OCLIND
IALIMIT
ED

2015

10524

10524

46

CALG00258G

OIL AND
NATURA
L GASCO
RPORATI
ON LIMIT
ED

2015

37243

37243




47

MUM PO0256E

PFIZER LI
MITED

2015

291

291

MUMRO07433G

RELIANC
E NIPPON
LIFE ASS
ET MANA
GEMENT
LIMITED

2015

21605

21605

49

CALAOGOSOE

SANOFI |
NDIA LIM
ITED

2015

1578

1578

50

MUMS68017F

SHANKA
R SRINIV
ASAN

2015

739

739

51

RTKS05755B

SOMANY

CERAMI
CSLIMIT
ED

2015

1314

1314

52

MRTTO00425F

TATA CH
EMICALS
LIMITED

2015

3304

3304

53

MUMT16960G

THOMAS
COOK (IN
DIA) LIM
ITED

2015

686

686

AHMTOO0474F

TORRENT
PHARMA

CEUTICA
LSLTD

2015

4692

4692

55

CALUOQ2877A

UNITED
BREWERI
ESLIMIT
ED

2015

4800

4800

56

CALMO2749F

UNITED S
PIRITSLI
MITED

2015

5063

5063

57

RKTV01775E

VIMAX C
ROP SCIE
NCE LIMI
TED

2015

4848

4848

58

CALZ00379B

ZION EVE
NT MANA
GEMENT
PRIVATE
LIMITED

2015

630

630

59

MUMGO07883B

GLENMA
RK PHAR
MACEUTI

CALSLTD,

2015

11686

11686

Total

815021

NOTE Please enter total of column(8) of Schedule-TDSL and column 8 of Schedule-TDS2 in 10b of PartB-TTI

Schedule TDS3

S.No.

PAN of the Buyer

Details of Tax Deducted at Source(TDS) on Sale of Immovable Property u/s 1941 A (For
Seller of Property) [Refer Form 26QB]

Name of
the Buyer

Unique TDS
Certificate
Number

Unclaimed T
forward (b/f)

DS brought

Fin. Year
in which
deducted

Amount b/f

TDSof the
current fin.
Y ear

Amount out of (6) or (7)
being claimed this Y ear
(only if corresponding
incomeis being offered
for tax thisyear)

Amount
out of (6)
or (7) being
carried
forward

€0

2

(©)

4)

®)

(6)

)

(8)

©)

Total

NOTE Please enter total of column(8) of Schedule-TDS2 and column 8 of Schedule-TDS3 in 10b of PartB-TTI




Schedule TCS

Details of Tax Collected at Source(TCS) [As per Form 27D issued by the Collector 5(s)]

Sl.No.| Tax Deduction Name of the Unclaimed TCSbrought [TCSof the |Amount out of (5) or (6) |Amount
and Tax Collected Collector forward (b/f) current fin. |being claimed thisYear |out of (5)
Account Number of Fin.Year |Amount b/f |Year (only if corresponding or (6) being
the Collector in which incomeisbeing offered |carried
deducted for tax thisyear) forward
@ 1@ (©) 4 ® (6) (™) ®
1 CALAO08595G ALPHA MALTSPRIV | 2015 q 7752 7752 0
ATELIMITED
2 CALA08243E ANUJBAKSHI 2015 0 20594 20594 0
3 MUMEO6893F EAST INDIA SPIRITS | 2015 0 5377 5377 0
& BEER DISTRIBUT
ORSPRIVATE LIMIT
ED
4 CALEO01665G ESSBEE INTECH PRI | 2015 0 6234 6234 0
VATELIMITED
5 CALEOQ1690D ESSEM AGENCIES |2015 0 10162 10162 0
6 CALMO08177B M/S GUPTA TRADIN |2015 0 777 777 0
G COMPANY
7 CALMO04833D MOHAN BROTHERS | 2015 0 2294 2294 0
(DRINKS) PRIVATE
LIMITED
8 CALPO1804F PARSAN BROS. 2015 Q 8911 8911 0
9 CALTO02814A TRANSWAYSEXIM |2015 Q 1110 1110 0
PVTLTD
10 CALUO02331A ULTRA TRADES & H | 2015 0 7390 7390 0
OLDING COMPANY
PRIVATELIMITED
Total 70601
Please enter total of column(7) of Schedule-TDSin 10c of Part B-TTI |
Schedule FSI Details of Income from outside India and tax relief
SI.No.|Country Taxpayer SI.No.|Head of Income Tax paid Tax payable |Tax relief Relevant
Code I dentification Income fromoutside |outsidelndia |on such availablein |article of
number India(included income under | India(e)= DTAA if
in PART B-TI) normal (c) or (d) relief claimed
provisionsin |whichever is |u/s90 or 90A
India lower
@ (b) (© (d) (e) )
Please refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule.
Summary of tax relief claimed for taxes paid outside India
Details of Tax relief claimed
Sl.No,|Country Code Taxpayer Total taxes paid outside |Total tax relief Tax Relief Claimed
I dentification India (total of (c) of available(total of (€) of under section (specify
Number Schedule FSl inrespect | Schedule FSl in respect 90, 90A or 91)
of each country) of each country
C) (b) (© (d) (€
Total 0
2 |Total Tax relief availablein respect of country where DTAA isapplicable (section 90/90A) (Part |2
of total of 1(d))
3 |Total Tax relief availablein respect of country where DTAA isnot applicable (section 91) (Part |3
of total of 1(d))
4 |Whether any tax paid outside I ndia, on which tax relief was allowed in India, has been refunded/ |4
credited by theforeign tax authority during the year ? If yes, provide the details below
4a |Amount of tax refunded 4a
4b |Assessment year in which tax relief allowed in India 4b
Please refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule.




Schedule FA Details of Foreign Assets and I ncome from any sour ce outside India

Details of Foreign Bank Accountsheld (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
SI.No Country| Nameof | Address| Account| Status- | Account | Account| Peak | Interest |Interest taxable and offered
D Name |theBank| of the | holder | Owner/ | Number | opening| Balance| accrued |in thisreturn
and (3a) Bank name |Beneficial (6) date | During | inthe |[Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code (3b) (4) owner/ @) the account | (10) where |number
2 Beneficiary Year (in (9 offered |of
(5) rupees) (11) schedule
(8) (12
B Details of Financial Interest in any Entity held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
Sl.No | Country| Nature | Name | Address| Nature | Date Total | Income| Nature |Incometaxableand offered
@ Name | of entity| of the | of the of since |nvestment accrued of in thisreturn
and 3 Entity | Entity | Interest| held | (atcost)| from | Income|Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code (4a) (4b) | - Direct/ (6) (in such (9 |(@o0) where |number
()] Beneficial rupees) | Interest offered |of
owner/ @) (8) (11 schedule
Beneficiary (12)
©)
C Details of Immovable Property held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
SI.No | Country| Addressof theProperty Ownership Dateof | Total | Income| Nature |Incometaxableand offered
@ Name (3) - Direct/ | acquisiti|nvestmentderieved of in thisreturn
and Beneficial  on (at cost) | from the| Income |Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code owner/ (5) (in Propertyl (8) |(9) where |number
()] Beneficiary rupees) (7 offered |of
4 (6) (20 schedule
1)
D Details of any other Capital Asset held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
Sl. No | Country Nature of Asset Ownership Dateof | Total | Income| Nature |Incometaxableand offered
D Name 3 - Direct/| acquisiti| nvestmentderieved of in thisreturn
and Beneficial ~ on (at cost) | from the| Income |Amount |Schedule|ltem
Code owner/ (5) (6) Asset 3 19 where |number
2 Beneficiary (7 offered |of
(4) (10 schedule
11)
E Details of account(s) in which you have signing authority held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the
previous year and which has not been included in A to D above.
Sl. No Name of the Address of Name | Account| Peak |Whether| If (7) |If (7)isyes, Income offered
D I nstitution the I nstitution of the | Number | Balance/| income | isyes, |inthisreturn
in which the (©)] account (5) Investment accrued | Income | Amount |Schedule|ltem
account is held holder during is accrued |(9) where  |number
2 4 the | taxable| inthe offered |of
year (in| inyour | account (20) schedule
rupees) | hands? (8) (11
(6) ()
F Details of trusts, created under the laws of a country outside India, in which you are a trustee, beneficiary or settlor
Sl. No|Country Name |Address Name |[Address Name |Address Name |Address Date Whether If (8) |If (8) isyes, Income
(1) | Name| of the| of the | of the | of the| of the| of the| of Ben| of Ben| since |income isyes, |offered in thisreturn
and | Trust | Trust |trustee trustee Settlor | Settlor eficiariesficiariepositionderived |ncomg Amount Scheduld tem
Code| (3a) | (3b) | (4a) | (4b) | (Ba) | (Bb) | (6a) | (6b) | held is |derived (10) where |number
2 (7) |taxablg from offered | of
inyour| the (11 scheduls
hands?| trust (12
® | (9
G Details of any other income derived from any sour ce outside I ndia which isnot included in,- (i) items A to F above and,
(if) income under the head business or profession
Sl. No| Country Name| Name of the | Address of the|Income NatureWhetherlf (6) isyes, Income offered in thisreturn
Q) and Code person from | personfrom |derived of |taxablg Amount Schedule where|Item number of
2 whom derived | whom derived| (4) |incomein your|(7) offered schedule
(33) (3b) (5) |hands? (8) (9)
(6)

NOTE Please refer to instructions for filling out this schedule.




7

{

ﬁ SANJAY MODI & CO.
_i} CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

~

1 g

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
<O THE MEMBERS OF ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELORERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE

LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 , 2016, the Statement of Profit and
foss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

- {anagement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statcments

Lhe Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companics
Acl,2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate  accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design . implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a (rue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
O.r responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stalements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Those  Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pcriorm the audit (o obtain
reasonsble assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc (o fraud or error .In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relcvant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedurcs that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statcments.

-~

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide « basis for our audit

opinion on the financial statements. . AN

lﬂwnf’

* 109, JOY COMPLEX, 46, BIPIN BEHARI GANGULY STREET, KOLKATA - 700 012:"‘; ‘ ,
Phone : 2237-1037, 2221-7177, Fax : 91-33-2236-6455, E-mail ® info@smco.co.in .
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2016, and its Profit and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,2016(*the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section( | 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

[SS]

d.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were nccessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statcment dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account

In our opinion, the aforcsaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under sectionl33 of the Act, as applicable.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2016 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Independent Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rulel! of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations on its- financial position in its financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which therc would be any material foreseeable losses.

Ak




tii. There is no requirement of transferring any amount to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 31.08.2016

For Sanjay Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN.-322295E

P ﬂfawuoaﬁ
Amit Ku

mar-Agarwal
(Partner)
Membership No:306678




“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT”

(Referred to in paragraph | under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our report of
even date):

Report on Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘ the Order’) issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013(‘the Act’) of Anisha Builders & Developers Private
Limited (‘the Company’).

(i) (a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situations of fixed assets. The preparation of fixed asset register is in
process.

(b) According 1o information and explanation given to us all the fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management during the year. In our opinion the frequency of such verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of assets. As informed to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and cxplanation given to us and based on the examination of
some documents on test check basis such as sale deeds, transfer deeds, mutation of title papers etc,
we report that , the title deeds , comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet datc, except the
following:

(i} In respect of building amounting to Rs.60,653,674 and land amountingRs47,16,438.  the title
deeds of which are held in the name of erstwhile companies which have subsequently been
amalgamated with the company.

(i) (a) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical

verification.

(iil) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189
of the Act.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Loan and advance made. However, the company has not granted any loans or provided any
guaraniees and securities as stated in section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public during the year.

(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us , the Company’s business activities
are not covered by the Companies { Cost Records and Audit) Rules,2014.

(vii) (a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
proyident fund, Employees State insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropria_g_e

authorities. ‘ M




(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty, value added
tax, provident fund, Employees state insurance, cess and any other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31* March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The company has not
issued any debentures during the year.

(ix) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer or the term loans.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the company by its officers, or employees has
" been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, no managerial remuneration was paid and hence this clause is not
applicable.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, Section 177 and (88
of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company and hence this clause is also not
applicable.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us , the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or party convertible debentures
during the year under review .Hence reporting under clause (xiv)  of CARO 2016 order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company , during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected to its directors. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of
the order is not applicable.

{xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

For Sanjay Modi & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN.-322295E

Pro~d-
Amit Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)
Mecembership No:306678

Place: Kolkata




“ANNEXURE B “TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013( “the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Anisha Builders & Developers
Private Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

‘The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India” These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control
s that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the company’s policies , the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act , 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibilities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™ ) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( 10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness cxists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk .The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company ;and(3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use , or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according o the explanation given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating cffectively as at March 31, 2016,
based on * the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of intemmal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”

Place: Kolkata For SANJAY MODI & CO
U Chartered Accountants
Dated:31.08.2016 Tl TN FRN: 322295E

A S Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner

Membership No: 306678




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2016

. Note No. | Asat 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
Particulars
Amount (Rs) Amount {Rs}
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 2 1,45,14,900.00 1,45,14,900.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 10,67,21,911.80 8,32,23,768.59
12,12,36,811.80 9,77,38,668.59
Non-current liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 4 36,50,98,290.01 34,04,73,253.06
Deferred Tax Liability {Net) 5 - 1,50,22,354.26
Short Term Borrowings 6 36,08,525.46 -
|Cther tong-term liabilities 7 3,06,81,571.00 7,03,000.00
Long Term Provisions 8 10,44,385.00 7,73,672.00
40,04,32,771.47 35,69,72,279.32
Current liabilities
Trade Payahbles 9 85,43,281.95 54,03,550.22
Other Current Liabilities 10 2,10,76,884.67 1,48,39,571.74
Short-term Provisions 11 9,14,011.00 5,90,512.00
3,05,34,177.62 2,08,33,633.96
TOTAL 55,22,03,760.89 47,55,44,581.87
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed Assets 12
Tangible Assets 15,73,66,235.85 16,60,27,467.25
Capital Work in Progress 4,12,94,009.00 72,29,858.00
Non-current investments 13 42,61,123.00 42,61,123.00
Deferred Tax Assets {net) 14 82,84,641.11 -
Long-Term Loans and Advances 15 5,11,33,700.00 8,87,41,398.00
26,23,39,708.96 26,62,59,846.25
Current assets
Current investments 16 - 1,59,06,612.41
Inventories 17 24,89,45,156.68 15,82,36,124.58
Trade Receivables 18 1,39,88,858.04 73,86,590.58
Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 1,88,38,368.30 2,12,83,733.17
Short-term loans and Advances 20 80,91,668.91 64,30,000.88
Other Current assets 21 - 41,274.00
28,98,64,051.93 20,92,84,735.62
TOTAL 55,22,03,760.89 47,55,44,581.87
Significant Accounting Policies 1 - 0.00

In terms of our report of even date

For SANJAY MODI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 322295E

PrnX {%gormmgx
CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)

MEMBERSHIP NO., 306678
Kolkata, 31.08.2016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

ANISHA BUibDERE0h BendAIRERER M of Bhectors
- -

Director / Authorised Signatory

ANISHA BUIFDERSSYBRICHABEEA PyT. LTD
\
Director / Authorised Signatory

ANSIL St KUMAR LOHARUKA

DIN - 01057404
(Anil Kumar Loharuka)

DIN - 0112116
(Sunit Kumar Loharuka)




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2016

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note No. 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Amount (Rs) Amount {Rs)

Revenue from operations 22 13,19,78,497.16 12,69,74,887.82
Other Income 23 39,94,326.82 76,67,820.57
Total Revenue 13,59,72,823.98 13,46,42,708.39
Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 24 3,80,70,392.09 4,11,15,483.28
Direct Expenses 25 9,22,46,118.94 5,66,78,971.00
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 26 -5,07,09,032.10 -5,86,99,806.33
Employee benefits expense 27 1,80,99,856.03 2,06,06,607.00
Finance Costs 28 2,62,48,497.54 2,05,95,784.79
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 29 1,82,94,659.47 2,17,73,650.65
Other Expenses - 30 3,22,13,232.69 3,06,18,537.82
Total expenses 13,44,63,724.66 13,26,89,228.21
Profit before tax 15,09,099.32 19,53,480.18
Tax expense:

Current Tax 9,00,654.00 5,38,878.00

Tax for earlier year 4,17,297.49 1,20,554.63

Deferred Tax -2,33,06,995.37 1,50,29,220.87
Profit {Loss) for the period 2,34,98,143.20 -1,34,94,064.05
Earnings per equity share 31
Basic 16.19 1.88
Diluted 16.19 1.88
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
in terms of our report attached.

| .
For SANIAY MODI & CO sausnEYATERD L0 abERe Poarygf Directors
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 322295 ANV
DIN - 01057404
(Anil Kumar Loharukagm! ignatory

Q-W\L)\’ Wﬂ& !a(g% 0y uu@i RS PVY LT

CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 306678
Kolkata, 31.08.2016

DIN - 01121163
(Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

SUNIL KlRﬁAﬁ‘tM

d Signatory




Anisha Builders & Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Cash Flow Statement

Particulars For the year Ended For the year Ended
31st March,2016 31st March,2015
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax 15,08,099.32 19,53,480.18

Adjustment for:

Add-

Depreciation

Provision for employee benefits

Bad Debts written off

Discount Allowed

Preliminary Expenses written off

Sundry Balance Written Off

Prior period exp

Unrealised (gain)/loss on restatement of foreign currency transalation
Loss on sale of Motor Car

Interest Expense |

Less-

Interest Income

Profit on sale of FA

Discount Received

Liability no longer required written back

Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund

Operating Capital Before working capital changes

Adjustment for changes in warking capital
(Increase}/ Decrease in Trade Receivables
{Increase}/ Decrease in inventories

{Increase)/ Decrease in Short term Loans & Advances
{(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in Long term Loans & Advances
Increase/ {Decrease) in Long Term Provision
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other jong-term Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term provisions

Cash Generated from/(used in) operating activities

income tax payments
Net Cash Generated from/(used in) operating activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Interest Received from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Profit on sale of Mutual Fund

Increase in Term Deposit

increase/ (Decrease} in the value of Investment

Net Cash Generated from/(used in) investing activities

C.  Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Issue of Share capital

I IR

ARISHA BUILDERS & DEVELGPERS PVT. LTD. LANISHA BID

~

Director/Authorised Signatory

DIN - 01121163
(Sunit Kumar Loharuka)

1,85,12,197.41
2,32,436.00
1,70,147.50

41,274.00
41,214.00
4,793.72

2,41,39,791.79

13,94,241.52
56,117.02
3,66,916.09
1,17,835.00
5,85,966.04
4,21,29,878.07

-67,76,808.68
-9,07,09,032.10
-16,61,668.03
41,274.00
3,76,07,698.00
2,70,713.00
31,39,731.73
2,99,78,571.00
62,37,312.93
3,23,499.00

2,17,73,650.65
87,932.00
17,32,755.55
3,97,946.26
41,274.00
1,531.16

14,343.05
1,15,110.09
1,97,13,169.29

41,81,860.64
56,000.00
2,69,580.43
9,340.00
16,21,996.60
3,96,92,414.56

-37,91,258.37
-5,86,99,806.33
-7,13,414.85

91,06,171.00
-19,903.00
10,44,932.22
5,52,000.00
-6,92,53,528.14
19,903.00

2,05,81,168.92

-11,48,124.38
1,94,33,044.54

13,94,241.52
-4,40,79,000.00
2,20,000.00
5,85,966.04
-28,73,753.52
1,59,06,612.41

-8,20,62,489.91

-1,22,392.55
-8,21,84,882.46

41,81,860.64
-2,77,29,910.71
4,90,000.00
16,21,996.60
-1,81,765.00
-1,39,11,612.41

-2,88,45,933.55

BERS & UIVILOF S VT LT

(Rhod=—

Clrector/Aduinurized Sigraiory

DIN - 01057404
{Anil Kumar Loharuka)

-3,55,29,430.88




increase\(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings
Increase\{Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings
Refund of Share Application money

Interest Paid

Net Cash Generated from/{used in) Financing activities

Net cash flow during the year {A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalent , begening of the year

2,46,25,036.95
36,08,525.46

-2,41,39,791.79

14,35,03,505.26

-1,97,13,169.29

40,93,770.62
-53,19,118.39

1,82,17,754.30

12,37,90,335.97
60,76,022.63

1,21,41,731.67

Cash & Cash Equivalent , end of the year 1,28,98,635.91 1,82,17,754.30
Components of Cash & Cash equivalent as at end of the year
Cash on hand 53,62,107.25 85,44,400.25
On current account 74,13,634.66 95,99,613.54
Balances with bank
Credit Card 1,22,894.00 73,740.51
1,28,98,635.91 1,82,17,754.30

Note:

1. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect methad as set out in Accounting standard -3 on cash flow

statement as notified under section 2(40) of the Companies Act,2013.

2.Figures in Brackets indicate cash outflow.

3.Bank Deposits with Maturity period of More than three months has not been considered as " Cash or Cash Equivalent”.

This is the cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date.

For SANJAY MODI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 322295E

CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
(Partner)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 306678
Kolkata, 31.08.2016

ANISHA BUILDENS & DEVELGPTRS PVT. LTD. 0

ARISHA RUILEIAS & QEVEUWEas Py LI
.
/ . “

Dirsctor/AlithoTised Signatory

Divector/futhorized Signaiory

DIN - 01457404

DIN - 01121163 (Anil Kumar Loharuka)

{Sunil Kumar Loharuka)




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Background

The company is a Private Limited company in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956.

B. Basis of Preparation Of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the generally accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAPP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP Comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act”)
read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act { to the extent notified
).The accountings policies have been consistently applied by the company with those used in the
previous year except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an

existing accounting standard/ Law requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule 1l to the ct. Based on the nature of products and
the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents,
the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non current

classification of assets and liabilities.

C. Summary of significant accounting policies

D.

@) Change in accounting policy
The company has not changed any mcthod of accounting during the financial year.

(ii)  Use of estimates

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of Assets and Liabilities and disclosure of Contingent Liabilities
on the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting year. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.
Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are
made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods: P

~.

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the go

ods haver .\
passed to the buyer. . é'i'Wl"

Room Rent:

and the rate applicable.

¢

ANISHA BUILDZRS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.  AMISHA DISLAIAS & DEVELGPERS PYT. 36,

SRS
Rendering of Services: W \OA
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Incomes from services rendered are booked based on agreements/arrangements with the

concerned parties.

Dividend

Revenue is recognized when the shareholders right to receive payment is established by the Balance
sheet date.

Interest and Rent

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the rate applicable

E. Expenditure

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losscs and
liabilities.

F. Income taxes

i)

iii)

Current Tax: Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the
tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Provision for current
income tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

Deferred Tax: Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of
timing differences of earlier years. Deferred Tax is measured based on the tax rates and
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets
are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised
unless there is virtual certainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future years.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit: MAT is recognized as an asset only when and
to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes ¢ligible to be
recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
Statement of Profit and Loss and is shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of
MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

G. Valuation of Inventories

a) Inventories are valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value, determined on FIFO Basis.
b) Construction Work-in-Progress is stated at Cost ‘

c) Developed Immovable Property is stated at Estimated Cost

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The company capitalizes allvdir_c_c{ o

H. Fixed Asscts

costs relating to the acquisitions and installation of fixed assets.

-

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the nct profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity Shareholders (after deducting.attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of
an equity share lo the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully
paid equity share during the reporting period.

ANISHA BUILBERS & BEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

DIN - 01121163 '
(Sunil Kumar Loharuka) /

Director/Authtrised Sianatory
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J. Employees Benefits

Defined Contribution Schemes such as provident find, pension and employee’s Sate insurance is
charged to the profit and loss account for the year when the contribution to the respective funds is
due.

Short term benefits are recognized in profit & loss account relating to the year in which the
employee has rendered service.

Provision for gratuity has been provided in the books as per the actuarial calculation. The
company has not funded the scheme. Bonus paid to employees is accounted for on cash basis.

K. Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) method in the manner
prescribed and useful life laid down in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Proportionate
depreciation is charge for additions/deductions during the year.

L. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cost relating to acquisition or construction of fixed assets which take substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of qualifying
asset to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to put to use. Other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the year they are incurred.

M. Foreign Currency Transaction

Initial Recognition: Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. :

Conversion: Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary
items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange Differences :Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on
reporting company’s monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially

recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized a income or
as expenses in the year in which they arise.

N. Investments

Non Current Investments are valued at its acquisition cost. Provision for diminution is made to
recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of non-current investments. Current
investments arc carried at lower of cost or fair value. Derivative Profits/Losses on stocks and
securitics are recognized at their difference amounts received/paid.

O. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there .

is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outﬂ(i‘a}’&’ '
resources. R Y

Contingent liabilities are not recognized and are disclosed by way of notes if there be any.
Contingent asscts are not recognized in the financial statements.
ANISHA BUILDZRS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD. ANISHA BIHLOTHS & DELELOFERS PYT. LY
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As at March 31,2016 As at March 31,2015
7 2 SHARE CAPITAL Numbers Amount (Rs) Numbers Amount (Rs}
" a) Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 43,20,000 4,32,00,000.00 12,50,000.00 1,25,00,000.00
4,32,00,000.00 1,25,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 14,51,490.00 1,45,14,800.00 8,17,500.00 81,75,000.00
Equity Share Capital Suspense B 63,39,900.00

(633990 Share to be issued pursuant to scheme of'amalgamation
to the erstwhile shareholders of Loharuka Hotels & Resorts Pvt
Ltd, Loharuka Hospility Pvt Ltd Comfort Dealers Pvt Ltd Real
Vinimay Pvt Ltd for consideration other than cash appointed date
of scheme being 01.04.2014)

1,45,14,900.00 1,45,14,900.00

b) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

—

Particulars No of shares Amount (Rs) No of shares Amount {Rs)

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 8,17,500 81,75,000.00 8,17,500.00 81,75,000.00
Add: Issued during the year 6,33,990 63,39,900.00 - -
Less: Buyback during the year - - R .
Equity Shares at the end of the year 14,51,490 1,45,14,900.00 8,17,500.00 81,75,000.00

c) Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. The dividend proposed

by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of sharehalders, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible
toreceive the remaining assets of the company, after payment of all liabilities and all preferential amounts, in proportion ta their shareholding.

d) Sharehoiders holding more than 5% shares of the company

Name of the shareholder As at March 31,2016 As at March 31,2015

Numbers | %age Numbers | %age
NISHI LOHARUKA 1,39,985 10% 52,300.00 6.40
MEETU LOHARUKA 1,51,385 10% 63,700.00 7.79
ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA 2,17,082 15% 1,25,3250.00 15.33
SUNIL KUMAR LOHARUKA 1,74,882 12% 83,150.00 10.17
UNITY VINTRADE PVT LTD 6,50,364 45% 4,31,000.00 52.72

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Securities Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of the year 8,10,10,000.00
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year ' -
Add: Account of Amalgamation -
Balance at the end of the year (a) 8,10,10,000.00

2,31,60,000.00

5,78,50,000.00
8,10,10,000.00

Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,88,88,363.29 ) -
Add: Account of Amalgamation - 1,88,88,363.29

Balance at the end of the year {b} 1,88,88,363.29 1,88,88,363.29
Profit & Loss Account )
Balance at the beginning of the year -1,66,74,594.70 12,61,183.25

Add : Profit/{Loss} for the year

Add: Account of Amalgamation
Less: Transfer to reserve as per Sch-1l of Companies Act, 2013
Balance at the end of the year

Total {a+b+c)

ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LT,

Director/Adth

(c)

sed Signatory

DIN - 01121163
{Suni} Kumar Loharuka)

2,34,98,143.20

68,23,548.51

10,67!21!911.80

DiraciorAuthorise

DIN - 01

{Anil Kumar Loharuka)

Signatory

57404

-1,34,94,064.05
-30,65,394.73
13,76,319.17

-1,66,74,594.70

8,32,23,768.59




4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
" SECURED
a) from Banks
Axis Bank Ltd

b} from others
India Bulls Housing Finance
Reliance Capital Ltd.

UNSECURED
from Bady Corporates
Total

4.1 Repayment term of Term Loans:

7,40,50,661.00

1,65,88,012.01

27,44,59,617.00
36,50,98,290.01

1,79,50,104.48
5.82,74,037.58

26,42,49,111.00

34,04,73,253.06

a) Term loan-| from Axis Bank is repayable in 59 manthly installments of Rs. 2,71,000/- esch starting fram month succeeding the month of disbursement and last
instalment of Rs.2,34,000/-. Interest ta he paid on monthly basis seperately as and when due.

b} Term loan-Il from Axis Bank is repayabie in 59 monthly installments of Rs. 2,78,000/- esch starting from manth succeeding the month of disbursement and last
instalment of Rs.2,83,000/-. Interest to be paid on monthly basis seperately as and when due.

! Term loan-Mi from Axis Bank is repayable in 59 monthly installments of Rs. 4,20,000/- esch starting fram month succeeding the month of disbursement and last
instafment of Rs.4,33,000/-. Interest to be paid on manthly basis seperately as and when due.

d)

Term loan-4 from Axis Bank is repayable in 98 months cansidering disbursement starting in February 2016 ( including maximum moratarium period 26 months)

-The details of the repayment schedule has been given below:

i} for the periad April 2018 to March 2018, 12th monthly
instalments of Rs. 10,00,000/- each,

ii} for the period April 2019 to March 2020, 12 monthly instalment
of Rs.15,00,000/- each.

iii) for the period April 2020 to Feb 2024,47 monthly instalment of

Rs.22,90,000/- lacs each and last instalment of Rs.23,70,000/- lacs.

e} All the loans from Axix Bank are secured by exclusive first charga on the entire current assets of the companys hotel business bath present and future. Exclusive
first charge on entire plant and machinery and other mavable fixed assets of the companys hotel business both present and future exciuding vehicles. Itis also
secured by equitable mortgage of land as described in the loan agreement. All the loans are aditionally secured by the personal guarantee of both of the directors

nf the ramnany

7) Business loan from Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited is repayable in 120 equal installments of Rs. 1,46,809/- each starting from February, 2014 and ending on

lanuary, 2024 by hypothication over Hotel Building.

Business loan from Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited is repayable in 120 equal installments of Rs. 1,47,840/- each starting from September, 2014 and ending on

August, 2024 by hypothication over Hotel Building.

5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES {Net)
Deffered Tax Asset
Related to difference between WDV of Fixed Assets as per
books and as per IT Act
Related to Employees Benefits
Total

6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
a) from Banks
Axis Bank

36,08,525.46
36,08,525.46

1,52,77,373.81
2,55,019.55

1,50,22,354.26

6.1 Loan in the form of bank overdraft are secured by first charge an the entire current assets of the companys hotel business bath present and future.

ANISHA BUILDERS & CEVELOPERS PVT. LTD,

Director/Authoriss Signatory

DIN - 01121163
(Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

ANIGHA

I
47

DIN - 01057404
{Anil Kumar Loharuka)




7 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Others
Income Received In Advance

8 Long Term Provisions
Provision for Gratuity

9 TRADE PAYBLES
Due to Micre & Small & Medium Enterprises {Refer note 39)
Others

Total

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt
Income Received in Advance

Other payables:
Statutory Liabilities
QOutstanding liabilities

Total

11 SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Taxation
Provision for Gratuity
Total

12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT
Other investments valued at cost
In Immovable Property
Less: Transfer to Fixed Assets

Total

Aggregate Amount of Investment in Praperty

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment

Aggregate market value of Quoted investment

Aggregate provision for Diminution in value of Investment

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)

Deffered Tax Asset

Related to difference between WDV of Fixed Assets as per
books and as per IT Act

Related to Employees Benefits

Total

14 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Good
Capital Advances
Security deposits
Loans & advances to others Parties

Total

15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
tnvestment in units of Mutual Fund
Relinace Money Manager Fund

ANISHA BUILGERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LTL.

b

Directoi/Autherited Signatory

DIN - 01121163
(Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

42,61,123.00

3,06,81,571.00
3,06,81,571.00
10,44,385.00
10,44,385.00

85,43,281.95
85,43,281.95

1,29,79,579.82
16,00,142.00

40,66,279.89
24,30,882.96

2,10,76,884.67

. 9,00,654.00
13,357.00

9,14,011.00

42,61,123.00

42,61,123.00

42,61,123.00

42,61,123.00

82,12,818.39
71,822.72
82,84,641.11

1,40,000.00
5,09,93,700.00

5,11,33,700.00

Amount (Rs}

ANISHA BUHSBERS & 4

4,76,52,569.20

7,03,000.00
7,03,000.00

7,73,672.00
7,73,672.00

54,03,550.22

54,03,550.22

90,84,280.98
3,66,713.00

31,49,917.50
22,38,660.26

1,48,39,571.74

5,38,878.00
51,634.00
5,90,512.00

5,19,13,692.20
42,61,123.00

42,61,123.00

42,61,123.00

42,61,123.00

1,40,000.00
4,09,93,700.00
4,76,07,698.00

8,87,41,398.00

Amount (Rs}
1,59,06,612.41

1,59,06,612.41

Sirectue Authorizad Signatery . W’P/‘

DIN - 01057404 e
(Anil Kumar Loharuka)




16 INVENTORIES

Stock In Trade - valued at cost or Net Realisable whichever is lower
Wines & Liquor
Stores & Provisions

24,25,124.00
3,89,403.82

Finished Goods valued at Estimated Cost
Developed Immovable Property

Work in Progress Valued at Cost
Construction Work in Progress

Total

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured and Considered Good
Outstanding for more than six months
Other
Total

18 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
On current account
Balances with bank
Credit Card
Other Bank Balances
Bank Deposits having maturity period aver 12 months
Total

19 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
Others
Staff Advances
Advance Income Tax & TDS & TCS (Net of Provision )
Advance to suppliers
Prepaid expenses
Promotion Incame Receivable
Excess VAT Paid
Excess Sales tax (WBST, 1994)Paid
Excess Service Tax Paid
Service Tax Reeivable
Other Advances
Total

- Other Current Assets
Unamortised Preliminary Expenses

ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELGPERS PVT. LTO.

K<is
WW‘N Vo~
Director/Authoiised Signatory

DIN - 01121163
(Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

28,14,527.82
41,35,625.40

24,15,95,003.46

24!895455156.68

3,55,100.00
1,36,29,758.04

1,39,88,858.04

53,62,107.25
74,13,634.66

1,22,894.00

59,39,732.39
1,88,38,368.30

1,95,475.00
26,12,112.06

12,11,915.08
4,59,346.63

39,960.90
21,287.00
4,09,105.81
26,29,229.03
5,13,233.40

80,91,668.91

43,51,614.66

41,35,625.40

14,97,48,884.52

15,82,36,124.58

14,45,156.92
59,41,793.66
73,86,990.58

85,44,400.25
95,99,613.54

73,740.51

30,65,978.87
2,12,83,733.17

3,54,337.00
31,72,258.63
5,20,951.67
3,04,308.00
30,660.00
19,351.90
21,287.00
4,20,462.78
4,42,060.00
11,44,323.90
64,30,000.88

41,274.00
41,274.00

BirectoriAuthosized Signatovy

DIN - 01057404
(Anil Kumar Loharuka)




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

12. Fixed Assets

o~~~

DIN - 01121163

{Sunit Kum

ar Loharuka)

DIN - 01057404
{Anil Kumar Loharuka)

PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As At As At As At For the Accumulated Dep | Adjustments As At As At As at

Tangible Assets 01.04.2015 Deduction 31.03.2016 01.03.2015 Year on asset sold 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Land 2,99,50,084.00 2,99,50,084.00 - 2,99,50,084.00 2,99,50,084.00

Building 9,86,89,913.40 68,40,263.00 10,55,30,176.40 80,52,476.89 44,34,397.02 - - 1,24,86,873.91 9,30,43,302.49 9,06,37,436.51

Plant & Equipment 4,87,70,501.36 18,07,267.00 5,05,77,768.36 2,19,82,591.38 76,70,346.26 - - 2,96,52,737.64 2,09,25,030.72 2,67,87,909.98

Furniture & Fixtures 3,38,82,301.33 2,90,450.00 3,41,72,751.33 1,70,20,447.21 55,62,751.36 - - 2,25,83,198.57 1,15,89,552.76 1,68,61,854.12

Vehicles 40,71,336.00 10,03,575.00 6,83,654.00 43,91,257.00 26,13,947.05 6,53,967.00 5,18,771.02 - 27,48,143.04 16,43,113.96 14,57,388.95

Office Equipments 27,45,387.00 73,254.00 28,18,681.00 24,12,593.31 1,90,935.77 - - 25,03,525.08 2,15,151.92 3,32,793.69
"|TOTAL (a) 21,81,09,523.09 1,00,14,849.00 6,83,654.00 | 22,74,40,718.09 5,20,82,055.85 1,85,12,197.41 5,19,771.02 - 7.,00,74,482.24 15,73,66,235.85 | 16,60,27,467.24

Capital work in progress - 4,12,94,009.00 72,29,858.00

TOTAL (b) M

TOTAL {a+b) 21,81,09,523.03 1,00,14,849.00 1,85,12,197.41 5,18,771.02 - 7,00,74,482 4 19,86,60,244.85 | 17,32,57,325.24

Previous Year 2,68,460.00 23,82,15,611.09 45,15,053.00 Nw.ww.awﬂ.s 3,28,69,980.94 2,17,73,650.65 37,46,082.92 15,68,131.16 m.um.aimm 17,32,57,325.24 -

4
~ <
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* 7 22 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

a)
b)

C) Other Operating Incame

22.1 Sales and Services comprises of:

22.2 Room Services comprises of :

22.3 Other Operating Income comprises of :

23

23.1

24 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOO0DS

_ Notes forming part of the financial statements

Sales & Services.
Room Services

food Sales

Wine & Liquor Sales

Room Rent

Total

Net Value of Sales and Services & Room Services

Add: All Taxes in Sales and Services & Room

Services

Less: All Taxes in Sales and Services & Room

Services

Disc Income

Misc. Service Charges

Hall Charges
Flat Cencellation

Documenty Charge

Total

OTHER INCOME
Interest Income:

from Bank Deposit
from Unsecured Loan
from Income Tax Refund

Other non-operating income (see note no.23.1)

Profit On Sale of Mutual Fund

Discount Received
Rent Received

Other non operating income comprises of

Misc. Income
Pramotion Income

Profit an sale of motor car
Profit an sale of Air conditioner
Liability no longer required written back

Total

Wines & Ltiquor

Stores & Provisions

Total

Total

ANISHA BUiLOERS & CEVELGPERS FYT. LTD,

.
Director/Auth 2d Signatory

DIN - 01121163
(Sunil Kumar Loharuka}

For the year ended
31 March, 2016

Amount (Rs)

5,70,74,068.18
7,29,04,626.85

19,99,802.13

13,19,78,497.16

3,73,34,727.63
1,97,39,340.55

5,70,74,068.18

7,29,04,626.85

39042580.02
24045272.83

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Amount (Rs}

6,30,88,252.85
6,16,62,745.30

22,23,889.67

12,69,74,887.82

12,99,78,695.03

2,19,48,118.78

15,19,26,813.81
2,19,48,118.78

12,99,78,695.03

12,66,615.81
4,73,583.32
1,42,403.00
1,17,200.00

19,99,802.13

2,89,323.52
11,04,918.00
1,10,697.76

15,27,505.41
5,85,966.04
3,66,916.09
9,000.00

39,94,326.82

6,28,055.3%
7,25,498.00
56,117.02

1,17,835.00

15,27,505.41

70,08,232.67
3,10,62,159.42

3,80,70,392.09

Lol ad

DIN - 01057404

(Anil Kumar Loharuka)

oo
imveaa b
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6,30,88,252.85

6,16,62,745.30

12,47,50,998.15

2,19,48,118.78

14,66,99,116.93
2,19,48,118.78

12,47,50,998.15

3,33,300.00
15,02,425.07
3,88,164.60

22,23,889.67

2,05,216.64
39,43,672.00
32,972.00

15,85,382.50

16,21,996.60
2,69,580.43
9,000.00

76,67,820.57

4,61,090.90
10,58,952.00

56,000 00
9,340.00

15,85,382.90

1,09,35,715 18
3,01,79,768.10

4,11,15,483.28




" 25 DIRECT EXPENSES

-

Construction Materials 6,83,08,798.00 2,21,31,744.00
Construction Expenses & Administrative & Selling Expenses 1,20,60,882.94 1,68,51,606.00
Interest Paid 1,18,76,438.00 1,08,41,621.00
Land Development - 68,54,000.00
N Total 9,22,46,118.94 5,66,78,971.00

26 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Finished Goods - valued at estimated cost
Immovatle Property
Opening Stock 41,35,625.40 41,35,625.40
Less: Closing Stock 41,35,625.40 41,35,625.40

Work in Progress - valued at cost

Opening Stock ) 14,97,48,884.52 11,65,81,424.52
Add: Transfer from Fixed Assets - 1,58,59,495.00
14,97,48,884.52 13,24,40,919.52
Less: Transfer to Fixed Assets - 14,97,48,884.52 3,93,71,006.00 9,30,69,913.52
Less: Closing Stock 24,19,95,003.46 14,97,48,884.52
-9,22,46,118.94 -5,66,78,971.00

Opening Stock
Wines & Ligquor 38,97,625.00 18,78,028.25
Stores & Provisions 4,53,989.66 43,51,614.66 4,52,751.08 23,30,779.33

Less:; Closing Stock

Wines & Liquor 24,25,124.00 38,97,625.00

Stares & Provisions 3,89,403.82 28,14,527.82 4,53,985.66 43,51,614.66
Total 15,37,086.84 -20,20,835.33
Total -9,07,09,032.10 -5,86,99,806.33

27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

S Salary & Other Allowances 1,57,91,522.00 1,88,63,648.00
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 15,39,030.03 15,96,545.00

Staff Welfare Expenses 5,36,868.00 58,482.00
Gratuity Expense 2,32,436.00 87,932.00

Total 1,80,99,856.03 2,06,06,607.00

28 FINANCE COST
Interest expense:

Interest on Secured Loan 23,33,149.68 21,15,687.18
Interest on Unsecured Loan 1,26,91,118.00 1,01,44,134.00
Interest on Term Loan 90,86,696.11 62,48,248.11
Others Interest 28,828.00 12,05,100.00
QOthers

Bank Charge 7,93,935.75 ) 8,68,663.50
Loan Processing Charge 13,14,770.00 13,952.00

Total 2,62,48,497.54 2,05,95,784.79

28.1 Out of total interest on unsecured foan amounting Rs.2,91,58,075, interest amounting Rs.1,64,66,957/- has been capitalized.

29 DEPRECIATION EXPENSES

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 1,85,12,197.41 2,17,73,650.65
Less: Transfer to WiP-Green Chinar 2,17,537.94 -
Total 1,82,94,659.47 2,17,73,650.65

P
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" - 30 OTHER EXPENSE

Amalgamation Expenses - 2,09,076.00
Preliminary Expenses written off 41,274.00 41,274.00
Insurance 71,075.00 97,245.38
Brokerage & Commission 23,10,818.27 21,65,119.22
Rates and Taxes 12,02,267.36 6,57,229.47
Filling Fees 27,700.00 92,500.00
Rent 16,00,000.00 14,88,000.00
Repairs to Machinery & others 30,86,422.79 35,14,268.80
Electricity Expenses 1,07,46,110.00 1,02,88,366.00
Motor car expenses 1,47,542.00 2,76,900.00
Security Charges 40,36,421.17 34,82,397.55
Decoration expenses 7,13,181.00 14,13,938.50
Power & fuel 6,05,075.00 5,57,979.00
Loss on sale of Motor car - 1,15,110.09
Swacch Bharat Cess 11,927.79
Bad debt 1,70,147.50 17,32,755.55
Traveliing & Conveyance 11,38,955.00 2,59,347.00
Daonation & subscription 1,12,600.00 1,39,176.00
Prior Period Items 41,214.00 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain / Loss 4,793.72 14,343.05
Interest & Late Fee Government authorities 200.00 24,400.00
Miscelianeous Expenses 55,87,210.09 38,74,954.21
Payment to auditors
-Statutory Audit 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
- Tax Audit Fess 50,000.00 50,000.00
-Taxation Matter 3,01,500.05 24,158.00
Company law Matter 1,00,000.0C -
Other Matter 6,798.00 -
Total 3,22,13,232.69 3,06,18,537.82
30.1 Prior period expense includes:
Total debit for the year 41,214.00 -
Total Credit for the year - -
Total 41,214.00 -
31 Earnings per Share computed in accordance with
Accounting Standard 20
Net profit after tax as per statement of
Profit and Loss attributable to equity holders (Rs) 2,34,98,143.20 15,35,156.82
Weighted average number of equity shares 14,51,490.00 8,17,500.00
Add: Potential Equity Shares - 6,33,990.00
Basic Earning Per Share {Rs) 16.19 1.88
Diluted Earning Per Share {Rs) 16.19 1.88
Face Value per equity share (Rs) 10/- 10/-
ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELGPERS py fILTH " 2o o7 Sl Bod STONECtors stenis bis o0
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32 Related Party Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard (AS-18) on “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the institute of Chartered
T . _ Accountants of India, are as below:-

5) Key Managerial Personnel:

1 Mr. Anil Kumar Loharuka, Director
-2 Mr. Sunil Kumar Loharuka, Director

b} Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel:

Meetu Loharuka { Wife of Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

Nishi Loharuka (Wife of Anil Kumar Loharuka)

Sumitra Devi Loharuka (Mother of Anil Kumar Loharuka)

Sunil Kumar Loharuka (HUF)

Anil Kumar Loharuka (HUF)

Anisha Loharuka (Daughter of Anil Kumar Loharuka)

Shrija Loharuka (Daughter of Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

Usha Devi Tekriwal (Sister of Anil Kumar Loharuka & Sunil Kumar Loharuka)

QN DW=

¢) Associates Controlled by Director/Relatives

U Anisha Builders & Developers Pvt Ltd 551Khandgiri Marketing Pvt Ltd
2 Loharuka Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 56{Kayamat Vinimay Pvt Ltd
3 |Uttam Goods & Services Pvt Ltd 57{Khandgiri Agencies Pvt Ltd
4  |Loharuka Estates Pvt Ltd 58{Khandgiri Commotrade Pvt Ltd
5 |Loharuka Hotels & Resorts Pvt Ltd 59|Khandgiri Dealers Pvt Ltd
6 |Ajna Commercial Pvt Ltd 60{Leisure Stockist Pvt Ltd
7 Day To Day Vinimay Pvt Ltd 61iLucky Retails Pvt Ltd
8 |Real Vinimay Pvt Ltd 62]Planet Marcom Pvt Ltd
9 |Comfort Dealers Pvt Ltd 63|Sanjeevani Marcom Pvt Ltd
10 |Bluestar Vyapaar Pvt Ltd 641Springel Retails Pvt Ltd
11 |Sita Tradecom Pvt Lid 65)Shyam Commotrade Pvt Ltd
12 |Unity Vintrade Pvt Ltd 66jDewdrop Trade-Link Pvt Ltd
13 |Display Vinimay Pvt Ltd 67]Acuity Vincom Pvt Ltd
14 |Loharuka Hospitality Pvt Ltd 68| Twister Distributors Pvt Ltd
15 |Suhana Commercial Pvt Ltd 69{Disha Loharuka Infratech Pvt Ltd
16 [Jhilmil Marketing Pvt Ltd 70{|Aspira Loharuka Developers LLP
17 [Surprise Mercantile Pvt Ltd 71|Fast Forward Traders Pvt Ltd
18 |Wellwisher Merchandise Pvt Ltd 72|Golden Eye Dealcom Pvt Ltd
19 |Khandgiri Tie-Up Pvt Ltd 73|Mahadeb Commodeal Pvt Ltd
20 |Khandgiri Vanijya Pvt Ltd 74|Mahadeb Commotrade Pvt Lid
21 [Khandgiri Vincom Pvt Ltd 75|Mahadeb Vinimay Pvt Lid
22 |Khandgiri Vinimay Pvt Ltd 76|Manoranjan Barter Pvt Ltd
-~ 123 __|Khandgiri Vyapaar Pvt Lid 77|Manoranjan Commotrade Pvt Ltd
i24 |Long-Term Vyapaar Pvt Ltd 78|Manoranjan Tie-Up Pvt Ltd
25 |{Samjhota Traders Pvt Ltd 79|Monomohini Traders Pyt Ltd
26 |Shibsankar Barter Pvt Ltd 80{Navdurga Vyapaar Pvt Ltd
27 |Tarasundari Agents Pvt Ltd 81[Navratan Traders Pvt Ltd
28 |Tarasundari Commodeal Pvt Ltd 82|Nilamber Deal¢com Pwt Ltd
29 |Tarasundari Commodities Pvt Ltd 83Ostrich Vinimay Pvt Ltd
30 |Tarasundari Commotrade Pvt Lid 84|Priyanka Vinimay Pvt Ltd
31 |Tarasundari Distributors Pvt Ltd 85Nilamber Tie-Up Pvt Ltd
32 |Tarasundari Sales Pvt Ltd 86|Shibsankar Dealcom Pvt Ltd
33 |Well Wisher Vyapaar Pvt Ltd 87|Subhas Dealcom Pvt Ltd
34 |Leisure Stockist Pvt Ltd . 88| Tarasundari Traders Pvt Ltd
35 |Planet Marcom Pvt Ltd - 89|Kayamat Distributors Pvt Ltd
36 |Lucky Retails Pvt Ltd 90|Greenhill Tie Up Pvt Lid
37 | Twister Distributors Pvt Ltd 91|Indraprasta Vinimay Pvt Ltd
38 |Acuity Vincom Pvt Lid 92|Jyotika Vinimay Pvt Ltd
39 |Seamarine Vincom Pvt Lid 93jJyotirmaya Vinimay Pvt Ltd
40 |Dhanshree Dealtrade Pvt Ltd 94 Kayamat Agents Pvt Ltd
1 |Ravikiran Commotrade Pvt Ltd 95|Kayamat Dealcomm Pvt Ltd
42 |Exceptional Vincom Pvt Lid 96 |Kayamat Marketing Pvt Ltd
43 |Dewdrop Trade-Link Pvt Ltd 97 |Kayamat Merchants Pvt Lid
44 |Seamarine Suppliers Pvt Ltd 98 [Kayamat Suppliers Pvt Ltd
45 |Realize Trade-Link Pvt Ltd 99[Kayamat Traders Pvt Ltd
46  |Shyam Commotrade Pvt Ltd 100{Kayamat Vanijya Pvt Ltd
ANiSHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LT, _ e o gy T AmE Y BT T E L
' AMIGHA BLILGENED o B voogrivs e i s o R
W @M\ ) : W"‘
Ditector/Authorised Signatory Fyicers i Autiossed Cignatony :
OIN - 011211E3 D{N-01Q57404

(Sunit Kumar Loharuka} (Anil Kumar Loharuka)
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147 |lvory Vinimay Pvt Ltd

101|Kayamat Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

48 |Topspace Merchants Pvt Ltd

102|Kishan Tie Up Pvt Ltd

49 |Tridev Vinimay Pvt Ltd

103]Moon Marketing Tie Up Pvt Ltd

- - [50_!Sanjeevani Marcom Pvt Ltd

104|Rangoon Traders Pvt Ltd

51 |Springel Retails Pvt Ltd

105]Samprati Vinimay Pvt Lid

52 |Clarity Vintrade Pvt Ltd

106|Sangati Traders Pvt Ltd

53 |Topspace Merchants Pvt Ltd

107 |Sympathetic Traders Pvt Ltd

54 {Khandgiri Suppliers Pvt Ltd

= -

The Company's Related Party transactions during the year and outstanding balances are as below:

St

Nature of Transaction

Key Management Personnel

Relatives of Key Management
Personnel

Associates controlled by
Director/Relatives

2015-16

2014-15 2015-16 201415

2015-16 2014-15

-l

UNSECURED LOAN TAKEN

Bluestar Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

- 1,46,285.00

Gourishankar Rambhagat (HUF)

- ; 1.95433.00

Khusboo Tekriwal

20,655.00

Kiran Bubna

59,391.00

Shrija Loharuka

- 42,274.00

Usha Devi Tekriwal

77,183.00

Uttam Goods & Services Pvt Ltd

- 8,58,424.00

—[TOTAL

3,94,936.00

- 10,04,709.00

:JUNSECURED LOAN REPAID

Bluestar Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

42,08.435.00

Gourishankar Rambhagat (HUF)

- 20,33,968.00

Khusboo Tekriwal

- 3,94,622.00

Kiran Bubna

- 11,95,548.00

Loharuka infrastructure Pvt Ltd

31,97,016.00

Shrija Loharuka

- 4,05,508.00

Sita Tradecom Pvt, Ltd.

34.359.00

Usha Devi Tekriwal {Loan)

- 14,74,588.00

Uttam Goods & Services Pvt Ltd

2,02,39.611.00

TOTAL

55,04,234.00

- 2,76,79,421.00

<3

Rent Paid

Sunil Sunil Kumar Loharuka ( HUF)

8,00,000.00

Anil|Anil Kumar I.oharuka (11UF)

8,00,000.00

TOTAL

16,00,000.00

4 Filling Fees Paid

Sunil Kumar Loharuka

8,400.00 - -

TOTAL

8,400.00 - .

n

Interest Received

Disha Loharuka Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

7.41,634.00

TOTAL

7,41,634.00

TDS Receivable

-

Disha Loharuka Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

74,164.00

TOTAL

74,164.00

7|Sale of Investments

Display Vinimay Pvt Ltd

8,00.000.00

TOTAL

8,00,000.00

0

Salary & Bonus Paid

Anisha Loharuka

- 7,80,000.00 7.51,400.00

Shrija Loharuka

90,000.00

Anish Loharika

7,80,000.00 -

TOTAL

- 16,50,000.00 7,51,400.00

D

Provision for Doubtful Debts

amount written off and Written back

10|Guarantees and Collateral Issued

1

Py

OUTSTANDING AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

{a) |Unsecured Loans Taken

Disha Laharuka Infrastructure Private Ltd.

1,77,84,156.00

TOTAL

1,77,84,156.00

(b) |Security Deposits

Anil Kumar Loharuka{Huf)

- 2,50,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

ANISHA BUILDERS & CEVELGPEAS PVT. LTO.

ANISHA Bun

/‘

Director/Authorised Signatory

DIN - 01121163
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Sunil Kumar Loharuka(Huf) - - 2,50,00,000.00 2.,00,00,000.00 - -
- TOTAL - - 5,00,00,000.00 | 4,00,00,000.00 - -
33 Gratuity benefit plans:
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity pian. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure
at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The Company has not funded the scheme.
(a) The following table’s summaries the companents of the net benefit expenses recognized in the profit and loss account and the funded status
. and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for respective plans.
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
As at March 31,| As at March
2016 31, 2015
Present Value of Obligation at the beginning 8.25,306.00} 7,37,374.00
Current Service Cost 3,63.073.00] 3,65,826.00
Interest Cost 75,528.00]  70,321.00
Net Actuarial Losses / (Gain) (2,06,165.00)] (3,48,215.00)
Benefit Paid - -
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the |  10,57,742.00] 8,25,306.00
- The Provision for Gratuity is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss a/c
{b) Principle assumptions used in the determining gratuity obligation for the Company’s are shown below:
Particulars As at March 31,
Discount Rate 8.00%
Rate of increase in Salaries 5.00%
Expected average remaining working lives of 28.1
Withdrawal rates Varying
between 8%
p.a.and 1%
p.a. depending
on duration and
age of the
{c) Amount recognized in Current year
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 8,25,306.00 7,37,374.00
Current Service cost 3,63,073.00 3,65,826.00
Interest cost 75,528.00 70,321.00
" Total Expenses recognized in P/l account 2,32,436.00 87,932.00
Actuarial {gain) /loss during the year {(2,06,165.00) (3,48,215.00)
Actual benefit paid 1.00 1.00
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 10,57,742.00 8,25,306.00
Fair value of plan assets 0.00 0.00
Liability recognized in Balance Sheet 10,67,742.00 8,25,306.00

34 Expenditure in Foreign Currency - Rs.2,63,200/- (P.Y. - 3,19,474.52/-)

35 a) Contingent Liabilities - Nit (P.Y Nil)

b) Claims not acknowledge as debts — Nil (P.Y. Nil)

36 Debtors include debts amounting to 3,59,100/- (Prev. Year 435,049/-) which is considered doubtful for recovery.

37 Debtors . creditors and Loans given and taken are subject to conformation and reconciliation if any.

However no provision has been made against the same as the management is of the view that the same is good
for recovery.

38 Advance against Land/ Properties amounting to Rs.1,40,000/- (Prev.Year 1,40,000/-) is considered doubtful for

pinds w0 OERS & DEVELGPERS PVT.LTD.
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39 DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER THE MSMED ACT,2006

-~ — The principal amount and the interest due theron remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of each accounting year
) Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises - -
Interst due on above - -

There is no micro, small and medium enterprise as defined under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006” to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at the Balance Sheet date. The above
information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on
the basis of information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

40 Capital and Other Commitments
Estimated Amount of Contract remaining to be executed -
Less: Advance Paid

Balance Payable

41 Commission paid to other seliing agents amounting to Rs. 23,04,556.99/- (Previous year Rs.21,65,119.22/-) and to sole selling agents Rs. Nit
(Previous year Nil). :
Py

. Fixed Deposit with Corporation Bank & Indian Overseas Bank amounting to Rs 23,60,862/- has been kept by electricity department as security

44 Details of Guarantees:
Guarantees given: Nil (P.Y.-Nil)

45 Value of Imports on C.LF. Basis
Value of Imports - Nil (P.Y .-Nil}

46 Earnings in Foreign Currency - Nil (P.Y -Nil)

47 The previous years figures have been regrouped to conform to current year s classification. Further in view of the amalgmation, the figures .
of the current year are not comparable

In terms of our report attached.

For SANJAY MODI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ANISHA SUILDIRS & CEVELOPIRT AVT. 70

F.R.N. 322295E

\ ol DIN-01057404
- Lb&"f’“// {Anil Kumar Loharuka)
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M E f be ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPER V’(O.

CA Amit Kumar Agarwal
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(Partner) DIN - 01121163
MEMBERSHIP NO. 306678 Direci®y/Authorised Signatory (Sunil Kumar Loharuka)
Kolkata, 31.08.2016 - SUNIL KUUMAR LéHARUKA




INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,
ITR-4 | ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature]

Assessment Year

2017-18

Name PAN
ANISHA BUILDERS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED. AACCA9843L
LLJ - - - -
E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which
Zo DC 9/28 LOHARUKA NIKET has been
>z electronically ITR-6
o -
EE % Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality transmitted
<05
EL_IIJ @ SHASTRI BAGAN DESHBANDHUNAGAR Pyt C
E:-J § Status vt Company
zZ
> a é Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Aadhaar Number/Enrollment ID
<E
Z g KOLKATA KOLKA
8 5 WEST BENGAL 2700059
14
o
Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) [WARD 7(1), KOLKATA Original or Revised [5p G INAL
E-filing Acknowledgement Number 278241481311017 Date(DD/MM/YYYY) 31-10-2017
1 | Gross total income 1 3012474
2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 3012470
w . 0
g 3a| Current Year loss, if any 3a
g Z | 4| Nettaxpayable 4 930853
L
L o 5 | Interest payable 5 0
% E 6 | Total tax and interest payable 6 930853
E X a  Advance Tax
E .i: 7 | Taxes Paid a 0
= o b TDS 7b 1804463
5 < c TGS c 107912
d  Self Assessment Tax 7d 0
e  Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) Te 1912375
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 981520
Agriculture
10 | Exempt Income 10
P Others
This return has been digitally signed by ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA in the capacity of DIRECTOR
having PAN _AAWPL5808R  from IP Address 122.176.30.31  On 31-10-2017  at KOLKATA K(¢
. 2207986981181987202CN=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014,0U=Sub-CA,O=Sify Technologies Limited,C=IN
Dsc SI No & issuer

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

ITR-6

[For Companies other than companies claiming exemption under section 11]

(Please seerule 12 of the Income-tax Rules,1962)

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name ANISHA BUILDERS DEVELOPE RS PRIVATE LIMITED.

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) U70109WB1991PTC051919 Isthere any change in the name? If yes,

issued by MCA please furnish the old name

PAN AACCA9843L Date of incorporation (DDMMYYYY) | 03/06/1991

Address

Flat / Door / Building DC9/28 Town/ City/ District KOLKATA KOLKA

Name of Premises/ Building / Village

LOHARUKA NIKET

Road/Street/Post Office

SHASTRI BAGAN

Areal Locality DESHBANDHUNAGAR State WEST BENGAL
Country INDIA PIN Code 700059
Type of company Domestic Company If apublic company select 6, and if private | 7-Private Company

company select 7 (as defined in section 3

of The Company Act)

Residential/Office Phone No. with STD

033 - 25762618

Income Tax Ward / Circle

WARD 7(1), KOLKATA

Code

Mobile no.1 9836252000 Mobile no.2 9836252000

Email Address-1 loharukagroup@gmail.co m Email Address-2

Filing Status

Return filed[Please see instruction number-6] On or before the due date under| Whether original or revised Original
section 139(u/s 139(1)) return?

If revised/in response to notice for Defective/Modified, then Date of filing original return

enter Receipt No (DD/MMIYYYY)

Notice number (Where the original return filed was Defective and a notice was issued to the

assessee to file afresh return Sec139(9))

If filed, in response to a notice u/s 139(9)/142(1)/148/153A/153C enter date of such notice, or u/s

92CD enter date of advance pricing agreement

Residential Status RES - Resident

Whether opting for section 115BA? (Y es/No) (applicable on Domestic Company) No

Whether total turnover/ gross receiptsin the previous year 2014-15 exceeds 5 crore rupees? (Yes/ | Yes

No) (applicable on Domestic Company )

Whether assessee is aresident of a country or specified territory with which India has an No

agreement referred to in sec 90 (1) or Central Government has adopted any agreement under sec

90A(1)

In the case of non-resident, is there a permanent establishment (PE) in India No

Page 1



Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

Whether assessee is required to seek registration under any law for the time being in force relating

to companies?

No

Whether assesseeislocated in an International Financial Services Centre and derivesincome

solely in convertible foreign exchange?

No

Whether the assessee company is under liquidation

No

Whether you arean FIl / FPI?

No

If yes, please provide SEBI Regn. No.

Whether any transaction has been made with a person located in ajurisdiction notified u/s 94A of

the Act?

No

Other Details

Whether thisreturn is being filed by a representative assessee? If yes, please furnish following information

No

Name of the representative

Address of the representative

Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the representative

AUDIT DETAILS

(& | Whether liable to maintain accounts as per section 44AA?

No

(b) | Whether liable for audit under section 44AB?

Yes

information

(© If (b) is Y es, whether the accounts have been audited by an accountant? If Y es, furnish the following

Yes

(i) Date of furnishing of the audit report (DD/MM/YYYY)

31/10/2017

(ii) | Name of the auditor signing the tax audit report

Amit Kumar Agarwal

(iii) | Membership no. of the auditor

306678

(iv) | Name of the auditor (proprietorship/ firm)

Sanjay Modi & Co

v) Proprietorship/firm registration number 0322295E
(vi) | Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the auditor (proprietorship/ firm) ABPFS9949E
(vii) | Date of audit report 30/10/2017

(d.i) | Areyou liablefor Audit u/s 92E?

No

6(ii))

(d.ii) | If liableto furnish other audit report under the Income-tax Act, mention the date of furnishing of the audit report? (DD/MM/YY YY) (Please see Instruction

SI.No | Section Code

Date (DD/MM/YYYY)

(e Mention the Act, section and date of furnishing the audit report under any Act other than the Income-tax Act

SI.No | Act Section Code Date (DD/MM/YYYY)
PART A - GENERAL (2)
HOLDING STATUS
(a) Nature of company (write 1 if holding company, write 2 if a subsidiary company, write 3 if both, write 4 if any other) | 4- If any other
(b) If subsidiary company, mention the details of the Holding Company

Page 2




Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

Sl.No. PAN Name of Address of City State Country Pin code/ Percentage of Shares held
Holding Holding Zip code
Company Company
(c) If holding company, mention the details of the subsidiary companies.
Sl.No. PAN Name of Address of City State Country Pin code/ Percentage of Shares held
Subsidiary Subsidiary Zip code
Company Company
BUSINESS ORGANISATION
SI.No. Business Type PAN Company Name| Address City State Country Pin code/Zip code
KEY PERSONS
Particulars of Managing Director, Directors, Secretary and Principal officer(s) who have held the office during the previous year and the details of
eligible person who is verifying the return.
Sl.No. Name Designation PAN Residential | City State Country Pin code/ Director
Address Zip code Identification
Number (DIN)
issued by
MCA, in case
of Director
1 ANIL KUMAR LOH| Director AAWPL5808R | DC9/28, SH| KOLKATA | WEST BEN | INDIA 700059 01057404
ARUKA ASTRI BAG GAL
AN, DESHB
ANDHU NA
GAR
2 SUNIL KUMARLO| Director ABAPL2214N | DC-9/28, SH| KOLKATA | WEST BEN | INDIA 700059 01121163
HARUKA ASTRI BAG GAL
AN,, DESH
BANDHU N
AGAR
SHAREHOLDERSINFORMATION
Particulars of persons who were beneficial owners of shares holding not less than 10% of the voting power at any time of the previous year.
Sl.No. Name PAN Address City State Country Pin code/ Percentage of shares held
Zip code
1 ANIL KUMAR LOH| AAWPL580 | DC9/28, SHAS| KOLKATA | WEST BEN | INDIA 700059 15
ARUKA 8E TRI BAGAN, D GAL
ESHBANDHU
NAGAR
2 MEETU LOHARU | AAXPL2189E| DC 9/28 LOHA | KOLKATA | WEST BEN | INDIA 700059 10
KA RUKA NIKET, GAL
Page 3




Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

SHASTRI BAG
AN,DESHBAN
DHUNAGAR,B
AGUIHATI
3 NISHI LOHARUKA | ABCPL4680L | DC 9/28,LOHA | KOLKATA | WEST BEN | INDIA 700059 10
RUKA NIKET, GAL
SHASTRI BAG
AN,DESHBAN
DHUNAGAR,B
AGUIHATI
4 SUNIL KUMARLO| ABAPL2214L| DC 9/28 SHAS | KOLKATA | WEST BEN | INDIA 700059 12
HARUKA TRI BAGAN D GAL
ESHBANDHU
NAGAR
5 UNITY VINTRADE| AABCU3589 | DC-9/28 SHAS | KOLKATA | WEST BEN | INDIA 700059 45
PVT.LTD. L TRI BAGAN,D GAL
ESHBANDHU
NAGAR
NATURE OF COMPANY AND ITSBUSINESS
Nature of company
1 Whether a public sector company as defined in section 2(36A) of the Income-tax Act No
2 Whether a company owned by the Reserve Bank of India No
3 Whether a company in which not less than forty percent of the shares are held (whether singly or taken together) by the No
Government or the Reserve Bank of India or a corporation owned by that Bank
4 Whether a banking company as defined in clause (c) of section 5 of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 No
5 Whether a scheduled Bank being a bank included in the Second Schedule to the Reserve Bank of India Act No
6 Whether a company registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (established under sub-section | No
(2) of section 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999)
7 Whether a company being a non-banking Financial Institution No
Nature of business or profession, if more than one business or profession indicate the three main activities/ products
S.No. Nature of Business | Tradename Tradename Tradename
1 0403-Property Deve
lopers
BALANCE SHEET ASON 31ST DAY OF MARCH, 2017 OR ASON THE DATE OF AMALGAMATION
I. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholder'sfund
A. Share capital
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Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

i Authorised Ai 43200000
ii I ssued, Subscribed and fully Paid up Aii 14514900
iii Subscribed but not fully paid Aliii 0
iv Totd (Aii + Aiii) Aiv 14514900
B. Reserves and Surplus
i Capital Reserve Bi 18888363
ii Capital Redemption Reserve Bii 0
iii Securities Premium Reserve Biii 81010000
iv Debenture Redemption Reserve Biv 0
v Revaluation Reserve Bv 0
Vi Share options outstanding amount Biv 0
Vil Other reserve (specify nature and amount)
Sl No. | Nature Amount
Total Bvii 0
viii Surplusi.e. Balance in profit and loss account (Debit balance to be shown| Buviii 8009346
as - vefigure)
ix Total (Bi + Bii + Biii + Biv + Bv + Bvi + Bvii + Bviii) (Debit balance to be Bix 107907709
shown as - ve figure)
C Money received against share warrants 1Cc 0
D Total Shareholder'sfund (Aiv + Bix + 1C) 1D 122422609
2. Shar e application money pending allotment
i Pending for less than one year i 0
ii Pending for more than one year ii 0
iii Total (i +ii) 2 0
3. Non-current liabilities
A Long-term borrowings
i Bonds/ debentures
a. Foreign currency ia 0
b. Rupee ib 0
c. Total (ia+ib) ic 0
ii Term loans
a. Foreign currency iia 0
b. Rupee loans
1. From Banks bl 103169432
2. From others b2 362341645
3. Total (bl + b2) b3 465511077
c. Total Term loans (iia + b3) b3 465511077
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Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017 Assessment Year : 2017-18

iii Deferred payment liabilities iii 0

iv Deposits from related parties (see instructions) iv 0

v Other deposits v 0

Vi Loans and advances from related parties (see instructions) Vi 0

vii Other loans and advances vii 0

viii Long term maturities of finance lease obligations viii 0

iX Total Long term borrowings (ic + iic +iii +iv + v + vi + vii + viii) 3A 465511077
B. Deferred tax liabilities (net) 3B 0

C Other long-term liabilities

i Trade payables i 0

ii Others ii 129348972

iii Tota Other long-term liabilities (i + ii) 3C 129348972
D Long-term provisions

i Provision for employee benefits i 1950427

ii Others ii 0

iii Total (i +ii) 3D 1950427
E. Total Non-current liabilities (3A + 3B + 3C + 3D) 3E 596810476

4. Current liabilities

A Short-term borrowings
i L oans repayable on demand
a From Banks ia 3343049
b.From Non-Banking Finance Companies ib 0
c.From other financial institutions ic 0
d. From others id 0
e.Total Loans repayable on demand (ia+ ib +ic +id) ie 3343049
ii Deposits from related parties (see instructions) ii 0
iii Loans and advances from related parties (see instructions) iii 0
iv Other loans and advances iv 0
v Other deposits v 0
Vi Total Short-term borrowings (ie + ii +iii +iv + V) 4A 3343049
B. Trade payables
i Outstanding for more than 1 year i 0
ii Others ii 15395121
iii Tota Trade payables (i + ii) 4B 15395121
C. Other current liabilities
i Current maturities of long-term debt i 13160366
ii Current maturities of finance |ease obligations ii 0
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Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

iii Interest accrued but not due on borrowings iii 0
iv Interest accrued and due on borrowings iv 0
v Income received in advance v 893376
vi Unpaid dividends vi 0
vii Application money received for alotment of securities and due for refund| vii 0
and interest accrued
viii Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon viii 0
iX Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon iX 0
X Other payables X 9669114
Xi Total Other current liabilities (i +ii +iii +iv + Vv + vi + vii + viii +ix + X) 4C 23722856
D. Short-term provisions
i Provision for employee benefit i 0
ii Provision for Income-tax e 0
iii Proposed Dividend iii 0
iv Tax on dividend iv 0
v Other v 0
Vi Total Short-term provisions (i + ii +iii +iv+v) 4D 0
E Total Current liabilities (4A + 4B + 4C + 4D) 4E 42461026
Total Equity and liabilities (1D + 2 + 3E + 4E) I 761694111
Il. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
A. Fixed assets
i Tangible assets
a Gross block ia 233018070
b. Depreciation ib 84836430
¢. Impairment losses ic 0
d. Net block (ia-ib-ic) id 148181640
ii Intangible assets
a Gross block iia 0
b. Amortization iib 0
¢. Impairment losses iic 0
d. Net block (iia- iib - iic) iid 0
iii Capital work-in-progress iii 79681490
iv Intangible assets under devel opment iv 0
v Total Fixed assets (id + iid + iii +iv) Av 227863130
B Non-current investments
i Investment in property i 4261123
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Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017 Assessment Year : 2017-18

ii Investments in Equity instruments
a Listed equities iia 0
b. Unlisted equities iib 3200000
c. Total (iia+iib) iic 3200000
iii Investmentsin Preference shares iii 0
iv Investmentsin Government or trust securities iv 0
v Investmentsin Debenture or bonds v 0
vi Investments in Mutual funds vi 0
Vii Investments in Partnership firms Vii 0
viii Others Investments vii 0
ix Total Non-current investments (i +iic + iii +iv + v + vi + vii + viii) Bix 7461123
C Deferred tax assets (Net) Bix 8171992
D Long-term loans and advances
i Capital advances i 140000
ii Security deposits ii 50993700
iii Loans and advances to related parties (see instructions) iii 0
iv Other Loans and advances iv 0
v Total Long-term loans and advances (i + ii + iii +iv) Dv 51133700
Vi Long-term loans and advances included in Dv which is
a. for the purpose of business or profession via 0
b. not for the purpose of business or profession vib 0
¢. given to shareholder, being the beneficial owner of share, or to any vic 0
concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder as per section 2(22)(e)
of I.T. Act
E Other non-current assets

i Long-term trade receivables

a. Secured, considered good ia 0
b. Unsecured, considered good ib 0
c. Doubtful ic 0
d. Total Other non-current assets (ia+ ib +ic) id 0
ii Others ii 0
iii Totad (id + ii) Eiii 0
iv Non-current assets included in Eiii which is due from shareholder, being | iv 0
the beneficial owner of share, or from any concern or on behalf/ benefit
of such shareholder as per section 2(22)(e) of I.T. Act
F Total Non-current assets (Av + Bix + C + Dv + Eiii) 1F 294629945

2. Current assets
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A. Current investments

i Investment in Equity instruments

a Listed equities ia 0

b. Unlisted equities ib 0

c. Total (ia+ib) ic 0
ii Investment in Preference shares ii 0
iii Investment in government or trust securities iii 0
iv Investment in debentures or bonds iv 0
v Investment in Mutual funds v 0
vi Investment in partnership firms vi 0
vii Other investment vii 0
viii Total Current investments (ic + ii + iii +iv + Vv + vi + vii) Aviii 0

B Inventories

i Raw materials i 0
ii Work-in-progress ii 396941193
iii Finished goods iii 4037772
iv Stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) iv 4313188
v Stores and spares v 0
Vi Loose tools Vi 0
vii Others vii 0
viii Total Inventories (i +ii +iii +iv +v + vi + vii) Buviii 405292153

C Trade receivables

i Outstanding for more than 6 months i 359100
ii Others ii 36210933
iii Tota Trade receivables (i + ii) Ciii 36570033

D Cash and cash equivalents

i Balances with Banks i 5181076
ii Chegques, draftsin hand ii 0
iii Cashin hand iii 807952
iv Others iv 6923886
v Total Cash and cash equivalents (i + ii + iii +iv) Dv 12912914
E Short-term loans and advances
i Loans and advances to related parties (see instructions) i 0
ii Others ii 12289066
iii Total Short-term loans and advances (i + ii) Eiii 12289066
iv Short-term loans and advances included in Eiii whichis
a for the purpose of business or profession iva 0
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b. not for the purpose of business or profession ivb

c. given to a shareholder, being the beneficial owner of share, or to any ive

concern or on behalf/ benefit of such shareholder as per section 2(22)(e)

of I.T. Act
F Other current assets F 0
G Total Current assets (Aviii + Bviii + Ciii + Dv + Eiii + F) G 467064166
Total Assets (1F + 2G) I 761694111
Part A-P and L- Profit and L oss Account for the financial year 2016-17 (fill items 1 to 52 in a case whereregular books of accounts are maintained,
otherwise fill item 53)
1 Revenue from operations
A Sales/ Gross receipts of business (net of returnsand refunds and duty or tax, if any)
i Sale of products/goods i 0
ii. Sale of services i 139254724
iii. | Other operating revenues (specify nature and amount)
Nature Amount
1 Other operating Income 1976682
2 Sale of Parking Plot 640000
Totd | iii 2616682
iv. Interest (in case of finance company) iv
V. Other financial services (in case of finance company) \Y
Vi. Total (i +ii +iii +iv+ V) Avi 141871406
B Duties, taxes and cess, received or receivable, in respect of goods and servicessold or supplied
i Union Excise duties i 0
ii. Service tax ii 0
iii. VAT/ Salestax iii 0
iv. Any other duty, tax and cess iv 0
v Tota (i +ii +iii +iv) Bv 0
C Total Revenue from operations (Aiv + Bv) 1C 141871406
2 Other income
i Interest income (in case of acompany, other than a finance company) ix 414532
ii. Dividend income i 0
iii. Profit on sale of fixed assets iii 0
iv. Profit on sale of investment being securities chargeable to Securities Transaction Tax (STT) iv 0
V. Profit on sale of other investment \Y 0
vi. Rent vi 0
vii. Commission vii 0
viii. Profit on account of currency fluctuation viii 0
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iX. Agricultural income ix 0
X. Any other income (specify nature and amount)
Nature Amount
1 Rent 6750
2 Liability no longer required written back 169459
3 Discount 346223
4 Misc. Income 639487
5 Promotion Income 1149863
X Tota 2311782
Xi Total of other income (i + ii +iii +iv + Vv + Vi +Vvii + viii +ix +X) 2xi 2726314
3 Closing Stock
i Raw Material 3i 0
ii. Work-in-progress 3ii 396941192
iii. Finished Goods 3iii 8350960
Total (3i + 3ii + 3iii) 3iv 405292152
4 Totas of creditsto profit and loss account (1+2xi+3iv) 4 549889872
DEBITSTO PROFIT AND LOSSACCOUNT
5 Opening Stock
i Raw Material 5i 0
ii. Work-in-progress 5ii 241995003
iii. Finished Goods 5iii 6950153
iv Tota (5i + 5ii + 5iii) 5iv 248945156
6 Purchases (net of refunds and duty or tax, if any) 6 105252697
7 Duties and taxes, paid or payable, in respect of goods and services pur chased
i Custom duty 7i 0
ii. Counter veiling duty 7ii 0
iii. Special additional duty Tiii 0
iv. Union excise duty Tiv 0
V. Service tax v 0
Vi. VAT/ Sales tax i 0
Vii. Any other tax, paid or payable 7vii 0
viii Totd (7i + 7ii + 7iii + 7iv + 7v + 7vi + 7vii) Tviii 0
8 Freight 8 0
9 Consumption of stores and spare parts 9 0
10 Power and fuel 10 580919
11 Rents 11 1600000
12 Repairsto building 12 0
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13 Repairs to machinery 13 5059545
14 Compensation to employees
i Salaries and wages 14i 24770536
ii. Bonus 14ii 0
iii. Reimbursement of medical expenses 14iii 0
iv. L eave encashment 14iv 0
V. Leave travel benefits 14v 0
Vi. Contribution to approved superannuation fund 14vi 0
Vii. Contribution to recognised provident fund 14vii 1964237
viii. | Contribution to recognised gratuity fund 14viii 0
iX. Contribution to any other fund 14ix 0
X. Any other benefit to employeesin respect of which an expenditure has been incurred 14x 892685
Xi Total compensation to employees (14i + 14ii + 14iii + 14iv + 14v + 14vi + 14vii + 14viii +14ix + | 14xi 27627458
14x)
14xii | Whether any compensation, included in 14xi, paid to non-residents xiia | No
If Yes, amount paid to non-residents xiib 0
15 Insurance
i Medical Insurance 15i 0
ii. Life Insurance 15ii 0
iii. Keyman's Insurance 15iii 0
iv. Other Insurance including factory, office, car, goods,etc. 15vi 107042
V. Total expenditure on insurance (15i + 15ii + 15iii + 15iv) 15v 107042
16. Workmen and staff welfare expenses 16 779855
17. Entertainment 17 0
18. Hospitality 18 0
19. Conference 19 0
20. Sales promotion including publicity (other than advertisement) 20 0
21 Advertisement 21 0
22 Commission
i Paid outside India, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other than a company or aforeign company i 0
ii. To others i 3234265
iii. Total (i +ii) 22iii 3234265
23 Royalty
i Paid outside India, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other than a company or a foreign company i 0
ii. To others ii 0
iii. Total (i +ii) 23iii 0
24 Professional / Consultancy fees/ Feefor technical services
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i Paid outside India, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other than a company or a foreign company i 0
ii. To others ii 0
iii. Tota (i +ii) 24iii 0
25. Hotel , boarding and Lodging 25 0
26. Traveling expenses other than on foreign traveling 26 0
27. Foreign travelling expenses 27 0
28. Conveyance expenses 28 591678
29. Telephone expenses 29 0
30. Guest House expenses 30 0
31. Club expenses 31 0
32 Festival celebration expenses 32 0
33. Scholarship 33 0
34. Gift 34 0
35. Donation 35 100700
36 Rates and taxes, paid or payable to Government or any local body (excluding taxes on income)
i Union excise duty 36i 0
ii. Service tax 36ii 0
iii. VAT/ Sales tax 36iii 0
iv. Cess 36iv 0
Any other rate, tax, duty or cessincluding STT and CTT 36v 1112254
Vi. Total rates and taxes paid or payable (36i + 36ii + 36iii + 36iv + 36v) 36vi 1112254
3r. Audit fee 36vi 5173567
38 Other expenses (specify nature and amount)
Nature Amount
1 Misc Expense 8543915
2 Motor car expenses 142531
3 Decoration expenses 424940
4 Electricity Expenses 11937502
5 Filing Fees 38640
6 L Oan Processing Charge 125350
7 Bank Charges 619811
8 Construction, Administrative , Selling Expenses 81599303
Total 103431992
39 Bad debts (specify PAN of the person, if available, for whom Bad Debt for amount of Rs. 1 lakh or moreis claimed and amount)
i PAN Amount
ii. Others (more than Rs. 1 l1akh) where PAN is not available i 0
iii. Others (amounts less than Rs. 1 lakh) iii 560922
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iv. Total Bad Debt (39i (All PAN) + 39ii + 39iii) 30iv 560922
40. Provision for bad and doubtful debts 40 0
41. Other provisions 41 0
2. Profit before interest, depreciation and taxes [4 2(5iv + 6 + 7viii + 8to 13 + 14xi + 15v + 16 to 21 + 22iii +| 42 45731822
23iii + 24iii + 2510 35 + 36vi + 37 + 38 + 39iv + 40 + 41)]
43. Interest
i Paid outside India, or paid in Indiato a non-resident other than a company or a foreign company i 0
ii. To others i 27812124
iii. Tota (i +ii) 43iii 27812124
44 Depreciation and amortisation. 44 14761948
45 Profit before taxes (42 - 43iii - 44 ). 45 3157750
PROVISIONS FOR TAX AND APPROPRIATIONS
46 Provision for current tax. 46 1859304
47 Provision for Deferred Tax and Deferred Liability. 47 112649
48 Profit after tax (45 - 46 - 47). 48 1185797
49 Balance brought forward from previous year. 49 0
50 Amount available for appropriation (48 + 49). 50 1185797
51. Appropriations
i Transfer to reserves and surplus 51i 0
ii. Proposed dividend/ Interim dividend 51ii 0
ii. Tax on dividend/ Tax on dividend for earlier years 51ii 0
iv. Any other appropriation 51iv 0
V. Total (51i + 51ii + 51iii + 51iv) 51v 0
52 Balance carried to balance sheet in proprietor? account (50 ?1). 52 1185797
NO ACCOUNT CASE
53 In acase where regular books of account of business or profession are not maintained, furnish the following information for previous year 2016-17 in respect
of business or profession.
a Gross receipts 53a 0
b. Gross profit 53b 0
C. Expenses 53c 0
d. Net profit 53d 0
Part A Ol-Other Information (optional in a case not liable for audit under section 44AB)
1 Method of accounting employed in the previous year 1 Cash
2 Isthere any change in method of accounting 2 No
3 Effect on the profit because of deviation, if any, as per Income Computation Disclosure Standards | 3 0
notified under section 145(2) [column 11(iii) of Schedule ICDS]
4 Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year
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a Raw Material (if at cost or market rates whichever islesswrite 1, if at cost write 2, if at 4a 1. Cost or market rate , whichever isless
market rate write 3)
b Finished goods (if at cost or market rates whichever islesswrite 1, if at cost write 2, if at | 4b 1. Cost or market rate , whichever isless
market rate write 3)
c Isthere any change in stock valuation method 4c No
d Effect on the profit or loss because of deviation, if any, from the method of valuation 4d 0
prescribed under section 145A
5 Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being
a the items falling within the scope of section 28 5a 0
b The proforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs or excise or service tax, 5b 0
or refund of salestax or value added tax, where such credits, drawbacks or refunds are
admitted as due by the authorities concerned
c escalation claims accepted during the previous year 5¢c 0
d Any other item of income 5d 0
e Capital receipt, if any 5e 0
f Tota of amounts not credited to profit and loss account (5a+5b+5c+5d+5€) 5f 0
6 Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 36 due to non-fulfilment of condition specified in relevant clauses :-
a Premium paid for insurance against risk of damage or destruction of stocks or store[36(1) | 6a 0
®]
b Premium paid for insurance on the health of employees[36(1)(ib)] 6b 0
c Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such | 6¢ 0
sum was otherwise payable to him as profits or dividend[36(1)(ii)]
d Any amount of interest paid in respect of borrowed capital[36(1)(iii)] 6d 0
e Amount of discount on a zero-coupon bond[36(1)(iiia)] 6e 0
f Amount of contributions to a recognised provident fund[36(1)(iv)] 6f 0
g Amount of contributions to an approved superannuation fund[36(1)(iv)] 69 0
h Amount of contribution to a pension scheme referred to in section 80CCD[36(1)(iva)] 6h 0
i Amount of contributions to an approved gratuity fund[36(1)(v)] 6i 0
i Amount of contributions to any other fund 6j 0
k Any sum received from employees as contribution to any provident fund or 6k 0
superannuation fund or any fund set up under ESI Act or any other fund for the welfare of
employees to the extent not credited to the employees account on or before the due date
[36(1)(va)]
| Amount of bad and doubtful debts [36(1)(vii)] 6l 0
m Provision for bad and doubtful debts [36(1)(viia)] 6m 0
n Amount transferred to any special reserve [36(1)(viii)] 6n 0
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o] Expenditure for the purposes of promoting family planning amongst employees [36(1) 60 0

(ix)]

p Amount of securities transaction paid in respect of transaction in securitiesif such income| 6p 0

is not included in business income [36(1)(xv)]

o} Any other disallowance 6q 0
r Total amount disallowable under section 36(total of 6ato 6q) 6r 0
S Total number of employees employed by the company (mandatory in case company has

recognized Provident Fund)

i deployed in India i 0
ii deployed outside India ii 0
iii Total iii 0
7 Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 37
a Expenditure of capital nature [37(1)] 7a 0
b Expenditure of personal nature[37(1)] 7b 0
c Expenditure laid out or expended wholly and exclusively NOT for the purpose of business| 7c 0
or profession[37(1)]
d Expenditure on advertisement in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the like, 7d 0

published by apolitical party[37(2B)]

e Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law for the time being in force | 7e 10386
f Any other penalty or fine 7t 301
g Expenditure incurred for any purpose which is an offence or which is prohibited by law 79 0
h Expenditure incurred on corporate social responsibility (CSR) 7h 0
i Amount of any liability of acontingent nature 7 0
i Any other amount not allowable under section 37 7 0
k Total amount disallowable under section 37 (total of 7ato 7)) 7k 10687
8 A Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40
a Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(i) on account of non-compliance with Aa 0

provisions of Chapter XVI1-B

b Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(ia) on account of non-compliance with the Ab 45000

provisions of Chapter XV11-B

c Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(ib) on account of non-compliance with the Ac 0

provisions of Chapter V111 of the Finance Act, 2016

d Amount disallowable under section 40(a)(iii) on account of non-compliance with the Ad 0

provisions of Chapter XV11-B

e Amount of tax or rate levied or assessed on the basis of profits40(a)(ii)] Ae 0
f Amount paid as wealth tax[40(a)(iid)] Af 0
g Amount paid by way of royalty, license fee, service fee etc. as per section 40(a)(iib) Ag 0
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h Amount of interest, salary, bonus, commission or remuneration paid to any partner or Ah 0
member[40(b)]
i Any other disallowance Ai 0
j Total amount disallowable under section 40(total of Aato Ai) Aj 45000
B Any amount disallowed under section 40 in any preceding previous year but allowable 8B 45000
during the previous year
9 Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40A
a Amounts paid to persons specified in section 40A(2)(b) 9a 0
b Amount paid otherwise than by account payee cheque or account payee bank draft under | 9b 0
section 40A(3) — 100% disallowable
c Provision for payment of gratuity [40A(7)] 9c 892685
d any sum paid by the assessee as an employer for setting up or as contribution to any fund, | 9d 0
trust, company, AOP, or BOI or society or any other institution [40A(9)]
e Any other disallowance % 0
f Total amount disallowable under section 40A (total of 9ato 9¢) of 892685
10 Any amount disallowed under section 43B in any preceding previous year but allowable during the previous year
a Any sum in the nature of tax, duty, cess or fee under any law 10a 0
b Any sum payable by way of contribution to any provident fund or superannuation fund or | 10b 0
gratuity fund or any other fund for the welfare of employees
c Any sum payable to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered 10c 0
d Any sum payable as interest on any loan or borrowing from any public financial 10d 0
institution or a State financial corporation or a State Industrial investment corporation
e Any sum payable as interest on any loan or borrowing from any scheduled bank 10e 0
f Any sum payable towards |eave encashment 10f 0
g Total amount allowable under section 43B (total of 10ato 10f) 10g 0
11 Any amount debited to profit and loss account of the previous year but disallowable under section 43B
a Any sum in the nature of tax, duty, cess or fee under any law 1la 0
b Any sum payable by way of contribution to any provident fund or superannuation fund or | 11b 0
gratuity fund or any other fund for the welfare of employees
c Any sum payable to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered 11c 0
d Any sum payable as interest on any loan or borrowing from any public financial 11d 0
institution or a State financial corporation or a State Industrial investment corporation
e Any sum payable as interest on any loan or borrowing from any scheduled bank 1le 0
f Any sum payable towards | eave encashment 11f 0
g Any sum payable by the assesse to the Indian Railways for the use of railway assets. 11g 0
h Total amount disallowable under Section 43B(total of 11ato 11g) 11h 0
12 Amount of credit outstanding in the accounts in respect of
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a Union Excise Duty 12a 0
b Service tax 12b 0
c VAT/sales tax 12c 0
d Any other tax 12d 0
e Total amount outstanding (total of 12ato 12d) 12e 0

13 Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC 13 0
i Section 33AB 13i 0
ii Section 33ABA 13ii 0
iii Section 33AC 13iii 0

14 Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 14 0

15 Amount of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the profit and loss account | 15 0
(net)

Quantitative details (optional in a case not liable for audit under section 44AB)

(a)In the case of atrading concern

Item Name Unit Opening stock Purchase during the Sales during the Closing stock Shortage/ excess, if
previous year previous year any
1 Wines & Li quor 107-Nu 2837 24205 23289 3753 0
mbers
2 Residential Units 118-S 3549 0 240 3309 0
gft

(b)In the case of a manufacturing concern -Raw Materials

Item Name Unit of | Opening stock | Purchase Consumption | Salesduring | Closing stock | Yield Finished| Percentageof | Shortage/

measure during the during the the previous Products yield excess, if any
previous year | previousyear | year
1 999-Re 0 0 0 0 0
sidual

(c) In the case of a manufacturing concern - Finished products/ By-products

Item Name Unit Opening stock Purchase during thg quantity Sales during the Closing stock Shortage/ excess, if

previous year manufactured previous year any
during the previous
year
1 999-Re 0 0 0 0 0
sidual
Schedule OL
Receipt and payment account of company under liquidation
1 Opening Balance
i Cashin hand 1
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ii Bank dii
iii Total opening balance (i + ii) Tiii
2 Receipts
i Interest 2i
ii Dividend 2ii
iii Sale of assets(pls. specify nature and amount)
S. Nature Amount
No.
Tota(iiia+ iiib + iiic)
iv Realisation of dues/debtors 2iv
v Others(pls. specify nature and amount)
S. Nature Amount
No.
Total of other receipts(va+ vb)
Vi Total receipts (2i + 2ii + 2iiid+ 2iv + 2vc) Vi
3 Total of opening balance and receipts 3
4 Payments
i Repayment of secured loan 4i
ii Repayment of unsecured loan 4ii
iii Repayment to creditors diii
iv Commission div
Y Others (pls. specify)
S. Nature Amount
No.
Tota of other payments(4va + 4vb)
Vi Total payments(4i + 4ii + 4iii + 4iv + 4vc) Avi
5 Closing balance
i Cashin hand 5i
ii Bank 5ii
iii Tota Closing balance (5i + 5ii) Siii
6 Total of closing balance and payments (4vi + 5iii) 6
Part B-T1 Computation of Total Income
1 Income from house property (3b of Schedule-HP) (enter nil if loss) 1 4725
2 Profits and gains from business or profession
i Profits and gains from business 2i 3007749
other than speculative business
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and specified business (A37 of

Schedule-BP) (enter nil if loss)

ii Profits and gains from speculative | 2ii 0
business (B42 of Schedule BP)
(enter nil if loss and carry this

figure to Schedule CFL)

iii Profits and gains from specified 2iii 0
business (C48 of Schedule BP)
(enter nil if loss and carry this

figure to Schedule CFL)

iv Income from patent u/s 115BBF 2iv 0

(3d of Schedule BP)

s Totdl (2i + 2ii + 2iii +2iv) 2v 3007749

3 Capital gains

a Short term Capital Gain

i Short-term chargeable 3ai 0
@ 15% (7ii of item E of

schedule CG)

ii Short-term chargeable 3aii 0
@ 30% (7iii of item E of

schedule CG)

iii Short-term chargeable at Saiii 0

applicable rate (7iv of item

E of schedule CG)
iv Total short-term Capital Gain(3ai+3aii+3aiii) 3aiv 0
b Long term Capital Gain
i Long-term chargeable 3bi 0

@ 10% (7v of item E of

schedule CG)

ii Long-term chargeable 3bii 0

@ 20% (7vi of item E of

schedule CG)
iii Tota Long-term (bi + bii) (enter nil if loss) 3biii 0
c Tota capital gains (3aiv + 3biii) (enter nil if loss) 3c 0
4 Income from other sources
a from sources other than from owning and maintaining race horses and 4a 0
income chargeable to tax at specid rate (1i of Schedule OS) (enter nil if
los9) Page 20
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b Income chargeable to tax at special rate (1fiv of Schedule OS) 4b
c from owning and maintaining race horses (3c of Schedule OS) (enter nil | 4c
if loss)

d Total (4a+ 4b + 4c) 4d 0
5 Total (1 + 2v +3c+ 4d) 5 3012474
6 Losses of current year to be set off against 5 (total of 2xiii,3xiii and 4xiii of Schedule CYLA) 6 0
7 Balance after set off current year losses (5 - 6)(total of column 5 of Schedule CYLA + 4b) 7 3012474
8 Brought forward losses to be set off against 7 (total of 2xii, 3xii and 4xii of Schedule BFLA) 8 0
9 Gross Total income (7 — 8) (also 5xiii of Schedule BFLA + 4b) 9 3012474
10 Income chargeable to tax at special rate under section 111A, 112 etc. included in 9 10 0
11 Deduction u/s 10A or 10AA (e of Sch. 10A + e of Sch. 10AA) 11 0
12 Deductions under Chapter VI-A

a Part-B of Chapter VI-A [1 of Schedule VI-A and limited upto (9-10)] 12a 0

b Part-C of Chapter VI-A [(2 of Schedule VI-A and limited upto (9-10-2iii)] 12b 0

c Tota (12a+ 12b) [limited upto (9-10)] 12c 0
13 Total income (9 — 11-12c) 13 3012470
14 Income chargeabl e to tax at special rates (total of (i) of schedule SI) 14 0
15 Income chargeable to tax at normal rates (13 - 14) 15 3012470
16 Net agricultural income (4 of Schedule EI) 16 0
17 Losses of current year to be carried forward (total of xi of Schedule CFL) 17 0
18 Deemed total income under section 115JB (7 of Schedule MAT) 18 3177750

Part B-TTI - Computation of tax liability on total income

1 a Tax Payable on deemed total Income under section 115JB (8 of Schedule MAT) la 587884

b Surcharge on (a) above 1b 0

c Education cess, including secondary and higher education cess on (1a+1b) above 1c 17637

d Total Tax Payable u/s 115JB (1la+1b+1c) 1d 605521

2 Tax payable on total income

a Tax at normal rates on 15 of Part B-Tl 2a 903741

b Tax at special rates (total of col. (ii) of Schedule-Sl) 2b 0

c Tax Payable on Total Income (2a + 2b) 2c 903741

d Surcharge

di 25% of tax on Deemed Income chargeable u/s 115BBE 2di 0

dii On [(2c) — (Tax on Deemed Income chargeable u/s 115BBE)] (Applicableif 13 of PART B-TI exceeds 1 2dii 0

Crore)

diii Total (i +ii) 2diii 0

e Education cess, including secondary and higher education cess on (2c+2diii) 2e 27112

f Grosstax liability (2c+2diii+2e) 2f 930853

Page 21



Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

3 Gross tax payable (higher of 1d and 2f) 3 930853
4 Credit under section 115JAA of tax paid in earlier years (if 2f is more than 1d)( 5 of Schedule MATC) 4
5 Tax payable after credit under section 115JAA [ (3- 4)] 5 930853
6 Tax relief
a Section 90/90A (2 of Schedule TR) 6a 0
b Section 91(3 of Schedule TR) 6b 0
c Total (6a+ 6b) 6C 0
7 Net tax liability (5— 6c) (enter zero if negative) 7 930853
8 Interest payable
a For default in furnishing the return (section 234A) 8a 0
b For default in payment of advance tax (section 234B) 8b 0
c For deferment of advance tax (section 234C) 8c 0
d Total Interest Payable (8a+8b+8c) 8d 0
9 Aggregate liability (7 + 8d) 9 930853
10 Taxes paid
a Advance Tax (from column 5 of 15A) 10a 0
b TDS (total of column 8 of 15B) 10b 1804463
c TCS (total of column 7 of 15C) 10c 107912
d Self-Assessment Tax (from column 5 of 15A) 10d 0
e Total Taxes Paid (10a+ 10b + 10c + 10d) 10e 1912375
11 Amount payable (9 - 10e) (Enter if 9is greater than 10e, else enter 0) 11 0
Refund
12 Refund (If 10eis greater than 9) (Refund, if any, will be directly credited into the bank account) 12 981520
13 Do you have abank account in India (Non-residents claiming refund with no bank account in India may select NO)? Yes
a) Bank Account in which refund, if any, shall be credited
Sl No.| IFSC Code of the BANK Name of the BANK Account Number (the number should Cash deposited during
be 9 digits or more as per CBS system | 09.11.2016 to 30.12.2016 (if
of the bank ) aggregate cash deposits during
the period >= Rs.2 lakh)
1 IOBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000000107 1000000
b) Other Bank account details
Sl No.| IFSC Code of the BANK Name of the BANK Account Number (the number should Cash deposited during
be 9 digits or more as per CBS system | 09.11.2016 to 30.12.2016 (if
of the bank ) aggregate cash deposits during
the period >= Rs.2 lakh)
2 I0OBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005504
3 I0BA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005314
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4 CORP0000661 CORPORATION 01000564
5 |OBA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000004514
6 SBIN0008735 STATE BANK OF INDIA 30866190504
7 HDFC0000515 HDFC BANK 50200004153802
8 HDFC0001224 HDFC BANK 12242290000251
9 UTIB0000410 AXISBANK 910020027478806 1287762
10 | UTIBO000410 AXISBANK 910020027617188 679203
11 | VIJB0007233 VIJAYA BANK 723300301000506 783000
12 | SBIN0008735 STATE BANK OF INDIA 33895580746
13 | CORPO000661 CORPORATION 066101601000765 1000000
14 | 10BA0002122 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 212202000005293
15 | BKID0O004073 Bank Of India 407320110000140 984000

¢) Non-residents, who are claiming income-tax refund and not having bank account in Indiamay, at their option, furnish the details of one foreign bank

account

Sl No.

IBAN/SWIFT Code

Name of the Bank

Country of Location

Account Number

14

Do you at any time during the previous year,- (i) hold, as beneficial owner, beneficiary or otherwise, any asset (including NO

financial interest in any entity) located outside India; or (ii) have signing authority in any account located outside India; or

(iii) have income from any source outside India? [applicable only in case of aresident] [Ensure Schedule FA isfilled up if the

answer isYes]

VERIFICATION

I, ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA , son/ daughter of RAM BHAGAT LOHARUKA , holding permanent account number AAWP
L5808R , solemnly declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information given in the return and the schedules thereto
is correct and complete and that the amount of total income and other particulars shown therein are truly stated and are in accordance
with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in respect of income chargeable to income-tax for the previous year relevant to the
assessment year 2017-18. | further declare that | am making this return in my capacity as DIRECTOR , and | am also competent to

make this return and verify it.

KOLKATA KOLKA
30/10/2017

Place -
Date -

15 A. Details of payments of Advance Tax and Self-Assessment

Sl.No.| BSR Code Date of deposit(DD/MM/YYYY)

Serial number of challan

Amount(Rs)

Total

15B1 - TDSI Details of Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) on Income [Asper Form 16 A]

Sl.No.| Tax Deduction Name of the Unique TDS Unclaimed TDS brought forward (b/
Account Number | Deductor Certificate f)
(TAN) of the Number Fin. Yearin Amount b/f
Deductor which deducted
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offered for tax

this year)

@

@

©)

4

®)

(6

®

©)

BRDAO03515B

ALEMBIC PHA

RMACEUTICAL

SLIMITED

2016

6368

6368

CALC04066G

CORPORATION
BANK (BAGUI

HATI BRANCH)

2016

19779

19779

CALG02952F

GENIUS CONS

ULTANTSLIM

ITED

2016

8104

8104

CALI00434A

AIRINDIA LIM

ITED

2016

69790

69790

CAL102493B

INDIAN OVER

SEASBANK B

AGUIATI BRA

NCH

2016

2778

2778

MUMGO07883B

GLENMARK PH

ARMACEUTIC

ALSLTD

2016

34532

34532

AHMA15037B

ASTRON TOUR

SAND TRAVE

LSPRIVATE LI

MITED

2016

4008

4008

MUMCO00352C

CIPLA LIMITED

2016

433

433

MUMI102043G

ICICI PRUDEN

TIAL ASSET M

ANAGEMENT

COMPANY LIM

ITED

2016

19949

19949

10

MUMUO05151G

AXISBANK LI

MITED

2016

20286

20286

11

CALD09836B

DOLA BANIK

2016

1602

1602

12

RTKV00543E

INTELENET GL

OBAL SERVIC

ESPRIVATE LI

MITED

2016

14918

14918
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13

DEL105040A

INTERGLOBE

AVIATION LIM

ITED

2016

454643

454643 0

14

CAL100610B

INTERNATION

AL AIRPORT A

UTHORITY OF

INDIA

2016

61096

61096 0

15

CALNO00106B

NATIONAL AIR
PORT AUTHOR
ITY (REGIONA

L DIR)

2016

198109

198109 0

16

DELROQ7528D

SPICEJET LIMI

TED

2016

65405

65405 0

17

MUML04496C

LUPIN LIMITE

D

2016

307

307 0

18

CALG00258G

OIL AND NATU

RAL GAS CORP

ORATION LIM

ITED

2016

70623

70623 0

19

CALBO0259A

BHARAT HEAV

Y ELECTRICAL

SLTD

2016

37722

37722 0

20

DELTO01751B

T K INTERNATI

ONAL LTD

2016

151

151 0

21

MUMT16960G

THOMAS COO
K (INDIA) LIM

ITED

2016

492

492 0

22

MUMI05234F

IPCA LABORAT

ORIESLTD.

2016

45051

45051 0

23

MUMG10184G

M/S GO AIRLIN

ESINDIA LIMI

TED

2016

260243

260243 0

24

DELT02234B

TUPPER WARE

INDIA PVT.LT

D.

2016

831

831 0

25

CALMO2749F

UNITED SPIRIT

SLIMITED

2016

10800

10800 0
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26

MUMRO07433G

RELIANCE NIP

PON LIFE ASSE

T MANAGEME

NT LIMITED

2016

27662

27662 0

27

HY DUOOOO5F

SANZYME PRI

VATE LIMITED

2016

2482

2482 0

28

MUMS29704D

SHREE DHOOT

APAPESHWAR

LTD

2016

31249

31249 0

29

MUMA37646A

ABBOTT HEAL

THCARE PRIVA

TELIMITED

2016

5750

5750 0

30

CALJ02242C

ADITYA BIRL

A NUVOLIMIT

ED

2016

4956

4956 0

31

DELT11156F

TATA SIA AIRL

INESLIMITED

2016

49935

49935 0

32

DELA26585G

AKUMENTISH

EALTHCAREL

IMITED

2016

1298

1298 0

33

PTNA00241D

ALKEM LABO

RATORIESLIM

ITED

2016

2783

2783 0

MUMTO01228D

THE SUPREME

INDUSTRIES L

IMITED

2016

1321

1321 0

35

PNEA22113A

ANCHOR ELEC

TRICALS PRIV

ATELIMITED

2016

153

153 0

36

MUMUO00030C

UNICHEM LAB

ORATORIESL

TD

2016

8659

8659 0

37

MUMWO01642E

WOCKHARDT

LTD.

2016

68102

68102 0

38

RTKAO09020E

ARUN KUMAR

RAVINDRAN

2016

1729

1729 0

39

CALD10583G

DEBOJYOTI BA

NERJEE

2016

Page 2
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40

CALDO08484A

DIABETES AW

ARENESS & Y

ou

2016

1820

1820 0

41

DELDO03576G

DR. LAL PATH

LABSLIMITED

2016

461

461 0

42

HYDDO06433A

DREAM INDIA

EDU MANAGE

MENT SOLUTI

ONSPRIVATE

LIMITED

2016

2835

2835 0

AHMEOQQ711E

ERISLIFESCIE

NCESLIMITED

2016

395

395 0

DELG11638E

GSP POWER PR

OJECTS RETAI

L DIVISION

2016

345

MUMH14746E

HEGDE & HEG

DE PHARMACE

UTICA LLP

2016

6598

6598 0

46

MUMI05235G

INDOCO REME

DIESLIMITED

2016

2018

2018 0

47

AHMI00350A

INTAS PHARM

ACEUTICALSL

IMITED

2016

631

631 0

MUMPO0256E

PFIZER LIMIT

ED

2016

481

481 0

49

MUMNO7675D

PIRAMAL ENT

ERPRISESLTD

2016

1821

1821 0

50

CALAO06080E

SANOFI INDIA

LIMITED

2016

7444

7444 0

51

MUMS35209G

SANOFI-SYNT
HELABO (INDI
A) PRIVATELI

MITED

2016

1459

1459 0

52

MUMS68017F

SHANKAR SRI

NIVASAN

2016

1926

1926 0

53

RTKS05755B

SOMANY CERA

MICSLIMITED

2016

192

192 0
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54

MUMS76383G

SUN PHARMA

LABORATORIE

SLIMITED

2016

149

149

55

MUMS19210C

SUN PHARMA

CEUTICAL IND

USTRIESLIMI

TED

2016

104

104

56

AHMTO0474F

TORRENT PHA

RMACEUTICA

LSLTD

2016

7164

7164

57

DELU04496C

UNIVERSAL JO

URNEYSINDIA

PRIVATELIM

ITED

2016

5973

5973

58

CALUO01806A

USHA INTERN

ATIONAL LTD

2016

902

902

59

RKTVO01775E

VIMAX CROP

SCIENCE LIMI

TED

2016

1898

1898

60

NGPWO00560A

WHITE & TRU

ST PHARMACE

UTICALSINDI

A PRIVATELIM

ITED

2016

782

782

61

CALZ00118G

ZENITH LEISU

RE HOLIDAYS

LIMITED

2016

1703

1703

Total

1663753

Note:Please enter total of column 8 of 15B1 and column 8 of 15B2 in 10b of Part B-TTI

15B2 - TDS2 Details of Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) on Sale of Immovable Property u/s 1941 A (For seller of property) [Refer Form 26QB]

Sl.No.

PAN of the Buyer

Name of the

Buyer

Unique TDS
Certificate

Number

Unclaimed TDS brought forward (b/

f)

Fin. Yearin

which deducted

Dagn 2.

Amount b/f

TDS of the

current fin. Year

Amount out of
(6) or (7) being
claimed this
Year (only if
corresponding
incomeisbeing
offered for tax

this year)

Amount out of
(6) or (7) being

carried forward
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@ 13 (©) (C) ®) 6 U] ® C)
1 APNPP6762N ARUNAVA PA | AD535680 2016 0 50792 50792 0
L
2 AOPPG0404B AVIJT GHOSH| AD675173 2016 0 42648 42648 0
3 ABNPC2712K NITYA NAND C| AD590614 2016 0 47270 47270 0
HOUDHURY
Total 140710
Note:Please enter total of column 8 of 15B1 and column 8 of 15B2 in 10b of Part B-TTI
15 C. Details of Tax Collected at Source (TCS) [Asper Form 27D issued by the Collector (s)]
Sl.No. | Tax Deductionand | Name of the Unclaimed TCS brought forward (b/f) TCSof thecurrent | Amount out of (5) | Amount out of (5)
Tax Collection Collector Financial year in Amount b/f fin. year or (6) being claimed| or (6) being carried
Account Number of which Collected thisyear (only forward
the Collector if corresponding
incomeis being
offered for tax this
year)
(€Y @) (©) () () (6) U] ®
1 CALA08595G ALPHA MALTSP | 2016 0 13278 13278 0
RIVATE LIMITED
2 CALA08243E ANUJBAKSHI 2016 0 40585 40585 0
3 MUMEOQO6893F EAST INDIA SPIRI| 2016 0 6260 6260 0
TS & BEERDISTR
IBUTORS PRIVAT
ELIMITED
4 CALEO01665G ESSBEE INTECH P 2016 0 9061 9061 0
RIVATE LIMITED
5 CALE01690D ESSEM AGENCIE | 2016 0 12070 12070 0
S
6 CALMO08177B M/S GUPTA TRAD| 2016 0 156 156 0
ING COMPANY
7 CALMO04833D MOHAN BROTHE | 2016 0 3834 3834 0
RS (DRINKS) PRI
VATE LIMITED
8 CALPO1804F PARSAN BROS. 2016 0 6856 6856 0
9 CALRO3875E ROYJEE MFG. & T| 2016 0 9810 9810 0
RADING PVT LTD
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10 CALTO2814A TRANSWAYSEXI| 2016 0 1245 1245 0
M PVT LTD

11 CALU02331A ULTRA TRADES | 2016 0 1127 1127 0
& HOLDING COM
PANY PRIVATE L
IMITED

12 CALUO1687A UNITED BREWER| 2016 0 2917 2017 0
IESLTD

13 CALP04376B PETERS& SMITH | 2016 0 713 713 0
(INDIA) PVT LTD

Total 107912

Note:Please enter total of column (7) of Schedule-TCSin 10c of Part B-TTI.

Schedule HP - Details of Income from House Property

1 /Address of property 1 GOPALPUR, RAJARHAT,
Town/ City KOLKATA
State WEST BENGAL
Country INDIA
Pincode 700136
Isthe property co-owned?* (if "YES' please enter following details) NO
/Assessee’s percentage of share in the property 100

Sl.No. Name of Co-owner(s) PAN of Co-owner (s) Percentage Share in Property
'Type Of House Property Let Out
Sl.No. Name(s) of Tenant (if let out) PAN of Tenant(s) (optional)
1
@ Annua letable value or rent received or receivable (higher of the two, if let out for la 6750
whole of the year, lower of the two if et out for part of the year)

(b) The amount of rent which cannot be realized 1b 0
(© Tax paid to local authorities 1c 0
(d) Tota (1b + 1c) 1d 0
(e Annua value (1a— 1d) le 6750
) Annual value of the property owned (own percentage share x 1€) 1f 6750
(9) 30% of 1f 19 2025
(h) Interest payable on borrowed capital 1h 0
0] Total (1g + 1h) 1 2025
() Income from house property 1 (1f - 1i) 1 4725

2 Income under the head "Income from house property"
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() Unrealized rent and Arrears of rent received during the year under section 25A after 2a |0
deducting 30%
(b) Total (1) + 2j +3a) (if negative take the figure to 2i of schedule CYLA) 2b 4725
NOTE Please include the income of the specified personsreferred to in Schedule SPI while computing the income under this head.
Schedule BP - Computation of income from business or profession
A From business or profession other than speculative business and specified business
1 Profit before tax as per profit and loss account (item 45 and 53 of Part A-P&L ) 1 3157750
2a Net profit or loss from speculative business included in 1 (enter -ve sign in case of l0ss) 2a 0
2b. Net profit or Loss from Specified Business u/s 35AD included in 1 (enter -ve sign in case of 10ss) 2b 0
3. Income/ receipts credited to profit and loss account considered under other heads of income/chargeable u/s 115BBF
a House property 3a 6750
b. Capital gains 3b 0
C. Other sources 3c 0
d. u/s 115BBF 3d 0
4. Profit or lossincluded in 1, which isreferred to in section 44AE/44B/44BB/44BBA/44BBB/ 4 0
44D/44DA/ Chapter-XI1-G/ First Schedule of Income-tax Act
5. Income credited to Profit and Loss account (included in 1) which is exempt
a Share of income from firm(s) 5a 0
b. Share of income from AOP/ BOI 5b 0
c. Any other exempt income (specify nature and amount)
Sl.No. Nature Amount
Total 5C 0
d Total exempt income (5a+ 5b + 5¢) 5d 0
6. Balance (1- 2a- 2b - 3a-3b - 3c- 3d - 4 - 5d) 6 3151000
7. Expenses debited to profit and loss account considered under other heads of income/related to income chargeable u/s 115BBF
a House property Ta 0
b. Capital gains 7b 0
C. Other sources 7c 0
d. u/s 115BBF 7d 0
8. Expenses debited to profit and loss account which relate to exempt income 8 20000
9. Total (7a+ 7b +7c + 7d+ 8) 9 20000
10. Adjusted profit or loss (6+9) 10 3171000
11. Depreciation and amoritisation debited to profit and loss account 11 14761948
12. Depreciation alowable under Income-tax Act
i Depreciation allowable under section 32(1)(ii) and 32(1)(iia) (item 6 of Schedule-DEP) 12i 15786756
ii Depreciation allowable under section 32(1)(i) (Make your own computation refer 12ii 0
Appendix-l1A of IT Rules)
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iii Total (12i + 12ii) 12iii 15786756

13. Profit or loss after adjustment for depreciation (10 +11 - 12iii) 13 2146192

14. Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 36 (6r of 14 0
PartA-Ol)

15. Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 37 (7k of 15 10687
Part A-Ol)

16. Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40 (8Aj of | 16 45000
Part A-Ol)

17. Amounts debited to the profit and loss account, to the extent disallowable under section 40A (9f of | 17 892685
Part A-Ol)

18. Any amount debited to profit and loss account of the previous year but disallowable under section 18 0
43B (11h of Part A-Ol)

19. Interest disallowable under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 19 0
Act, 2006

20. Deemed income under section 41 20 0

21 Deemed income under section 32AC/ 32AD/ 33AB/ 33ABA/35ABA/ 35ABB/ 35AC/ 40A(3A)/ 21 0
33AC/ 72A/ 80OHHD/ 80-1A
(@) Section 32AC 21(i) 0
(i) Section 32AD 21(ii) 0
(ili) | Section 33AB 21(jii) 0
(iv) Section 33ABA 21(iv) 0
(v) Section 35ABA 21(v) 0
(vi) Section 35ABB 21(vi) 0
(vii) | Section 35AC 21(vii 0
(viii) | Section 40A(3A) 21(viii 0
(ix) | Section33AC 21(ix) 0
x) Section 72A 21(x) 0
(xi) Section 80HHD 21(xi) 0
(xii) | Section 80-1A 21(xii 0

22. Deemed income under section 43CA 22 0

23. Any other item or items of addition under section 28 to 44DA 23 0

24. Any other income not included in profit and loss account/any other expense not allowable (including| 24 0
income from salary, commission, bonus and interest from firmsin which company is a partner)

25, Total (14+ 15+ 16+ 17 + 18 + 19 + 20 + 21+ 22 + 23 + 24) 25 948372

26. Deduction allowable under section 32(1)(iii) 26 0

27. Deduction allowable under section 32AD 27 0

28. Amount allowable as deduction under section 32AC 28 0
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29. Amount of deduction under section 35 or 35CCC or 35CCD in excess of the amount debited to 29 0
profit and loss account (item x(4) of Schedule ESR) (if amount deductible under section 35 or
35CCC or 35CCD islower than amount debited to P& L account, it will go to item 24)

30. Any amount disallowed under section 40 in any preceding previous year but allowable during the 30 45000
previous year(8B of Part A-Ol)

31. Any amount disallowed under section 43B in any preceding previous year but allowable during the | 31 0
previous year (10g of Part A-Ol)

32. Deduction under section 35AC
a Amount, if any, debited to profit and loss account 32a 0
b Amount allowable as deduction 32b 0
c Excess amount allowable as deduction (32b — 32a) 32c 0

33. Any other amount allowable as deduction 33 41815
Total (26 + 27 + 28 +29 +30 + 31 + 32¢ + 33) 34 86815

35. Income (13 + 25— 34) 35 3007749

36. Profits and gains of business or profession deemed to be under -
i Section 44AE 36i 0
ii Section 44B 36ii 0
iii Section 44BB 36iii 0
iv Section 44BBA 36iv 0
v Section 44BBB 36v 0
vi Section 44D 36vi 0
vii Section 44DA 36vii 0
viiii Chapter-X11-G (tonnage) 36viii 0
ix First Schedule of Income-tax Act 36ix 0
X Total (36i to 36ix) 36x 0

37. Net profit or loss from business or profession other than speculative and specified business (35 + 37 3007749
36x )

38. Net Profit or loss from business or profession other than speculative business and specified business| A38 3007749
after applying rule 7A, 7B or 8, if applicable (If rule 7A, 7B or 8 is not applicable, enter same figure
asin 37) (If loss take the figure to 2i of item E)

B. Computation of income from specul ative business

39  [Net profit or loss from speculative business as per profit or loss account 39 0

40 Additionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA 40 0

41 Deductions in accordance with section 28 to 44DA 41 0

42 Income from speculative business (39 + 40 - 41) (if loss, take the figure to 6xi of schedule CFL) B42 0

C. Computation of income from specified business under section 35AD
43 Net profit or loss from specified business as per profit or loss account 43 0
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44 Additionsin accordance with section 28 to 44DA 44 0
45 Deductions in accordance with section 28 to 44DA (other than deduction u/s 35AD, (ii) 32 or 350n | 45 0

which deduction u/s 35AD is claimed))
46 Profit or loss from specified business (43 + 44 - 45) 46 0
47 Deductions in accordance with section 35AD(1) or 35AD(1A) 47 0

i Section 35AD(1) 47 0

ii Section 35AD(1A) 47ii 0
48 Income from Specified Business (46 - 47) (if loss, take the figure to 7xi of schedule CFL) C48 0

D. Income chargeable under the head * Profits and gains from business or profession’ (A37+B42+C48) D 3007749
E. Intrahead set off of business loss of current year
Sl Type of Businessincome Income of current year (Fill this column only| Busin| Businessincome remaining after set
if figure is zero or positive) ess off
loss
set of f
(€ @ |1=0-2

i Lossto be set off (Fill thisrow only if figureis 0

negative)
ii Income from specul ative business 0 0 0
iii Income from specified business 0 0 0
iv Total loss set off (ii + iii) 0
v Loss remaining after set off (i —iv) 0
Note: | Pleaseinclude the income of the specified persons referred to in Schedule SPI while computing the income under this head

Schedule DPM - Depreciation on Plant and M achinery(Other than assets on which full capital expenditureis allowable as deduction under any other

section)
1 Block of assets Plant and machinery
2 Rate (%) 15 30 40 50 60 80 100
(i) (if) (iii) (iv) (V) (vi) (vii)
3 \Written down value on thefirst day of 31152089 130107
previous year
4 /Additions for a period of 180 days or 1105065 25580
more in the previous year
5 Consideration or other realization during 0 0
the previous year out of 3 or 4
6 IAmount on which depreciation at full 32257154 155687
rate to be allowed(3 + 4 -5) (enter O, if
result in negative)
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7 IAdditions for a period of less than 180 192965 39358
daysin the previous year
8 Consideration or other realizations during 0 0
the year out of 7
9 IAmount on which depreciation at half 192965 39358
rate to be allowed (7 - 8)(enter O, if result
iS negative)
10 Depreciation on 6 at full rate 4838573 93412
11 Depreciation on 9 at half rate 14472 11807
12 /Additional depreciation, if any, on 4 0 0
13 /Additional depreciation, if any, on 7 0 0
14 /Additional depreciation relating to 0 0
immediately preceding year' on asset put
to use for less than 180 days
15 Total depreciation (10+11+12+13+14) 4853045 105219
16 Expenditure incurred in connection with 0 0
transfer of asset/ assets
17 Capital gaing/ loss under section 50(5 + 8 0 0
-3-4 -7 -16) (enter negative only if block
ceases to exist)
18 \Written down value on the last day of 27597074 89826
previous year (6+ 9 -15) (enter O if result
is negative)

Schedule DOA - Depreciation on other assets (Other than assets on which full capital expenditureis allowable as deduction)

1 Block of assets Building Furniture and Intangible assets | Ships
Fittings
2 Rate (%) 5 10 100 10 25 20
0} (i) (i) (iv) v) (vi)
3 Written down value on the first day of 5329678 79026620 22496863
previous year
4 Additions for a period of 180 days or more 0 2309656 1669133
in the previous year
5 Consideration or other realization during 0 0 0
the previous year out of 3 or 4
6 Amount on which depreciation at full rate 5329678 81336276 24165996

negative)

to be allowed(3 + 4 -5) (enter O, if result in
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previous year (6+ 9 -14) (enter O if result is

negative)

7 Additions for a period of less than 180 0 235595 0
daysin the previous year

8 Consideration or other realizations during 0 0 0
the year out of 7

9 Amount on which depreciation at half rate 0 235595 0
to be allowed (7 -8) (enter O, if resultis
negative)

10 Depreciation on 6 at full rate 266484 8133628 2416600

11 Depreciation on 9 at half rate 0 11780 0

12 Total depreciation (10+11) 266484 8145408 2416600

13 Expenditure incurred in connection with 01 0
transfer of asset/ assets

14 Capital gaing/ loss under section 50 (5 + 8 0 0 0
-3-4 -7 -13) (enter negative only if block
ceases to exist)

15 Written down value on the last day of 5063194 73426463 21749396

deduction under any other section)

Schedule DEP - Summary of depreciation on assets(Other than assets on which full capital expenditureisallowable as

1 Plant and machinery
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 15 percent ( Schedule DPM - 151) la 4853045
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 30 per cent ( Schedule DPM - 15 ii) 1b 0
c Block entitled for depreciation @ 40 percent ( Schedule DPM - 15 iii) 1c 0
d Block entitled for depreciation @ 50 percent ( Schedule DPM - 15 iv) 1d 0
e Block entitled for depreciation @ 60 percent ( Schedule DPM - 15 v) le 105219
f Block entitled for depreciation @ 80 percent ( Schedule DPM - 15 vi) 1f 0
g Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 percent ( Schedule DPM - 15 vii) 1g 0
h Total depreciation on plant and machinery (1la+ 1b + 1c + 1d+ 1le+ 1f + 1g) 1h 4958264
2 Building
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 5 per cent (Schedule DOA- 12i) 2a 266484
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 10 per cent (Schedule DOA- 12 i) 2b 8145408
c Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule DOA- 12iii) 2c 0
d Tota depreciation on building (total of 2a+ 2b + 2c) 2d 8411892
3 Furniture and fittings (Schedule DOA- 12 iv) 3 2416600
4 Intangible assets (Schedule DOA- 12 v) 4 0
5 Ships (Schedule DOA- 12 vi) 5 0
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6 Total depreciation ( 1h+20+3+4+5) 6 15786756
Schedule DCG - Deemed Capital Gains on sale of depreciable assets
1 Plant and machinery
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 15 percent ( Schedule DPM - 17 1) la 0
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 30 per cent ( Schedule DPM - 17 ii) 1b 0
c Block entitled for depreciation @ 40 percent ( Schedule DPM - 17 iii) 1c 0
d Block entitled for depreciation @ 50 percent ( Schedule DPM - 17 iv) 1d 0
e Block entitled for depreciation @ 60 percent ( Schedule DPM - 17 v) le 0
i Block entitled for depreciation @ 80 percent ( Schedule DPM - 17 vi) 1f 0
g Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 percent ( Schedule DPM - 17 vii) 19 0
h ITotal (la+1lb+ 1c +1d + le+ 1f + 1g) 1h 0
2 Building
a Block entitled for depreciation @ 5 per cent (Schedule DOA- 14 i) 2a 0
b Block entitled for depreciation @ 10 per cent (Schedule DOA- 14 i) 2b 0
c Block entitled for depreciation @ 100 per cent (Schedule DOA- 14 iii) 2c 0
d Total (la+1b+ 1c+ 1d + le+ 1f + 1g) 2d 0
3 Furniture and fittings (Schedule DOA- 14 iv) 3 0
4 Intangible assets (Schedule DOA- 14 v) 4 0
5 Ships (Schedule DOA- 14 vi) 5 0
6 Total ( 1h+2d+3+4+5) 6 0

Schedule ESR - Deduction under section 35 or 35CCC or 35CCD

SI.No.| Expenditure of the nature referred to| Amount, if any, debited to profit and Amount of deduction allowable (3) | Amount of deduction in excess of

in section (1) loss account (2) the amount debited to profit and loss
account (4) =(3) - (2)

i 35(1)(i)

ii 35(2)(ii)

iii 35(1)(iia)

iv 35(1)(iii)

v 35(1)(vi)

vi 35(2AA)

vii 35(2AB)

viii 35CCC

ix 35CCD

X Total

Schedule CG Capital Gains

A Short-term Capital Gains (STCG) (Items 4, 5 and 8 are not applicable for residents)

1 From sale of land or building or both
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a i Full value of consideration received/receivable ai 0
i Value of property as per stamp valuation authority ali 0
iii Full value of consideration adopted as per section 50C for the purpose of Capital Gains (ai or aii) aii 0

b Deductions under section 48

i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
i Cost of Improvement without indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0
iv Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (aiii — biv) 1c 0

d Deduction under section 54D/ 54G/54GA (Specify detailsin item D below)

S. No. Nature Amount
Total 1d 0
e Short-term Capital Gains on Immovable property (1c - 1d) Ale 0
2 From slump sale
a Full value of consideration 2a 0
b Net worth of the under taking or division 2b 0
c Short term capital gains from slump sale(2a-2b) A2c 0
3 1 From sale of equity share or unit of equity oriented Mutual Fund (MF) or unit of a business trust on which STT is paid under (i) 111A [for others]
section
a Full value of consideration 3.la 0
b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
i Cost of Improvement without indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0
iv Tota (i +ii +1iii) biv 0
c Balance (3.1a- 3.1biv) 3.1c 0
d Lossto be disallowed u/s 94(7) or 94(8)- for example if asset bought/acquired within 3 months prior to record | 3.1d 0
date and dividend/income/bonus units are received, then loss arising out of sale of such asset to be ignored
(Enter positive value only)
e Short-term capital gain on equity share or equity oriented MF or unit of abusinesstrust (STT paid) (3.1c A3.le 0
+3.1d)
4 For NON-RESIDENT, not being an FlI- from sale of shares or debentures of an Indian company (to be computed with foreign exchange adjustment under

first proviso to section 48)

a STCG on transactions on which securities transaction tax (STT) is paid Ada 0

b STCG on transactions on which securities transaction tax (STT) is not paid Adb 0
5 5.For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of securities (other than those at A3 above) by an FIl as per section 115AD

a Full value of consideration 5a 0
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Certificate obtained? which included

b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi
i Cost of Improvement without indexation bii
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii
iv Tota (i +ii +iii) biv
c Balance (5a- biv) 5¢c
d Lossto be disallowed u/s 94(7) or 94(8)- for example if security bought/acquired within 3 months prior to record 5d
date and dividend/income/bonus units are received, then loss arising out of sale of such security to be ignored (Enter
positive value only)
e Short-term capital gain on securities (other than those at A3 above) by an FlI (5¢ +5d) Abe
6 From sale of assets other than at A1 or A2 or A3 or A4 or A5 above
a Full value of consideration 6a
b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi
i Cost of Improvement without indexation bii
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii
iv Tota (i +ii +iii) biv
c Balance (6a- biv) 6C
d In case of asset (security/unit) loss to be disallowed u/s 94(7) or 94(8)- for example if asset bought/acquired within 3 | 6d
months prior to record date and dividend/income/bonus units are received, then loss arising out of sale of such asset
to beignored (Enter positive value only)
e Deemed short term capital gains on depreciable assets (6 of schedule- DCG) 6e
f Deduction under section 54D/54G/54GA
S. No. Nature Amount
Total 6f
g STCG on assets other than at A1 or A2 or A3 or A4 or A5 above (6¢ + 6d + 6e - 6f) A6g
7 Amount Deemed to be short-term capital gains
a Whether any amount of unutilized capital gain on asset transferred during the previous years shown below was deposited inthe | No
Capital Gains Accounts Scheme within due date for that year? If yes, then provide the details below
SI.No. Previous year in which| Section under which New asset acquired/constructed Amount not used for new
asset transferred deduction claimedin | Year in which asset Amount utilised out of | asset or remained unutilized in
that year acquired/constructed | Capital Gainsaccount | Capital gains account (X)
b Amount deemed to be short term capital gains u/s 54D/54G/54GA, other than at ‘&
Amount deemed to be short term capital gains (Xi + b) A7
8 FOR NON-RESIDENTS- STCG included in A1-A7 but not chargesble to tax in Indiaas per DTAA
Sl.No. Country Name,Code Articleof DTAA Whether Tax Residency Item no. A1lto A7 abovein Amount of STCG
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Total amount of STCG not chargeable to tax under DTAA A8 0
9 Total short term capital gain (Ale+ A2c+ A3e+ Adat+ Adb+ ASet+ ABg+AT7-AB) A9 0
B Long-term capital gain (LTCG) (Items 5, 6 and 9 are not applicable for residents)
1 From sale of land or building or both
a i Full value of consideration received/receivable ai 0
i Value of property as per stamp valuation authority aii 0
iii Full value of consideration adopted as per section 50C for the purpose of Capital Gains (ai or aii) aiii 0
b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition with indexation bi 0
i Cost of Improvement with indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0
iv Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (aiii — biv) 1c 0
d Deduction under section 54D/54EC/54EE /54G/54GA (Specify detailsinitem D below)
S. No. Section Amount
Tota 1d 0
e Long-term Capital Gains on Immovable property (1c - 1d) Ble 0
2 From slump sale
a Full value of consideration 2a 0
b Net worth of the under taking or division 2b 0
c Balance(2a-2b) 2c 0
d Deduction u/s 54EC/54EE
S. No. Section Amount
Total 2d 0
e Long term capital gains from slump sale (2c-2d) B2e 0
3 From sale of bonds or debenture (other than capital indexed bonds issued by Government)
a Full value of consideration 3a 0
b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
i Cost of improvement without indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0
iv Total (bi + bii +hiii) biv 0
c Balance (3a- biv) 3c 0
d Deduction under sections 54EC/54EE (Specify detailsinitem D below)
S. No. Section Amount
Total 3d 0
e LTCG on bonds or debenture (3c — 3d) B3e 0
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4 From sale of listed securities (other than a unit) or zero coupon bonds where proviso under section 112(1) is applicable

a Full value of consideration 4a 0

b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
i Cost of improvement without indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0
iv Tota (bi + bii +biii) biv 0

c Balance (4a- 4biv) 4c 0

d Deduction under sections 54EC/54EE (Specify detailsinitem D below)

S. No. Section Amount
Total 4d 0
e Long-term Capital Gains on assets at B4 above (4c — 4d) Bde 0
5 For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of shares or debenture of Indian company (to be computed with foreign exchange adjustment under first proviso to section
48)
a LTCG computed without indexation benefit 5a 0

b Deduction under sections 54EC/54EE (Specify detailsinitem D below)

S. No. Section Amount

Tota 5b 0

c LTCG on share or debenture (5a— 5b) B5c 0

6 1 For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of (iii) bonds or GDR asreferred in sec. 115AC

a Full value of consideration 6a 0
b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
ii Cost of improvement without indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0
iv Total (bi + bii +biii) biv 0
c Balance (6a - 6biv) 6c 0

d Deduction under sections 54EC/54EE(Specify detailsin item D below)

S. No. Section Amount
Total | 6d 0
e Long-term Capital Gains on assets at 6 above in case of NON-RESIDENT (6¢ — 6d) B6e 0

6 2 For NON-RESIDENTS- from sale of (iv) securities by Fll asreferred to in sec. 115AD

a Full value of consideration 6a 0

b Deductions under section 48

i Cost of acquisition without indexation bi 0
ii Cost of improvement without indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0

Page 4t



Acknowledgement Number : 278241481311017

Assessment Year : 2017-18

iv Total (bi + bii +biii) biv 0
c Balance (6a- 6hiv) 6c 0
d Deduction under sections 54EC/54EE(Specify detailsin item D below)
S. No. Section Amount
Total | 6d 0
e Long-term Capital Gains on assets at 6 above in case of NON-RESIDENT (6¢ — 6d) B6e 0
7 From sale of assets where B1 to B6 above are not applicable
a Full value of consideration 7a 0
b Deductions under section 48
i Cost of acquisition with indexation bi 0
i Cost of Improvement with indexation bii 0
iii Expenditure wholly and exclusively in connection with transfer biii 0
iv Total (bi + bii + biii) biv 0
c Balance (7a- biv) 7c 0
d Deduction under sections 54D/54EC/54EE/54G/54GA (Specify detailsinitem D below)
S. No. Section Amount
Tota 7d 0
e Long-term Capital Gains on assets at B7 above (7¢-7d) B7e 0
8 Amount deemed to be long-term capital gains
a Whether any amount of unutilized capital gain on asset transferred during the previous years shown below was deposited inthe | No
Capital Gains Accounts Scheme within due date for that year? If yes, then provide the details below
Sl.No. Previous year in which| Section under which New asset acquired/constructed Amount not used for new
asset transferred deduction claimedin | Year in which asset Amount utilised out of | asset or remained unutilized in
that year acquired/constructed | Capital Gainsaccount | Capital gains account (X)
b Amount deemed to be long-term capital gains, other than at ‘&
Amount deemed to be long-term capital gains (Xi + b) B8 0
9 FOR NON-RESIDENTS- LTCG included in B1- B8 but not chargeable to tax in Indiaas per DTAA
SI.No Country Name,Code Articleof DTAA| Whether Tax Residency Item B1to B8 above in which | Amount of LTCG
Certificate obtained? included
Total amount of LTCG not chargeable to tax under DTAA B9 0
10 Total long term capital gain [Ble + B2e + B3e + B4e + B5c + B6e + B7e + B8 - B9] (In case of loss take the figure to 9xi| B10 0
of schedule CFL)
C Income chargeable under the head “CAPITAL GAINS’ (A9 + B10) (take B10 asnil, if 10ss) C 0
D Information about deduction claimed

1 In case of deduction u/s 54B/54D/54EC/54EE /54G/54GA give following details
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SI.No | Section under Amount of Cost of new asset Date of its acquisition/ Amount deposited in Capital Gains Accounts
which deduction | deduction construction Scheme before due date
claimed
Total deduction claimed 0

E Set-off of current year capital losses with current year capital gains (excluding amountsincluded in A8 and B9 which is chargeable under DTAA)

SI.NO Type of Capital Gain of current Short term capital loss set off Long term capital loss set of f Current year's
Gain year (Fill this 15% 30% appli cablerate 10% 20% capital gains
column only if remaining after
computed figure set off (7=
is positive) 1-2-3-4-5-6)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
i Lossto be set off 0 0 0 0 0
(Fill thisrow if

figure computed

is negative)
ii Short | 15% 0 0 0 0
i | term 30% 0 0 0 0
iv | capital | applicajle 0 0 0 0
gain rate
% Long 10% 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vi term 20% 0 0 0 0 0 0
vii | Total loss set off (ii +iii +iv + v + vi) 0 0 0 0 0
viii | Lossremaining after set off (i — vii) 0 0 0 0 0

F Information about accrual/receipt of capital gain

Type of Capital gain/ Date Upto 15/6 (i) Upto 15/9 (ii) 16/9 to 15/12 (iii) | 16/12to 15/3 (iv) | 16/3t0 31/3 (V)

1 Short-term capital gains taxable at the rate of 15% Enter 0 0 0 0

value from item 3iii of schedule BFLA, if any.

2 Short-term capital gains taxable at the rate of 30% Enter 0 0 0 0

value from item 3iv of schedule BFLA, if any.

3 Short-term capital gains taxable at applicable rates Enter 0 0 0 0

value from item 3v of schedule BFLA, if any..

4 Long- term capital gains taxable at the rate of 10% Enter 0 0 0 0

value from item 3vi of schedule BFLA, if any.

5 Long- term capital gainstaxable at the rate of 20% Enter 0 0 0 0

value from item 3vii of schedule BFLA, if any.

Note:Please include the income of the specified persons referred to in Schedule SPI while computing the income under this head

Schedule OS Income from other sources
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1 Income
a Dividends, Gross la 0
b Interest, Gross 1b 0
c Rental income from machinery, plants, buildings, etc., 1c 0
Gross
d Others, Gross (excluding income from owning race horses)Mention the source
SL No| Source Income
1 111 - Income by way of winnings from lotteries, crossword puzzles etc. 0
2 (a) Cash credits u/s 68 0
3 (b) Unexplained investments u/s 69 0
4 (c) Unexplained money etc. u/s 69A 0
5 (d) Undisclosed investments etc. u/s 69B 0
6 (e) Unexplained expenditure etc. u/s 69C 0
7 (f) Amount borrowed or repaid on hundi u/s 69D 0
8 Total (a+b+c+d+e+f) 0
Total (1di+1dii+1diii) 0
e Tota (1a+ 1b+ 1c + 1d) le 0
f Income included in ‘1€ chargeable to tax at special rate (to be taken to schedule SI)
i Income by way of winnings from lotteries, crossword puzzles, races, games, gambling, betting | 1fi 0
etc (u/s 115BB)
ii Deemed Income chargeable to tax u/s 115BBE Ifii 0
iii Income from patent chargeable u/s 115BBF Ifiii 0
iv Any other income chargeable to tax at the rate specified under chapter X11/X11-A Ifiv 0
Y FOR NON-RESIDENTS- Income chargeable to be taxed under DTAA
Sl No.| Country name,code Articleof| Rateof | Whether Tax Corresponding Amount of
DTAA tax under| Residency section of the Act income
DTAA Certificate which prescribes rate
obtained?
Total amount of income chargeable to tax under DTAA 1fv 0
Vii Incomeincluded in ‘1€’ chargeable to tax at special rate (1fi +1fii +1fiii+1fiv +1fv + 1fvi) 1fvi 0
g Gross amount chargeable to tax at normal applicable rates (1e-1fvii) 1g 0
h Deductions under section 57 (other than those relating to income under 1fi, 1fii , ifiii , 1fiv, 1fv and 1fvi)
i Expenses / Deductions hi 0
ii Depreciation hii 0
iii Total hiii 0
i Income from other sources (other than from owning race horses and amount chargeable to tax at special | 1i 0
rate) (1g — hiii) (If negative take the figure to 4i of schedule CYLA)
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2 Income from other sources (other than from owning and maintaining race horses) (1fvi + 1i) (enterli asnil, if 2 0
negative)
3 Income from the activity of owning race horses
a Receipts 3a 0
b Deductions under section 57 in relation to (4) 3b 0
c Balance (3a— 3b)(if negative take the figure to 10xi of Schedule CFL) 3c 0
4 Income under the head “Income from other sources’ (2 + 3c).((take 3c as nil if negative) 4 0
Schedule CYLA

Details of Income after set-off of current yearslosses

taxable @ 20%

Sl.No.| Head/ Source of Income| Income of current year | House property lossof | BusinessLoss (other | Other sourcesloss (other| Current year's Income
(Fill this column only the current year set off | than speculation or than loss from race remaining after set off
if incomeiszero or specified businessloss)| horses) of the current
positive) of the current year set | year set off

off
Total loss (4c of Total loss (2v of item | Total loss (1i) of
Schedule -HP) E of Schedule BP) Schedule-OS
1 2 3 4 5=1-2-3-4

i Lossto be set off 0 0 0

i House property 4725 0 0 4725

iii Business (excluding 3007749 0 0 3007749

speculation income and
income from specified
business)

iv Speculation Income 0 0 0 0

v Specified business 0 0 0 0

income u/s 35AD
vi Short-term capital gain 0 0 0 0 0
taxable @ 15%

Vii Short-term capital gain 0 0 0 0 0
taxable @ 30%

viii Short-term capital gain 0 0 0 0 0
taxable at applicable
rates

ix Long term capital gain 0 0 0 0 0
taxable @ 10%

X Long term capital gain 0 0 0 0 0
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Xi Other sources (excluding| 0 0 0 0
profit from owning and
maintaining race horses
and amount chargesble

for special rate of tax)

Xii Profit from owning and 0 0 0 0 0

maintaining race horses

xiii Total loss set-off (ii+ iii 0 0 0
+ iv+ v+ Vit vii+ viii+

iX+ X+ Xi+ Xii)

Xiv Loss remaining after set-off (i - xiii) 0 0 0

Schedule BFLA

Details of Income after Set off of Brought Forward L osses of earlier years

S.No Head/ Source of Income Income after Brought Brought Brought Current

set off, if any, forward forward forward year'sincome

of current loss set of f depreciation dlowance remaining
year'slosses set off under section | after set off
as per col. 4 of 35(4) set off
Schedule CYLA
1 2 3 4 5
i House property 4725 0 0 0 4725
i Business (excluding speculation profit and income from specified 3007749 0 0 0 3007749
business)
iii Speculation Income 0 0 0 0 0
iv Specified Business Income 0 0 0 0 0
% Short-term capital gain taxable at 15% 0 0 0 0 0
Vi Short-term capital gain taxable at 30% 0 0 0 0 0
Vil Short-term capital gain taxable at applicable rates 0 0 0 0 0
viii Long term capital gain taxable at 10% 0 0 0 0 0
iX Long term capital gain taxable at 20% 0 0 0 0 0
X Other sourcesincome (excluding profit from owning and maintaining 0 0 0 0
race horses and amount chargeable to special rate of tax)

Xi Profit from owning and maintaining race horses 0 0 0 0 0
Xii Total of brought forward loss set off 0 0 0
xiii Current year’sincome remaining after set off Total (i5 +ii5 + iii5 + iv5+v5 + vi5 + vii5 + viii5 + ix5 + x5 + xi5) 3012474
Schedule CFL

Details of Lossesto becarried forward to futureyears
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Sl.No. | Assessment Date of Filing | House property| Lossfrom Loss from Loss from Short-term Long-term Loss from
Y ear (DD/IMM/ loss business other | speculative specified capital loss Capital loss owning and
YYYY) than lossfrom | Business business maintaining
speculative race horses
Business and
specified
business
i 2009-10
ii 2010-11
iii 2011-12
iv 2012-13
\ 2013-14
Vi 2014-15
vii 2015-16
viii 2016-17
ix Tota of earlier 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
year losses b/f
X Adjustment of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
above losses
in Schedule
BFLA
Xi 2017-18
(Current year
|osses)
Xii Total loss 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Carried
Forward to
future years
Schedule UD - Unabsor bed depreciation and allowance under section 35(4)
S.No | Assessment Year (2) Depreciation Allowance under section 35(4)
(0] Amount of brought Amount of Balance Carried | Amount of brought [Amount of allowance| Balance Carried
forward unabsorbed | depreciation set-off forward to the forward unabsorbed set-off against forward to the
depreciation (3) against the current next year (5) allowance (6) the current year next year (8)
year income (4) income (7)
1

Total

Schedule | CDS - Effect of Income Computation Disclosure Standards on profit
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Sl.No.| ICDS Amount (+) or (-)

0] (i) (iii)

| Accounting Policies 0
1] Valuation of Inventories 0
1" Construction Contracts 0
\Y Revenue Recognition 0
\% Tangible Fixed Assets 0
VI Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 0
Vil Government Grants 0
VIII | Securities 0
IX Borrowing Costs 0
X Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 0
X1 Total Net effect (I+I1++HIV+V+VI+VIHVIHHIX+X) 0

Schedule 10A - Deduction under section 10A

Deduction in respect of unitslocated in Special Economic Zone

SI.No.| Undertaking Assessment year in which unit begins to manufacture/produce

Amount of deduction

Total deduction under section 10A (a+b)

Schedule 10AA -Deduction under section 10AA

Deduction in respect of unitslocated in Special Economic Zone

SI.No.| Undertaking Assessment year in which unit begins to manufacture/produce/provide services

Amount of deduction

Total deduction under section 10AA

Details of donations entitled for deduction under section 80G

A. Donations entitled for 100% deduction without qualifying limit

SI.No.| Name of donee Address Detail City or Town | State Code PinCode PAN of Doneel Amount of Eligible
or District donation Amount of
Donation
Total A
B.Donations entitled for 50% deduction without qualifying limit
SI.No.| Name of donee Address Detail City or Town | State Code PinCode PAN of Doneel Amount of Eligible
or District donation Amount of
Donation
Total B
C. Donations entitled for 100% deduction subject to qualifying limit
SI.No.| Name of donee Address Detail City or Town | State Code PinCode PAN of Doneel Amount of Eligible
or District donation Amount of
Donation
Total C
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D. Donations entitled for 50% deduction subject to qualifying limit

SI.No.| Name of donee Address Detall City or Town | State Code PinCode PAN of Donee| Amount of Eligible
or District donation Amount of
Donation
Total D

E.Total amount of Donations(A + B + C + D)

F.Total Eligible amount of Donations (A + B + C + D)

Schedule 80-1A - Deductions under section 80-1A

a Deduction in respect of profits of an enterprise referred to in section 80-1A(4)(i) [Infrastructure facility]

b Deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(ii) [ Telecommunication services|
c Deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(iii) [Industrial park and SEZs]

d Deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(iv) [Power]

e Deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(v) [Revival of power generating

plant] and deduction in respect of profits of an undertaking referred to in section 80-1A(4)(vi) [Cross-country

natural gas distribution network]

f Total deductions under section 80-1A (a+b+c+d+e) f

Sch 80- 1B Deductions under Section 80-I1B

a Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in Jammu and Kashmir [Section 80-1B(4)]

b Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in industrially backward states specified in Eighth Schedule

[Section 80-1B(4)]

c Deduction in respect of industrial undertaking located in industrially backward districts [Section 80-1B(5)]

d Deduction in the case of multiplex theatre [ Section 80-1B(7A)]

e Deduction in the case of convention centre [Section 80-1B(7B)]

f Deduction in the case of company carrying on scientific research [Section 80-1B(8A)]

g Deduction in the case of undertaking which begins commercia production or refining of mineral oil [Section 80-
1B(9)]

h Deduction in the case of an undertaking devel oping and building housing projects [ Section 80-1B(10)]

i Deduction in the case of an undertaking operating a cold chain facility [Section 80-1B(11)]

j Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in processing, preservation and packaging of fruits, vegetables,

meat, meat products, poultry, marine or dairy products [Section 80-1B(11A)]

k Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in integrated business of handling, storage and transportation of

foodgrains [Section 80-1B(11A)]

Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in operating and maintaining arural hospital [Section 80-

IB(11B)]

m Deduction in the case of an undertaking engaged in operating and maintaining a hospital in any area, other than

excluded area [Section 80-1B(11C)]

n Total deduction under section 80-1B (Total of atol) n
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Sch 80-1C or 80-1E Deductions under section 80-1C or 80-1E

a Deduction in respect of undertaking located in Sikkim

b Deduction in respect of undertaking located in Himachal Pradesh
c Deduction in respect of undertaking located in Uttarakhand

d Deduction in respect of undertaking located in North-East

da Assam

db Arunachal Pradesh

dc Manipur

dd Mizoram

de Meghalaya

df Nagaland

dg Tripura

dh  [Tota of deduction for undertakings located in North-east (Total of dato dg)

dh

e Total deduction under section 80-1C or 80-1E (a+ d + ¢ + dh)

Deductions under Chapter VI-A

1. Part B- Deduction in respect of certain payments

a 80G 0
b 80GGB 0
c 80GGA 0
d 80GGC 0
Total Deduction under Part B (a+ b+ ¢ + d) 0
2. Part C- Deduction in respect of certain incomes
e 80-1A (f of Schedule 80-1A) 0
f 80-1AB 0
g 80-IAC 0
h 80-1B (n of Schedule 80-1B) 0
i 80-1BA 0
i 80-1C/ 80-IE (e of Schedule 80-IC/ 80-1E) 0
k 80-ID(item 10(e) of Form 10CCBBA) 0
| 80JJA 0
m 80JJAA (10 of Annexure to Form 10DA) 0
n 80-LA(9 of Annexure to Form 10CCF) 0
Total Deduction under Part C (total of eto n) 0
3 Total deductions under Chapter VI-A (1 + 2) 0

Schedule Sl

Income chargeableto tax at special rates (please seeinstructions No. 9 for rate of tax)

Sl.No.| Section/Description Special rate (%)
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Total

Schedule El

Details of Exempt Income (Income not to beincluded in Total | ncome)

1 Interest income 1
2 Dividend income 2
3 Long-term capital gains from transactions on which Securities Transaction Tax is paid 3
4 i Gross Agricultural receipts (other than income to be excluded under rule 7A, 7B or 8 of i
|.T. Rules)

ii Expenditure incurred on agriculture ii

iii Unabsorbed agricultural loss of previous eight assessment years iii

iv Net Agricultural income for the year (i —ii —iii) (enter nil if loss) 4
5 Others, including exempt income of minor child

Sl.No.| Nature of Income Amount

5

6 Total (1+2+3+4+5) 6

Schedule PTI - Pass Through Income details from businesstrust or investment fund as per section 115UA,115UB

s

investment fund trust/investment fund

Name of businesstrust/ | PAN of the business g Head of income Amount of income

TDS on such amount,if

any

NOTE : Please refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule

Schedule MAT

Computation of Minimum Alter nate Tax payable under section 115JB

1 Whether the Profit and Loss Account is prepared in accordance with the provisions of Parts |l of Schedule | Yes
111 to the Companies Act, 2013 (If yes, write“Y’, if nowrite ‘N’)
2 If 1 isno, whether profit and loss account is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Act
governing such company (If yes, write Y’ if no write ‘N")
3 Whether, for the Profit and Loss Account referred to in item 1 above, the same accounting policies, No
accounting standards and same method and rates for cal culating depreciation have been followed as have
been adopted for preparing accounts laid before the company at its annual general body meeting? (If yes,
writeY’, if nowrite ‘N’)
4 Profit after tax as shown in the Profit and Loss Account (enter item 48 of Part A-P&L) 4 1185797
5 Additions (if debited in profit and loss account)
a Income-tax paid or payable or its provision including the amount of deferred tax and the | 5a 1971953
provision thereof
b Reserve (except reserve under section 33AC) 5b 0
c Provisions for unascertained liability 5¢c 0
d Provisions for losses of subsidiary companies 5d 0
e Dividend paid or proposed 5e 0
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Expenditure related to exempt income under sections 10, 11 or 12 [exempt income 5f 20000

excludes income exempt under section 10(38)]

Expenditure related to share in income of AOP/ BOI on which no income-tax is payable | 59 0

as per section 86

Expenditure in case of foreign company referred to in clause (fb) of explanation 1 to 5h 0

section 115JB

Notional loss on transfer of certain capital assets or units referred to in clause (fc) of 5i 0

explanation 1 to section 115JB

Expenditure relatable to income by way of royalty in respect of patent chargeable to tax u/| 5j 0

s 115BBF

Depreciation attributable to revaluation of assets 5k 0

Gain on transfer of units referred to in clause (k) of explanation 1 to section 115JB 5l 0

Others (including residual unadjusted items and provision for diminution in thevalueof | 5m 0

any asset)

Total additions (5a+5b+5c+5d+5e+5f+5g+5h+5i+5j+5k+5|+5m) 5n 1991953
6 Deductions

Amount withdrawn from reserve or provisionsif credited to Profit and L oss account 6a 0

Income exempt under sections 10, 11 or 12 [exempt income excludes income exempt 6b 0

under section 10(38)]

Amount withdrawn from revaluation reserve and credited to profit and loss account to the | 6¢ 0

extent it does not exceed the amount of depreciation attributable to reval uation of asset

Share in income of AOP/ BOI on which no income-tax is payable as per section 86 6d 0

credited to Profit and Loss account

Income in case of foreign company referred to in clause (iid) of explanation 1 to section 6e 0

115JB

Notional gain on transfer of certain capital assets or unitsreferred to in clause (ii€) of 6f 0

explanation 1 to section 115JB

Loss on transfer of units referred to in clause (iif) of explanation 1 to section 115JB 69 0

Income by way of royalty referred to in clause (iig) of explanation 1 to section 115JB 6h 0

Loss brought forward or unabsorbed depreciation whichever isless 6i 0

Profit of sick industrial company till net worth is equal to or exceeds accumulated losses | 6j 0

Others (including residual unadjusted items and the amount of deferred tax credited to 6k 0

P&L Alc)

Tota deductions (6a+6b+6c+6d+6e+6f+6g+6h+6i+6j+6k) 6l 0
7 Book profit under section 115JB (4+ 5n—6l) 7 3177750
8 Tax payable under section 115JB 8 587884

Schedule MATC
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Computation of tax credit under section 115JAA
1 Tax under section 115B in assessment year 2017-18 (1d of Part-B-TTI) 1 605521
2 Tax under other provisions of the Act in assessment year 2017-18 (2f of Part-B-TTI) 2 930853
3 Amount of tax against which credit is available [enter (2 — 1) if 2 is greater than 1, otherwise enter 0] 3 325332
4 Utilisation of MAT credit Available [Sum of MAT credit utilized during the current year is subject to maximum of amount mentioned in 3 above and cannot
exceed the sum of MAT Credit Brought Forward ]
Sl.No. Assessment Y ear MAT Credit MAT Credit Balance MAT
A) Gross (B1) Set-off in earlier Balance Brought Utilised during the | Credit Carried
years (B2) forward (B3)=(B1)- | Current Year (C) Forward (D)= (B3)
(B2) -(©)
i 2007-08 0 0 0 0 0
ii 2008-09 0 0 0 0 0
iii 2009-10 0 0 0 0 0
iv 2010-11 0 0 0 0 0
\Y 2011-12 0 0 0 0 0
Vi 2012-13 0 0 0 0 0
vii 2013-14 0 0 0 0 0
viii 2014-15 0 0 0 0 0
ix 2015-16 0 0 0 0 0
X 2016-17 0 0 0 0 0
Xii Tota 0 0 0 0 0
5 Amount of tax credit under section 115JAA utilised during the year [enter 4(C)xi] ) 0
6 Amount of MAT liability available for credit in subsequent assessment years [enter 4(D)xi] 6 0
Schedule DDT
Details of tax on distributed profits of domestic companies and its payment
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
SI.Np Date of Rate of Amount of | Amount of | Tax payable on dividend declared, distributed or Interest Additional | Tax And Net
declaration| Dividend, | dividend reduction | paid payable income-tax | Interest payable/
or declared, | declared, | asper Additional | Surcharge | Education | Total tax | under and interest| Paid refundable
distribution| distributed | distributed | section Income- on"a" (5b) | Cesson(a | payable(a | section payable (5d (7-8)
or or paid or paid 115-0O(1A) | tax @15% +b)(5¢) +b+0)) 115P +6)
payment, payable (5d)
whichever under
isearliest, section
of dividend 115-0
by (3-4)(59)
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domestic
company
Schedule BBS
Details of tax on distributed income of a domestic company on buy back of shares, not listed on stock exchange
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
SI.Np Date of Amount of | Amount Distributed | Tax payable on distributed income Interest Additional | Tax and Net
payments | consider received Income Additional | Surcharge | Education | Total tax | payable income-tax | Interest payable/
of any ation paid | by the of the income- on"a' (5b) | Cesson(a | payable(a | under and interest| Paid refundable
consider by the company | company (2| tax @20% +b)(5¢) +b+c)) section payable (5d (7-8)
ationtothe| company | forissueof| —3) payable (5d) 1150B +6)
shareholder| on buy- such shares| under
on buy back of section
back of shares 115QA on
share 4 (5a)
Schedule FSI
Details of Income from outside India and tax relief
S Country Code | Taxpayer Sl.No. | Head of Income Tax paid outside | Tax payable on Tax relief Relevant
I dentification income fromoutside | India such income availablein article of
Number India(included under normal India(e)= DTAA if relief]
in PART B- provisionsin (c) or (d) claimed u/s 90
TI) India whichever is | or 90A
lower
@ (b) (© (d) (® ®
Note: Please refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule
Schedule TR
Summary of tax relief claimed for taxes paid outside India
1 Details of Tax Relief claimed
S.No Country Code Taxpayer Identification | Total taxes paid outside | Total tax relief Tax Relief Claimed
Number India (total of (c) of available(total of (€) of | under section (specify|
Schedule FSl inrespect | Schedule FSI inrespect | 90, 90A or 91)
of each country) of each country
@ (b) (© (d) G
Total

2 Tota Tax relief available in respect of country where DTAA is applicable (section 90/90A) (Part of total of 1(d)) 2

3 Total Tax relief available in respect of country where DTAA is not applicable (section 91) (Part of total of 1(d)) 3

4 Whether any tax paid outside India, on which tax relief was allowed in India, has been refunded/credited by the 4

foreign tax authority during the year? If yes, provide the details below
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4a

Amount of tax refunded

4a

4b

Assessment year in which tax relief allowed in India

4b

Note:Please refer to the instructions for filling out this schedule.

Sched

uleFA

Details of Foreign Assets and | ncome from any sour ce outside I ndia

D

D

A Details of Foreign Bank Accounts held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
Sl.No.| Country | Zip Nameof | Address | Account | Status(5)| Account | IBAN/ Account | Peak Interest | Interest taxable and offered in
@ Name Code | theBank | of the holder Number | SWIFT | opening | Baance | accrued | thisreturn
and Code| (2b) (33 Bank name (4) (6a) Code date (7) | During inthe Amount| Schedule| Item
(23) (3b) (6b) the account | (10) where number
Year (in | (9) offered of
rupees) (112) schedul¢
8 (12)
B Details of Financia Interest in any Entity held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
SI.No.| Country | Zip Nature of | Nameof | Address | Nature of Interest- Date Total Income | Natureof| Income taxable and offered in
@ Name Code | entity (3)| theEntity| of the Direct/ Beneficia since Investment accrued | Income | thisreturn
and Code| (2b) (49) Entity owner/ Beneficiary | held (6) | (atcost) | from 9) Amount| Schedule| Item
(29) (4b) ()] (in such (10) where number
rupees) Interest(8 offered of
0] (11) schedulg
(12)
C Details of Immovable Property held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
Sl.No.| Country Zip Addressof | Ownership | Date of Total Income Nature of Income taxable and offered in this return
() Nameand | Code(2b) the Property| (4) acquisition | Investment | derived from| Income (8) | Amount (9) | Schedule Item
Code(2a) ?3) (5) (at cost) (in | the property where number of
rupees) (6) | (7) offered (10)| schedule
(1D
D Details of any other Capital Asset held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year
SI.No.| Country Zip Nature of Ownership | Date of Total Income Nature of Income taxable and offered in this return
0] Nameand | Code(2b) Asset (3) 4 acquisition | Investment | derived Income (8) | Amount (9) | Schedule Item
Code(2a) 5) (at cost) (in | fromthe where number of
rupees) (6) | property (7) offered (10)| schedule
(11)
E Details of account(s) in which you have signing authority held (including any beneficial interest) at any time during the previous year and which has not

been included in A to D above.
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Sl.No.| Name Address Country Zip Code | Name Account | Peak Whether If (7) If (7) isyes, Income offered in this
0] of the of the Codeand | (3c) of the Number | Balance/ income isyes, return
Ingtitution | Ingtitution | Name (3b) account | (5) Investment| accrued Income Amount Schedule | Item
in which (3a) holder (4) during the | istaxable | accruedin | (9) where number of
the account year (6) in your the account offered schedule
isheld (2) hands? (7) | (8) (10) (11)

F Details of trusts, created under the laws of a country outside India, in which you are atrustee, beneficiary or settlor.

SI.No.| Country Zip Name | Address| Name | Address| Name | Address| Name | Address| Date | Whether| If (8) | If (8) isyes, Income offered

0] Name | Code of the | of the of of of of of of since | income | isyes, | inthisreturn
and (2b) trust | trust trustees trustees | Settlor| Settlor | Benefi¢ Benefic | position derived | Incomg Amount| Schedule Item
Code 3) (33 4 (4a) (5) (58 iaries | iaries held is accrueqd (10) where | number
(29) (6) (6d) ©) taxable | inthe offered | of
inyour | accoun (11) schedule
hands? | (9) (12)
®)
G Details of any other income derived from any source outside Indiawhich isnot included in,- (i) items A to F above and, (ii) income under

the head business or profession

SI.No. | Country Zip Code(2b) | Name of Address of the | Income Nature of Whether If (6) isyes, Income offered in this return

(0] Name and the person | person from derived (4) | income (5) taxablein | Amount (7) Schedule wherg Item number
Code(22) from whom | whom derived your hands?, offered (8) of schedule
derived (33)| (3b) (6) 9)

Note:Please refer to the instructions for filling up this schedule

This form has been digitally signed by ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA having PAN AAWPL 5808R from IP Address 122.176.30.31 on 31/10/2017 .
DSC details 2207986981181987202CN=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014,0U=Sub-CA,O=Sify Technologies Limited,C=IN
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A ANISHA

BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT, LTD.

aV NTH 1 sllall s 8D 052

I —

TQ THLC MCMBERS OF ] CIN NG, : 70T WR 199 TETCg 1919
B

Your Directors have pleasusre in piresenting their Annual Report together with Audited Acwounts and Auditor's
Report of the Company for the financlal year ended 31st March, 2017,

DPERATIONAL AND FENANCIAL RESULY:
{A$l amount in )

PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
Total revenue . : 144597720.31 135972823.98
IIcr_tal EXPENSES 141439970.64 134463724.65
Profit / {L055) before taxation 3157749.67 15090%9,3.2
Provision for Current Tax 9.39.853.00 $,50,654.04
Inceme tax (or earssr Years ' . - 4,17,297.49
Deffered Tax 142 A {2,33,06,995.37)
Prior Period Adjustment : " QW -
Profit / {(Loss) after taxation C <1 ~11,8%,767.35 . ;‘.2_!34,98.143.20
Profit / {Logs) brought forward from previous year . ss%' 3548.50 | ~.  {16674594.70)
Profit { (Loss) carried to Balance Sheet . 3 800334585 ]

. 6823545.50 |

. - o - Aa
- : . "é_:_ ir KL

There was no such actvity which wouid &g;gl_rg,\t_ransfe_ g fany ,aimnmt"- ta.a Reserve Fund. Hence, no
amount was transferred to the Reserves liiHg e Ardvtsr it endec 31st March, 2017

SEOINTL,
The directors regret their inability to recommend,dny dwvidend for gfe financial year 2016-17 due ta low
profitablity & qrowth rate of the Company.  * I 0

There has been no change in the business of the campany, durgng the financlal year ended 31st March 2017,

OPERATIONS

The Company has reported 14,45,37,720.31 totsl income far the current year as compared to
13,59,72,823.98 in the previous year. The Net Profit/{Lass) for the year under review amounted to

11,85,797.35 in the current year as compared to 2,34,98,143.20 In the previous year

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENYS:
No material changes and commitments affecting the financigt pusition of the company cccurrec between the
end of the financiat year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.

RN STATI ATIQNS IN .
During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the Regulators
or Courts ar Tribunals which would impact the golng concern status of the company and its aperatians in the

future.

However, member's attention is drawn to the statement in contingerit liabiliies commitments In the notes
forming part of the Financial Statements.

Contd...

e NN N NS LAl T

HOLDING MG AS/6/216/08, RAMKRISHMA FALLY,
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INYESTMENYS;
Details of lcans, gurantees ang Investments covered under the provisians of section 186 of the Companies Arct
2013 are glven In the notes ta the financlal statements.

The extract of Annuat Return in form MGT-9 a§ required under section 92 of the Companies Act 2013 for the
finandial year ending 318t March 2017 is annexed hereto by way of an annexure and forms part of this report.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188
of the Companies Act 2013 entered by the company during financial year ended 31st March 2017, (if
applicable} is annexed hereto by way of an annexure in prescribed form AOC-2 and forms part of this repoit,

The informatlan as required under Section 134 (3)}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, are nol so far applicabie
W the campany. And there is na forelgn exchange earning & outga,

Forglan Exchange Eaminas ang Qutgo

Eamings - RIL

Cutgp - NIL
RISK MANAGEMENT;
The company has developed and Implemented a2 nsk management policy which Identifies majer risks which
may threaten the existence of company. The same has 2iso been adopted by your hoard and is also subject to
its raview from time o time,

Awwmmmmﬂmﬂ
The company has in place adequate Internal financtal controls with reference to the financial statements.
During the year under review, such controls were tested and N0 reportable material weakness in the design or
operation were observad,

The Company has not accepted any Public Deposit In term of Saction 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
year ended 31.03.2017.

SUBSIDIARY, JOI E
The campeany have no Subisidiary, Joint venture or an Assactiate Company,
RIRECTORS:

Durng the period there is no resignation as wel as appaintment to the board of directors of the Company.
None of the Directors of the Company is disquallfied from oeing appointed a$ director of the Company under
Secton 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

During the financial year ended 31st March 2017, 21 {twenty one) meetings of the Boary of Directors of the
tompaty were held. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescrihed yunder the
Companies Act, 2043.

LORPORATYE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Campany is not required to canstitite a Corporate Sodal Respansibillty Committee as it does not Fall
wilhin purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is alsg not requlred to farmulate

palicy on corporate social rasponsibility.

Cantd..
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AUDITOR ND THEIR RE
I the last Arnuzl General Meeting he!d on 30th September, 2015 Saniay Madi & Co, Chartered Accauntants
have been apoointed as Statutary Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of tha next sixth Annual General
Meadng . Ratification of appolntment of Statutory Auditors is belng spuaht from the members of the Company,
at the AGM. Further Sanjay Modi & Co. have under Secticn 139{1) of the Act and tha Rules framed there
under furnished a certificate of their eligibllity 2nd consent for appointment.

Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors ainng with nates to Schedules is enclosed to this report. The
observations made in the Auditor's Reaort are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further

comments,
The Auditor's Report does not cantaln any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

EMPLOYEES RELATIONS & THEIR PARTICULARS:
None of the employees af the Company k& in recaeipt of remauneratlan exceeding the limits preacried unde~
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rues, 2014,

BOARD’'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
The observations of the Statutory Auditor when read together with the relevant nates to the accounts and
DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT ;-

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134{3) and 134{%) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to
Directors’ Responsibillity Statement, the Directors hereby confirm that: -

a) that in the preparation of the Annual accaunts, the applicable Accounting standards have beer foliowed
with no material departures.

by Wial the directors have selected sudh Accounting pelicies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasenable and prudent sc as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financlal year ended 31st March, 2017 and of the profit of the

Campany for that year.

c) that the directors have taken proper and sufficent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the pravislans of the Companles Act, 2D13 for safeguarding the assets of the
Caompany and for preventing ang gdetecting fraud ard other imagularities.

d) that the directors have prepared the annuat accounts on going concern bagis.
¢) the company heing unlisted, provisions of sub-ciause (e) of section L34(5) arc not appiicable.

f) the directars have devised proper systems to ensure compllance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systens are adequabe and aperating efrectively.

APPRECIATION;

You- Board of Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks tc all the valued clients, associates,
ctatfs, sharcholders, banrkers, for their valuahle services, support, co-operation & confidence in the
rmanagament, of the company.

Plawe @ Kolkata

Date : 31.08.2017
For and behall of the Baard of Direclors

ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMLTED

W‘
Anil Kumar Laharuka

{DIN - 01052404)
Chairman




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“SANJAY MODI & CO.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Repart on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT, LTD.{"the
Campany”) which compromise the Balance Shaet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash

- Flow Staterment for the year ended, and a summary of significent accounting policies and ather explanatory
information.

Mansgsment’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Counpany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2033 {"the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financiat statements that give a true and fair view of the
tinancial position, financlal performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibllity also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
praventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sefection and application of approprlate accounting
policles; making judgments and estimates thet are reasonable and prudent; and design , implemantation and
maintenance of adequate internal firancial controls, that were Dperating effectively for ensucing the accyracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the finanzial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether dus to fraud or errar,

Auditor’s Respansibility
Our responsibility is to express 2n opinion on these financial statements based on our sudit.

We have takan into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under Including the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required ta be included in the audit report under the provsions of
the Act and the Rules rmade there under.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Sectivn 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronguncements Issued by the Institute of

 Chartered Accountants of Jndla. Those  Standards and Pronouncements require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material migstatement.

Art audit inyolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abaut the amounts and the disclosures in the
finandal statements. The procedures selected depend on the acd itor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making thoserriske
assessments, the auditor considers internal financlal control refevant ko the Company’s preparatitn, 8f thas. ™
financial statements that give a true and fair iew in arder to design audit pracedures that are appro?ria_ing 3;@!1 L

ik
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circumstances. An sudit also indudes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting pelicies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

V¥e belleve that the audit evidenca: we have abtainad i sufficiant and appropriate to provide e basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Opinian

In our opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements glve the information statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the eccounting principles generaly accepted in India, af
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and Its Profit and its Cash Flow for the year ended on
that dare.

Repart on Other Legal and Refulatory Requlrements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report} Order, 2016 issued by the Centrat Government of India
in terms of sub-sectlon {11) of section 143 of the Act (“the Order”), we give In the annexure-A a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4.0f the order.

2. Asrequired by section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the infurmation and explanations which to the best of our
knewledge and bellef were necessary ‘or the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balanca Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss anél the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Repovt are In agreement with the books of account

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified undar caction 133 of the Act suthject to ctandarde spacifisd in Parn 2(r] below.

e. Non -provition of Gratulty benefits for tha year as per acturalal valuatian refered in the
Accounting Standard 15 ¥ Accounting for Retiremment Bensfits in the financial statements of
Employers”. The effect of current pariod was not ascertained.

f.  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017
from being appemted as a director ir terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

g- This Repart does not includes Auditor's Report specified u/s143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013,
issued by the Central Governments regarding adequacy of Intemal control system of the




campany under Audh and Its operating effectiveness vide Notification No. G.S.R 464{E) dated 4"
lune 2015, as amended on 13" June, 2017.

h. With respett to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repost in accardance with Rulell of
tae Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending Ktigaticn on its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Cormpany did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
whith there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. Thare has been no delay in transferring amounts, required t¢ be transferred, to the
investor Education and Frotection Fund by the Company during the year ended March
31, 2017,

w, The Company has provided requisite disclpsures in the financlal statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Spedfied Bank Notes during the perlod from 8th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the
mansgement representation v report that the disclosures are in accordance with books
of account maimained by the Compary and as produced to us by the Management. -
Refer Note 33,

For Sanjay Modi & Co
Chartered Acconntants
FRN.-322293E

froch Bipd
Amlt Kamar Agarval
(Partmer)
Membership No:306678
FPhice: Kotkata
Dated: 31.08.2017




“ANNEXURE A” TQO THE INSEPENDENT AUDIT ! ™

(Referred to in parzgraph | under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our repori of

even date);

Report on Companies (Aaditur’s Repurt) Order, 2016 (* the Order”) issued by the Central Governmesnt in
terms of Section 143(1E) of the Comipanies Act, 2013(*the Act') of Anisha Builders & Developery Private
Limited (‘the Company'}.

(i)

(iiy

(iii)

{iv)

i\

(vi)

fvii)

(@ The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, inciuding
quantitative dezalls and situations of fixed aysets. The preparatior of fixed assct megisier i3 in
£NE,

?Awordm' g to information snd explanation given to us all the fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management during the year, In our opinion the frequency of such venfication is
reasomable having regard to the size of the company and nature of nssets. As informed to s, no
material discrepancies were neticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and éxplanation given to us and based on the ¢xaminatian of
some documents an test check basis such as sale deeds, transfer deeds, mutation of sille papers eic,
we report that , the title geeds , comprising ell the immovable properties of land and buildings
which are frechold are held in the name of the Company as at the halance sheet dare, sxcept the

fotlowing:

{i) In respect of building amounting Lo Re.60,653,674 and land amountingRs47,16 438  the title
deeds of which are held in the name of erstwhile oompenles which have subsequentdy been

amalgamated with the comparny.

{a) As explained w us, the invenlories were physically verified during the year by the
managemeqt at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noliced on physical
verification.

‘I'ne Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to compenies, firms, Limited
Liadility partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189
of the Act during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the corapany
has complied with the provisions of acction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to

Loan and advance made. Howevet, the company has kot grantéd any loens of provided any
guarantees and securities as stated in section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explanation given ta us, the Company has not sccepted amy
deposits from the puolic during the year.

According 1o the informetion and explanation given to us , the Compaay’s business activities
are not covered by the Companies { Cost Records and Aundit) Rules,2014.

(a) The Company has pencrally been regnlar in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
provident fund, Employees State insurance, income tax, sales tax, service ty-eastoms duty,
value added tax, cess und olher material statutory dues applicable to it tbzﬁ' Hapriete

e 5 4 \
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(b) According to the information and explanaton given to us, there were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, sakes tax, service tax, duly of cuslums, duty, value added
1ax, provident fund, Employess stale insurance, cess and any other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 31% March, 20017 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(vil)  The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from banks or flnancial institutions or
gavernment and has not issued any debentures and hence this clanse in not applicable,

(ix) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company hes not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offar or the term loans.

() To the best of our knowledge and according to the informatian and explenation given o us, no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the company by its ofticers, or employees has
been neticed of repoctad during the year.

(xi) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, nu managerial remuneration was paid anx hence this clause Is not
applicable.

(xii} The Company is nol a Nidhi Campany. Therefore, reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
11 applicable to the Catnpany.

(xiii} In vur opinion and according 10 the information and explanstion given o us, Section 172 and |88
of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company and hence this clause is alsn not
applicable.

{xv) Acconding to the information and explanations given to us , the company has not made amy
preferencal allotment or private plasement of shares or fully or party convertible debentures
during the vear under review Hence reporting under clause (xiv)  of CARO 2016 onder iz
oot applicable to the Company.

(xv} Accarding to the information and exptanation given to us and based on cur examination of the
reconds of the compeny , during the year the company fas not emtered imto any non-cash
gansactions with direclors or persons connected 10 its directors. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of
the order is not applicable.

-{xvi} The company is ot required te be registered under section 45 TA of the Reserve Bank of
[ndia Act, 1934.

For Sanjwy Modi & Co

Charicred Ae¢conntnuts

FRN.-322295E

Procik Frgomes]

Amit Kumar Agarwal

(Partaer}

/"‘ i~ Membership No:306678

Flace: Kolkata T TN
{7 Jen

Dated: 310182017 ! P \




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Bajance Sheet a5 at 31 March, 2017
Particulsrs MotaNa. |  Asat 31 March, 2017 As at 31 March, 2016
Amounk {Rs) Amaunt {Rs)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehalders’ hunds
Shase Cap'tal 2 1.45,14 800.00 1,45,14,30G.00
Resarves and Surplus- 2 10,78,07,739.15 13,67,21,931,40
12,2422/609.15 12,1¢,36,811.80
Non-turrent lighilltias
Long torm Bormow g 4 46,55,11,076.60 36,50,98,230.01
er lang-term Nabllities 5 12,93,48,971.00 3,06,81,571.40
Long Term Provisions B 19,50,427.00 10,44,385.00
59,63,10.475.60 39,68,24,245.01
Cursent liabilities
Sharr Tarm Barrowltogs ¢ 33,43,045.13 36,08,525 4G
Trade Payabies a 1,53,95,120.82 85438t Q%
JCther Current Liabilkics 9 2,37,22.856.33 2,10,/€,834 .67
short1ern’s Provlsions 0 - 9,14,011.00
4,24,61,026 .28 3,41,42,703.08
TOTAL 76,16,94,111.03 55,22,03,760.89
ASSETS
Norn-Cument assets
Fixed Assats
Tang:bla Aszats 1 I 14,84,84,635.55 15,/4,66,235.85
Capital Work in Progruss 1 2.,96,81,450.00 4,12,84 60R.00
Non-cusrent Investmems 12 74,61,123.00 42,61,123.00
Defarred Tax Assats (net) 13 81,71,992.48 22.84641.11
Long-Term Loans and Advances 14 5,11.32 700.00 5,11,33,700.00
23,46,2D0,345.02 1§,33,39 70896
{Current assets
nventories 15 40,52,92,152.70 24,89,£5,156.58
Trade Recalvables 16 . 3,65,70,012.82 1,39,28,852.04
Cash avd Cash Equivalents 17 1,29.12.914.82 1,838,585, 3b8.30
Short-12rm loans anz Advancas 13 1,22,8%,0E5.67 £0,51 66231
46,70,64,166.01 28,98,6¢,061.93
TOTAL 76,16,94,111.03 5%5,22,03,760.99
ficant Accounting Palicies 1

i&ntnﬂm of cur report of even date

¢t SANIAY MODI & <G
artered Accoumtants
R.N. 321295E )

Armit Kurwar Agarwal

Pacliver)
EMEBERSHIP NO. 3Db678

Rotkata, 31.68.2017

a accompanying notes are an inkegral part of the Financial Statemants

For and ¢n behalf of the Board af Directors
ANISHA BULLDERS & DEXELDPERS PYT.LID

o
Drmectar/Authorised Signaton)
ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA
DIN:01047404

ANISHA BUALDERS & DEVELOPERS VT, LiD

DwectariAuthorised Signatan

SUNIL KUMAR LOHARUKA
DIN:0RE21163




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Stemant of Profit and Loss for the year anded 31 March, 2017

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Note Mo. { 31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
Amount (As) Amount {Rs}
Revenue from operations 19 14,19,71,406.24 13,19,78,497.16
|ther income 20 22,26,314.07 30,04,326.82
Total Reverwe 14.45,97,72031 13,59,72,023.98
Expenses
Purcheses of Stock-In-trade 1 4,19,98,965.64 2,80,70,392.08
Direct Expenses 22 15,45.46,198.80 9,22,46,118.94
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade px| -15,63,46,956.02 -8,07,09,032.10§
Emgioyee benefits epense 24 2.94,07,213.00 1,80499,856.03
Finance Casts 25 184,64,131.04 2,62,45 497.54
Depreciation & Amartization Expense 26 147,61,548.30 1,82,94,65%.47
Other Expenses 7 | __ 3920841988 3,22,13,232.69
Total axpanses 14,14,329,970.64 13.84,63,774.66
| rafit betore vax 31,57,749.67 15,00,089.32

Tax expense:

Cument Tax 5,30,853.00 9,00,654.00

Tax far earfier year - 4,17,29749
Prior period Adjustments 9,28,450.68 -

Deferred Tax 1,12.648.64 -2,33,06,995.37
Proft {Lass] for the period 11,85,797.38 2,31,98,113.204
Earnings per equlty share 28
baslc 0.82 16.194
Diluted 0.82 16.19
Significant Accounting Policies i
The atcompanylng 0okes. 3re an Integral part of the Finandal Statements
in tarms of aur report attached.
For SANJAY MODI & £ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chertered Actourtants
FN, 3222958 ANISHA BUL.DERS & @m“ tV’ Lo

o
_f
\! Dwector/Authorised Signatocy
ﬁ'w%}‘ QTW ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA
OIN:0L057404
Amir Kumar Agerwal ANISHA BUL OERS & DEVELOPERS PV LID

{Partner} .
MEMBERSHIP NO. 306678 %jﬂ“’.{.
Kolkata, 31.08.1017 Drector’Authorised Jignatory

SUNIL XLIMAR LOHARUKA
PINS1121163
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Cash Flow Statevwen
For the yeas Ended For tha year Enced
bbnid 314t Merch, 2017 35t Merch 2036
Saike Firwr Frinm Oporating Activides
froftt Before Tix 31,52,74967 15,09,099.32
Adust oo for:
Add-
Cepredatdon 1,47,61,948.30 1,8513,197.41
HFIAtsIDN far amployee benefMs 8,92, 6850 2,33 4%64.00
Bad Debts wrirten off L70,147.50
Prafminary Expenses wiitten off 41,2740]
Sundry Balanos Wrkton O . .
Priar pariod wp 8,20,450 68 41311400
Unreaksed (gein}/ioss on reststernat of foratgn curency tremsalatlon . 4,793,72
Interest Emmngs 1,2718,970.39 24L,39,791.79
Lass-
Inbyresl incarme 414,531 13,84,24L52
Profit on <ale of FA - 56,117.02
Duscolnd Raceved 3,06,223.16 3,06,910.08
Liziiity g loeger requileed weitten back 148,45500 1.17,535.00
Profit on Sale of Mubual Fund - 5,05,066.04
Opersing Lapitst Belors seoring cwphet chonges 3,658,798 560.0% 411,290,088
Adpustragnl for chanpes ko workivg capital
{incrmasn)y Dacresse In Trade Aecatvables “45.81,1T4.78 ©7,76,%8.68
{rireese)y Detrease inl mentories -15,63,46,396.02 -5,07.09,002.10
|Ineroasc ) Dot i $hodt torm Lpant & Advbnees -11.97,2%6.76 -16,6L,6¢4.03
e e ) Dacraxse in othar Curmet MEATE - 41,274.00
[incressa)’ Decrense inLong term Logns T Advances - 3,75.02,599.(0
Wereatey (Decresss ) in Long Term Providon 5,06,042.00 110,713
Incressn/(Decreasa ) in Trade payables 68 51,838.87 3139,731.73
Increasn/{Ducrants )} in Cther long-rarm Liabifities 9,88, 57.401.00 2,95,78,571.00
Increasaf| Decresse) in Other cument §ab: ki 264597166 313721293
IncrmasnfiCacrerse) in Short term prowisars %14,011.00 2,23.899,(x)
Cash Generxtad fram usad in} operating activities ~3.84,38,734.24 2,05,2L, 168,92
Income =x payments 8,30 £53.00 -11,48,124.38
Mat Caah Generntad fromd(asad In} aperating acthvities -293,8 307M 164,331,004 54
Cash Flow from Mvesting Activities
1nuestment of Shanet -32,00,000.00 -
| erest Recalyed from | mesting Activities 4,1A531L79 13,94,741 52
Purchase of Ficed Agsets [inclwding WIP| -4,61,98,732.20 =4.42,76,020.00
S3le of Fored Anaets - 2,20,000.00
Profit on sy of Mutm| Fund . 5.35.966 D4
Increase {h Tatm Deast -864,68079 28,73.75352
It/ (Dacsease) b0 Le value of ' ymsthvent - 1.53,00.012.41
T Lt Uryromrand. frormg(osecd i Lorvwsing ecitvites. ~4 AR AR ~31,44,44 55144
ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS VT, LID ANCHCL (i 6 DFer 0y Sr .. L
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Do v - Marea 5 B




I‘

C.  Cah FOw froms Finandng Activities
Increesa’'{Rapaymam;) o Lang Term Bomowngs
Increasely Repayment! ¢ Shorl Term Borrowings
Interest Paid
Net fash Senaratad fromyf(used In) Mmincleg wetivities

Nat cach Movs duvieg the wiox (A+B40)

Tush b Cash Equhvalant , baganing of the yeout
Cash & Cuth Equivieng , et of the pear

Componesm of Cash & Cash aquivshnt a1 ak end of Ihe yeur
Caih on hand
On curmnt 3couw

Balarwrt with bunk
Cridn Card

Nose:

10)04,12.785.53 2,46,25,046.95
-2,65,476.13 36,00,525.46
-1,77.23,970.39 -241,39,791.79
324,2839%7 203.770.582
4730341 27 -53,19,118.39
112,98 635.93 183,17, 75430
L%, 45364 L2508, 59581
8,07,952.28 53,62,107.25
51,51,075.45 74,13,63%.60
1,15,464.9% 1,21,800.00

8,00 A02.64 1,289,635 91

L. Tha earh Acw scatemant has baen prapared wadks th indivect methoud as set oot in Accounting Fandard <3 84 Shsh llow statement

28 notif it under secnan 240} of the Comparies Act,2013.
2 Flgures Ir Brackets indicate cath cutflow.

Thia & che cash flow statement referred 10 1 it report o) even date.

For LRADAY AR K 50,
Chariored Artoumtarty
PN 3222458

MEMBERSHIP NO. 306674
Nodkynt, 31082001 ?

For and on belalf of tha Boa nd of Direrbary

ANISHA BUADERS & OEVELOPERS V1. LID

|2
/
Drrector/Autharisad Sianatory
ANIL KUMAR LOHARUKA
DIN:Q ({74

AMSHA BULDERS & DEVELRPERS 2T, LD .

-
Dmk:ﬂ&uthm’

SUNLIL KEUMAR LOBARUKA
TINAO11IL163




ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
Notex Furming Part of Financtal Statements
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Background

The company is a Private Limited company in lndia aad Incorporated under the provisivux of the
Companles Act, 1956.

B. Basis of Preparation Of Financlal Statements:

Tha financial statemanis have besn prapared to cormply with the generally accepted Accaunting Principles
in Indi2 {Indian GAPP) undar the historical cost convantian on the acorual bass. GAAP Comprises
mandaory accounting standards as preecribad under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act’)
read with fule 7 of the Companies {Azcounts) Rules, 2014, the pravisions of the Act { to the extent notified
).The accountings pofices have been consistently spplied by the company with those wsed In the
previous year excapt where e newly issued accaunting standard i nkially adopied or a ravision 10 an
. axisting acoounting stendands Law requires & change (n the accounting poticy hitherto In use.
Al asaets and kabilities have been classiled as cument o non currant as per the Company's narmal
operating cytla and other criteria set out in the achedule [l 1o the ot Based on he nature of products and
the time between acquisition of asseta for processing and thesr realization i cash and cash equivalents,
the company has ascertained its operaling cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cusrent / non cument

clapsification of mesets and iabifities.
C. Summary of significant aceounting policies

@)  Change in accounting policy
The company has nol chinged any mcibod of secounting during the lnancial year.

(i)  Useof estimates

The Pmparation of financial statements in conformity with Generlly Accepted
Accounting Principles requires the management to maka judgmenis, estimedes and assumpbons
that affect the reported amaunts of Asasts Bnd Liabilities and disciosure of Contingent Liabilties
on tha dates of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of ravenue and axpenses
. during the reporting yéar. Amhough these osimates are based an the mandgement's best
knowledge, uncertainty about these assumptions and pstimates couki result i the outcomes
requiting 2 materia! adjustment 1o the camying amounss of assals or fiabiites in future pericds.
Changes in ¢stimates are reflected in the financial statements in the peficd in which changes are
made and. if material, their effecta are disclosed in the notes to the financial statemenis.

D. Reveass Recognilion

Revenuc is recognized to the extsmt that it is probable that the econamic benefits wiil flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Gooda:

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ‘ownership of the goods have

passedi to the buver.

Room Rent: L

Revenus is recognized on u Lime proportion basis making into account the amount Aﬁf;hmﬁn{b

and the pite applioabls. i : Hay N7y
Wte

Rendering of Services: Y el

N e
incomes from services rendercd are booked based on agreements/amrangements with e

concemned parties.




Bividand

Revenue is recognized when the shareholders right to recelve paymant is estabirhed by the Balanca
shoet date.

Interest and Rent

Revenue ia racognizad on a tima proporiion basis taking Into account the amount autstanding

and the rate applicabie

E. Expenditnre

Expenses ar¢ aeconnted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all knawn losses and
iiabilitles.

F. Income taxes

) Curreat Tax: Current Income Tax is meesured at the amouwnt expucied W b paid w the
tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Provision for current
income tax iy made on the taxable meome using the applicable tax mtes and tax laws.

i) Deforred Tax: Deferred income laxes reflects the impact of current year Gming
differances between taxable inoome and accounting incotie for the year and reversal of
liming differences of eartier years. Deferred Tax is measured besed on the tax rates and
tax $aws enacted or substantively ¢nasted by the Balance Sheet date. Disferred tax assets
are recognised only to the extent that therc ia resonnble certainty thet swificient future
taxable incomeo will be Availublc against which such Jdeferred tax asseis can be realined
unless there is virtual cectainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future yeurs,

i) Minimum Atternatc Tax (MAT) eredit: MAT is recognized as bn asset only when and
to the exteat there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal jncome tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible tn be
recognized as an asset in accordamce with the recommendaiiuns contained in the
Guidance Note issued by the JCAL the said asset i3 created by way of a credit 10 the
Statcment of Profit and Loss sad is shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The: Company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of
MAT Credit Entitlement to the cxtent there is no langer convincing evidence to the ofTect
that Company will pay normut Income Tax during (he specified period.

3. Valuaton of Inventoriea
a) Inventories are valued at lower of Caat and Net Realixabli: Value, determined on FIFOQ Basis.

b} Construction Work-n-Progress is stated at Cost
¢} Developad Immovable Proparty is stated at Estmated Cost

H. Fized Assels

Pixed Assets are siated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The company capitalizes al direct
costs telating to the scquisitions and installation of fixed asscts.

1. Earnings per Share

Basic eaminps per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the peric
to eyuity sharcholders (after deducting attributshls taxes) by the weighted avers
equity shares ourstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated '& .llr O3
an equity share to the cxtent that they are entitied to participate in dividends relative-te-a-fully
paid equity share during the reporting period.




J, Emplovees Beneflts

Defined Contribution Schemes soch as provident find, pension and employee’s Sate insurance is
charged 1o the profit und Loss acoount for the yvar when the contribution to the respective funds is
due,

Short term benefita are recognized in profit & loss account relating to the year in which the
empioyee has renderd service.

Provision tor gratuity has beon provided in the books as per the actuarisl celculation. The
company has not funded the scheme, Bonus paid ta emplayees is accourted for on cash basis.

K. Depreciution

{repreciation on {ixed assets is provided on Wrillen Down Value {WDV) method in the manner
peescribed and uselul life laid down in Schedul: 11 of the Companies Act, 2013. Propottionate
dapreciation is charge for additions/deductions during the year,

L. Burrowing Cost
. Borrowing Cost releting to acquisition or construetion of fixed sseets which ake substantial
period of Eime to get ready for ils imended usc arc capilalized as pert of the oost of qualifying
asset 1o the exteat they relate to the period till such assets sre ready to put to use. Other burmowing
sosts are recognized s on expenss in {he year they are incurred.

M. Forcige Currency Tranasction

Initial Recognition: Foreign cusrency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amoumnt the exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion: Foreign cutrency monetary items are reported using the closing, ratc. Nop-monetary
#tems which are carried in terms of historical eost denominated in a foreiga currency are reported
wsing the exchange rate at the dace of the transaction.

Exchange Differences tExchange differences arising on the scitlemeat of monetary items or on
reporting company’s monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially

. recordcﬁdudngthnym,orreporwdinpmwimﬁmminlmmmts,aramgnizedaincmeor
8 expenscs in the year in which they arise.

N. Investmenis

Non Current Investmenis are valued &t its acquisition cast. Provision for diminution is made to
recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of non-current mvestments. Current
invesiments are carried at lower of cost or fair value. Derivative Profix/Losses on stocks and
securities are recognized at their difference umounts received/paid.

O. Provisions, Contingens Liabiitics and Contingent Assets

Provisions jnvalving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when theére
isnpfesemObligalionnsamsultofpamﬂ'emsand it is probable that therc will be an cutilow of
TESOUTTeS,

Contingent liabilities are not recognized and are disclosed by way of notes if there

Conlingent asseis are not recognized in the finzncial statements.




ANISHA BUILDERS | DEVELDPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Moles lorming pare of tha Ainsncia) Statemerdy

2 JHARE CAATAL

al Authortsd
Equity Yharcs ol AL, 100 eah

hamcadd, Sobieeribed pad By puld up
Equity Stares of Ri. LI/- pach

B) Racondiaten of number of shams wisbedng
Purtioslars
Equity Showes at Lhe baginning of the year
Add; tesued during tha yasr
Lass: Buybachk during the year
Equity Shiis > DM end of The yewr

€) Torma and Kights iwchud 2 BRaRy Shares

Wa of shares

Az ot ddmrch 33,2017 Az tmerch IL01S
Pambers Amourd (Re) M oebers Amownt; [Rc]
4320000 ____4,3200000.00 432000000 S2L0000000
4,32,90,000.03 4,320, 000.03
14,51,490.00 145, 14, 900,00 14,21,430.00 IA524,.900.00
B A0000, ———— 20000,
Amount[fs)  Noof smrm Amount ek
2,17,500 B2, F5.000-00 8,07,500.00 83,75,000.00
53599 &3, 30 9iYuN B.Xi ma £3,30,30000
14,591,490 1,45,14,500 00 14,5480 145,28,500.00

The Coenpany hos only one s of acquity thares having 2 par vlu@ o Re. 10 par share, Ferh Sarshcl e bs ol gible For one vale per shire. The: diviend propeser
by the Baard 3F Direchors & munigect ta appr il of shanshotders, ©2apt # case o immerin dhddend. in the wvest of Houldetion, tae aquity shareholders are eligble
tareciive The feniaiaing peears of the oo paay, after pasmant of a8 [isbilzties anc all praferentinl amaunts, 1 EROPANTION T 1halr sheraholting.

1) Brprahoiies hokding mars than 5% ahied oF 1he companry

Rerme of L shstokin L E i A REVCWRrch TL.I0M
Mombers | Xoge [T S | Hage

KIS LOHAKURA 139,985 0% 13508500 10%

MERTU LOHARUKA 151331 b 1.51,2850C 10%

ANIL KUMAR LOHARLEA 2,17 15N 2,17 R0 1%

SUNIL XUMAR EOHAR LKA 1, 7488 198 1,24,882.00 1%

UNITY YINTRADE T LD 550354 4a5% £,50,36544D 15N

$ NESCAVES AND SURPLLYS

Securiting Fraaniam AZEoum

Balar o 2t the baginalng of the yoan £,10,10,0m a0 8,10,10.008.00

Add ; Prernium on Mhir'es ssued Suring 1he noar - -
,‘\Balm atche snd of the year L — ns1nmaod L10.10,000.00

Capiwml Beptvwe

Bakaco at the baginning of the yesr 138,58,365.29 1,38 BR,363.13

Balarve at tw ¢nd of the year Mo} p—t R ——— e AN NID

Paofit & Eoss ADCDUNT L.

Bplunon K th begiani ng of the peit L AL L <1.66,74,5%.7C

Adid : ProRUILo1A) For the year 11,85,797.35 2,34,95,143.20

Bsiance 4t the zad of the yeer & _ B - BLAMEN

Total (weboet TS Y R X 108 DL

[T »
.-'."-._ .
Dvector Authisised Signatory Dﬁcbmf&utm




& LONG TEAM BORMWRIGS

SECUND
a} fram Backs

Azl Bank Ltd 10,31,64,412.00 2.0, 50,5b1 1A}
k) from ochers

IndLa Bull Housing Rnsvce 1,5,63,729.64 1558801201
UNSEQURED
“rom Body Coparmes 2, a00, e —ALMIISIFNO

23 RepEET tarm af T LOBNY:
1) Term boam from Asis Bank b 1epayabie In 589 monity ks {enlwn i of Rz 2,71,000/- esch starting brorm maonth succaeding the munth uf disburisment snd Tasy
TNt Df Ry 2,54 KKK~ Interest to ba pald o Moty sl saxpurately kS wnd whan das,
Tarm loweH from A Bank uwmssmlmmdna.nm- esch slarting from neonth succeeding the month of dabursecsent i List
Wamwuznw.muumummwummwummqu.
of Taerm komn 14 Iror Axis Bapk b eoparyable i 5% mawthly irrtaliatencs of fs. uom-lmrwtlumwnﬂlwmﬁnlhmr-dﬂmuw'uq
insLalasaar of M5 2,338,000 Internyr to ba paks on Mamhy bask: wperately 11 97 when due,

4 Tormn foan-4 fromm A Bank it repuyebie in 38 merths considening dishiirsemane darting in Sabruary 2036 { Inclyding mamkmumn moraEariam perid 26 imcmthi)

“The detylls of the ragayment schedbubt has been gvert bl ow

)] fowr Eive pariod Aprid 2033 o Mangh 2015, 1290 raan2hiy
Mszalrmenty of Ry, 10,00.000/- exch,

1) kon he paiiod Aprél 2015 to March 2020, 12 monkhily | otalment
offis.15,00,000/- sach.

) for thee peviod mszwnmermmuaM«
mmmlnnmammmmlmmom,n,w hwca,

L |.>.=lmmwru:tnmmwnmhmmmw«ﬁewm asets of the campemys hooet baesdness both present s futire. Exciesve
first chargs on amtrs plant snd mochinery and otteer (rwabba Fomd a55els of tha cpmnys hoict b sivesa both presend and Rabur s RoUING vahitis, 4 o
smousad by aquitab’e mortgage of ardua described in the Toan agreamsnt, AR The L0 are aditionelly secered by tha persoral gusantes of both of the dictors

of e company.
1) Burinecz |oan from vediabulls HOUBing Finence Livited i repayable in 170 equal ins@iirmets of As. 3,46.8097- ench starting from February, 2014 md endng o

January, 2024 by epathication oves Heael Bullding,
Business tcon frax Inclabulls Howsing Finance Umited is repayable 10 120 exu instiiments of fa. 1,47 54/~ 060 sharticg tram Sepearsher, H114 arel encling on
mmqmmmmww Rulkding.

ANISHA BUILDERS & DEMELGPERS PYT. LTD ANISHA BUNLDERS § DEVELGPERS PYE. LID
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5 OTHER LONG TERM Uk SRS

Others
income Recetwrd In Advanca 12,9 06 3,06,84 57100
YL e DTS
& Lory Yarm Pyowbons.
Provition ke Geataly 13,30427.00 10,44 385.00
1158437 00 L, 34,328 00
7 SHOAT TERM BDARTTWINES
] Sank overirafi fro Sanio
Axis Btk 33 1 6,05 52545
13 13 3&&5

7.1 Lot 40 K Fotm OF b crear O 4 AFE SOSUNEY by Farkd ctiddgt 30 tha mnlbie cury it 423273 Of the cnayarrs hotsl GaEIRes3 both present Md frauce.

% TRADE PAYIES
Dus 60 Miro & Srwell B Mexdiurs Encernrises { ke ot 39] -
Othera 453,595,120 85 B5.43,241.95
Tot ysaluim.u ‘ ﬂ eug
. QTHERK CUNSENT LLASLITR S
Current Metuwitias of Long Term Detst 131,80, %1.52 1,28,79,579.82
I veome Recehad 1n ASYBNCE RY3AMA] 46.00,143.08
Oty povpa Mk
Sadutory LsbBites 2090548 Ah,3 79 48
utstanding lInbiTties 2,88,830.82 2430596
Sexurity Caposi 8,58, 53800 -
Totw —iR O ————C A TERAET,
10 SHONT-TERM PROVISIONS i
Provision for Taon - £,00,634.00
Pronsion for Gramstty L 1335.@
Tetal - ms
1T MOM-CORRENT INVESTM ENT
avartwar i Kayulty krestramants (A1 cast] Long tyr
Lingudtsd [Treda)
SHCORT) §quity St of I L pech dn Db Lofarike 32,00, LR
Mfratach Pt Ui iy puid LD
Ohar imastvents wrived o cost
(n Lommovable Propesty 42,51,211.00 2611033
. o TAELIT 0 EELLIA0
A.wqan.\mnoﬂ-mnm Propaty 74,61,123.00 42 63,1.3.00
Azpregaie mnount of Urmuoted it mest 32,405,00000 -
Agaredala maict volue of LAred vestimd :
Aggregare provision for Dinelnution valus of trwesonenl
13 ULFOARED TAX ASSETS [Net)
DelMernd Ten AbEE :
Redaled to dNermnce balwsen WDV of Raad Acisty 39 per - S——
poaks 2rd ¥ per [T AT 78,96, 18 2
Relatad 10 Frployess Menarfiy A TSBE 7187272
Tabl — BLIAMEAE e LS
14 LONE-TERM LOANE AND ADVANCES
o rmacursd, Donsidered GOxY
Capital AdwInos 1,40,000.00 1,40,0.00
Serurtty duposity 5,09,03,700.00 5,08,92,700.00
Tou B LSAT000, SRR
ANIBHA B DERS & OEVELOPERE VT, LTO AMSHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PYT. LTD
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ANFHA BULDERS & DEYELOPERS SRIVATE t {WITED
ool Aasett
PARTICULARE GROES MOCK PAMECIATION N
s A1 Ay Ar As AT For the Frvmubtat Dap [ A ptweets | As ot AE M
Py LA 2816 20s%Ien beduction | 31.03708 T1.00 2006 e ot sl . 3L03.2017 T0AR07_ 3
3,96 50,084 00 1 23550084 2,9, 50084 2395
E 1C.55.30,176.40 ZA525 100 B I5A27AD | 1248687391 | 450071510 - 160,88 5690 910,863% 3,30,43, 300,40
_;umﬁ fovipmant £,05,77.768.36 12 43,030.00 - 518,25 736] 2,36,5¢ 13764 5b, 59 458,39 .- 353122768 L33 33 72
{Furniture 8 Fixtry 3ALTI5.2 Tggaiaio0l Sea1aeAail 1084319857 | 398893094 . 25721205 9283 AR 1, 298
Vaices 1391357 - TIN50 TIAaiia0 T IEY) = TLIE0RE | AL IA7eOE] 164313356
(OFin et YY) S | e ewses P ST WL
_nasﬂt ] BAAGTIAN | 55,¢736200 | S aenE| Tole | TATEL - - BAaweGEA]| | MABIBLERDS] 35716523545
[CRENE wepch In progriess ) 7e LA D] 4139400500
[ToTA 15)
[TOFA Jo+%) ZL7eAQTINGR | W P.35100 : LerELIG : | Sansweioga|  soiesasmss] 3586604445
—Em#l Zi8L 00 373 a0 | Lon 2400 BIABBAN | X 7aA0TIA00| 5240200905 ]  1853210AL NTRZEY ] - 2007840224 13,0860, 26425 -
ANISHA BULD DEVELOPERS PYT, LTD ANISHA BUILIERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LID
? =
—— =
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LS IWMVENTOAES

$t0ck tn Trade - valumd #t tost or Mt Aualswbe whichayer b lowey

wines & Liquor
Stores & Frovsions

Fiather! Aowds valwed ot Bstimpionl Cast
Gevelopey meava bie Proparty

Work in Propmcs Veheed at (o5t
Construction Word 14 Progress

a2

1§ TRADE RECENABLES
Linesoursd 2l Constdered Good
Quitrtanding fermore than sik monihs
Cther
Yo

CASH AND RANE BALANDES
AN Cadl TN
Cach on hand
On currend accourtt
Satarcws with Bk
Credit Card
Otber Dank Balcas

Bank Oepasity having maturty gertad aver 13 momths

Tetal

W SHORY TEAM LOANY AND ADVANCES
Umsacurwc, compidered Qoo
Dibary
Stalt Advianzes

Advance Income T B TBS & 7CS (Nt of Pranision )

Adhvanca to supplens

‘rapsld ppenes

Sess VAT Pold

Ermonss Sabes 1ax [WEIST, 1BS9)791d
Fosts Service Tal Pakd

Senvice Fax Rivable

Ciber Advanies

Excngs Entartairment Tom pald
Total

35,35, 00,00 24,25 12400
177 Rk 44 4113,196.44 38940132 28,14.527.82
4D37,772.0D 41356254
INASALIE.28 242945/001 45
iS00, ——
2.58.300.00 35910000
— LIV —— 136,28, 75804
—mk2ZOORE ——EER
£0785 X% 03,52,107.25
51 XEL7E.43 74,23.634.46
1104049 12224.3D
. LR0440118 73.3%
—t2N
3728500 1354TR00
2270743 163121406
A48 55 14 312,11 910.08
BOGATE 6 4,29.148 59
- 39,960.90
6,730 0% 21447.0
155,504 85 4,09,105.81
4179878 K3 24,2912 03
4315380490 5152340
— e :
- ——LEA R,

ANISHA BUILDERS l@(ﬁ?ﬂ& MNT.LID
‘! L =3
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Nrotes forming part of the Rnendal stutements

19 REVENVE FROM OPERATION

a) Sales & Senvices
b) Roorm Secvites

) Cther Opersting Incorna
d} 5ale of Parking Plot

Total

.5.1 Satex K Scoeoes Comprives of :
Food Sales
Wine & Liquar Sales

20 OTHER INCOME

interest incorw:

from Bank Deposit

from Unsecured Losw

from Incame Tax fiefund
Uther non-aparating income (see note ne.20.1)
Profit On Sale of Mutual Fund
Discounl Rexetved
Rent Recpived
voral

20,1 Other »on opacmting Incame comprises of
MEsC. Income
. Proftt on sake of mokor car
Liability ne longar reguired wirttan back
Tatal

21 PURCHALE OF TRADED GOODL
Winas & Liguor
Siores & Provishons
Tora

ZZ DIRECT DIPEN 356

Canstruction Materials
©om sruction Expenses & Administrative K Sclling Expansas
Interest Paud
Land Purchase
Tokad

ANISHA BEILOENS & emami M. LI
Dma'odﬁtﬂhorga‘g;mtory

For the yesr ended
31 March, 2017

Amowa (R$)
6.07,90,627.03
7.84,64,097.41

19,76,681.80

6,40,000.00

14,187 .24

3,B4,27,662 B9
2236206438

—0200,627 53,

4,314,521

19,58,800.12

3,45.223.16
6.750.008

ﬂ&m

6,39,497.29
11429,862.83
1,69 459.00
Em:ﬂ

1,09,E5,829.76
3,10,32,135.88

4,19,34 96584

$,18,03,731.00
B,1599, 03.80
1,00,93,154.00

14,50,000.00

Edlﬂm

Fox the vest
anded
31 March, 2036

Amourt {Rs}

5,70,74,064 18
1.29,04,628.8%

13,99,802.13

5“‘78&;.1&

3,73,22.727.53
1,97,39.340.55

$.J0,74,068.13

2,B9,323.52
11,04,933.00
1,10,697.7&
15,22,505.41
5.8%,866.04
3,66,9158.09
9,00C.00

A2

€,28,055.39
7.,25,458.00

5117 QR
1,17,835.00
152750541

FO0E,237.87
3,10,62,159.42

3,80,70,392.08

 f w83,08,738.00
1,20.60,882.94
1, 1B,76,435.00

— 25 LR,

ANISHA BUILDERE & DEVELOPERS PYT. LM
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23 CHANGE N INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Finished Goods - vakied xt cstknated cost

Immovable Proparty
Opesting Stock 4135,625.40 41,35,625.40
Less: Closing Stock 40.37.2722,00 41,35,625.40
97285740 -
e
Wark in Frogress - valued ot cost
Opanng Sexck 24,19,85,003.46 14,97,48 884.52
Lixzs: Closing. Stogk 3969.41,192.26 24,1595, 003 .48
;1549 45,138.80 §,2245,113.94
Dperning Stodk
Wines & Jquor 34.35,124.00 38,97,525.00
. Stares & Providons 3,80 473.82 8,14,527.82 4,53 589.66 43,51,614.66
Laxs: Oosing Stock
Wines & Lkjuor 35,35,500.00 34,25,124.00
Stores & Provisions 3.72.68B.44 43,13,188.44 3,85403.82 28,14,527.92
Totul - $60.62 37 X2
Totwd :15,63,45,396.02 -3,07,03,032.10
24 EMPLUONEE RENEFIT XPENSET
Sulary, Wages B Bonws 2,47,70,536.00 1.57,91522.00
Cantribution 1o Provident and Other Funds 19,64,237.00 15,39,030.03
Sraff Welfare Expensen 7,79,B55.00 5,36,86R.00
Gratuity Engense 8,92 685.00 2,32,436,00
Total 2.84,07,313.00 1,80,99,856.03
25 FINAKCE COBY
nterest &xpanse.
|nterast an Securmd Loan 2172286 3% 23,33,149.88
. Irterest on Unzacured Losn 97.18.156.00 . 1,26,91,18.00
Imearest on Term Loan 58,28 524.0¢ 90,86,636.11
Interest on O Accourmt 9,43,004.00 -
QOrhers interest . 22,828.00
Cihers
Bank Charge 5,10,310.65 79393575
Loan Proceuing Charge 1,25.:4490.00 13.14, 770.00
Tt XN RN

5.1 Out of total Imtmrast an Loan interest has heen capilalized Rs. 18280024/~ {P.¥ R%.1,64,66,957).

28 DEPRECIATION EXPENSES

Depreciztion on Tengible Assets 1,47.61.933.30 1,85,12,197.41
Less: Transfer ko WHP-Green Chinar - ~ 3,17.537.94
Totd 1,47,61,948 30 © 1.82,54,656.47

AKISHA BUNDERS & VELOPERS PVT. LID ANISHA BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD

\
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27 OTHER EXPENSE

Pral minary Expenses written off
Insurance

Brokerage & Commission
Rates and Tgxes

Filing Fees

Rent

Regairs o Macninery & others
Electrichty Expenses

© Motey' air enpenses

Saciyity Charges
Decoration axpinses
Power & fusl

Swacth Bharat Cree
Bad debt
Traveling & Covrveyance
Gonaticn & subsription
#rior Pariod Namas
Foreign Exchange Ructuation Galn ftoss
M iscellaneous Expenses
Poyren to auditors

-Statumory Awdlt

- Tax Andit Fess

-Taxatdon Matoer
Compary law Matter
Other Matter

Total

274 Priar period supansa indudes:

Total debit for the yeor
Total Credit far the yea:
Totud

28 Earadngs par Share commputed fn accordance with

Accounting Standard 20
Net profit aftar tax as per statement of
Profit and Los4 antribuma ble to eguity holdars (Rs)

Welghted swerage number af equity shares
Arick Potential EQuity SIRTes

Bask: €aming Per Share (Rs]
Dk |uted Eaming Per Shane {Ais)

Face Value par eqquity share |Raj

ANISHA BUH DERS &

|

Drrectar/Aythorised Signatory

LOPERS BYT, LTD

- 41.274.04
1,07,042 00 71,075,600
3234375494 23,10,838.27
10,77,63947 12,02,267.36
38,640.00 27,700.04
16,00,000.00 185,00,000.00
50,59,545.29 20.96.422.79
1,19,37,502.00 1,07,45,110.00
1,42,531.78 142,542.00
43,$1,334.06 403542117
4,24,540.00 7,13,181.00
5,80,919.00 5,05,875.00
34,614.43 11,922,989
5,6092233 1,70,147.50
5,21,678.00 11,38,952.00
1,00,700.00 1,12,606.00
a1,214.00
6.00 438372
85435913.58 55,87,410.09
1,03,000.00 1,00,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
1,21,258.00 3,01,500.00
60,000.00 1,00,000.00
2,48,975.00 6,798.00
Eﬂ!&“ 3,22 1323065
- 41,114.00
11,85,797.3¢ 15,35,156.82
14,51,490.00 8.17,5X.00
€,33.99).00 633,930.00
o 148
[+F 71 l8x
19/~ 10/-
ANGMA BUK DERS & DEVELOPERS WvT, 470
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nmmmmuumwmwwmm'w Party m—mwuimm

Chmﬂcnumﬂmorbdb.amﬂ below-
&  Key Manngerin| Persannet:

1 M. Ani K smer Lohansca, Director
2 W Suri Nurnar Lobaruka, Diregior

¥ Relelvea of Ry Muopgartal Porsonne:

Wostu Lotaruka { W of Sund Kumar Lohexgka)
Nishi Laharuka {Wike of An Kusvar L ofsnska)

Gurd Kumar Loharuica (HUF)

And| Kurnar Lofarvky (HUF)

Asfalz Lonmruka (Dwughierof Ani Kumey Lohanuka)
WMMW«G&MWMI

£} Associnies Coninolind by DirectorMasthves
1 Aoty viacom Prives Limisd
T Ay Commercial Pyl i 4d
3 Clacity Vratrade Privase Limiked
4 Day To sy Vinimay Brivas | kded
5 Dewilnop Trade-Liok Privade Limiced
ﬁmhua-urmmuhum

D AN -

East Forward Tradma Privete Lis o
Uit Epe Deticoe Hrivase | et
? Greeshll Tar Up Prive Linwiied
10 Ininm\‘h.hwﬁivﬁlﬁahd
11 Yy Viodnay Prrvaic Lrnited
12 yotiles Virwioay Privare Limid
13 Cyudntcya Vinimay Privas Ligsiked
M Kayunnat Agenbs Privaty Casitd
13 Eaywwal Dewleontts Privats Limited
16 Kuynsrad Esarnnrs Privas |ineied
17 Kaytnat Maketing Prhyae Liosml
'E Kxyama Marchanty Privaie Liraried
¢ Keyvamn Scppiiers Private Limited
20 Keyamat Troders Privgwe Lingfed
21 Kaymmad Vg ya Prive Limijed
32 Kayssw) Visimmy Private ) imitod
&5 Kaysmml Voupmar Private 7ewried
U K Agancim Privaty Uigaiked
2 Xumdgin Conmobwde Brivgte Limbed
& Khmneriri Demlers Private Lingitod
27 Khandgi Mavicting Privebs |y itod
28 Khawlgici Sgppbets Privae Limited
30 Thendzir] Yaniya Privato Lirited
3] Kmmdgic Vincom Privake Limitrd
Kbardpi Vinimay Privabe Lusited
Qw Vyxprar Privid Libied
Kithan Tiz Up Privce | aniled
2 Laiumn Ntockist Privas Liosried
36 Long-Tenn Vyspasr Privete Lim iled
37 Lahanuts pihasectere Privims Linded
3% Lucky Ketols Privaic Livant
”Mhh[‘-‘m“l::ir-um
40 Mudowich Comnctrade Hrivae §imied
41 Mahadsd Yindemy Privai Limied
42 Manovmn; e Bartes Frivetr Lindied
93 Manoraajas Comontngc Privee L:ineibe
4 Manonangzu Tie-Up Private Lithiteg
4% Moromohdal Tredors Private Lin: [ond
46 Moan Marketing Tio Up Privase Lineiked
47 Newdurid Vwpror Private Limdied
45 Numalan Traders Privne Liosiked
49 Nilmrber Dxeivor, Privats Lim:ited.
50 Milanber The-1p Privse Listiad
51 Owwrich viunuay Privetz Limhed
32 Driysoks Vininuy Privete Lingited
53 Rengoon Tradere. Privake Lioyited
54 Rezlire Trade- Lank Progi Limked
35 Samfhots Tralm Privge Limied
¥ Sangeati Vimemy Privaw Linied
7 Swnpmd Teadwes Hrivein |imiged

ANISHA BUILDERS & OEVELOPERS PVT, LTD
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53 Sargeevtmti Maroom Privade Licaited
5 Shibe ke Hearler Privie Timbad
&0 Shibsaniosr Deedoom Drivaee Linctad
Gt Springel Relsily Private Limived

42 Nulsotn Dwelcors Privee: Limitod

&3 SpnymUniias Taders Privase Linked
64 Tursumder Agenty Private Limiled

65 Taprmdurl Cammnded Privase Litwiiend

66 TharsiLwcan < ommaoditics Priva: Limbed
67 'muumic'mmnmuru‘u_
63 Taraqundaey Disristez frivete Lisind

&% Tumsundanl Seles Privaie Lamitad

70 Taresyandani Tradars Privise Lirmied

7 Topspace Meschatts Privace Linited

T2 Tradev Vimay Private Limiiat

a

73 Twiver Duauibators Privaes Limbed
74 Uity Virend Private Limised

75 Unmm Gomls & Sorvices v L

35 el Wither Vyxpaar Privak Tinkited

Parmership lirm whvoe drecton Bt Tokerosted

! Arpira Laiurvin Devetopers LLP
2 Greanland Progedts
3 Baghhase Dwnelopery
4 Rwwanya Projocs
Dishm Lobenss Infmezucame LLP
Crxthey Lobearnke Beftn Ponjcies
7 Aribant Venkalethoows Hoosing
§ Das Ausotister

The Company’s Retaten Pasty tranasciiona diring e yemr and cutIancing bancas are J6 telaw-

M\‘“

Dwector Authared Signatory

Deectond:uthorisecd

gratory

_ﬁ_._ o “— e -
81 IWndmoa Bqﬂu_mtmm 0 Rytathree of Rey Massgsment Aatocixes corirolied by
. : ﬁ__m" ET K117 2816 201847 1818
JJUNSECGURED LOAN TAKEM -
Senvishankoer R mb vl (HU5 = - R - -
o -] _asmoioa - -
Z|UNSECURET LOAN REPAD
| _ jSouridmniom Remiegr {HUF) . p 100,000 00 -
Uttt Go0da & Sendes 'l L = = - .
TOTAL - p SNOSAD N
4{Mest Pald
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30 Gratuity benefit plene
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For tha purpase of this clause, the tarm *Specilied Banx Natet” chall have che rame meaning provided in the natification &f the Governmant of .nells,
In the MinisYy of Raeru=, Deparsmant of Econgmic AFalrs number § O J4DXE). Gated Nowaripe: 8, 2G16. Simply, 1t is delineg 35 Bank Notes of '
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